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PART I - NOTIFICATION

ITEM 1. Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following
persons:

(a) the issuer’s directors:

Robert Allen Routon Sheila D. Routon Robert Anthony Routon
Home: Home: Home: ,
2700 Omo Ranch Road 2700 Omo Ranch Road 4018 Alamo Court
Somerset, CA 95684 “Somerset, CA 95684 El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
Business: Business: Business:

2800 Omo Ranch Road 2800 Omo Ranch Road P.O. Box 99203

Fairplay, CA 95684 Fairplay, CA 95684 Stockton, CA

(b) the issuer's officers:

Robert Allen "Bob" Routon - President
Sheila D. Routon - - Secretary
Robert Anthbny "Tony" Routon - Chief Financial Officer

(c¢) the issuer's general partners: Does not apply

(d) record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities:

Robert Allen Routon Sheila D. Routon
2700 Omo Ranch Road 2700 Omo Ranch Road
Somerset, California 95684 Somerset, California 95684

(e) beneficial owners of S percent or more of any class of issuer's equity securities:

Robert Allen Routon Sheila D. Routon
2700 Omo Ranch Road 2700 Omo Ranch Road
Somerset, California 95684 Somerset, California 95684

() promoters of the issuer:

Robert Allen Routon Sheila D. Routon
2700 Omo Ranch Road 2700 Omo Ranch Road
Somerset, California 95684 Somerset, California 95684
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(g) affiliates of the issuer:

Robert Allen Routon Sheila D. Routon
2700 Omo Ranch Road 2700 Omo Ranch Road
Somerset, California 95684 Somerset, California 95684

(h) counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering:

B. Paul Husband, Esq.

Office: 10 Universal City Plaza Home: 11044 Acama Street
Suite 2000 Unit 206
Universal City, CA 91608 Studio City, CA 91602

(i) each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering: None
(j) the underwriter’s directors: Does not apply
(k) the underwriter’s ofﬂtcers: Does not apply
(I) the underwriter’s general partners: Does not apply
(m) counsel to the underwriter Does not apply
ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

(a) State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject
to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262. No.

b) If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description
including pertinent names, dates and other details, as well as whether or not
an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262 for a waiver of such
disqualification and whether or not such application has been granted or
denied. Does not apply.

ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales

If any part of the proposed offering invelves the resale of securities by affiliates of the
issuer, confirm that the following description does not apply to the issuer. Does not apply.

The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the issuer intends

to engage since its inception in July 2003.
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ITEM 4. Jurisdictions In Which Securities Are To Be Offered

(a) List the Jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by
underwriters, dealers or salespersons: None.

(b)  List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by
underwriters, dealers or salesmen and state the method by which such
securities are to be offered.

California, Nevada and Michigan. The securities will be offered by the issuer
without any underwriter, dealer and/or sales person. The securities will be offered
to friends, family, acquaintances, and business associates in other businesses of
the shareholders of the issuer.

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

‘ (a) As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its
predecessors or affiliated issuers within one year prior to the filing of this
Form 1-A, state:

8y the name of such issuer: Chateau Routon, Inc.

2) the title and amount of securities issued: 500,000 shares of Class B
voting common stock

3 the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they
‘were issued and basis for computing the amount thereof.

$5,000 cash; a call option contract to buy grapes at a 10% discount from

‘ the market price from the vineyards of Ascension Farms, a proprietorship

- of Robert Allen Routon and Sheila Routon in Fairplay, California; a 30

year lease of a 30.16 acre portion of Ascension Farms with an option to
renew for 20 years, and the benefit to the issuer of the research done by
Mr. and Mrs. Routon concerning soil qualities, preferred soil conditions
for growing certain varieties of grape; and other background research and
know-how concerning the winemaking business in Northern California’s
Sierra foothill region.

) the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were
issued: Robert Allen Routon and Sheila Routon.

(b) As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or
affiliated issuers which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this
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(©)

Form 1-A by or for the account of any persen who at the time was a director,
officer, promoter or principal security holder of the issuer of such securities,
or was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer, furnish the
information specified in subsections (1) through (4) of paragraph (a): None;
does not apply.

Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation
relied upon for exemption from the registration requirements of such Act
and state briefly the facts relied upon fur such exemption.

The 500,000 shares of Class B voting common stock issued to Robert Allen
Routon and Sheila D. Routon, were issued as a private placement pursuant to
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933. Mr. and Mrs. Routon purchased these
shares for their own account and not with a view to sell or distribute such shares.
No advertising was utilized for this transaction. As the founders and officers of
the issuer, Routons were well acquainted with relevant facts concerning the issuer.

The issuer is a corporation organized under California law. The issuer is not
subject to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
immediately before the offering.

The issuer is not an investment company, registered or required to be registered
under the Investment Company Act of 1940. No fractional interests in oil and
gas, or similar interests in mineral rights have been issued by the issuer, nor does
the issuer expect that any such interests will be offered by issuer at any future
time.

ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or
’ contemplating the offering of any securities in addition to those covered by this
Form 1-A. If so, describe fully the present or proposed cffering. No.

ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements

(a)

Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person
named in response to Item 1 above or to any selling security holder in the
offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes:

(1) To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as
those being offered for the period of distribution. None.

2 To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered. None.
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3 For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter
or dealer responsible for the distribution of its participation. Does not

apply.

The issuer intends to sell Class B common stock itself without utilizing a
broker, underwriter or any third party.

(b)  Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over
which it exercises discretionary authority and include an estimate of the
amount of securities so intended to be confirmed. None. Does not apply.

ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part
thereof was employed for such purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such
preparation or certification or at any time thereafter, had a material interest in the issuer
or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its
subsidiaries as a promoter, underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee
furnish a brief statement of the nature of such contingent basis, interest or connection.
None. Does not apply.

ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document

Indicate whether or not a publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of
this notification. If so, indicate the date(s) of publication and of the last communication
with prospective purchasers. Yes. A single Rule 254 publication in the Sacramento Business
Journal on December 19, 2003. Approximately 100 letters were mailed to friends and business
acquaintances of Routons on or about December 10, 2003 which enclosed the Rule 254
statement along with a cover letter. Copies of said Rule 254 statement and the cover letter are
attached hereto as Appendix B.
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Chateau Routon, Inc.
Type of securities offered: Class B voting common stock
Maximum number of securities offered: 500,000 shares
Minimum number of securities offered: 250,000 shares
Price per security: $10.00
Total proceeds: If maximum sold: $5 Million
If minimum sold: $2.5 Million

Is a-commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering? No. If yes, what percent is
commission of price to public? Does not apply.

Is there other compensation to selling agent(s)? [ 1Yes [X ]No

Is there a finder’s fee or similar payment to any person?
[ ]Yes [X]No (SeeQuestionNo. 22)

Is there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained?
[X]Yes [ ]JNo (SeeQuestionNo.26)

Is this offering limited to members of a special group,
Such as employees of the Company or individuals?
[ ]Yes [X]No (SeeQuestion No.?25)

Is transfer of the securities restricted?
[ ]Yes [X]No (See Question No.25)

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK,
AND INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING
UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE
QUESTION NO. 2 FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES
PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS
OFFERING.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING,
INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE
NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE
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SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE,
THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE
CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON
THE MERITS OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE
OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS
OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE
SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION;
HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT
DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION.

This Company:

Has never conducted operations.
X ] Isinthe development stage.

[ ]
[X]
[ ] Iscurrently conducting operations.
[ ] Hasshown a profit in the last fiscal year.
[ ] Other (Specify):

(Check at least one, as appropriate)

This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states: None; however,

qualification by coordination will be sought in the following states:

State State F ile No. Effective Date
California 309-3325/78292 Unknown
Nevada None as yet Unknown
Michigan 154650 Unknown
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE
COMPANY CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE
DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN.
INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT
EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

. This Offering Circular, together with Financial Statements and other Attachments, consists of a
total of 238 pages.
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THE COMPAP;IY
Exact corporate name:  Chateau Routon, Inc.
State and date of incorporation:  California; July 28, 2003
Street address of principal office: 2800 Omo Ranch Road, Fairplay, .CA 95684
Company Telephone Number: (530) 620-5818

Fiscal year: 6/30
(month) (day)

Person(s) to contact at Company with respect to offering:

Robert Allen Routon

RISK FACTORS

List in order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be the most
substantial risks to an investor in this offering in view of all facts and circumstances or
which otherwise make the offering one of high risk or speculative (i.e., those factors which
constitute the greatest threat that the investment will be lost in whole or in part, or not
provide an adequate return).

(1) AS ANEWLY FORMED COMPANY, WE FACE USUAL START-UP RISKS,
AND POSSIBLE UNFORESEEN RISKS.

Prior to forming Chateau Routon, Inc. in 2003, we have had no corporate history from which
one could evaluate our operating performance or our company’s potential for success.
Additionally, we face many risks inherent in a start-up business, including difficulties and
delays which may be encountered with the commencement of operations, building the
proposed building for the production facility, barrel room, retail sales area and office
facilities. We also face risks of starting up as a result of unforeseen operational difficulties
as well as the potential that we may have underestimated the initial and ongoing costs.

(2) WHETHER OR NOT WE CAN SELL WINE.

The key to financial success of Chateau Routon Inc., is whether or not we can sell the wine
we will make. We have not had prior experience selling wine. We believe that we can sell
wine, based upon our marketing plan. Our marketing plan is discussed in greater detailed in |
section 2(b) below, but generally, the marketing plan is based upon wine club sales, sales
based on our tasting room, and internet sales. If we are not able to sell the wine that we
make, the company will fail, since wine sales are projected to be our primary source of
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income. Wine sales of boutique wineries depend on the perception of the quality of the wine
produced by wine club members, visitors to their tasting rooms and the public. Such
perceptions are not easily quantified, or set forth in formulas for emulation. Thus, there is
risk that we may not be able to create the necessary public perception of our wines for them
to successfully sell. ‘

(3) AVAILABILITY AND HEALTH OF BOB ROUTONIS A R]ISK.V

Robert Allen “Bob” Routon has a general contractor’s license, and will be acting as the
general contractor for the company in the construction of our facilities. He will also be the
Chief Executive Officer of the company. In the event Mr. Routon were to die or become
disabled, it would be very difficult to replace him and the companies success could be
jeopardized as a result. Mr. Routon is a cancer-survivor. We do not intend to obtain life
insurance on Mr. Routon’s life.

%) MANAGEMENT LACKS EXPERIENCE OPERATING A WINERY

Our founders and operating management, Bob Routon, Sheila Routon and Robert Anthony
“Tony” Routon have not had experience operating a winery prior to the present venture.
Although, the Routons have successfully operated other businesses, and have consulted and
will continue to consult with others with winery industry experience, neither Mr. Routon nor
Mrs. Routon has previously operated a winery. Lack of specific experience operating a
winery poses a risk that management will not be able to successfully operate a winery.

(5) CAPITAL RAISED MAY BE INSUFFICIENT

Our company proposes to build a winery, purchase grapes, make and sell wine, and perhaps
acquire additional land to develop as vineyard acreage, which would belong to the company
with the proceeds of this offering. If only the minimum subscription is achieved, or in the
event that unforeseen circumstances require more cash than presently is anticipated, a
shortage of available capital could endanger the success of the venture. The ability of the
company to obtain additional cash by borrowing during this start up stage is uncertain. The
commencement of operation of a winery requires significant capital. Therefore, there is a
risk that there will not be sufficient capital generated by this offering to successfully
commence and operate company’s business.

(6) CALIFORNIA WINE MARKET PRESSURE

The number of wineries in California and the amount of acreage devoted to the production
of wine grapes has grown substantially over the past twenty years. Production capacity for
wine grapes in California has greatly increased. There has been a downturn in the market
for California wine during 2002 and 2003 according to a 2003 Los Angeles Times article
(See Appendix E-1). This downturn has caused some California wineries to fail. These
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market conditions includes risks from foreign competition as well as overproduction. The
California Farm Bureau Federation issued a release on July 7, 2004 (see Appendix E-2)
which noted that despite an economic downturn, grape and wine oversupply and intense
competition from overseas, there has been growth of nearly 40% in the California wine
industry in the last four years. The company believes that its plans will succeed
notwithstanding the downturn in the California market. Nonetheless, in the event of the
continuation of the present trends, and/or substantial additional downturns in the California
market for wine, the success of the company could be imperiled.

(7) PESTS AND FUNGAL DISEASE PRESENT RISKS.

Damage to the vineyard from insects or fungal diseases present a risk to the operation to
Chateau Routon. The insect pests of which we are presently aware include Mealy bugs,
Leathoppers, Omnivorous Leafrollers, Spider Mites, Western Flower Thrips, Western
Grapeleaf Skeletonizers and Phylloxera. The fungal diseases which present a risk to a
vineyard in the Fairplay viticultural area include powdery mildew, bunch rot, eutypa
dieback, armillaria root rot, black measles, and phomopsis. Infestations of insects and/or
fungal disease could ruin a crop, or even the plants themselves.

Birds and deer can also damage grape crops and are therefore considered pests and risks to
Chateau Routon.

(8) DROUGHT OR FROST RISKS.

The possibility of a drought is a risk of agricultural enterprises in California. In a study of
rainfall in our area, which we have reviewed, for the period 1987 to 1996, the annual rainfall
ranged from a low of 19.97 inches in 1990 to a high of 69.42 inches in 1996. For this same
ten year period from 1987 thru 1996, in six years, there were no days with the temperature
under 32 degrees Fahrenheit between April 1, and October 31, that is, the growing season.
During three of the years, there were two days during the growing season with temperatures
below freezing, and during one of the ten years, there were three days during the growing
season with a temperature below freezing. The occurrence of either a drought or frost could
damage grape growing operations.

(9) POSSIBLE EFFECTS OF UNTIMELY SOLICITATION OF INTEREST
DOCUMENT.

The one publication of a solicitation of interest under SEC Rule 254 (see copy at Appendix
B) was published December 19, 2003 in the Sacramento Business Journal, and 100 letters
sent to friends and relatives on December 10, 2003 were unintentional infractions of Rule
254 since the initial filing of the offering circular with the Securities Exchange Commission
on or about December §, 2003, the Rule 254 publication should have occurred if at all, prior
to the filing of an offering circular. No sales or offers have been made as a result of that
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publication. We received six calls in response to the publication, but, except for taking their
addresses and telephone numbers and telling them we were not yet offering the shares, we
have not contacted any prospective purchasers following that publication. With respect to
our family and friends, we maintain normal contact, but have not discussed purchase of
shares. ‘

The cover letter mentioned above contains two statements the accuracy of which is subject
to question. The first is the statement “We have been devising a plan that will allow us to -
share our good fortune with our friends and neighbors.” This first questionable statement
was inaccurate to the extent that the company is newly formed, has not yet achieved a profit,
and there cannot be certainty that a profit will ever be achieved. The acquisition of the real
property lease in our location, the call option on the adjacent Ascension Farms vineyard and
our plans described in this circular may or may not constitute “good fortune” in a factual
sense. The second is the statement: “We believe that together we will make this venture
successful and that we will celebrate and share our blessings.” The second statement does
accurately reflect our belief; however, from a current financial viewpoint, we have not yet
achieved success, and, as described in this circular, there are numerous risks involved and
while we do sincerely believe that we will be successful, success cannot be assured, nor can
future celebration and sharing of blessings be assured.

It is possible that the Securities & Exchange Commission may fine and/or otherwise
penalize the Company based on the untimely nature of letters and publication of the
solicitation of interest.

(16) THE STOCK OFFERED IS NOT LISTED ON A NATIONAL MARKET AND
IS NOT LIQUID.

The class B common stock being offered in this offering is not listed on any national
securities trading market such as the New York Stock Exchange, American Stock Exchange
and/or NASDAQ. It is not expected that there will be any company that “makes a market”
in this stock. Therefore, it will likely not be easy to sell quickly. It will not be a liquid asset,
as would be the case with common stocks which do trade on a national exchange. If a
stockholder were forced to sell his/her/its stock in Chateau Routon, Inc. quickly, it is likely
that he/she/it would not receive full value for his/her/its stock.

Note: In addition to the above risks, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or
fully appreciated by management. In reviewing this Offering Circular potential
investors should keep in mind other possible risks that could be important.
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3.

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

With respect to the business of the Company and its properties:

(2)

Describe in detail what business the Company does and proposes to do, including
what product or goods are or will be produced or services that are or will be
rendered.

Chateau Routon Inc., intends to make high quality wines, including Zinfandel, Pinot
Noir, Barbera, Chardonnay and California Port wines using Portuguese Port varietal
grapes. For the Zinfandel, Pinot Noir and Chardonnay, Chateau Routon will seek to
purchase grapes from near by vineyards in the Fairplay viticultural area, and/or high
quality bulk wine from other California sources. The Barbera grapes and Portuguese
Port varietal grapes will be grown on the Ascension Farms Vineyard (owned
personally by Robert Allen Routon and Sheila D. Routon), which is adjacent to the
Jand which will be leased by Chateau Routon, and also on 10 of the 30 acres which
are being leased by the Company.

The price ranges are expected to be from $16.00 to $45.00 per bottle based upon the
variety of wine. '

Chateau Routon will construct a building which will include wine making facilities,
storage facilities, a tasting room, an art gallery and administrative offices. This
building will be an energy efficient building. Highly significant to our plan is the fact
that design of the building will be aesthetically appealing and ecologically
responsible. It is our plan that the building will also have patios, a pond, walkways
and attractive landscaping. Our location is near the entry into the Fairplay viticultural
area, when entering from Mt. Aukum Road. Its setting is picturesque. It is situated
on Omo Ranch Road, which 1s the main road coming into the Fairplay viticultural
area. Itis our plan to make the winery site, building and surrounding areas appealing
to wine connoisseurs. The beautiful scenery of the winery and surrounding area as
well as the facility, which will be available for weddings and/or other business or
social functions, are planned to attract the wine connoisseurs for repeated business,
and to engender in visitors a desire to bring friends when subsequent visits are made.

The Zinfandel, Pinot Noir, Barbera and Chardonnay wines take much less time to
bring to maturity and a marketable stage than the California Port wines. Additionally,
we plan to purchase high quality bulk wine from California sources and to bottle our
Zinfandel, Pinot Noir, Barbera and Chardonnay wines in early years of our operation
until our own vineyard and the Ascension Farms Vineyard are producing a sufficient
volume of grapes for our use in making these wines. Accordingly, the Zinfandel,
Pinot Noir, Barbera and Chardonnay will be offered first.
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One of the key elements of our plan is to make a California Port wine using
Portuguese Port varietal grapes as well as other varietals. Port wine is a fortified
wine, most commonly made by adding alcohol to the fermentation process. The
alcohol content of Port is about 20%, compared to about 14% for regular wine.
Portuguese Port wines are made using specific varieties of grapes, including Tinta
Cao, Souzao, Touriga and Tinta Madeira. In California, port-style wines are also
made with varieties of grapes other than the Portuguese varieties, such as Zinfandel
grapes, or Petite Syrah grapes. Presently only the Ficklin Vineyard of Madera,
California is a well-established vintner of California Port wine using the Portuguese
Port varieties of grapes mentioned above, although, some wineries in the Napa Valley
have started growing Portuguese varieties of grapes for use in port-style wines.
Importation of Port wines from Portugal has increased substantially in the past 10
years, and interest in California port-style wine has also been increasing. Bob Routon
noticed that the prices paid for Portuguese varieties of grapes were higher than prices
paid for wine grapes generally.

The market for port-style wines consists predominantly of an older demographic. The
population of the United States is getting older, and the “Baby Boom™ generation is
moving into the age range which is considered the prime market for port wines. We
believe that there is a favorable niche market for Chateau Routon in making
California Port wine using Portuguese Port varietal grapes.

The Omo Ranch Road location of Routon’s vineyard has soil suitable to grow these
Portuguese varietals. The Ascension Farms Vineyard, adjacent to Chateau Routon’s
location and over which we have a call-option as to its entire crop is a 16 acre
vineyard which presently includes 5005 vines of Barbera, 1,300 vines of Tinta Cao,
776 vines of Souzao and 775 vines of Touriga. Tinta Cao, Souzao and Touriga are
Portuguese Port varietal grapes. As a general rule of thumb, there are approximately
750 vines per acre.

Additionally, we expect less competition from other wineries in the port-style wines
than in other wines. We conducted a survey of the seven wineries which appeared to
be the largest in the Fairplay viticultural area. Together they produce 122 wines. Of
these 122, only 9 of these wines are Port-style wines. Of the 9 Port-style wines, only
one of these is made from Portuguese varietal grapes, and that one was made by
Latcham Vineyards using grapes purchased from Ascension Farms Vineyard.
Beginning in 2004, we will be purchasing all of the Ascension Farms Portuguese
varietal grapes, and not selling them to Latcham. According to El Dorado County
Agricultural Commission, William J. Stephens (see letter attached as Appendix D-8).
The Ascension Farms Vineyard is the largest grower of Portuguese port varietal
grapes in the Fairplay viticultural area. We believe that Ascension Farms Vineyard is
presently the only grower of Portuguese Port varietal grapes in the Fairplay
viticultural area. Based on management’s research, there are only two other acres of
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Portuguese Port varietals grown in all of El Dorado Couﬁty, while the Ascension
Farms Vineyard has seven acres of Portuguese Port varietal grapes in production.

In connection with the construction of the Winery, a “rule of thumb” which has been
related to Chateau Routon management in the course of our research is that
construction cost is approximately $125,000 dollars per one thousand cases of wine to
be produced per year. We expect that in our case, the construction cost will be
somewhat more than this $125,000 dollars per thousand cases of wine since we are
focusing on making our main building and its surroundings to be as visually appealing
to the romantic sensibilities of the wine connoisseurs as possible. We plan on a final
volume of fifteen thousand cases of wine per year. Therefore, our anticipated cost
will be in excess of $1.875 million dollars for building. The architect’s cost estimate
for construction cost of the building is approximately $1.5 million, not including
contractor’s fees.

The equipment to be acquired will include:

¢! Barrels - $250.00 to $600.00 each, depending on whether we purchase
American or French barrels, or a combination of the two;

(2 tanks and punchdown tanks;
(3) a receiving station;
4 a stemmer crusher;
(5)  pumps;
(6) a press,
(7 steam cleaners;
(8) a forklift;
9 barrel racks;
(10)  filters;
(11) ladders;
(12)  air conditioner (propane) for case goods and st01‘aée;

(13)  air compressor;
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(14)  chiller/heater.

The costs of the above items will vary tremendously based upon whether we can
acquire these items in good working quality used condition and/or in favorable buying
circumstances such as a bankruptcy or going out of business sales.

According to winemaster Jim Olsen, bottling costs, including labor will be
approximately as follows:

Pre-bottling winery costs (including labor) $ 1.50 per case
Bottling costs including labor) $ 1.50 per case
Bottles $ 6.50 per case
Corks $ 1.20 per case
Capsules | $ 0.48 per case
Labels $ 1.82 per case
Total bottling cost per case $14.00

In the Fairplay viticultural area, there are eleven small “boutique” wineries. They are
all housed in wood and/or metal framed buildings. A few are newer construction, but
most are of older construction. The other wineries in the Fairplay viticultural area
make very good wines. However, none of the other vineyards in the Fairplay area
offer the type of landscaping and visitor facilities which we plan to implement.

In the Shenandoah Valley, which is five miles away, there are fifteen wineries. The
only winery in the Shenandoah Valley which we feel is comparable to what we plan
to do is Toscano. Toscano 1s a new winery with very appealing buildings and
grounds. Toscano has a pond, patio, flowers and a very well appointed tasting room.
Based on seeing their parking lot full on many occasions, we believe that Toscano is a
winery to which people are drawn, and to which it appears that customers return and
bring their friends.

We believe that there 1s a good opportunity in the Fairplay viticultural area, our area,
for a winery which features a building and grounds of the type which we plan. We
believe that we have the ideal location of such a winery. We are located on Omo
Ranch Road, which is the main road at the beginning of the Fairplay area. In the
Fairplay viticultural area, the wineries appear to be doing well in business; based on
management’s conversations with their owners, although since all of the wineries in
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the Fairplay viticultural area are privately held, it is not possible to determine their
financial success with any certainty.

The purpose of our business is primarily to sell the wine that we will make. We also
expect to earn income from the use of our facilities for weddings, receptions and
social events. We also expect to earn income from sales of lithographs and posters of
paintings which we will commission and use as a basis for the labels of our wines.
Our building will also have an art gallery. We expect to make income from
commissions on sales of paintings displayed in our gallery. The art gallery is
expected to benefit our overall operation in two ways: (1) income from commissions
and sales; and (2) it will make our tasting room a more desirable location to draw

customers initially and on a repeated basis, and thereby increase wine sales.

(b) Describe sow these products or services are to be produced or rendered and how
and when the Company intends to carry out its activities. If the Company plans
to offer a new product(s), state the present stage of development, including
whether or not a working prototype(s) is in existence. Indicate if completion of
development of the product would require a material amount of the resources of
the Company, and the estimated amount. If the Company is or is expected to be
dependent upon one or a limited number of suppliers for essential raw materials,
energy or other items, deseribe. Describe any major existing supply contracts.

The products to be offered by Chateau Routon will be various types of wine,
including California Port wine. Initially, we anticipate making wines with either
grapes grown by others, and/or, in some instances, bulk wines purchased from other
California sources, and bottled by the company. The only presently existing supply
contract is the call option on the grapes of the Ascension Farms Vineyard, owned by
Robert A. Routon and Sheila D. Routon, a copy of which is attached to this offering
circular as Appendix D-2.

We have entered into an agreement with Jim Olsen, an experienced winemaker, to
perform consulting services for us as an independent contractor. (See copy at
Appendix D-6) Mr. Olsen has identified suitable high quality bulk wine, produced in
the Sierra Nevada foothills and elsewhere in California, to enable us to bottle and sell
wine in 2004, and we have purchased high quality bulk wines, including 2002
Zinfandel from Lodi, California, in a quantity sufficient to make 550 cases; 2002
Zinfandel from Amador County, California in a quantity sufficient to make 700 cases;
2002 Syrah from California in a quantity sufficient to make 670 cases; 2002
“Sierratage” a blend of grapes produced in California’s Sierra Nevada foothills in a
quantity sufficient to make 600 cases; California Ruby Port in a quantity sufficient to
make 250 cases; 860 gallons of California Port which we do not expect to bottle for 1
Y2 years, and then we expect to bottle only a portion of it at that time. Additionally,
we have instructed Jim Olsen, our winemaster, to identify additional high quality bulk
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wine, specifically including California Chardonnay and California Sauvignon Blanc
to be bottled in 2004.

We have entered into an agreement with Jessie’s Grove Winery, a bonded winery in
Lodi, California to host our winery in an Alternating Premises Agreement, which is
presently an oral agreement which will be reduced to-writing, but has not yet been
finalized in writing. The Alternating Premises Agreement will enable us to operate a
tasting room prior to completing construction of our building at the existing
guesthouse on the Ascension Farms property, adjacent to our leased property, or
elsewhere in the State of California. We have entered into a Custom Winemaking
Agreement with Jessie’s Grove Winery, a copy of which 1s attached hereto as
Appendix D-11 to utilize their facilities to make our wine until our own winemaking
facilities are completed.

We have made arrangements for the bottling of our wine in 2004 to be performed at
McNab Ridge Winery in Ukiah, California. This agreement is an oral agreement,
based upon the written agreement between our winemaster, Jim Olsen, and McNab
Ridge, a copy of which 1s attached as Appendix D-7.

The services that we offer will be chiefly offering our facilities for weddings and -
various types of receptions. We will have the grounds and facilities for weddings and
receptions, and expect to attract this business as a result of advertising and personal
contacts with wedding planners. We have entered into an oral agreement with Linda
Sordi of Vines, Vows and Beyond, Sacramento, California, an independent contractor
wedding consultant to coordinate weddings at our location.

(¢) Describe the industry in which the Company is selling or expects to sell its
products or services and, where applicable, any recognized trends within that
industry. Describe that part of the industry and the geographic area in which
the business competes or will compete.’

Indicate whether competition is or is expected to be by price, service, or other
basis. Indicate (by attached table if appropriate) the current or anticipated
prices or price ranges for the Company’s products or services, or the formula for
determining prices, and how these prices compare with those of competitors’
products or services, including a description of any variations in product or
service features. Name the principal competitors that the Company has or
expects to have in its area of competition. Indicate the relative size and financial
and market strengths of the Company’s competitors in the area of competition in
which the Company is or will be operating. State why the Company believes it
can effectively compete with these and other companies in its area of
competition.
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Note: Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on the Company rather
than the industry in which the Company operates or will operate, potential
investors may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the
Company’s industiy to obtain broader insight in assessing the Company’s
prospects.

Based on an informal survey done by our management, we believe that the 15
wineries in that Fairplay viticultural area are generally doing well, although they are
privately held and financial information is not available, because the 11 smaller
wineries, similar in size to Chateau Routon reported that over 70% of their sales were
by means of wine clubs, which are retail sales, and therefore more profitable to a
winery than wholesale sales. Additionally, approximately 3-4 of the small wineries
have posted “sold out” signs in recent years, indicating that they have sold all of their
available wine. The quality of the grapes grown in the Fairplay viticultural area is
becoming recognized in the California viticultural community. For example, even
though the Mondavi Winery has its own vineyard in the Napa Valley, it buys grapes
from a number of our neighbors for use in making their premium wines. The Fairplay
area has been officially designated as a viticultural region.

We are a small “boutique” winery, in a beautifully scenic, officially designated
viticultural area. As such, price is not a particularly significant competitive point in
our part of the wine industry. We anticipate pricing our wines from $16.00 to $45.00
or more per bottle. For the part of the public who enjoy premium quality wine, as we
intend and expect to produce, who buy wine from small boutique wineries in
designated viticultural areas, it is not particularly important to their buying decision
whether our Barbera is priced at $19 per bottle when Barbera from a large vineyard is
available for $8.50 at the supermarket. Rather, it is the combination of quality,
individual taste and ambience created by our location, our label and the customer’s
experience at our tasting room, or the fact that they belong to one of our wine clubs
that motivates a buyer to purchase our wine. Thus, neither price competition nor the
existence of larger, more established and financially stronger competitors are
expected to materially impact our operations. As mentioned above, the small
wineries in Fairplay report that more than 70% of their sales are through their wine
clubs. We expect that this pattern will also be our experience.

The primary basis for competition in our part of the wine industry is the ability to
develop a strong wine club. To accomplish development of a wine club, it is
important to have fine quality wines, access to potential members, such as a tasting
room or events to bring people to the winery, and an inviting ambience.

We plan to have two wine clubs. The first will be called the Founders Wine Club.
Membership in the Founders Wine Club will be limited to our shareholders,
employees, accountants and attorneys.
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The Founders Wine Club will have first opportunity to purchase wines and art from
the Company, receive the largest discounts on case purchases and be invited to special
events such as tastings where our winemaster Jim Olsen or some other distinguished
guest teaches about wine, food, art or some related topic. We expect to bottle certain

“Founders Reserve” wines, which will be available only to members of our Founders
Wine Club.

The Premium Wine Club will be open to subscription membership by the public. It
will feature discounts on wine purchases, a newsletter and invitations to certain
special events. It will offer benefits similar to, but lesser than the Founders Wine
Club. We will offer membership in our Premium Wine Club to visitors to our tasting
room, and other visitors, such as people who attend weddings and other events at our
location.

As discussed above, we expect to compete successfully by having an aesthetically
pleasing tasting room and grounds. Our location is favorable, both from the
standpoint of soil, climate and altitude, but also from the standpoint of being on the
main road into the Fairplay viticultural area, near the entryway from Mt. Aukum
Road. We plan to sell almost exclusively to end users (i.e., retail) through our wine
clubs, our tasting room, and to some small extent by means of the internet. Based on
management’s informal survey of other small boutique wineries in the Fairplay
viticultural area, we believe the prices received by the winery will be better using
these methods than by selling through distributors. Based on management’s informal
study of Port wine sales trends and the aging of the large “baby boom generation” into
the age range which consumes the most Port-style wines, we expect to carve out a
successful niche in port-style wines.

We feel that we will be able to participate effectively within the small high
quality wine segment of the market:

(1) We have planned a distinctive building and grounds - it is an old world
design aimed at romantic appeal. It is designed to accommodate weddings, corporate
meetings and the general public. There will be ponds, patios, walkways, areas for
viewing historical artifacts such as Indian grinding stones. There is a creek which
runs through the property. There are oak trees, and granite outcroppings. The
building is just off of the main road and at the beginning of the row of wineries in
Fairplay. These factors are expected to contribute to the success of our tasting room.

(2) Our stockholders will be the basis of the Founders Wine Club. Our
investigation revealed that none of the other wineries in the Fairplay region started
with immediate support by means of having a wine club. To small high quality
vineyards, a wine club is an extremely important source of sales. By having a
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Founders Wine Club composed of our shareholders, which will include many friends
and relatives, we will begin with a dedicated wine club. While membership in the
Founders Wine Club will be limited to our shareholders, employees, accountants,
attorneys and their relatives, we will also form a second Premium Wine Club in
which membership will be available to the general public. These two wine clubs are
expected to be the source of over 70% of our sales, if we follow the pattern of other
small wineries in the Fairplay region..

(3) Internet sales. We expect to contract with an established internet wine
sales organization. By contracting with an established internet wine sales
organization, we will be able to sell to the public on a retail basis, and pay only a
commission and fees, which will result in much greater income to the Company than
sales to a distributor on a wholesale basis. We presently have no contact with an
internet wine sales organization.

@) We are located within forty-five minutes of the fastest growing area in
the State of California. This area is east and slightly north of Sacramento. It consists,
in substantial part of professional people buying custom homes. It is also the area of
some of the largest upscale retirement communities in the state such as the Sun City
development. Based on management’s informal observations, we believe that the.
professionals buying custom homes and the residents of the upscale retirement
communities will include a high percentage of wine drinkers. We believe that these
demographics and this type of development are similar to what took place in the Napa
Valley twenty years ago. All of these factors contribute to management’s belief that
we will be able to compete successfully.

The company will become a part of California’s 13.4 billion dollar wine
industry. As of 2001, California had 847 wineries with fixed places of business in
California, 17 of which were situated in El Dorado county, and 15 of which are in the
Fairplay viticultural area, where our company will be located.

Although in the past four years there have been challenging market conditions
in California’s wine industry, according to the California Wine Institute, in the decade
prior to 2002, the California wine industry has been characterized by steady growth.
For example, California winery table wine revenues increased from approximately
$2.5 billion in 1991 to approximately $6.4 billion in 2001. The California Wine
Institute reports that an analysis of wine consumption shows that despite a slower
economy and the strength of the U. S. dollar, total California wine sales volume to
market rose 1% from the prior year to 450 million gallons in 2001. When this figure
is compared to the 375 million gallons shipped in 1991 as well as the fact that total
wine sales in the United States have increased from 10.9 billion dollars 1991 to 19.8
billion in 2001, a steady increase in consumer demand is demonstrated. Demands for
California wine abroad, increased 3% 1n 2001 over the year 2000. 96% of the total
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amount of wine exported by the United Statcs comes from California. The California
Farm Bureau issued a release on July 7, 2004 (See Appendix E-2) which described
growth in the California wine industry of 40% in the past four years despite pressures
of overseas competition, economic downturn and grape and wine oversupply. These
facts are discussed in greater detailed at the website of the Wine Institute. The website
address is: http://www.wineinstitute.org/communications/statistics/sales 01.htm,

International competition for California wines is increasing according to a Los
Angeles Times Report, dated February 2, 2003 (see Appendix E-1). We believe that
Chateau Routon is not especially vulnerable to foreign competition because we focus
on premium wines, particularly California Ports, and also because we will focus
primarily on wine-club and tasting room retail sales, rather than on export, and we do
not expect to compete based on price. '

The Final Grape Crush Report, issued by the California Agricultural Statistics Service
(“CASS”) in 2002, indicates that the wine market remains strong despite negative
market factors. California Agricultural Statistics Service, Iinal Grape Crush Report
2001 Crop, September 2002. For example, the report shows that for 2001, the total
tonnage of Barbera grapes from District 10 (we will have Barbera grapes grown in
District 10) was 378.9 tons out of the total 108,095.9 tons produced statewide.
Although, tonnage of red wine grapes was down six percent from 2000, the average
price for the 2001 crop was up eight percent from 2000 to $680/ton. This price further
indicates a rise in price from below $400/ton in 1990 to almost $700/ton. More
specifically, the weighted average price of Barbera grapes originating form District 10
was $1,204.86. This figure indicates weighted average base prices paid to growers for
grapes crushed and delivered to California processors from the crop year using the
“Brix” adjustment factors. The prices shown compares favorably on some districts
but not to others, with the highest price indicated for Barbera in California being
District 3 (Sonoma and Marin Counties) at $1,996.61/ton.

(d) Describe specifically the marketing strategies the Company is employing or will
employ in penetrating its market or in developing a new market. Set forth in
response to Question 4 below the timing and size of the results of this effort
which will be necessary in order for the Company to be profitable. Indicate how
and by whom its products or services are or will be marketed (such as by
advertising, personal contact by sales representatives, etc.), how its marketing
structure operates or will operate and the basis of its marketing approach,
including any market studies. Name any customers that account for, or based
upon existing orders will account for a major portion (20% or more) of the
Company’s sales. Describe any major existing sales contracts.

In the planning of Chateau Routon Inc., we have studied, and developed a
definite game plan.
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(1)  We chose the property carefully. We spent nearly five years researching
soils, climate, grape quality, elevation, rainfall, water availability, and chose our
present location based on our study and these criteria.

(2) We have met with the growers in this area, and have received a great deal
of valuable information from the leaders in our grape growing agricultural
community.

(3) We have researched various types of buildings, have obtained architectural
plans for a functional yet attractive design, which we believe will give us the best
structure for successful wine making, and in addition give us a very aesthetically
pleasing building.

(4) We will also offer our site and facility for events such as weddings, reunions
and similar meetings. We have hired a wedding coordinator, Linda Sordi of
Sacramento who will solicit weddings for our facility and also for the adjacent
Ascension Farms. We are working on a website design which will provide an
additional means of advertising the availability of our facility for weddings and other
events. The event hosting aspect is anticipated to interact with the wine sales
business, since people attending the events will not only drink our wine while at the
event at our site but are anticipated to be purchasers of our wines as well.

(5) We have chosen to plant grape varietals, including Barbera, Tinta Cao,
Souzao and Touriga which are not only well-suited to our soil and climate, but which
bring higher prices than average wine grapes. Plus, Tinta Cao, Souzao and Touriga
are Portuguese Port varietals. We believe that this is a profitable niche which we can
fill by making high quality California Port wines using the Portuguese Port varietal
grapes.

(6) We have chosen to finance the construction of the building by a stock
offering rather than by debt. We believe that this gives us the best opportunity for
success because our stockholders will also be members of our Founders Wine Club,
and also have an interest in promoting the wines that we make. Additionally, equity
financing, unlike debt does not involve the running of compound interest against us.

(7) At present, Robert Routon and Sheila Routon’s Ascension Farms Vineyard
consists of 10.6 acres of their 85 acre ranch in Fairplay, California with approximately
6.7 acres in Barbera grapes, approximately 1.7 acres in Tinta Cao grapes,
approximately 1 acre in Souzao grapes, and approximately 1 acre in Touriga grapes.

(8) Routons have entered into a written agreement with the Company, whereby
the Company will have a “call option”, that is, the right to purchase all of the grapes
harvested from Routons’ Ascension Farms Vineyard at a price 10% below the going
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rate for the type of grapes purchased, in accordance with the prices reported in
California Department of Food Agriculture published statistics for Fairplay,
California, for that year, subject to payment by the company of expenses and labor of
growing and harvesting the crop. In this way, the Company will have access to grapes
which it needs to make wine at a price 10% below the going rate, with respect to
grapes grown on the Ascension Farms Vineyard. Under this call option, the Company
has the right (although not the obligation to exercise its option) to buy the entire
harvest from the Ascension Farms Vineyard. If we exercise this option, the Company
will be obligated to pay the expenses of ordinary care and maintenance on the
Ascension Farm Vineyard, such as vineyard supervisor’s fees, contract labor fees,
fertilizer, pesticide and harvesting. Immediately following harvesting, the crushed
grapes (the “crush”) will be measured (weighed) for each type of grape, then at the
time in the following weeks when the California Agricultural Statistics Service
(“CASS™) publishes its Final Crush Report for the price per ton of each grape varietal
obtained by the Company from the Ascension Farms Vineyard and the Company shall
pay the difference between the funds already spent by the Company on care and
maintenance expenses and ninety percent (90%) of the prices listed for each type of
grape in the CASS Final Crush Report Average for Region 10 (the region in which
both Chateau Routon and Ascension Farms are situated). Based on comparisons of
past prices to the cost of vineyard care and maintenance we do not expect that 90% of
the CASS Final Crush Report Region 10 average price of the crush will ever be less
than the costs of vineyard care and maintenance. See Appendix D-2 for a copy of the
full text of the Call Option.

(9) We will be constructing the facilities for wine making, storage,
administrative offices and tasting room on land which is leased by the company from
Routons pursuant to a 30 year lease with an option for an additional 20 years. The
plans call for the construction of an attractive building which will be well appointed
with landscaping and patios. This planned development is expected to result in both
an attractive location for visitors to the tasting room and an efficiently functional
winemaking plant. The completion date of the buildings and facility for weddings
and other events is variable, based upon the date sales of this offering commences,
and the results of the offering. Upon reaching the minimum subscription of this
offering, we expect the buildings to be completed within 12 months. In the event that
this offering is not successful, we would expect completion of the buildings wihtin 12
months of securing a construction loan or other financing.

(10) We are located in Fairplay, California which is located in El Dorado
County, east of Sacramento, California in the foothills of the Sierra Nevada mountain
range. The Fairplay region in California has recently been designated as a viticultural
area, that is, a designated area for wine production. The altitude and climate of the
Fairplay region are conducive to producing high quality grapes. We base this
assessment on our discussions with winemakers in the Fairplay area, faculty members
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of the University of California at Davis, and Jim Olsen, our winemaster. Our
neighbors in Fairplay have told us that they have all sold all of the grapes that they
want to sell in recent years. The Ascension Farms Vineyard has also sold all of its
grapes produced. In 2004, Barbera wine made by Latchem Vineyards, using grapes
purchased from Ascension Farms Vineyard won a gold medal at the El Dorado
County Fair. We also base this opinion on reports that we have heard from other area
winemakers and an employee of the Robert Mondavi winery that Mondavi purchases
grapes from the Fairplay area for use in its premium wines. Fairplay is in CASS
Region 10. Our informal review of CASS price statistics revealed that Region 10
prices are consistently above the statewide average. The average price of grapes
grown in this region when sold for wine making is higher than the average price for
wine grapes grown in California general.

(11) The Fairplay, California area also offers lovely scenery. It is within
reasonable driving distance of Sacramento, California and its rapidly expanding
suburbs, as well as being within a few hours drive of Lake Tahoe and Reno, Nevada.
The company’s plan includes development of its tasting room, and attracting tourists
and other visitors to the tasting room by signage and radio advertisement.

(12)  We plan to distribute our own wines through wine club sales (other .
boutique wineries in Fairplay report 70% of their sales are through their wine clubs).
We expect sales of our wines through our tasting room, sales to parties using our
facility and the adjacent Ascension Farms facility for weddings and other events. We
also expect to sell wine to selected restaurants in Northern California and wine shops
which sell premium wine. We do not presently plan to sell our wines wholesale.
There are no wholesale distribution agreements in place, or contemplated.

(13) We will also offer the use of its grounds and facilities, which are very
picturesque, for events such as weddings, reunions, and corporate retreats. An
additional attraction to the company’s site is the existence of a Ascension Arabians, a
high quality purebred Arabian horse breeding farm owned and operated by Robert and
Sheila Routon. One of the possibilities in wedding planning at Chateau Routon
would include weddings involving a horse drawn carriage.

(14) The growing of grapes, selling of the grape crop and bottling of our first
wine are intended to commence in 2004.

(15) Based on management’s informal study of consumption and importation
trends of Port-style wines, and the aging of the “baby boom™ generation into the age
demographic which consumes the most Port wines, we believe that California Port
wines, using Portuguese varieties of grapes is a niche which can be favorably and
profitability developed by Chateau Routon, Inc. The Ascension Farms Vineyard
already grows Portuguese varieties of grapes.
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(16) Wine making by the company will commence in 2004, prior to the
completion of the company’s facilities construction progran.

(e) State the backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of a
recent date (within the last 90 days) and compare it with the backlog of a year
ago from that date.

As of 7/7/2004, none

Explain the reason for significant variations between the two figures, if any.
Indicate what types and amounts of orders are included in the backlog figures.
State the size of typical orders. If the Company’s sales are seasonal or cyclical,
explain.

Does not apply.

(f)  State the number of the Company’s present employees and the number of
employees it anticipates it will have within the next 12 months. Also, indicate the
number by type of employee (i.e., clerical, operations, administrative, etc.) the
Company will use, whether or not any of them are subject to collective ‘
bargaining agreements, and the expiration date(s) of any collective bargaining
agreement(s). If the Company’s employees are on strike, or have been in the
past three years, or are threatening to strike, describe the dispute. Indicate any
supplemental benefits or incentive arrangements the Company has or will have
with its employees.

At the present time, the only employees in the corporation are Robert Allen Routon,
Chief Executive Officer, Sheila Routon, Corporate Secretary and Robert Anthony
Routon, Chief Financial Officer. At the present time, we have independent
contracting relationships with a vineyard manager, Ms. Shelley Lovejoy of Lovejoy
Consulting Service; winemaster, Jim Olsen; and Linda Sordi, wedding coordinator.

We anticipate contracting with outside third-party services to have the grape crop
harvested from Ascension Farms Vineyard, pursuant to our “call option” contract
with Ascension Farms Vineyards.

At the present time, none of our employees are members of any union. There have
been no strikes, nor any threat to strike.

(g) Describe generally the principal properties (such as real estate, plant and
equipment, patents, etc.) that the Company owns, indicating also what
properties it leases and a summary of the terms under those leases, including the
amount of payments, expiration dates and the terms of any renewal options.
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Indicate what properties the Company intends to acquire in the immediate
future, the cost of such acquisitions and the sources of financing it expects to use
in obtaining these properties, whether by purchase, lease or otherwise.

See Appendix A for a map of the property leased by the Company, the amount of the
lease payment annually will be $2,500 per year, plus payment of taxes and
assessments, if any. See Appendix D-1 for a copy of the lease. The lease was entered
effective as of November 1, 2003 and will expire on October 31, 2033. The lease
may be renewed for one additional 20 year term, pursuant to its existing provisions.

We do intend to acquire additional land in the Fairplay viticultural district, close to
the Ascension Farms Vineyards, subject to the available funds raised pursuant to this
offering, and the land price believed to be favorable by our management.

(h) Indicate the extent to which the Company’s operations depend or are expected
to depend upon patents, copyrights, trade secrets, know-how or other
proprietary information and the steps undertaken to secure and protect this
intellectual property, including any use of confidentiality agreements, covenants-
not-to-compete and the like. Summarize the principal terms and expiration
dates of any significant license agreements. Indicate the amounts expended by
the Company for research and development during the last fiscal year, the
amount expected to be spent this year and what percentage of revenues research
and development expenditures were for the last fiscal year.

Presently, we do not intend to rely upon patents and/or copyrights in connection with
the primary business of the Company. Trade secrets have not as yet been developed,
and 1t 1s uncertain whether or not trade secrets will be key to the success of the
Company. There are no confidentially agreements and/or covenants not to compete in
place. There are no current confidentiality agreements or covenants not to compete.

We have applied for Lanham Act trademark protection for our trademark “Chateau
Routon” for designation of our wine. We have received an opinion from trademark
counsel following a trademark availability search that the mark “Chateau Routon” to
designate wine is available for adoption, use and registration. We caused an “intent-
to-use” application to be filed with the United States Patent and Trademark Office in
September 2003. Our application has been designated Application Serial Number
76/542,154. Our application has now passed the examination phase of the Patent and
Trademark Office. It is was published for opposition on August 3, 2004. Following
the 30 day period for opposition if none is received, we will obtain registered
trademark status.

We have commissioned paintings on a work for hire basis which we will use as a
basis for our wine bottle labels and also for posters and lithographs which we intend
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to sell at our tasting room. It is not certain at this point whether any significant
revenue will result from sales of the posters or lithographs, but we expect the
aesthetically pleasing labels and availability of posters and/or lithographs at our
tasting room will enhance customer loyalty, repeat business for wine sales and serve
as favorable advertising for the Company.

No amounts have been charged to the Company for research and development during
the last fiscal year. The expenses of research and development concerning the pre-
incorporation planning activity of the Company have been borne by Robert Routon
and Sheila Routon, who own the Class B common stock of the Company.

(i) If the Company’s business, products, or properties are subject to material
regulation (including environmental regulation) by federal, state, or local
governmental agencies, indicate the nature and extent of regulation and its
effects or potential effects upon the Company.

1. El Dorado County Planning Commission.

The El Dorado County Planning Commission issues building permits for construction
in El Dorado County. It will be asked to approve the plans for the construction of our
building, and issue a building permit. Issuance of a building permit by the El Dorado
County Planning Commission is a necessary step in constructing our building. We
cannot legally build without a permit. If the County Planning Commission were to
require changes in our plan, we could be forced to incur additional expenses for
architects and/or engineering fees. Additionally, changes which could be required by
the County Planning Commission could cost us more money to implement, if, for
example, they were to require more toilets in the building than the plans presently
indicate. It is not possible to anticipate or calculate the amount of additional costs
which might be necessitated by a presently unknown potential action of the El Dorado
County Planning Commission, which may not occur.

2. California Department of Fish & Game.

The California Department of Fish & Game has the authority to regulate run-off water
from the vineyards, and also to regulate game, including deer, which are potentially a
pest to the vineyard. This agency could impact us in many ways. We have runoff
water from the winemaking process and will have runoff from our vineyard. If the
California Department of Fish & Game were to adopt regulations which required new
equipment to process or treat runoff water, we might have to buy and install such

. equipment. The cost of any such potential future regulation is neither known nor
presently calculable. Another type of impact of regulation by the California
Department of Fish & Game could relate to pests, such as deer. We presently plan to
put fences around our vineyard, to keep deer from coming in and eating the grapes. If
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the California Department of Fish & Game were to ban the use of fences to protect a
vineyard, we would suffer losses from crop damage from the deer eating our grapes.
The cost of any such potential future action is neither known, nor presently calculable.

s

3. California Environmental Protection Agency.

The California Environmental Protection Agency may regulate the waste products of
the wine making process, such as grape skins. The California Environmental
Protection Agency may also have authority to regulate pesticides and/or fertilizer used
in the vineyards. In our winemaking process, we will have grape skins as a waste
product, and we use certain pesticides and fertilizer. The California Environmental
Protection Agency has authority to regulate concerning each of these areas. It is
possible that future regulations could require us to use alternative means of disposing
of grape skins, and/or using new and different pesticides and fertilizer. Such potential
future regulation could force us to use a more costly method of doing some aspect of
our business. The cost of such potential future action is neither known, nor presently
calculable. '

The California Department of Pesticide Regulation and California Department of
Toxic Substance Control have overlapping jurisdiction concerning pesticides, and
have the potential to cause the same or similar impact on us as the California
Environmental Protection Agency.

4, California State Water Resources Control Board.

The California State Water Resources Control Board can regulate water run-off from
the vineyards, and can also set other regulations on water use, and the use of water
which would have an effect on the watertable in California. We use water to grow
grapes and in winemaking. We have a well, a spring, and a creek which runs through
part of the land that we lease. Action by the California State Water Resources Board
could affect what we must do with and/or to our runoff water, as well as determining
our water usage from the well, the spring and/or the creek. The cost of any such
potential future regulatory action 1s neither presently known nor calculable.

5. United States Environmental Protection Agency.

Generally, the United States Environmental Protection Agency has regulatory
authority with respect to water, air and soil. Specifically, the areas in which the
United States Environmental Protection Agency may regulate the company would be
in the areas of run-off, nature of pesticides used, and disposal of by-products, such as
grape skins. As is the case with the California State Environmental Protection
Agency, our runoff, waste products, such as grape skins and pesticide use are subject
to action by this federal agency. The costs necessitated by any such further action are
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neither known, nor presently calculable.
6. Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms.

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms issues licenses which will be needed by
the company with respect to both the manufacture of wines, manufacture of spirits
and the ability to sell products containing alcohol from the tasting room, to wine clubs
and via the internet. At the outset, our wine will be acquired in bulk lots, mixed and
bottled pursuant to the license with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms held
by Winemaster Jim Olsen. We have applied for all necessary liquor licenses with the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms. The applications are now pending.

7. California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control

The California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control issues licenses for the
manufacture and sale of alcoholic beverages in California. We are presently applying
~for the necessary licenses.

State the names of any subsidiaries of the Company, their business purposes and
ownership, and indicate which are included in the Financial Statements attached
hereto. If not included, or if included but not consolidated, please explain.

None.

(i))  Summarize the material events in the development of the Company (including
any material mergers or acquisitions) during the past five years, or for whatever
lesser period the Company has been in existence. discuss any pending or
anticipated mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs or recapitalizations. If the Company
has recently undergone a stock split, stock dividend or recapitalization in
anticipation of this offering, describe (and adjust historical per share figures
elsewhere in this Offering Circular accordingly).

The company was incorporated on July 28, 2003.

(k) Summarize the material events in the development of the Company (including
any material mergers or acquisitions) during the past five years, or for whatever
lesser period the Company has been in existence. Discuss any pending or
anticipated mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs or recapitalizations. If the Company
has recently undergone a stock split, stock dividend or recapitalization in
anticipation of this offering, describe (and adjust historical per share figures
elsewhere in this Offering Circular accordingly).

Chateau Routon, Inc. was incorporated July 28, 2003. There are no pending or
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anticipated mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs or recapitalizations. There have been no
stock splits, stock dividends or recapitalizations in anticipation of this offering. Other
material events in the development of the Company have been described in other
sections of this circular.

4. (a) If the Company was not profitable during its last fiscal year, list below in
chronological order the events which in management’s opinion must or should
occur or the milestones which in management’s opinion the Company must or
should reach in order for the Company to become profitable, and indicate the
expected manner of occurrence or the expected method by which the Company
will achieve the milestones.

DATE OR NUMBER OF
MONTHS FROM RECEIPT

OF PROCEEDS OF
OFFERING WHEN
EVENT OR _ MILESTONE SHOULD BE
MILESTONE EXPECTED MANNER OF ACHIEVEMENT ACCOMPLISHED
(1) Acquiring ~ We have accomplished this milestone. We Done
bulk wines to  have purchased the bulk wine, have bottled
be bottled in some of it, and are making plans for bottling
2004 most of the rest of it. Winemaster Jim Olsen

identified and selected high quality California
bulk wines suitable for our purposes. Expected
Cost: $111,600

(2) Bottling In order to accomplish this, after purchasing the ~ Done

wine for 2004  bulk wines identified by Winemaster Jim Olsen
as described in the prior milestone, have made
arrangements with another existing winery,
assisted by Winemaster Olsen in this regard, to
rent facilities for the bottling of wine. We
reached such an arrangement with McNab
Ridge Winery, Ukiah, California. We entered
an oral Custom Winemaking Agreement with
Mr. Olsen and have bottled certain varieties,
selected by Mr. Olsen. A copy of Mr. Olsen’s
agreement with McNab Ridge is attached as
Appendix D-7. Expect cost: $49,000
3,500 cases at 14.00 per case
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(3) Obtaining
liquor licenses

(4) Prepara-
tion of
Founders
Wine Club
selections for
2004

(5) Hiring a
wedding
coordinator.

(6) Develop-
ment of
vineyard on
our leased

land

(7) Comple-
tion of
building

(8) Use of our
facilities for
weddings and
events

We have applied for permits with the
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control of
the State of California, as well as with the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms, to
enable us to make wine, make port-style wine,
to sell our wines at our tasting room, and to our
wine club members. We have already entered
an Alternating Premises Agreement with
Jessie’s Grove Winery, Lodi California. The
existence of the Alternating Premises
Agreement will facilitate our obtaining
necessary licensing. Expected cost $1,160

We expect to prepare 400-500 cases of special
wine to make available for sale to our Founders
Club members. This wine will need to be
stored for 4-5 months following bottling,
before it should be ready for our Founders club.
Costs shown above.

Our business plan includes the rental of our site
and facilities for weddings, receptions and

conferences. We have identified and retained a

wedding coordinator. No. cost.

We have leased a total of 30 acres. Of these 30
acres, it is anticipated that 10 acres will be
developed as a vineyard. Vines have been
ordered and planting is anticipated to be
completed by late summer 2004. Expected
costs $250,000

We need to complete construction of the
building which will be our wine making
facility, administrative offices, and tasting
room. Expected cost $1.8 million

Upon completion of our building, we can use it
for weddings and events. Expected costs - See
Item (7)
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Applications done. Expect
issuance of permits
~ September 2004,

September 2004

Done

September 2004.

Six months from receipt of

proceeds of offering.

Seven months from receipt
of proceeds



(9) Com- We need to make wine in our own facility.

mencement of  Since completion of the building is anticipated Eight to ten months from
winemaking in  six months from receipt of the proceeds of this receipt of proceeds.

our own offering. We expect commencement of

facility winemaking in our own facility upon

completion of our building.

(10) Matura- Vineyards take time to become fully 2007 - 2009
tion of productive. Approximately 3 to 5 years in
vineyards generally necessary for a newly planted

vineyard to become fully productive. The
company has a call option on the grapes’
produced by the Ascension Farms Vineyard,
which will be in its fifth year of production in
2004. Our own production from the 10 acres
which we intend to develop as a vineyard will
become mature and fully productive
approximately 3 to S years from its planting.

(b)  State the probable consequences to the Company of delays in achieving each of
the events or milestones within the above time schedule, and particularly the
effect of any delays upon the Company’s liquidity in view of the Company’s then
anticipated level of operating costs. (See Question Nos. 11 and 12)

Delays in having wine available for sale would push back the commencement of
earning income for us.

Delays in obtaining our licenses should not be a material factor since we have
arranged an agreement with our winemaster who is licensed with all necessary
agencies in connection with the bulk purchase, bottling and sale of alcoholic
beverages of the type to be produced and sold. Additionally, since we have entered an
Alternating Premises Agreement with Jessie’s Grove Winery, we will be able to
utilize the existing guest house on Ascension Farms, adjacent to our property as a
tasting room, prior to construction of our own building.

Delays in construction of the building would result in increased costs from our having
to rent winemaking facilities from third parties instead of using our own. If
construction were delayed, we would compensate for the lack of a tasting room by
using an existing guesthouse facility located on Ascension Farms adjacent to the land
leased by us, as an interim tasting room. In the event that this offering of stock does
not close, and proceeds from it are not received, construction of the building and
winemaking at our own facility will be delayed. If this were to occur, we would seek
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a construction loan to fund construction of the building. Additionally, we would then
be more dependent on loans from Robert Allen Routon and Sheila Routon from the
$250,000 portion of their personal line of credit which they have agreed to make
available to Chateau Routon, Inc. While we can continue to make our wine at a third
party facility and utilize the guest house on the adjacent Ascension Farms property as
a tasting room, a delay in having our own building for winemaking as well as a tasting
room will cause expenses to increase, due to the costs of renting winemaking facilities
and also the trucking charges for moving our wine from where it is made and bottled
to our facility. Interest costs will also be increased due to reliance upon loans to meet
these additional expenses.
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OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

5. What were net, after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year? Does not apply - we are still
in our first full fiscal year.

(if losses, show in parentheses.)

6. If the Company had profits, show offering price as a multiple of earnings. Adjust to
reflect for any stock splits or recapitalizations, and use conversion or exercise price in
lieu of offering price, if applicable. Does not apply.

7. (a) What is the net tangible book value of the Company? (If deficit, show in
parentheses.) For this purpose, net tangible book value means total assets
(exclusive of copyrights, patents, goodwill, research and development costs and
similar intangible items) minus total liabilities.

($10,937) - - (80.02) per share computed solely with regard to the 500,000 shares of
Class B voting common stock.

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially less than this offering (or
exercise or conversion) price per share, explain the reasons for the variation.

The Company has reasons to believe that future earnings justify the price which are
not reflected on its net tangible book value, including:

ey 30 year lease (with a 20 year extension option) of 30 acres at 2800
Omo Ranch Road, Fairplay, California location;

(2) Excellent soil quality, altitude and rainfall for winemaking at the 2800
Omo Ranch Road, Fairplay, California location;

(3) A call option contract on the entire grape crop from the Ascension
Farms Vineyard of approximately 16 acres at a price 10% below the market
price as published by the California State Department of Agriculture. The
Ascension Farms Vineyard is located at 2700 Omo Ranch Road, Somerset,
California, also in the Fairplay viticultural area, and therefore has the same
soil type, elevation and rainfall as the vineyard’s leasehold land;

©)) A plan to exploit the growing market for Port wine, with the
Company’s call option on the Ascension Farms Vineyard, which is one of the

largest growers of Portuguese varietal grapes in the Fairplay viticulture area;

(5) A plan for two wine clubs, a Founders Wine Club for shareholders and
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a Premium Wine Club to be developed through the tasting room; and
(6) An excellent location to attract tasting room traffic.

(7 Plans to hold wedding and other events at our facility which will
attract traffic with potential for joining the wine club.

(b) State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during
the last 12 months, the amount of such securities sold, the number of persons to
whom they were sold, and relationship of such persons to the Company at the
time of sale, the price at which they were sold and, if not sold for cash, a concise
description of the consideration. (Exclude bank debt.)

We 1ssued 500,000 of our Class B voting common stock on November 24,
2003 to Robert Allen Routon and Sheila D. Routon for $5,000 in cash and
other consideration including a call-option on the grapes grown at Routon’s
Ascension Farms Vineyard which enables us to buy grapes from a Fairplay
Viticultural area source at a discount of 10% from the average price for the
region’s grapes as quoted by California Department of Agriculture, entering
into a thirty year lease with an option for a twenty year extension on land
owned by Mr. and Mrs. Routon, and the research and know-how acquired by
Mr. and Mrs. Routon concerning winemaking prior to the incorporation of
Chateau Routon, Inc.

8. (a) What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in
this offering have? Assume exercise of outstanding options, warrants or rights
and conversion of convertible securities, if the respective exercise or conversion
prices are at or less than the offering price. Also assume exercise of any options,
warrants or rights and conversions of any convertible securities offered in this
offering.)

If the maximum 1is sold: 50%

loBo Ble]

If the minimum is sold: 33.3%

(b) What post-offering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire
Company by establishing the price per security set forth on the cover page
(Total outstanding shares after offering times offering price, or exercise or
conversion price if common stock is not offered.)

If the maximum is sold: $10,000,000

If the minimum is sold: $§7,500,000

HClients\Routom\Reg A Offering Amendment 3-Draft 5
August 12,2004 (11:19am) 29.



(For above purposes, assume outstanding options are exercised in determining
“shares” if the exercise prices are at or less than the offering price. All convertible
securities, including outstanding convertible securities, shall be assumed converted and
any options, warrants or rights in this offering shall be assumed exercised.)

* These values assume that the Company’s capital structure would be changed
to reflect any conversions of outstanding convertible securities and any use of
outstanding securities as payment in the exercise of outstanding options,
warrants or rights included in the calculation. The type and amount of
convertible or other securities thus eliminated would be: _ 0 . These values
also assume an increase in cash in the Company by the amount of any cash
payments that would be made upon cash exercise of options, warrants or rights
included in the calculations. The amount of such cash would be: $_0 .

‘ Note: After reviewing the above, potential investors should consider whether or not
the offering price (or exercise or conversion price, if applicable) for the securities is
appropriate at the present stage of the Company’s development.
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9. (a)

Total Proceeds

Less: Offering
Expenses

Commissions &

Finders Fees

Legal & Accounting
Copying & Advertising
Escrow

Net Proceeds from Offering
Use of Net Proceeds

Total Use of Proceeds

USE OF PROCEEDS

If Minimum Sold
Amount

$ 2,500,000

0
$ 67,000
$ 25,000
$ 7.000
$ 2,401,000

$ 1,800,000 Construction of
building and landscaping
grounds"?

$ 250,000 Developing
vineyard on leasehold®

$ 260,154 Production Area
Outfitting’

A 90,846 Reimbursement
of advanced expenses®

$_2.500,000

The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this offering:

If Maximum Sold
Amount

$ 5,000,000

0
$ 67,000
$ 25,000
$ 7.000
§ 4,901,000

$ 1,800,000 Construction of
building and landscaping
grounds"?

$ 250,000 Developing
vineyard on leasehold’

$ 1,000,000 Acquire land for
additional vineyard acreage

$ 360,260 Production Area
Outfitting

$ 1,399,899 Operating Capital®
$ 80,846 Reimbursement of
advanced expenses®

100%

$  5.000.000
100%

1. See Table 1 below for detail concerning estimated construction costs.

The §1.8 million dollar figure for construction of building and landscaping grounds includes $23,495 in costs
advanced by Routons personally which are detailed in Table 2, below, which will be reimbursed to Routons.
The $23,495, which is a part of the $1.8 construction of building and landscaping grounds figure, consists of
$4,830 for grading and $2,155 for survey which are part of the $1 05,000 figure shown in Table 1 for site
grading, trenching, roads, base and paving, including survey; and balance of the $23,495 consists of $5,500 for
gqarblef and $11,000 for antique lamp posts, which are part of the $80,000 figure in Table 1 for landscaping and
ecor items.
10 acres of the 30 acres leased are being developed as a vineyard. The cost of cultivating the ground removing
rocks, placing stakes and trellis, installing the irrigation system has been determined by management to be
$25,000 per acre. Robert Allen “Bob” Routon will act as a contractor, causing the vineyard development to be
done and will be paid by the company $25,000 per acre, for a total of $250,000 to perform the vineyard
development.
The Production Area Outfitting includes acquisition of a temperature contro! system, tanks and equipment
reflected in part of Table 1, below. At minimum subscription only $260,154 of the $360,260 estimated in
Table ! for production area outfitting would be available from the proceeds of the offering. In such case,
production area outfitting would proceed more slowly and/or necessary equipment may be acquired with
capital from the line of credit, and/or less expensive used equipment may be acquired. ‘
In the event only minimum subscription is reached, the line of credit will be utilized to supplement operating
capital, and continued deferral of officer’s salaries. Robert Allen Routon and Sheila Routon have secured a
personal line of credit for $306,125 with Sacramento Valley Farm Credit, FLCA, secured by real estate
unrelated to Chateau Routon, Inc. of which Routons have agreed to make $250,000 availabf/e to the Company
at the same rate of interest that they pay. The line of credit is a revolving line of credit with a maturity date of
February 1,2029. The line of credit has a variable interest rate, which has initially a stated rate of interest of
4.0%, and an “effective interest rate” (including origination fee and related charges) of 4.11%. The stated
interest rate may be adjusted at any time and by any amount by Sacramento Valley Farm Credit, FLCA.
The advanced expenses to be reimbursed which are not included in the $1.8 Million construction figure are
detailed in Table 3 below.
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TABLE 1
Estimates of Projected Construction Costs:

Site grading, trenching, roads, base & paving, including survey $ 105,000
Undergfound utilities (PG&E - LP lines, water lines) 50,000
Process wastes & septic system 40,000
Water storage/irrigation/fire suppression 70,000
Electrical 80,000
Plumbing 50,000
Foundation system (concrete, retaining walls, floors, etc.) 180,000
Radiant floor heating 20,000
HUAC (cooling and heat) | 15,000
ARXX ICF wall system (exterior & interior wall assembly) 300,000
Insulation 10,000
Framing 50,000
Roof (frame, deck and shingles) - 160,000
Exterior stucco system 140,000
Drywall and finishes 150,000
Permit : 56,000
Landscaping and decor items (e.g., lamp posts and marble for
counters) 80,000

Miscellaneous 6,000
Contractor - Robert Allen Routon 238.000

Building Total estimate $1,800,000

The foregoing estimates were made by Robert Allen Routon based upon his experience as a
general contractor and Mr. Routon’s consultation with project architect Jim Whitmarsh and
various potential subcontractors.
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Estimates of Projected Costs of Outfitting the Production Area:

Tanks 140,260

Winery temperature control system 120,000

Equipment, forklifts, pumps, etc. ' 100,000
$ 360,260

These estimates have been made by our management after consultation with an experienced
employee of a major winery in California.

TABLE 2

Construction-in-progress - - payments made:

Grading:

Keith Lewis 4,840
Surveyor:

Brewster & Associates 2,155

Materials for winery:

Marble for counters 5,500
Antique lamp posts (10) 11.000
$ 23.495
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TABLE 3
Engineering for building:

Neil Moore $ 29,833

Jim Whitmarsh 13,540
Charlie Truex 500
David Kantz 1,342
§ 45,215
‘ Vineyard development - - paymefnts made:
Well development:
Jack Coel 513
Fencing:
Rineharts 23,275
LCS : 5,476
Regulation compliance:
‘ Cultural Resource Study 1,240
California State Geological Survey | 120
Central Valley Regional Quality Assurance Board 400
Soil Analysis: |
Youngdahl & Associates 1.226
32,250
Trademark:
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[saacman, Kaufman & Painter

(Lanham Act Registration)

Organization costs:

_ Secretary of State

Offering costs:

David Bradwell (Financial projections)

Miscellaneous expenses:
PO Box
County of El Dorado - Business License
Mountain Democrat (publish name/bus license)
Jim Olsen (winemaker-consultant):
December 2003

January 2004

Total disbursements

725

725

25

25

2,500

31
65

35

5,000
5.000

_10.131

~$ 90,846

(b)  The following table includes estimates of first year operating expenses, but not
including salaries to management, which are being deferred until receipt of the
proceeds of the offering, or availability of sufficient cash flow from sales.
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Item

Real property lease

Winemaker’s
compensation

Vineyard Manager’s fees

Equipment Consultant’s
fees
Advertising

Property taxes

Insurance

Building permit fees

Licenses and permits

Attorneys and accountant’s
fees

Bulk Wine Purchases

Bottling costs

Trucking expenses

Estimate of Amount

$ 2,500

$60,000

$ 6,000

$3,500

$35,000
$ 2,000

$ 4,800

$56,000

§ 5,000

$30,000

$111,600

$49,500

$ 3400
$357,300
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Comment

30 acre site of vineyard
and building to be built

" Per contract with

Winemaster James QOlsen
through October 2004

Lovejoy Consulting
Service

Est. $40.00 per hour

Print and radio
On leased real property

Building/premises
liability, stock and wine
leakage

El Dorado County

Calif. Dept.of ABC;
Bureau of Alcohol
Tobacco & Firearms

Business matters

Zinfandel, Syrah, Merlot,
Chardonnay, Petit Syrah
and Port sufficient to make
5,000 cases of wine

Assumes 3,500 cases of
wine

Assumes 5,000
cases of wine



(b)

10. (a)

(b)

(©

Note: After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering
expenses, and to the immediate payment to management and promoters of any fees,
reimbursements, past salaries or similar payments a potential investor should consider
whether the remaining portion of his investment, which would be that part available
for future development of the Company’s business and operations, would be
adequate.

If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the
Company may use the proceeds of the offering, describe the order of priority in
which the proceeds set forth above in the column “If Maximum Sold” will be
used.

Does not apply.

If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to be used
in conjunction with the proceeds from this offering, state the amounts and
sources of such other funds, and whether funds are firm or contingent. If
contingent, explain.

A line of credit has been established with Sacramento Valley Farm Credit, FLCA in
the amount of $306,125 by Robert Allen Routon and Sheila Routon personally, of
which Routons have agreed to make $250,000 available to the Company. Itisa
revolving line, and is not contingent. (See copy at Appendix D-3)

As a contingency, in the event that sufficient capital were not raised by this offering,
we would obtain a construction loan to build, and/or mortgage the building that we
will be building. However, this contingency is not expected to occur, and
arrangements to obtain funds from any such loan are not presently in place.

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness,
describe the terms of such indebtedness, including interest rates. If the
indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the current or previous fiscal
year, describe the use of proceeds of such indebtedness.

The expenses described in Table 2 and Table 3, above, have been advanced by Robert
Allen Routon and Sheila D. Routon personally. No interest has been or is being
charged to the Company with respect to such advances which will be reimbursed:

If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets, other than in
the ordinary course of business, briefly describe and state the cost of the assets
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11.

12.

and other material terms of the acquisitions. If the assets are to be acquired
from officers, directors employees or principal stockholders of the Company or
their associates, give the names of the persons from whom the assets are to be
acquired and set forth the cost to the Company, the method followed in
determining the cost, and any profit to such persons.

A portion of the proceeds may be used to acquire additional land in the Fairplay
viticultural area to be developed as a vineyard for additional grape production by the
Company. If only the minimum amount is sold, no part of the proceeds will be
allocated for acquisition of additional land.

If additional land is acquired, it will not be purchased from officers, directors, present
employees and/or their affiliates, but would be acquired from an unrelated third party.

(d) If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer, director,
employee or stockholder for services already rendered, assets previously
transferred, or monies loaned or advanced, other otherwise, explain:

The attorneys’ and accountants’ fees shown above in the use of proceeds table have
been advanced as interest-free loans by Robert Allen Routon and Sheila Routon.
These amounts will be reimbursed upon receipt of the proceeds of this offering.

The sums shown above in Table 2 and Table 3 have also been advanced by Routons.
These amounts will also be reimbursed upon receipt of the proceeds.

Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12
months any cash flow or liquidity problems and whether or not it is in default or in
breach of any note, loan, lease or other indebtedness or financing arrangement
requiring the Company to make payments. Indicate if a significant amount of the
Company’s trade payables have not been paid within the stated trade term. State
whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied judgments, liens or settlement
obligations and the amounts thereof. Indicate the Company’s plans to resolve any
such problems.

We do not expect cash flow and/or liquidity problems within the next 12 months. We are
not in breach of any note, loan, lease or other indebtedness or financing arrangement. We do
not have any trade payables which have not been paid within the stated term. We are not
subject to any unsatisfied judgments, liens and/or settlement obligations.

Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Company’s cash
requirements for the next 12 months, and whether it will be necessary to raise
additional funds. State the source of additional funds, if known.
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We expect that the proceeds of the offering will satisfy our cash needs for the next 12
months. In the event that cash needs were to exceed the proceeds of the offering, we would
first turn to the line of credit as a source of additional funds. Additional potential sources of
cash, if needed, include wine sales by the Company, a loan on the building and/or deferral of
officer’s salaries.

If any substantial portion of the proceeds has not been allocated for particular purposes, a
statement to that effect as one of the Use of Net Proceeds categories should be included
together with a statement of the amount of proceeds not so allocated and a footnote
explaining how the Company expects to employ such funds not so allocated.
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CAPITALIZATION

13. Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date
(adjusted to reflect any subsequent stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations or
refinancings) and as adjusted to reflect the sale of the minimum and maximum amount
of securities in this offering and the use of the net proceeds therefrom:

Debt:
Short-term debt
(average interest
rate 0%)

Long-term debt
(average interest

rate 0%)

Total Debt

Stockholders equity
(deficit):

Preferred stock

Common stock —
no par

Additional paid
1n capital

Retained Earnings
(deficit)

Total stockholders
equity (deficit)

Total Capitalization

(As of 12/31/03)

163,254

163,254

5,000

62,500

(78,437)

(10,937)

152,317

H:\Clients\Routon\Reg A Offering Amendment 3-Draft 5
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As Adjusted
Minimum

-0-

2,505,000

62,500

(78.,437)

2,489,063

2,489,063

As Adjusted
Maximum

-0-

-0-

5,005,000

62,500

(78,437)

4,989,063

4,989,063



Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding

Number of Par Value
Class of Preferred Shares Authorized Per Share
0 0 -0-

Number of common shares authorized: 20,000,000 shares. Par or stated value per share, if
any: Does not apply.

Number of common shares reserved to met conversion requirements or for the issuance
upon exercise of options, warrants or rights:  shares. (No options, warrants or other
conversion rights exists.)
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14.

15.

16.

17.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

The securities being offered hereby are:

[ X ] Common Stock

[ ] Preferred or Preference Stock

[ ] Notes or Debentures

[ ] Units of two or more types of securities composed of:

[ ] Other:

These securities have:

Yes No
(X1 [ ] Cumulative voting rights
[ ] [ X1 Other special voting rights
[ ] [ X ]v Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares
[ ] [ X] Preference as to dividends or interest
[ ] [ X] Preference upon liquidation
[ ] [ X] Other special rights or preferences
(specify):
Explain:
Are the securities convertible: [ 1 Yes [ X]No
If so, state conversion price or formula.
Date when conversion becomes effective: / /
Date when conversion expires: / /

(a) If securities are notes or other types of debt securities: Does not apply.

(1 What is the interest rate? %
If interest rate is variable or multiple rates, describe:

2) What is the maturity date: / /
3 Is there a mandatory sinking fund? [ ]Yes [ ] No
Describe:
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4) Is there a trust indenture? [ ]Yes [ ] No
Name, address and telephone number of Trustee

(5) Are the securities callable or subject
to redemption? [ ] Yes [ ] No
Describe, including redemption prices:

(6) Are the securities collateralized by real
or personal property? [ ] Yes [ ]No
Describe:

(7 If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or
principal, explain the terms of such subordination. Does not apply.

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is
senior to the securitics in right of payment of interest or principal?
Does not apply.

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an
equivalent (pari passu) basis? $0

How much indebtedness is junior (subordinated) to the securities?
§_0

(b) Ifnotes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had
earnings during its last fiscal year, show the ratio of earnings to fixed charges on
an actual and pro forma basis for that fiscal year. “Earnings” means pretax
income from continuing operations plus fixed charges and capitalized inters.
“Fixed charges” means interest (including capitalized interest), amortization of
debt discount, premium and expense, preferred stock dividend requirements of
majority owned subsidiary, and such portion of rental expense as can be
demonstrated to be representative of the interest factor in the particular case.
The pro forma ratio of earnings to fixed charges should include incremental
interest expense as a result of the offering of the notes or other debt securities.

Last Fiscal Year
Pro Forma
Actual Minimum Maximum
“Earnings” = Does Not Apply - Company was incorporated
“Fixed Charges” July 28,2003
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

If no earnings, show
“Fixed Charges” only

Note: Care should be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio of
earnings to fixed charges as a measure of the “coverage” of debt service, as the
existence of earnings does not necessarily mean that the Company’s liquidity at
any given time will permit payment of debt service requirements to be timely
made. See Question Nos. 11 and 12. See also the Financial Statements and
especially the Statement of Cash Flows.

If securities are Preference or Preferred stock: Does not apply.

Are unpaid dividends cumulative? [ ]Yes [ x]No
Are securities callable? [ ]Yes [x]No
Explain:

Note: Attach to this Offering Circular copies or a summary of the charter, bylaw or
contractual provision or document that gives rise to the rights of holders of Preferred
or Preference Stock, notes or other securities being offered.

If securities are capital stock of any type, indicate restrictions on dividends under loan
or other financing arrangements or otherwise: None.

Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first
made up (show deficit in parenthesis): Does not apply.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The selling agents (that is, the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company
for a commission or other compensation) in this offering are: None

Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders, including cash, securities,
contracts or other consideration, in addition to the cash commission set forth as a
percent of the offering price on the cover page of this Offering Circular. Also indicate
whether the Company will indemnify the selling agents or finders against liabilities
under the securities laws. (“Finders” are persons who for compensation act as
intermediaries in obtaining selling agents or otherwise making introductions in
furtherance of this offering.) Does not apply.

Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and
the Company or its management. Does not apply.

H:\Clients\Routon\Reg A Offering Amendment 3-Draft §
August 12, 2004 (11:19am) -44-



24.

25.

26.

27.

Note: After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for
selling the securities, and the nature of any relationship between the selling agents or
finders and the Company, a potential investor should assess the extent to which it may
be inappropriate to rely upon any recommendation by the selling agents or finders to
buy the securities.

If this offering is not being made through selling agents, the names of persons at the
Company through which this offering is being made: Robert Allen Routon and Sheila
Routon.

If this offering is limited to a special group, such as employees of the Company, or is
limited to a certain number of individuals (as required to qualify under Subchapter S
of the Internal Revenue Code) or is subject to any other limitations, describe the
limitations and any restrictions on resale that apply: Will the certificates bear a legend

notifying holders of such restrictions?
[ ]Yes [ X ]No

We plan to sell a minimum of 500 shares to each purchaser. Thus, the minimum purchase
would be for $5,000 subject to the possibility of a waiver of the minimum on a case by case
basis, in the sole discretion of management.

(a) Name, address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan
association or other similar depository institution acting as escrow agent if
proceeds are escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised:

Wells Fargo Bank, National Association Corporate Trust Services
707 Wilshire Boulevard, 17" Floor

Los Angeles, California 90017

Telephone: (213) 614-5854/(213) 614-3352

Facsimile: (213) 614-3355

(b) Date at which funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are
not raised: '

One year from date of first sale of shares pursuant to this offering.

Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors?
[ ]JYes [X] No

Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares, and
when those restrictions will terminate, if this can be determined: None

Note: Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to complete a
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29.

further public offering or the Company is able to be sold for cash or merged with a
public company that their investment in the Company may be illiquid indefinitely.

DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTION AND REDEMPTIONS

If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends, made distributions upon
its stock or redeemed any securities, explain how much and when: Does not apply.

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

Chief Executive Officer: Title: President
Name: Robert Allen Routon Age: 60
Office Street Address: Telephone No:
2700 Omo Ranch Road . (530) 620-5818

Somerset, California 95684

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during the past five years with an
indication of job responsibilities.

Proprietor - American Leak Detection (“ALD”) 1983 - present. Mr. Routon is Chief
Executive Officer and operator of a franchised service business which locates leaks using
sonar equipment, which leaks are often under concrete or other material, then repairs those
leaks. In order to perform the operations of ALD, Mr. Routon holds a general contractor’s
license, a pool contractor’s license and a plumber’s license. Mr. Routon is also the
proprietor (from 1985 to the present) of Ascension Farms, an agricultural business which
includes Arabian horse breeding, showing and sales as well as wine grape growing at
Ascension Farms Vineyards. Mr. Routon, together with his wife Sheila Routon, are
responsible for oversight and operation of Ascension Farms on their 55 acre ranch. The
Ascension Arabians aspect of Ascension Farms presently maintains a breeding herd of
approximately 15-20 horses. Ascension Farms Vineyards consists of approximately 10.6
acres of grapes described above in this offering circular.

Education: Attended University of California at Davis.
Also a Director of the Company [x] Yes [ ]No
Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

As much as needed. Time needed to be spent on Company matters will vary, but 30-40
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31.

hours per week are anticipated to be spent on Company matters. It is anticipated that Mr.
Routon will spend 75% or more of his time on Company matters.

Chief Operating Officer: Title: Secretary
Name: Sheila Routon Age: 58

Office Street Address: Telephone No.:
2700 Omo Ranch Road (530) 620-5818

Fairplay, California 95684

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an
indication of job responsibilities.

Mrs. Routon is a co-owner of American Leak Detection. She is also a co-owner and
operator, along with her husband, Bob Routon, of Ascension Arabians, described above.
Mrs. Routon was employed by Elk Grove School District from 1983 to 2001 as a special
education teacher and specialist in aphasia/severe disorders of language.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):

Bachelor of Arts, Speech Pathology, California State University, Sacramento, 1979;
Multiple Subject Teaching Credential, California State University Sacramento, 1982; Master
of Arts, Communications Disorders, University of the Pacific, 1983; Resource Specialist
Teaching Credential, California University, Sacramento, 1991.

Also a Director of the Company [X ] Yes [ 1No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

Chief Financial Officer: Title: Chief Financial Officer
Name: Robert Anthony Routon Age: 36
Office Street Address: Telephone No.:
4018 Alamo Court, (530) 620-5818

El Dorado Hills, California 95762

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an
indication of job responsibilities:

Since 1989, Tony Routon has owned the American Leak Detection franchise in the
Stockton-Modesto area. His responsibilities have included leak detection; plumbing repairs,
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pool repairs, bookkeeping, accounts payable and receivable, collections, taxes, marketing,
purchasing and advertising.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):

High school graduate, Del Campo High School, 1985; attended American River College,
1985-87, attended California State University, Sacramento 1987-1989, studied Business
Management.

Also a Director of the Company [ X ] Yes [ ]No
Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

As much time as needed will be spent. Presently, time spent on company matters is
expected to average 10-20 hours per week, with significant variances, that is, some weeks
may require 40 hours or more, while other weeks may require less than 10 hours to be spent
on Company matters.

Other Key Personnel:

James L. Olsen - Winemaster. Age: 58. Address: 177 Las Juntas Way, Walnut Creek,
California 94597, (925) 933-8970. Education: Untversity of California at Berkeley;
Bachelor of Arts, Business Administration; 1969. Since 1987, Mr. Olsen has operated
Olsen Wine Consulting, offering services as a winemaker and a consultant, His career in the
wine industry, including extensive experience as a winemaker and in management
commenced in 1966. Mr. Olsen has particular expertise in making premium port wines. It
is anticipated that Mr. Olson will spend approximately 20 hours per week on Chateau
Routon, Inc. matters.

Shelley Lovejoy - Vineyard Manager. Age: 60: 143 Magnolia, Courtland, California
95615; (530) 620-7275. Education: California State University, Sacramento; Bachelor of
Science, Plant Biology; 1980; University of California at Davis; Bachelor of Science, Plant
Science; 1979. Ms. Lovejoy of Lovejoy Consulting Service is a professional Vineyard
Manager of Courtland, California. She has operated Lovejoy Consulting for the past 16
years. Ms. Lovejoy will supervise the Ascension Farms Vineyard on behalf of the
Company.
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34.

3S.

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

Number of Directors: _3 . If Directors are not elected annually, or are elected
under a voting trust or other arrangement, explain:

Does not apply. Directors are elected annually. See attached Bylaws, Article II, Section 5.
Information concerning outside or other Directors (i.e. those not described above):
None.

(a) Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed a company
including a separate subsidiary or division of a larger enterprise) in the same business
as the Company?

[ ] Yes [ X] No Explain: Does not apply.

(b) If any of the Officers, Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or
managed a company in the same business or industry as the Company or in a related
business or industry, describe what precautions, if any, (including the obtaining of
releases or consents from prior employers) have been taken to preclude claims by prior
employers for conversion or theft of trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary
information.

James Olsen has operated Olsen Wine Consulting, his own consulting firm in the wine
industry with numerous and various clients since 1987. No precautions were taken to
preclude claims from his prior employers for conversion or theft of trade secrets. None were
deemed necessary since he has been his own employer for 17 years.

Shelly Lovejoy has operated her own business, Lovejoy Consulting, and performed services
as a vineyard supervisor since 1988. No precautions were taken to preclude claims from her
prior employers for conversion or theft of trade secrets. None were deemed necessary since
she has been her own employer for 16 years.

(¢) Ifthe Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the
development stage, indicate whether any of the Officers or Directors has ever managed
any other company in the start-up or development stage and describe the
circumstances, including relevant dates

Yes. Robert Allen “Bob” Routon and Sheila Routon have participated in start-up and
development stages of the following business:

€)) Sacramento Union Distributorship 1966-1978. Mr. Routon became a
distributor of newspapers for the Sacramento Union Newspaper. He purchased the
distributorship for $400. He handled all aspects of this business. In 1966, he
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(d)

commenced business with a customer base of 100 subscribers, which he built to
approximately 3,500 subscribers by 1969. Following anti-trust litigation in which he
participated against the Copley Press, he sold his distributorship in 1978 for

- $130,000+ to the Copley Press, owner of the Sacramento Union.

(2) American Leak Detection 1983 to present. This business is a proprietorship of
Bob and Sheila Routon. It detects and repairs leaks in pipes, water lines and
swimming pools. Mr. Routon already held a general contractor’s license prior to
commencing this business. He also obtained a pool contractor’s license, a plumber’s
license and a lead detection license. He handled all aspects of the business during its
start-up stage. American Leak Detection has grown significantly in income and has
been consistently profitable for over a decade and is presently a profitable company.

3) Ascension Arabians 1985 to present. Ascension Arabians is an Arabian horse
breeding, showing and sales business. It is a proprietorship of Bob and Sheila
Routon. Bob and Sheila Routon have handled all aspects of its business since its
inception. Ascension Farms has not yet earned a taxable profit. However, Ascension
Farms has built a substantial asset value including its herd of purebred Arabian horses
and ranchland.

If any of the Company’s key personnel are not employees but are consultants or

other independent contractors, state the details of their engagement by the Company.

James Olsen - $5,000 per month for one year, October 2003 to October 19, 2004 with terms
of contract to be renegotiated at the end of one year,

Shelley Lovejoy - Lovejoy Consulting Service, is paid by the “vineyard acre” managed,
$375 per vineyard acre per year, payable quarterly on a pro rata basis. Ms. Lovejoy
presently manages the Ascension Farms Vineyard of 16 acres and will manage the 10 acre
vineyard being developed on the Chateau Routon leasehold.

(e)

If the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers,

Directors or key personnel, explain, including the names of the persons insured, the
amount of insurance, whether the insurance proceeds are payable to the Company and
whether there are arrangements that require the proceeds to be used to redeem
securities or pay benefits to the estate of the insured person or a surviving spouse.
Does not apply.

If a petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or
against the Company or its Officers, Directors or other key personnel, or a receiver,
fiscal agent or similar officer was appointed by a court for the business or property of
any such persons, or any partnership in which any of such persons was a general
partner at or within the past five years, or any corporation or business association of
which any such person was an executive officer at or within the past five years, set
forth below the name of such persons, and the nature and date of such actions. Does
not apply.
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PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

37. Principal owners of the Company (those who beneficially own directly or indirectly
10% or more of the common and preferred stock presently outstanding) starting with
the largest common stockholder. Include separately all common stock issuable upon
conversion of convertible securities (identifying them by asterisk) and show average
price per share as if conversion has occurred. Indicate by footnote if the price paid
was for a consideration other than cash and the nature of any such consideration.

Average No. of Shares
Class Price No. of V) Held After %
of Per  Shares of Offering if All of
Shares Share Now Held Total Securities Sold Total
Name:
Robert and Sheila ClassB  $0.01- 500,000 100% 500,000 55%
Routon Common $3.87’
Office Address:
2700 Omo Ranch Rd
Fairplay, CA
95684
Telephone No:.

(530) 620-5818

Principal Occupation:
President and Secretary

"The consideration given for the 500,000 shares of Class B common stock includes
$5,000 cash, entering into a call option contract whereby the corporation has the right to purchase
the entire grape crop of their personally-owned Ascension Farms Vineyard at a price 10% below
the average price published by the California Agricultural Statistics Service for District 10 (the
District in which they are situated) for such grapes. The value of this call option contract to
Chateau Routon, Inc. has been estimated at $904,000 by economist Dr. David Bradwell, Ph.D.
Additionally, the value of the feasibility studies, planning and design work contributed by Mr.
and Mrs. Routon to Chateau Routon has been determined by Dr. Bradwell to be worth $550,000.
Plus, Routons personally own the 30 acres of land lease by Chateau Routon for 30 years, with a
possible 20 year extension. The value of the 30 year lease which was also entered into in part in
exchange for the stock has been determined by Dr. Bradwell to be $475,000. Thus, the cash-plus
the value as determined by an independent third party economist, contributed by Robert and
Sheila Routon to Chateau Routon, Inc. total $1,934,000 or $3.87 per share. See Report by David
Bradwell, Ph.D. at Appendix D-9.
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38. Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as a group:

Before offering: 500,000 shares (_100 % of total outstanding)

After offering: a) Assuming minimum securities sold:
500,000 shares (_S0_% of total outstanding)
b) Assuming maximum securities sold:
500,000 shares (_66 2/3 % of total outstanding)

(Assume all options exercised and all convertible securities converted.)
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MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

39.(a) Family

Relationships

Our President, Robert Allen “Bob” Routon and our Secretary, Sheila D. Routon, were
married in September 1963 and continue to be husband and wife. Chief Financial
Officer, Robert A. “Tony” Routon is the son of Bob Routon and Sheila Routon.

(b) Management Remuneration

1.
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Salary

Management anticipates receiving salaries as follows:

President, Robert Allen “Bob” Routon - $75,000 per year
Secretary, Sheila D. Routon - $50,000 per year

Chief Financial Officer,

Robert Anthony “Tony” Routon - $25,000 per year

Lease Payments

Bob and Sheila Routon own the 30 acres which will be leased to the
Company, and they will receive annual lease payments of $2,500 per year.

Call Option

Bob and Sheila Routon have a vineyard on their own farm (the “Ascension
Farms Vineyard”) adjacent to the 30 acres they have leased to the Company.
They have entered into a contract with the Company whereby the Company
has a call option on the entire crop of the Ascension Farms Vineyard at a price
10% below the California Agricultural Department listed price for grapes of
the variety obtained in Region 10 (the region in which both Chateau Routon
and the Ascension Farms Vineyard are situated). Bob and Sheila Routon will
receive substantial funds from the Company, of a presently indeterminable
amount, pursuant to this call option. As a part of the contractual relationship,
the Company will be obligated to pay the vineyard supervisor’s fees and labor
costs of maintenance and picking the crop of the Ascension Farms Vineyard,
which payments will be applied against the purchase price. The Company will
be receiving grapes which we need to produce wine, at a price 10% below the
California Department of Agriculture listed market price.

Contractor’s Fees

Bob Routon is a licensed general contractor in the State of California. He will
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act as the general contractor in connection with construction of the building to
be built. He will receive from the Company a contractor’s fee of
approximately 15% of the cost of materials and labor. This fee may vary
somewhat, depending on actual costs, but is anticipated to be approximately
$238,000-$270,000. This figure is included as a part of the $1.8 million
estimated cost of the building.

Vinevard Planting Services

We need 10 acres of the 30 acres we have leased to be prepared and planted
with grapevines. We have determined that the third party commercial cost of
obtaining the services, including: (1) land clearing; (2) debris and rock
removal; (3) ripping (cultivating the soil by deep plowing); (4) leveling; (5)
installation of irrigation system; (6) trellis construction; and (7) planting is
from $24,000-$25,000 per acre, subject to additional charges.

Robert Allen Routon has both a general contractor’s license and a plumbing
contractors license. He also has experience in preparing and planting over 10
acres of grapevines at the Ascension Farms Vineyard. Mr. Routon will
perform the preparation and planting of 10 acres on our leased land and we
will pay him $25,000 per acre for such services.

Reimbursement of Offering Expenses

Bob and Sheila Routon have advanced the costs of preparing this offering as a
loan to the Company. The costs include attorneys’ fees and costs
(approximately $52,000); accounting fees (approximately $2,500); expert fees
(approximately $2,500); escrow account fees (approximately $7,000); filing
and applications fees (approximately $2,500); printing and advertising
(approximately $25,000). The actual amounts advanced by Routons as and for
offering expenses, estimated to be $91,500 will be reimbursed by the
Company to Routons. No interest will be charged for these advances.

Reimbursement of Other Expenses

Bob and Sheila Routon have advanced construction expenses as detailed in
Table 2 above in the sum of $23,495; plus, Routons have advanced
engineering for building expenses of $45,215; vineyard development expenses
as detailed in Table 3 above in the sum of $32,250; trademark expense as
detailed in Table 3 above of $725; Secretary of State fees of $25 as detailed in
Table 3 above, and miscellaneous expenses as detailed in Table 3 above of
$10,131. The total of the construction, vineyard development and other
expenses mentioned in this paragraph and described in Tables 2 and 3 above is
$111,841. These expenses will be reimbursed by the Company to Routons.

ffering Amendment 3-Draft 5
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40. (a)

(b)
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41. (a)

(b)

(©)

No interest will be charged for these advances.

If any of the Company’s Officers, Directors, key personnel or 10% stockholders
has guaranteed or co-signed any of the Company’s bank debt or other
obligations, including any indebtedness to be retired rom the proceeds of this
offering, explain and state the amounts involved.

Does not directly apply; however, Robert Allen Routon and Sheila D. Routon have
personally obtained a line of credit described above, in footnote 3 to item 9, of which
they have agreed to make $250,000 available to the Company.

List all remuneration by the Company to Officers, Directors and key personnel
for the last fiscal year:

Does not apply. The Company has not yet had a full fiscal year.
If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years, explain:

When cash is available, officers will take salaries described above in paragraphs 3(g)
and 39 (b). Winemaster, Jim Olsen, and Vineyard Supervisor, Lovejoy, are being
paid as described above.

If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated, describe:

None at present. Jim Olsen does have a consulting (not employment) agreement
which provides for payments of $5,000 per month through October 2004.

Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock
purchase agreements, stock options, warrants or rights: shares ( %) of
total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the offering if all securities
sold, assuming exercise of options and conversion of convertible securities).
Indicate which have been approved by shareholders. State the expiration dates,
exercise prices and other basic terms for these securities:

Does not apply.
Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or
option plans but not yet covered by outstanding purchase agreements, options or

warrants: O shares.

Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements, stock options,
warrants or rights must be approved by shareholders.

Does not apply.

42, If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel, describe
any arrangements to assure that these persons will remain with the Company and not
compete upon any termination:
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None.
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LITIGATION

43. Describe any past, pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has
had or may have a material effect upon the Company’s business, financial condition,
or operations, including any litigation or action involving the Company’s Officers,
Directors or other key personnel. State the names of the principal parties, the nature
and current status of the matters and the amounts involved. Give an evaluation by
management or counsel, to the extent feasible, of the merits of the proceedings or
litigation and the potential impact on the Company’s business, financial condition, or
operations.

Chateau Routon, Inc., is not presently involved in any civil and/or criminal litigation. At the
time, management does not contemplate or anticipate any civil or criminal litigation matters
to be commenced by and/or against the Company.

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

. 44, If the Company is an S corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and it is
anticipated that any significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this
offering, indicate the nature and amount of such anticipated tax benefits and the
material risks of their disallowance. Also, state the name, address and telephone
number of any tax advisor that has passed upon these tax benefits. Attach any opinion
or description of the tax consequences of an investment in the securities by the tax
advisor.

Does not apply. The Company is a C corporation.

‘ Each Potential Purchaser Should Consult His/Her Its Own Tax Advisor Concerning The
Tax Effects For His/Her Its Particular Situation

45. Management’s discussion and analysis of certain relevant factors.

Other than what has been expressed above, the only other material factor which we believe
will affect the business of the company is that the population of the United States is getting
older; the Baby Boom generation is now largely in their 50's and 60's. This demographic
trend should be favorable to the business of the Company, since the most significant focus in
our wine making plans is to make California Port wines. It is our understanding based on
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46.

47.

48.

49.

our own empirical observations and conversations with many winemakers, that the market
for Port style wines is an older market. The increasing percentage of the population
reaching the age which is the primary market for Port-style wines should be favorable for
our business. Importers of Portuguese Port wines have reported that United States imports
of Port wines from Portugal have nearly tripled since 1995%. California wine makers have
reported sales of California Port wines have increased dramatically in the last eight years’,

Provide the financial statements required by Part F/S of this Offering Circular section
of Form 1-A.

See pages 60-70.

If the Company’s financial statements show losses from operations, explain the causes
underlying these losses and what steps the Company has taken or is taking to address
these causes.

We are a start-up company. We have leased land in a viticultural region. We have hired a
winemaster. We have purchased bulk wine to be bottled under our label for sale later this
year. We have entered into an alternating premises vineyard agreement to enable us have a
tasting room. We have ordered grapevines which we will plant on our leased land, and we
have entered into a call option for the grapes crops from the Ascension Farms Vineyard. We
have had architectural plans drawn for a winemaking, administrative and wine tasting
facility. We have secured a line of credit, and we are seeking to raise capital from this
equity offering.

Describe any trends in the Company’s historical operating results. Indicate any
changes now occurring in the underlying economics of the industry or the Company’s
business which, in the opinion of Management, will have a significant impact (either
favorable or adverse) upon the Company’s results of operations within the next 12
months, and give a rough estimate of the probable extent of the impact, if possible.

We were incorporated on July 28, 2003, we have not been in business long enough to have
particularly meaningful historical trends. There are no changes in the underlying economics
of the wine industry which, in the opinion of management, significantly impact the
Company’s business within the next 12 months.

If the Company sells a product or products and has had significant sales during its last

8 Chris Barefoot, Marketing Manager for Premium Port Wines quoted in The Mercury

News 02/21/03, www.bayarea.com/mlv/mercurynews/news/local/6141659.htm.

’John Prager, Vice President of Sales, Prager Portworks, Napa, California, reportéd in the

Mercury News, id.
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fiscal year, state the existing gross margin (net sales less cost of such sales as presented
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles) as a percentage of sales
for the last fiscal year: __ %. What is the anticipated gross margin for next year of
operations? Approximately  %. If this is expected to change, explain. Also, if
reasonably current gross margin figures are available for the industry, indicate these
figures and the source or sources from which they are obtained.

Does not apply.
Foreign sales as a percent of total sales for the last fiscal year: __ %. Domestic
government sales as a percent of total domestic sales for last fiscal year: ___ %.

Explain the nature of these sales, including any anticipated changes:
Does not apply.

"SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Somerset, State of California on July2({, 2004.

CHATEAU ROUTON, INC.

@/Mj/ W @&' aed 0.6, 2004

Robert Allen Routon, ChleI Executive Officer and Director

Dated: Z( Zé , 2004

i Dated: gz i é , 2004
Robert Anthony ROM Chief Financial Officer and Director
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ODENBERG
ULLAKKO
MURANISHI
& CO. LLpP

— ‘ 465 California Street, Suite 700 Telephone:
Certified Public Accountants & Consultanis San Francisco, California 94104 Facsimile:

February 25, 2004
To the Board of Directors

and Stockholders of
Chateau Routon, Inc.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Chateau Routon, Inc. (a
development stage company) (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2003, and the related
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficit) and cash flows for the period
from July 28, 2003 (date of incorporation) to December 31, 2003. These interim financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.

We conducted our review in accordance with standards of the Public Company

Accounting Oversight Board (United States). A review of interim financial information
consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons
responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an
audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should
be made to the accompanying interim financial statements for them to be in conformity
with United States generally accepted accounting principles.

O, Ollclete Wesanichi ='s. (7

ODENBERG, ULLAKKO, MURANISHI & CO. LLP

San Francisco, California

<

(415) 434-3744
(415) 788-2260
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CHATEAU ROUTON,INC
(a development stage company)

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2003

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash

Total current assets

Real estate under development:
Construction in progress
Vineyard development

Trademark
Deferred stock issuance costs

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Current liabilities: ,
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Advances from stockholder

Total current liabilities

Stockholders’ equity (deficit):
Common stock-Class B, no par value:
Authorized 20 million shares; 500,000 issued and outstanding
Deficit accumulated during development stage

Commitments (Notes 3 and 6)

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit)

See accompanying notes to financial statements and report of
independent registered public accounting firm.

N

&3

4,844

76,198
32,250

725
44,055

5,755
163,254

67,500

4,844

108,448

153,228

158,072

169,009

(78,437) .

p 158,072

(10,937)



CHATEAU ROUTON, INC
(a development stage companv)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 28, 2003 (DATE OF INCORPORATION)

TO DECEMBER 31, 2003

Revenue $ -
Expenses:

Officers’ compensation donated to the Company (Note 3) 62,500

Consulting expense 12,500

General and administrative 912

Organization costs 2,525

Total expenses ' ' 78,437 -

Loss before income taxes (78,437)
Provision for income taxes -
Net loss $ (78,437)
Basic and diluted loss per comumon share $ 0.16
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 500,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements and report of
independent registered public accounting firm.
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CHATEAU ROUTON, INC
{a development stage company)

STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 28, 2003 (DATE OF INCORPORATION)

TO DECEMBER 31, 2003
Deficit
accumulated
during
Common stock development
Shares Amount stage Total
Stock issued on July 28, 2003 ' 500,000 % 5000 5 - $ 5,000
Officers’ compensation donated
to the Company - 62,500 - 62,500
Net loss - - (78,437) (78,437)
Balance at December 31, 2003 500,000 § 67,500 $ (78,437) $  (10,937)

See accompanying notes to financial statements and report of
independent registered public accounting firm.
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CHATEAU ROUTON, INC
(a development stage company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 28, 2003 (DATE OF INCORPORATION)

TO DECEMBER 31, 2003

Operations:
Net loss

Items not requiring current use of cash:
Officers’ compensation donated to the Company
Changes in other operating items:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Cash used for operating activities

Investments:

Capital expenditures for real estate under development

Trademark

Cash used for investing activities

Financing:

Issuance of common stock-Class B

Defe_zrred stock issuance costs
Advance from stockholder
Cash provided by financing activities

Increase in cash

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Supplemental cash flow disclosures:

Taxes paid

Interest paid

See accompanying notes to financial statements and report of
independent registered public accounting firm.

5

(.G

$  (78,437)
62,500

2,500

(13,437)

(105,193)
(725)

(105,918)

5,000
(44,055)
163,254

124,199

4,844

$ 4,844

None

None



CHATEAU ROUTON, INC.
(a development stage company)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Operations and summary of significant accounting policies:

Chateau Routon, Inc. (the “Company”), a California corporation, was incorporated on July 28,
2003. The Company’s fiscal year end is June 30. The Company was formed to construct a
winery and related facilities, develop and acquire vineyards, and engage primarily in the
business of producing and selling high quality wines, including Zinfandel, Pinot Noir, Barbera,

Chardonnay and California Port.

The Company is a development stage company. Since its formation, operations have been
devoted primarily to development and administrative functions.

The Company is currently attempting to raise equity through a public offering of its common
stock (see Note 5).

A summary of significant accounting policies follows:

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those

estimates.

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying values of financial instruments, such as accounts payable and accrued
liabilities and payable to stockholders, approximate their fair market value.

Statement of cash flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all short-term
interest-bearing investments with a maturity date of three months or less at the date of
purchase to be cash equivalents.

Concentration of credit risk

The Company maintains its cash in a bank deposit account at a well-established
financial institution. At times the balances per the records of the financial institutions may
exceed federally insured limits.

See report of independent registered public accounting firm.



Real estate under development

The Company capitalizes costs directly associated with the development and
construction of the winery and vineyard until the project is substantially complete and ready
for its intended use. Costs include architectural fees, engineering costs and other material and

labor costs.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs
are charged to expense. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. As of December 31, 2003, the Company had not acquired

any property and equipment.

Start-up and organizational costs

In accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Statement of Position
("SOP”) 98-5, “Reporting on the Costs of Start-up Activities”, the cost of start-up activities and
organization costs are being expensed as incurred for financial reporting purposes.

Trademark

The Company has recorded costs of $725 related to its trademark “Chateau Routon”. In
accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS 142), because the
trademark is deemed to have an indefinite life, the trademark will not be amortized untl its
useful life is no longer indefinite, and will be tested for impairment at least annually in
accordance with SFAS 142.

Deferred stock issuance costs

Costs associated with the Company’s offering of its common stock are reflected on the
accompanying financial statements as deferred stock issuance costs. These costs will be
recorded as an offset against the proceeds from the sale of the Company’s common stock (see

Note 5).

Income taxes

The Company uses the asset and liability method in accounting for deferred income
taxes. Under this method, deferred income taxes are recorded to reflect the tax consequences in
future years of differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting and tax purposes (primarily relating to start-up costs) at each fiscal year end.

Loss per share

Basic and dilutive loss per common share is calculated by dividing the net loss for the
period by the average number of common shares outstanding.

6%



NOTE 2 - Income taxes:

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had a federal net operating loss carryforward of
approximately $13,600. The net operating loss carryforward will expire in 2024, if not utilized.

Utilization of the net operating losses may be subject to a substantial annual limitation due to
the ownership change limitations provided by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and similar
state provisions. The annual limitation may result in the expiration of net operating losses
before utilization.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had net deferred tax assets of approximately $3,100.
The deferred tax assets have been fully offset by a valuation allowance. Deferred tax assets
relate primarily to the net operating loss carryforward.

NOTE 3 - Related party transactions:

Officers” compensation donated to the Company: Chateau Routon’s three officers (Robert
Routon-CEQO; Sheila Routon-Corporate Secretary; and Robert Anthony Routon-Chief Financial
Officer) have devoted their time to the business of the Company since the Company’s inception
without pay. The officers have elected to forego their salaries until such time upon
determination. by the Board of Directors that sufficient capital is available for operations.
Planned annual remuneration for the three officers is as follows: $75,000 - CEQ; $50,000 -
Corporate Secretary; and $25,000 - Chief Financial Officer. The time spent on Company
matters by the officers may be less than full time. As required by the Securities and Exchange
Commission accounting rules, the officers’ unpaid salaries totaling $62,500 for the period from
July 28, 2003 (inception) to December 31, 2003 is reflected as compensation expense and a credit
to common stock in the accompanying financial statements, as the Company does not intend to
repay such forfeited salaries in the future.

Advances from stockholder: Certain costs, including initial development costs of the winery
and costs associated with the common stock offering have been advanced to the Company by
the Routon’s. These advances are non-interest bearing and total $163,254 as of December 31,

2003.

Contractor’s fee: The CEO is expected to be compensated by the Company for his services as a
general contractor for the winery facility to be built. As a contractor, Mr. Routon would receive
an amount equal to fifteen percent (15%) to twenty percent (20%) of the cost of the materials
and construction related to the actual building of the winery. As of December 31, 2003, none of
the costs incurred to date relate to the actual building of the winery, and therefore no amounts

have been accrued related to this fee.

Call option for grape purchases: The CEO and Corporate Secretary (the “Routons”) have
entered into a contract with the Company, which will become fully operative upon the
achievement of the minimum subscription of the common stock offering (see Note 5). The
Company will have the right to purchase all of the grapes harvested from the Routons’
vineyard at a price ten percent (10%) below the then current market rate for the type of grape
purchased, in accordance with the California Department of Agriculture published statistics for
Fairplay, California, for the year subject to payment by the Company of expenses and labor of
growing and harvesting the crop. In the event the option is not exercised on or before July 1 of
a particular year, the Routons will be free to sell the crop to any third party, as defined in the

8
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agreement.

Lease agreement: Effective November 1, 2003, the Company entered into an agreement with
the Company’s CEO, to lease 30 acres of land on which a building and the Chateau Routon
vineyard is located. The lease provides for annual payments of $2,500, plus payment of taxes
and assessments, if any. The lease term is 30-years, expiring on October 31, 2033 and includes
an additional 20-year term, pursuant to its existing provisions.

The Company expects to construct new facilities for winemaking, storage, administrative
offices and a tasting room on this land.

NOTE 4 - Issuance of capital stock:

On July 28, 2003, the Company issued 500,000 shares of Class B common stock to the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and Corporate Secretary jointly in exchange for
$5,000 cash, a call option for grape purchases (see Note 3), a lease of approximately 30 acres for
30 years with an option to renew for an additional 20 years (see Note 3), and the benefit of
research performed related to various matters concerning the wine industry, including
preferred soil qualities for growing grapes. Values related to the call option, the lease and the
benefit of the research performed have not been determined as of December 31, 2003, and,
accordingly, no values for these assets have been recorded on the accompanying financial
statements.

NOTE 5 - Common stock offering:

In December 2003, Chateau Routon, Inc. commenced the process of raising equity through a
public offering of its Class A non-voting common stock. On December 8, 2003, the Company
filed a Form 1-A Registration Statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).
The offering agreement allows for the sale of up to 500,000 shares of the Company’s common
stock at $10.00 per share, for a maximum value of $5 million. The minimum number of
securities, which are required to be sold in the offering, is 200,000 shares. The offering will
become effective upon approval by the SEC.

NOTE 6 - Commitments:
In October 2003, the Company entered into a one year contract (terminating October 19, 2004)

with a consulting winemaker, for $5,000 per month. The terms of the contract may be
renegotiated at the end of the term.
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ANNOUNCING
SOLICITATION OF INTEREST
IN
OUR NEW WINERY - OFFERING OF
CLASS “A” COMMON STOCK

Price $10 Per Share With
Minimum Purchase of §5,000 (500 Shares)

CHATEAU ROUTON, INC.
~a California Corpo_ration

Chateau Routon, Inc. is & winery offering its Class A common stock to provide investors the
opportunity to own a California winery.

This new winery’s primary objective is the growing of grapes, wine makmg and selling fine
wines, with an emphasis on Galifornia Port wine.

We will be offering Class “A” non-voting common shares - up to a maximum of 500,000
shares.

Our offering price is $10.00 per share with a minimum purchase requirement of $5,000
(500 shares).

An investment in the securities of Chateau Routon, Inc. is speculative and involves a high
degree of risk. Prospective investors should carefully consider risks described in the risk

factors section beginning on page 9 of the offering circular.

No money or other consideration is being solicited by this notice. If any money or other
consideration is sent in response to this notice, it will be returned. 4

No sales will be mede or commitment to purchase accepted until delivery of an offering
circular that includes complete information about the issuer and the oftermg

An indication of interest pursuant to this notice involves no obligation or risk of any kind.
To indicate vour interest, please contact the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
Chateau Routon, Inc., Robert A. “Bob” Routon at (530) 620-35818; or mail this coupon
to Chateau Routon, P.O. Box 901, Fair Play, CA 95684, or fax to 530-620-5504.

O I'm interested Bob - send me an offering circular when it is ready.

Name

" Address

Telephone

Chateau Routon, Inc., 2800 Omo Ranch Road, Fair Play, California 95684

______________
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Dear Friends and Neighbors,

We are writing you in hopes that you will join us in a great adventure. We have been
planning to build a winery and tasting room for over eight years. That plan is now becoming
a reality.

We have also been devising a plan that will allow us to share our good fortune with our
friends and neighbors. So, in order to give back to our community, we have formed a
corporation, Chateau Routon, Iric., and given you the ability to become owners by
purchasing shares. You will become members of the Founders’ Club. Members of the
Founders’ Club will have an opportunity to participate in the growing and harvesting of the
vineyards and in promotion and marketing of the wines produced by Chateau Routon, Inc.

We believe that together we will make this venture successful and that we will celebrate
and share our blessings.

Sincerely,
Bob and Sheila Routon

5 ols C.
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LAW OFFICES OF B. PAUL HUSBAND

A Professional Corporation
10 Universal City Plaza
Suite 2000
Universal City, California 91608
Telephone: 818-753-2336
Facsimile: 818-753-2307
Email: paul.husband@husbandlaw.com

August 10, 2004

Mr. Robert Allen Routon, President
Chateau Routon, Inc.

2700 Omo Ranch Road

Fairplay, CA 93684

Dear Mr. Routon:

This firm has acted as counsel to Chateau Routon, Inc. (the “Company) in connection
with the Offering Statement on Form 1-A (the “Registration Statement”) pertaining to the
qualification of up to 500,000 shares of the Company’s Class B voting Common Stock (“Class B
Common Stock”), being offered by the Company (the “Shares”).

In that connection, we have examined originals, or copies certified or otherwise identified
to our satisfaction, of such documents, corporate records and other instruments as we have
deemed necessary for the purposes of this opinion, including the following: (a) the Certificate of
Incorporation and By-Laws of the Company; (b) Action Taken by Written Consent of the
Directors of Chateau Routon, Inc., a California Corporation, dated November 24, 2003 adopted
by the Board of Directors of the Company as of November 24, 2003; (c) Action Taken by
Written Consent of the Directors of Chateau Routon, Inc, a California corporation concerning
Class A Common Stock Dated December 1, 2003; and Action Taken by Written Consent of the
Directors of Chateau Routon, Inc., a California corporation concerning Class B Common Stock
dated July 28, 2004..

For purposes of this opinion, we have assumed the authenticity of all documents
submitted to us as an original, the conformity to the originals of all documents submitted to us as
copies and the authenticity of the originals of all documents submitted to us as copies. We have
also assumed the genuineness of the signatures of persons signing all documents in connection
with which this opinion is rendered, the authority of such persons signing on behalf of the parties
thereto other than the Company, and the due authorization, execution and delivery of all
documents by the parties thereto other than the Company.

Based on the foregoing, and upon California law, including its statutory provisions, all
applicable provisions of the California Constitution and reported judicial decisions interpreting
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Mr. Robert Allen Routon, President
August 10,2004

Page 2.

those laws, we are of the opinion that:

(1) The Company is a corporation validity ex1stmg and in good standing under the
laws of the State of California.

(2) The Class B voting, common stock has been duly authorized, and when issued,
subject to effectiveness of the Offering Statement and compliance with applicable state securities
‘ laws, will be validly issued by the Company, fully paid and non-assessable.
We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as Appendix D-10 to the Offering
Statement and to the reference to this firm under the section entitled “Legal Opinions” in the .
Offering Statement.
Very truly yours,
B. PAUL HUSBA ,P C.

B

B. Paul Husband

‘ BPH:fc
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FARM LEASE

Robert Allen Routon and Sheila D. Routon (Landlord), husband and wife, 2700 Omo
Ranch Road, Fairplay, California 95684, hereby lease to Chateau Routon, Inc., a California
corporation, 2700 Omo Ranch Road, Fairplay, California 95684, the real property, “leased
premises,” in the County of El Dorado, State of California, described as follows:

Assessor’s Parcel No. 094-210-30-100 consisting of approximately 30.16 acres
located in the unincorporated area of El Dorado County, California, described as
Parcel B, as said Parcel is shown on that certain Parcel Map entitled “A portion of
Section 12, T.8N., R, 11E., M.D.M.”, filed October 30, 1987 in the office of the
County Recorder of El Dorado County in book 38 of Parcel Maps, at Page 7.
Excepting therefrom any portion lying within the Southeast 1/4 of section 12
Township 8 North, Range 11 East, M.D.M.

This lease 1s subject to the following terms and conditions.
Term of Lease

1. The term of this lease shall be for a period of 30 years, commencing on November 1,
2003, and ending on October 31, 2033.

Rent
2. As rental for the lease premises:

() Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord a total rent of $2,500 per year, payable in
cash or by certified check, money order, or any other form of payment acceptable to Landlord,
without deduction or offset. Payment shall be made on the first day of each month, commencing
January 10, 2004, at 2700 Omo Ranch Road, Fairplay, California, or any other place or places that
may be designated by Landlord in a written notice to Tenant given in the manner prescribed in
paragraph 23 of this lease.

(b) Tenant shall pay all property taxes on the leased premises and any and all other
taxes, levies, charges and/or fees of whatsoever nature which are levied and/or assessed by any
relevant entity with respect to the leased premises.

Use of Leased Premises

-~

3. The leased premises are demised to Tenant for the following purposes and for no
other purpose except with the prior written consent of Landlord:

H:\Clients\Routon Winen\Farm Lease.rev2
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(a) The planting, growing, and harvesting of agricultural crops, specifically
crops of wine grapes;

(b) Tenant engaged in farming activities on the leased premises;

(c) Construction of a building for the purpose of winemaking, wine storage and
appropriate activities ancillary to winemaking and wine storage.

(d) Conducting the business of a vineyard and winery, including reasonable
activities related thereto.

Reserved Rights and Easement
4. Landlord reserves:

(a) The right for themselves, their family members, guests, invitees and visitors
to ride horses and/or hike on the trails throughout the leased premises and general rights of ingress
and egress related thereto;

(b) The right fo construct, at their own expense and maintain at their own
expense, a riding ring/horse presentation ring on the leased premises for their own separate
purposes, including but not limited to riding, presenting, exercising and/or training horses owned
by Ascension Arabians, a proprietorship of Landlord, and/or such other horses as Landlord and/or
their employees, agents and/or servants may designate, including general rights of ingress and
egress related thereto.

Operations on Leased Premises

5. (a) Tenant shall carry on all of the activities specified under Paragraph 3
lawfully and in accordance with good husbandry and the best practices of the farming community
in which the leased premises are situated. If Tenant fails to take any required action or conduct
any operation lawfully and/or in accordance with the best course of husbandry practiced in the
farming community surrounding the leased premises, Landlord may, after giving Tenant 30 days
written notice of the failure in the manner prescribed in Paragraph 23 of this lease, enter the leased
premises and take any reasonable action Landlord may deem necessary to protect Landlord’s
interest in this lease and the leased premises. Tenant agrees to reimburse Landlord on demand for
the costs of any reasonable actions taken by Landlord in accordance with the provisions of this
paragraph.

(b) Tenant shall, at Tenant's cost and expense, comply with any and all laws,
ordinances, rules, regulations, requirements, and orders present or future, of any federal, state,
county or municipal governments which may in any way apply to the use, maintenance,
operations, or production of crops on the leased premises, or the sale or disposition of those crops.
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() Tenant agrees not to apply pesticides, insecticides, fungicides, herbicides, or other
chemical treatments that will have a residual effect beyond the term of this lease except with the
prior written consent of Landlord.

Operating Costs

6. Tenant shall pay all costs in connection with Tenant’s operations on the leased
premises, including but not limited to costs of preparing the leased premises for planting of crops,
production costs, costs of tools and labor, electricity and other utilities, and any tax or assessment
imposed on the leased premises by the any irrigation district for the provision of water required by
Tenant, and/or any other duly constituted authority.

Taxes and Assessments

7. Tenant shall pay, before delinquency, all personal property taxes or assessments
levied on Tenant’s personal property situated in or about the leased premises during the term of
this lease. On demand, Tenant shall provide to Landlord satisfactory evidence of payment of
taxes. Landlord shall be responsible for the payment of real property taxes or assessments levied
on the leased premises. )

8. Tenant shall, at all times during the term of this lease, maintain and keep in force
insurance coverage with insurers approved by Landlord which wiil adequately protect both Tenant
and Landlord against public liability and property damage on the leased premises. The minimum
coverage required by this paragraph shall be § bodily injury per individual, $ per
occurrence, and $ property damage. Proof of the insurance coverage obtained by Tenant
shall be given to Landlord within 30 days after execution of this lease. Any contract entered into
by Tenant for insurance coverage on the leased premises shall include a provision requiring timely
notice to Landlord in the event of cancellation of coverage by the insurer. Tenant is also
responsible for any workers’ compensation insurance required under state law.

Maintenance
9. Tenant shall, at Tenant’s own expense, keep and maintain the leased premises, all
improvements on the premises (except the riding ring/presentation ring described in paragraph 4)
and all facilities appurtenant to the leased premises, in good order and repair and in as safe and
clean a condition as they were when received from Landlord, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

Waste or Nuisance

10. Tenant shall not commit, or permit others to commit, any waste on the leased
premises. Tenant shall not maintain, commit, or permit the maintenance or commission of any

H:AClients\Routon Winery\Farm Lease.rev3
October 13, 2003 (4:18pm)

I

7



nuisance as defined by California Civil Code Section 3479 on the leased premises. Tenant shall
not use or permit the use of the leased premises for any unlawful purpose.

Alterations and Mechanics’ Liens

11. (a) Tenant shall not make or permit any alterations or improvements to the
leased premises without the prior written consent of Landlord. On termination or expiration of
this lease, all improvements and alterations other than trade fixtures shall be the property of
Landlord, and no reimbursement to Tenant shall be required. Tenant shall remove all trade
fixtures placed by Tenant on the leased premises within 90 days after the expiration of this lease.

(b) Tenant shall keep the premises free and clear of any and all liens arising out
of any work performed or materials furnished at the request of Tenant, or obligations incurred by
Tenant.

Inspection by Landlord

12, Tenant shall permit.Landlord or Landlord’s agents, representatives or employees to
enter the leased premises at all reasonable times to determine whether Tenant is complying with
the terms of this lease and for the purpose of doing other lawful acts that may be necessary to
protect the Landlord’s interest in the leased premises. '

Acceptance by Tenant

13. Tenant accepts the leased premises, as well as the improvements on the premises
and facilities appurtenant to the premises, in their present condition. Tenant agrees with, and
represents to Landlord, that the leased premises have been inspected by its representatives and that
Tenant has been assured by means independent of Landlord or Landlord’s agents of the truth of all
facts material to this lease and that the leased premises are being leased by Tenant as a result of its
inspection and investigation and not as a result of any representations made by Landlord or
Landlord’s agents.

Indemnification of Landlord
14. Throughout the term of this lease, Tenant shall indemnify and hold Landlord
harmless from all damages, injuries, or claims arising in or about the leased premises or arising
from Tenant’s operations on the leased premises.
Assignment and Subleasing
15. Tenant shall not assign, transfer, or encumber this lease or any interest in this lease

without the prior written consent of Landlord. Tenant shall not sublease all or any part of the
leased premises or allow any persons other than Tenant's agents, family, or employees to occupy
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or use all or any part of the leased premises without the prior written consent of Landlord.
Landlord’s consent to one assignment, sublease, occupation, or use by another person shall not be
deemed to be a consent to any subsequent assignment, sublease, occupation, or use by any other
person. Any assignment or subleasing without the prior written consent of Landlord shall be void.
The consent of Landlord to the assignment or subleasing of any interest in this lease by Tenant
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Default by Tenant

16.  The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a material default and
breach of this lease by Tenant:

(a) Any failure by Tenant to pay the rent or to make any other payment
required to be made by Tenant under this lease (when that failure continues for 10 days after
written notice of the failure is given by Landlord to Tenant);

(b The abandonment or vacation of the Premises by Tenant,

, (¢) . A failure by Tenant to observe and perform any other provision of this lease
to be observed or performed by Tenant, when that failure continues for 30 days after written
notice of Tenant’s failure is given by Landlord to Tenant; provided, however, that if the nature of
that default is such that it cannot reasonably be cured within a 30 day period, Tenant shall not be
deemed to be in default if Tenant commences that cure within 30 day period and thereafter
diligently prosecutes it to completion; or

(d) The making by Tenant of any general assignment for the benefit of

creditors; the filing by or against Tenant of a petition to have Tenant adjudged a bankrupt or of a
petition for reorganization or arrangement under any law relating to bankruptcy (unless, in the
case of a petition filed against Tenant, it is dismissed within 60 days); the appointment of a trustee
or receiver to take possession of substantially all of Tenant’s assets located at the Premises or of
Tenant’s interest in this lease, when possession is not restored to Tenant within 30 days; or the
attachment, execution, or other judicial seizure of substantially all of Tenant’s assets located at the
Premises or of Tenant’s interest in this lease, when that seizure is not discharged within 30 days.

The notices provided for in subsections (a) through (c¢) of this paragraph are not intended
to replace, but rather are in addition to, any required statutory notices for unlawful detainer.
proceedings under Code of Civil Procedure Section 1161 et seq.

Recovery of Damages on Tenant’s Default
17. In the event of any default by Tenant under this lease, in addition to any other

remedies available to Landlord at law or in equity, Landlord shall have the right to terminate this
lease and all rights of Tenant under this lease by giving written notice of the termination. No act
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of Landlord shall be construed as terminating this lease except written notice given by Landlord to
Tenant advising Tenant that Landlord elects to terminate the lease. In the even Landlord elects to
terminate the lease, Landlord may recover from Tenant all of the following:

(a) The worth at the time of award of any unpaid rent that had been earned at
the time of the lease’s termination;

(b) The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent that
would have been earned after the lease’s termination until the time of award exceeds the amount
of rental loss that Tenant proves could have been reasonably avoided,

(c) The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent for
the balance of the term of this lease after the time of award exceeds the amount of rental loss that
Tenant proves could be reasonably avoided; and

(d) Any other amount necessary to compensate Landlord for all detriment
proximately caused by Tenant’s failure to perform its obligations under this lease.

Landlord’s Rigﬁt to Continue Lease in Effect After Breach

18. If Tenant breaches this lease and abandons the Premises before the natural
expiration of this lease’s term, Landlord may continue this lease in eftect by not terminating
Tenant’s right to possession of the Premises, in which event Landlord shall be entitled to enforce

“all its rights and remedies under this lease, including the right to recover the rent specified in this
lease as it becomes due under this lease. For as long as Landlord does not terminate this lease,
Tenant shall have the right to assign or sublease the Premises with the Landlord’s prior written
consent. Landlord shall not unreasonably withhold consent.

Condemnation

19. (a) If all or any part of the lease premises is taken by any public or quasi-public
agency or entity under the power of eminent domain during the term of this lease,

(1)  Either Landlord or Tenant may terminate this lease by giving the
other 30 days’ written notice of termination; provided, however, that Tenant cannot
terminate this lease unless the portion of the leased premises taken by eminent
domain is so extensive as to render the remainder of the premises useless for the
uses permitted by this lease; and

(2) Ifonly a portion of the leased premises is taken by eminent domain
and neither Landlord nor Tenant terminates this lease, the rent thereafter payable
under this lease shall be reduced by the same percentage that the total acres of the
portion taken by eminent domain bears to the total acreage of the leased premises.
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(b) Any and all damages and compensation awarded or paid because of a
taking of the leased premises shall belong to Landlord, and Tenant shall have no claim against
Landlord or the entity exercising eminent domain power for the value of the unexpired term of
this lease or any other right arising from this lease.

Oil, Gas, and Mineral Rights

20. All rights in any and all minerals, oil, gas, and other hydrocarbons located on or under
the leased premises are reserved to Landlord and are particularly excepted from the property
covered by the terms of this lease. Tenant hereby grants to Landlord, Landlord’s agents and
licensees, and tenants of these rights, a right of entry and right of way for access to the leased
premises for the exploration, drilling, and mining of minerals, gas, oil, and other hydrocarbons on
or under the leased premises. Landlord, however, shall reimburse Tenant for any interference
with the quiet enjoyment or agricultural operations on the leased premises arising from
exploration, drilling, or mining operations performed by Landlord, Landlord’s agents and

. licensees, and tenants of these rights.

Hunting Rights

21. All of the hunting rights and privileges on the leased premises are reserved to
Landlord. Tenant agrees that it will not permit any hunting on the leased premises without the
prior written consent of Landlord.

Attorney’s Fees

22. [f any litigation and/or arbitration and/or other proceeding is commenced between
the parties to this lease concerning the Premises, this lease, or the rights and duties of either in
relation to the Premises or to this lease, the party prevailing in that litigation shall be entitled to, in
addition to any other relief that may be granted in the litigation, a reasonable sum as and for its
attorneys’ fees in that litigation that are determined by the court in that litigation or in a separate
action brought for that purpose.

Notices

23. Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, any and all notices or other
communications required or permitted by this lease or by law to be served on or given to either
party by the other party shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly served and given when
personally delivered to the party to whom they are directed, or in lieu of personal service when
deposited in the United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, addressed to Tenant at 2700 Omo
Ranch Road, Fairplay, CA 95684, or to Landlord at 2700 Omo Ranch Road, Fairplay, CA 95684.
Either party may change its address for the purpose of this paragraph by giving written notice of
the change to the other party in the manner provided in this paragraph.
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Binding on Heirs and Successors

24. This lease and each of its provisions shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit
of the respective heirs, devisees, legatees, executors, administrators, trustees, successors and
assigns of the parties to this lease. Nothing contained in this paragraph shall be construed as a
consent by Landlord to any assignment of this lease or any interest in this lease by Tenant except
as provided in Paragraph 14 of this lease.

Time of Essence

25. Time is of the essence of this lease and each provision contained within, and each
provision is made and declared to be a material, necessary, and essential part of this lease.

Sole and Only Agreement

26. This instrument constitutes the sole and only agreement between Landlord and
Tenant respecting the Premises, the leasing of the Premises to Tenant, or the lease term created
under this lease, and correctly sets forth the obligations of Landlord and Tenant to each other as of
its date. Any agreements or representations respecting the Premises or their leasing by Landlord
to Tenant not expressly set forth in this instrument are null and void. This lease may not be .
extended, amended, modified, altered, or changed, except in a writing signed by Landlord and
Tenant.

Effect of Partial Invalidity
27. If any term or provision of this lease or any application of this lease shall be held
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this lease and any application of the terms and
provisions shall remain valid and enforceable under this lease or California law.

Governing Law

28. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

Waiver

29. The waiver by Landlord of any breach by Tenant of any of the provisions of this
- lease shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent breach by Tenant
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either of the same or of another provision of this lease.

Executedon [/ /= /S -3 , at Fairplay, El Dorado County, California.

LANDLORD

(Yt [ =

Robert Allen Routon, Individually
for Robert Allen Routon and Sheila D. Routon

CHATEAU ROUTON, INC.

Robert Allen Routon, President
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. PARTIES

CALL OPTION AGEEMENT

AGREEMENT

The parties to this Agreement are ROBERT A. ROUTON and SHEILA D.
ROUTON (hereinafter collectively “ROUTONS”) on one hand, and CHATEAU
ROUTON, INC,, (hereinafter “CRI") a California corporation on the other hand.

. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to convey to CRI an option to buy grapes grown
on land owned by ROUTONS at a price ten percent (10%) less than the price listed in
the California Agricultural Statistics Service (“CASS™) Crush Report, subject to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

. PRICE

The price to be paid by CRI to ROUTONS shall be determined as follows:

4.1

4.2

4.3

CRI shall advance all of the ordinary care and maintenance expenses

for the vineyard on ROUTONS farm premises on Omo Ranch Road,
Fairplay, California, including, without limitation, vineyard manager fees,
contract labor fees, fertilizer, and pest control.

Payments made by CRI pursuant to paragraph 4.1 above shall apply
to the exercise price to be paid to ROUTONS. control.

The price to be paid to ROUTONS shall be ninety percent (90%) of the
price listed in the CASS Final Crush Report for the year, for that variety of
grape, in Region 10. Region 10 of CASS is the geographical region within
California in which ROUTONS vineyard is situated. In the event that
there is no dollar per ton figure for Region 10 in the CASS Final Crush
Report for the particular varietal of grape which has been acquired by CRI
(this could apply to Toriega grapes or perhaps one or the other Portuguese
grape varietals), then the figure to be used as benchmark to apply the
ninety percent (90%) to, will be the statewide average for that particular
grape, adjusted by multiplying that statewide average figure times a ratio,

- the numerator of which will be the average price for all red wine grapes

grown in Region 10 for the year in issue and the denominator of which is
the average price of red wine grapes for California as a whole. For

example, if the average price for red wine grapes in Region 10 were $750
per ton and the-average price for that same year for red wine grapes in the
State of California as a whole were $500 per ton, then 1.5 (750/500 = 1.5)

1-
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times the statewide average price for the varietal that was not listed in
Region 10’s Final Crush Report for that year, but which was acquired by
CRI from ROUTONS.

4. EXERCISE

CRI must communicate its decision in writing to ROUTONS on or before July 1 of
each year to exercise its options. In the event that the option is not exercised in writing
on or before July 1 of a particular year, ROUTONS will be free to sell the crop from the
ROUTONS vineyards to any third party, and the only obligation of ROUTONS to CRI
with respect to that crop is that upon the collection of the proceeds of the sale of the crop,
ROUTONS will reimburse CRI for expenses incurred by CRI prior to CRI’s election not
to exercise its option.

5. CRIRIGHTS

CRI may exercise its option to purchase the ROUTONS vineyard crop at any time
prior to July 1 of any given year. In the event that CRI expressly declines to exercise its
option for a particular year, CRI will have no obligation other than to advance the costs of
maintenance of the ROUTON vineyard, set forth above in paragraph 4.1. In the event of
a declination of CRI to exercise its option, CRI will upon declining to exercise its option
become a secured creditor of ROUTONS to the extent of the funds advanced by CRI
under this Agreement. This security interest shall attach to the crush from the
ROUTONS vineyard. The security interest created by this clause will be extinguished
upon repayment to CRI of funds expended on the ROUTONS vineyard during the year in
issue.

6. GENERAL PROVISIONS

This is the entire agreement of the parties with respect to its subject matter. It may
be amended only by a subsequent writing, signed by both parties. In the event of a
dispute which relates in any way to this Agreement, the matter shall be resolved by
binding arbitration before a single arbiter, to be agreed upon by the parties, or if no
arbitrator is agreed upon, then pursuant to the commercial arbitration rules of the
American Arbitration Association with jurisdiction and venue in El Dorado County,
California. The prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of attorneys’ fees and costs.

The headings and captions of this Agreement are for convenience only, and do not
add or subtract to the text. In the event of any controversy that relates in any way to this
agreement, the agreement shall be interpreted fairly, according to the fair meaning of the
words used, and not strictly for or against either party. This Agreement shall be



construed and interpreted in accordance with California law, applicable to contracts to be

wholly performed therein.
ROBERT A. Rouroiﬂ__ ’ )
\\~ ! \\ ,

SHEILA D ROUTON

CHATEAU ROUTON, INC.

ROBERT A. ROUTON, President
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EIR 11255
INTEREST RATE DISCLOSURE

i Application: Long Term
Lender: Sacramento Valley Farm Credit, FLCA _ ' .
Borrowers:  Robert Allen Routon and Sheila D. Routon and The Routon Family For: $306,125.00

Liviog T Loan #: 3779467
Disclosure Date: 03/01/2004 Est. Closing: 03/01/2004
Dear Member,

We sincercly appreciate the opportunity you have given us to serve you by meeting your ﬁnaf)dal and‘ refated sc;\l’lces i;x;s;d:;a ﬁt:
value the trust you have placed in us and pledge to maintain that trust through open commuumication apd dxsclosur.c 0 cumil o )
In that vein we have either previously provided or are now providing you with mfoxjmanon regarding loan options ave athe to you,
your investment in stock or participation certificates, and your rights as & Farm Credit borrower. We are now disclosing the intercst

rate and related information regarding your loan.
The rate of interest currently applicable to your loan, or what we call the Stated Interest Rate, is 4.00% for account ¥101.

The Stated Interest Rate adjusted to take into account loan origination charges, if any, and purchasc_ of stock/participation certificates is
4.111%. We refer to that adjusted rate as being the Effective Imterest Rate (EIR) cm.ren.tly applicable to your Joan. If your loan is
made up of multiple accounts at different rates of mterest, the EIR shown reflects _wexg}mn:g of the total finance charge apphcz-lblc to
the loan as a whole. The EIR calculation assumes that the entire loan commitment was disbursed to you at settlement, even if your
Joan permits multiple advances. This loan is, pot subject to the Truth-ir-Lending Act, 15 US.C. Sccuops 1601'et seq.; and the EIR
described herein should not be interpreted as the equivalent of the annual percentage rate under the Trutb-m-Lending standards.

The EIR shown above is based on a loan amount of $306,125.00, a loan term of 259 months for account #10}, loan origination‘chargcs
of $1,000.00 (which may include Loan Origination Fee, Points, Construction Loan Fee, Assumption Fee, Fixed Rate Conversion Fee,
FSA Guarantee Fee, etc.), and a stock or participation certificate investment of $6,125.00.

The EIR is subject to change should particular loan provisions be modified during the term of the loan, such as the amount of stock or
participation certificates requircd to be held. For example, on a 10,000 loan with a 10% stated interest rate and a term of 1 year, a
2% stock requirement and a 1% loan origination charge, the effective interest rate is 11.34%. If the stock requirement were to
increase to 3%, the effective interest rate would be 11.46%.

STOCK REQUIREMENT: Applicant was previously provided with information concerning stock mvestment with this Farm Credit
System institution. Such information included disclosure of the at-risk nature of the investment, namely, that except with regard to
eligible borrower stock under Section 4.9A of the Farm Credit Act of 1971, as amended, stock or participation certificates required by
Lender’s bylaws is at-risk.

The following important information regarding your interest rate is also provided:
Account 101 -VARIABLE RATE ACCOUNT - During the term of the Account, the stated rate of interest may be adjusted at
' any time and by any amount. Exception for a Commetcial Fixed Interest Rate Repricing: Should a qualified
borrower be approved to have interest accrue on this Account at a fixed rate under the Lender's Fixed Rate
Pricing Program, the principal amount and the rate will be fixed as stated for the duration set forth in your

conversion agreement, confirmation notice, or similar documents which will also disclose the new interest rate
and the cffective date.

For all variable or adjustable rate loan Accounts, you will be given written notice of any rate increase or decrease within the time
period required by applicable law, if any, in effect as of the date of the rate change. Lender has a differential variable interest rate
program. Your assignment to a rate group/tier for the loan Account(s) is based upon an cvaluation of 2 combination of factors
including your credit quality, quality of the collateral and costs of servicing the loan. Standard factors considered for the adjustment of
the interest rate include changes in the cost of borrowed funds, operating expenses, provision for loan losses, projected earnings

requirements 1o meet certain capital objectives, repayroent performance and other various credit risk factors, and the competitive
environment. These standard factors are subject to change at any time during the term of your loan.

This interest rate disclosure is based upon those loan rates, terms, and conditions found in your loan contract, but does not medify any
aspect of your contract.

Date Maited: ? 9[
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EIR 11255
Q
INTEREST RATE DISCLOSURE
Lender: Sacrarmento Valley Farm Credit, FLCA Apptication:  Long Termm
Borrowers: Robert Allen Routon and Sheila D. Routon and The Routon Family For: $306,125.00
Living Trust
~ Loan#: 3779467
Disclosure Date: ~ 03/01/2004 Est. Closing: 03/01/2004

If you have any questions about your loan in general or this disclosure in particular, please contact your loan officer who will be glad
to answer those questions. , .

Again, thank you for allowing us to scrve you,

Dat2 Mailed:
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Loan Number: 3779467
Customer Number: 0671772196

PROMISSORY NOTE AND LOAN AGREEMENT

This “Promissory Note and Loan Agreement” (“Note™) is establisked as of March 01, 2004 between the undersigned Borrower
and Lender identified herein.

1. PROMISE TO PAY. For value received the undersigned (collectively, “Borrower™) as principals, jointly and severally,
promise to pay to the order of Sacramento Valley Farm Credit, FLCA (“Lender™), a corporation organized and existing under
the laws of the United States of Americe, with its office at P.O. Box 269, Woodland, CA, 95776 or at such other place as may be
designated in writing by Lender, the principal sum of $306,125.00 (Three Hundred Six Thousand One Hundred Twenty-five
Dollars and Zero Cents) including stock or participation certificates required in connection with the Loan together with interest
as specified in this Note below. “Indebtedness” means principal, interest and all other sums owed hereunder of whatever kind
evidenced by this Note. All Indcbtedness owed hercunder shall be payable only in lawful money of the United States of
America,

2. LGAN ACCOUNT(S). The outstanding principal balance of the Indebtedness evidenced hereby is represented by the
following Loan Account(s) (called, a “Loan Account,” “Acconnt” or “Account(s)’’) and interest shall accrue on each
Account(s) in the manner described below. Indebtedness evidenced by any single Account is “Account Indebtedness.”

2.1 “Disbursement Date” means the date when loan principal is first advanced under this Note or any Account or the date on
which previously advanced funds are segmented into a pew Account.

2.2 The term “business day” as used herein means any day except Saturday, Sunday, and federal legal holidays.

2.3 The “Account Maturity Date” shall be the date specified for each Account, when all sums due thereunder shall be paid in
full with interest. The Maturity Date for this Note shall be the latest Account Maturity Date, at which time all sums due
under this Note shall be paid in full with interest. '

2.4 Accounts. On the Disbursement Date, the Indebtedness may be divided into the Loan Account(s) described below, and
interest shall accrue in the manner set forth for each Loan Account Interest charged under any interest rate program
described hercin and applicable to any Loan Account or other sums owed under this Note, including any acceleration
interest rate, all late charges, default interest and other charges, and all other amounts charged hereunder, shall not be
limited by the laws of any state, including any state laws relating to a legal rate or other imterest rate, but shall be governed
solely by applicable federal laws.

PROMISSORY NOTE - ACCOUNT DETAIL
Principal and interest shall be payable to Lender as follows:

Account # 101 VARIABLE INTEREST RATE ACCOUNT

This Account is established as a Revolving Linc of Credit for the principal surn shown for the Account Indebtedness under this
Account. Borrower may draw Loan funds under this Account until February 28, 2009 (“Draw Period™).

Minimum Draw. Draws must be in increments of not less than $10,000.00, or the remaining amount available under the
Account Indebtedness, whichever is less.

Account Indebtedness: The principal sum of $306,125.00, including any amount thereof which is not paid when due and all
other sums owing under this Account, shall bear interest from the Disbursernent Date at a Variable Interest Rate (hereinafier,
“Variable Interest Rate”), as described herein, and such rate shall continue in effect until all Account Indebtedness hereunder
has been paid in full ‘

Interest Rate: The Variable laterest Rate applicable to this Account on the Disbursement Date is 4.00% per year. Interest shall
accrue to the date of Lender’s receipt of an installment or other payment, and will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year
and a 30-day month.

Interest shall accrue at the Variable Interest Rate as established by Lender for the interest rate group to which this Account is
assigned. Interest will be charged on the entire unpaid principal balance of this Account, including paymepts not made when
due and any other sums owing hereunder. lnterest charged hereunder, including any acceleration interest rate, all late charges,
default interest and other charges, all as described herein, and all other amounts charged hereunder, shall not be limited by the
laws of any state, including any state laws relating to a legal rate or other interest rate, but shall be governed solely by applicable
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federal laws. If the Account Indebtedness shall become due because of 2 default under this Note or for any other reason, then
interest for this Account shall continue pursuant to the terms of the DEFAULT section of this Note until all the Account
Indebtedness is paid in full.

Change In Interest Rate And Interest Rate Group. The Variable Interest Rate applicable to this Account may be adjusted
automatically as of the first day of any month to the rate then made applicable to the Account’s assigned interest rate group
under the provisions of Lender's Variable Interest Rate plan in effect at that time.

In adjusting the rate, Lender considers certain standnrd factors set forth in the plan, including but not limited to, changes in its
costs of funds, operating expenscs, carnings requirements to meet certain capital objectives, credit risk factors, and the
competitive environment, which factors may change during the term of the Note. If Lender changes Borrower's Variable
Interest Rate, Lender will give Borrower notice of such rate change to the extent required by and in accordance with the then
applicable law,

Borrower understands and agrees that (a) the interest rate group to which this Note is assigned may be changed at any time to
any other intetest rate group based on Lender's evaluation of the change in Borrower's eredit quality, quality of collateral, costs -
of servicing the loan, and other factors which are set forth in Lender's interest rate plan in effect at that time; and (b) the mterést
rate group may be automatically adjusted to the highest interest rate group if a default shall occur under this Note or under any
other note or agreement between Borrower and Lender.

Repayment. Borrower shall repay this Account in ipstallments according to the schedule sct forth below. If Borrower fails to
pay any installment or any other sums owing under this or apy other Account as set forth herein, Borrower shall be in defaunlt
under this Note, and Lender may exercise all or any of its remedies under the Note and other Loan Documcnts including the
right to accclcratc the entire Indebtedness.

Dauring the Draw Period.
Interest Only: Borrower shall pay on April 01, 2004, and Monthly thereafter, (the “Interest Repayment Frequency”) for 59
Monthly pcriods, all interest then accrued during the billiog period based on the daily principal balance.

During the Amortized Balance Period. Provided that the Borrower is in compliance with all requirements of this Note, then
on the first day after the end of the Draw Period, the outstanding principal balance then due (*Amortized Balance”) shall be
fully amortized in accordance with the terms hereof over the remaining term of the Note (“Amortized Balance Period”).
Provided Borrower is current on all scheduled payments due under the Draw Period, any interest accrued and unpaid since the
last scheduled payment under the Draw Period shall be added to the first installment due under the Amortized Balance Period.

Borrower shall make equally amortized payments of principal and interest based on the Amortized Balance beginning on
March 01, 2009, and Monthly thereafter, until February 01, 2029 (“Account Maturity Date™), at which time the entire
remaining Account Indebtedness sball be fully due and payable.

Notwithstanding the foregomg, if Botrower is not in compliance with all requirements of this Note at the end of the Draw
Period, Lender may, at its option, elect not to amortize the Account Indebtedness over the Amortized Balance Period as
described above but Lender may elect instead to require that Account Indebtedness be paid in full and/or Lender may otherwise
exercise its rights and remedics ansmg from the default as described in the DEFAULT Section below.

Repayment Upon Early Termmmon If Borrower terminates the Draw Period earlier than the end of the Draw Period sct
forth above, (“Early Termination™), and the Note is not in default (or Lender elects not to exercise its rights and remedies
arising from the default), the obligation evidenced by this Account (the “Outstanding Obligation™) will be re-scheduled and
paid as follows:

The Outstanding Obligation will be immediately equally amortized over the remaining term of the Account The repayment
frequency (i.c. monthly, annually or other) will be the same frequency as that established for the Amortized Balance Period
described above.

If the Account js re-scheduled as described above as the result of an Early Termination of the Draw Period, all other terms and
conditons of the Account will remain in full force and effect.

If the Note is in default at the time Borrower elects an Early Termination of the Draw Period, Lender shall have the night 1o
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accelerate the Account Indebtedness and/or otherwise exercise its rights and remedies as described in the DEFAULT Section
below rather than re-scheduling the Account Indebtedness as described above.

At Lepder’s option, a change in the interest rate or an advance may either increase or decrease one or more of the following: the
amount of each installment due, the amount of the fina} installment (resulting in a final installment due at the Account Maturity
Date which may be greater than any previous installments) or the total number of instsliroents dug. Lender may apply any
payment received from or on behalf of Borrower and any proceeds of Collateral, as defined herein, to principal, interest, or any
part of the Indebtedness as Lender, in its sole discretion, rmay choose. Any payment received by Lender after Lender has closed
its books for the day will be applied on the next business day.

Late Charges For Overdue Payments. Any installment or other sum owing under this Account not received by Lender by the
end of the fifteenth (15th) calendar day after the date it is due shall bear interest from such duc date until such amount is fully
paid at the interest rate in effect for this Loan Account at that time plus 4.00% per ammum  As the interest rate for this Loan
Account is imcreased or decreased the late charge rate shall be likewise adjusted. '

Prepayment; Reamortization; Refinance; Interest Rate Conversion. A payment, in any amount, made in advance of the
scheduled payment date is a “prepayment.” [f Borrower, in making a prepayment, intends the prepayment 1o be applied to
reduce the principal balance of the Account, Borrower must 80 inform Lender in writing accompanying the prepayment. Unless
agreed to n writing otherwise, Lender may apply all prepayments in such manner as Lender, m its sole discretion, may
determine. Borrower may make a full or partial prepayment on any business day without paying & prepayment fee.

Upon the making of a partial prepayment, Borrower may request to have the amount of future ipstallments reamortized over the
remaining term of this Account, but only if Borrower 30 notifies Lender at the time Botrower makes the partial prepayment and
ouly if, upon Lender’s approval of the request, Borrower pays to Lender any fees and costs that Lender may charge for such
reamortization.

Lender may from time to time offer other loan or interest rate products for which Borrower qualifies. Botrower acknowledges
that it may not refinance or convert this Account to another loan or mterest rate product with Leunder unless Borrower qualifies
for such loan or product and pays to Lender any fees and costs that Lender may charge for such refinance or conversion.

PROMISSORY NOTE - GENERAL TERMS

REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT: One or more Account(s), as identified above, is established as 2 Revolving Line of Credit
for the principal sum of the Account Indebtedness of each Account, meluding the vatue of stock or participation certificates
required in connection with the Loan (“Maximum Amount”), or so much of that sum as may be advanced or re-advanced by
Lepder from time to time.

(@)  Revolving Line Of Credit. Lender shall make available 10 Borrower under the specified Account(s) a revolving line of
credit in a principal amount not to e¢xceed at any onc time the Maximum Amount, inclusive of arnounts advaaced to
purchase stock or participation certificates required in connection with the Loan. Subject to the provisions of this Note,

as amoumts drawn under the revolving line of credit are repaid, they may be re-borrowed from time to time during the
Draw Period.

(®)  Draw Perlod. During the Draw Period, as specified above for each account, Borrower may draw Loan funds under such
_ Account; and Lender shall make advances of Lean funds to Borrower upon Borrower’s request. The Draw Period may
be terminated by Borrower at any time by written notice to Lender. )

(¢)  Procedure For Drawing Funds. All draws requested bereunder shall conply with applicable procedures established by
Lender from time to time. Lender’s records shall be conclusive evidence of draw requests. Each advance of Loan fands
hercunder shall be made upon a verbal, written, or telecopied request from Borrower to Lender. Each such request shatl
specify the date of the requested draw and the amount thereof. Upon fulfiliment of the applicable conditions for making
a draw, Lender shall disburse the amount of the requested draw to Borrower tn such manner as Lender and Borrower may
from time to time agree. Lender may rely on any verbal request for a draw as fully as if such request were in writing.

(d) Ongoing Requirements And Representations During Draw Perfod. At the time of any draw request or draw by
Borrower or advance of Loan funds by Lender, Borrower shall not be in default under this Note. Any request for or
acceptance of a draw by Borrower constitutes an ongoing representation and warranty by Borrower that Borrower
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continues to comply with the conditions and requirements set forth in this Note, the Security Instrument, as defined
hetein, or any other Loan Docurnent, as defined herein, in connection herewith, and that title to the Property defimed in
the Security Instrument has not been “transferred”, as defined in the Section of this Note eatitled REAL ESTATE
SECURED NOTE below, without Lender’s written consent. [f a default occurs, one of Lender’s remedies includes
Lender’s. right to immediately terminate Borrower’s right to make draws hereunder, with or withowt notice to Borrower,

(e) Stock Purchase. With each draw, Borrower shall purchase stock or participation certificates required in comnection with
the Loan in the amount réquired by Lender’s bylaws, which are subject to change. Borrower acknowledges and agrees
that stock or participation certificates required in cormection with the Loan may only be redeemed upon approval of the
issuing Association’s board of directors, at an amount not to exceed par value.

NOT A CONSUMER TRANSACTION. Borrower acknowledges and agrees that loan disbursements will be used primarily
for business and agricultural purposes and that this is not a consurner transaction.

3. DEFAULT. Bormower is in default on this Note under any one or more of the following circumstances: (a) Borrower fails to
pay when due any installment or other swms owed under any Loan Account or other provision in this Note or in any Loan
Document; (b) Borrower is declared to be in default on any other loan or obligation of Borrower to Lender or in which Lender
bhas an interest, or Borrower breaches any term, condition or representation in this Note or in any Loan Document in connection
“with this Note or in connection with any other loan of this Lender, or any other lender; (¢) Any of Borrower's representations to
this or any other lender in connection with any loan are materially false or misleading; (d) Lender determines that Borrower is
unable to repay the sums owed Lender under this Note as agreed, or Lender in good faith otherwise deems itself insecure; (&)
Lender's reasonable determination that a material adverse change has occurred in the financial condition of Borrower or in the
value of the Collateral; (f) Borrower's death, dissolution, incapacity or termination of existence; (g) Borrower's insolvency,
business failure, application for or consent to appomtment of a receiver/custodian or trustee for itself or any of its assets,
assignment to an agent authorized to liquidate any substantial arpount of assets, assignment for the benefit of creditors by, or
commencement of any proceeding under any bankruptcy or insolvency law by or against Borrower, or any guarantor, endorser,
or surety for Borrower; (h) Any judgment, writ, levy, lien, attachment, notice of tax lien, tax lien, or similar process is entered or
filed against Borrower, any guarantor or any of Borrower's or any of guarantor's properties and is not vacated, bonded, or stayed
to the satisfaction of Lender; (i) A default occurs under any guaranty given to Lender as security for this Note, or any guarantor
shall purport to terminate, repudiate or contest any such guaranty; any guarantor who is a natural person shall die; or any
guarantor that is not a natural person shall be dissolved or termmnated; or (j) Borrower sells, leases, conveys, alienates, or
transfers, ot enters into any agrecment for the sale, Jease, conveyance, alicnation, transfer or nonuse of any water, water rights
or “Water Asset”, as such may be defined in any deed of trust, mortgage, security agreement or other agreement relating to the
pledge of water or water rights.

3.1 Remedies. If a default shall occur, Lender shall have all rights, powers and remedics available under this Note or any other
Loan Document, or accorded by law or at equity, including the right to foreclose on any and all Collateral and to cxercise
any or all of the rights of a wortgagee, trust deed beneficiary, or secured party pursuant to applicable law. All nghts,
powers, and rewoedies of Lender may be exercised at any time by Lender and from time to tiree after the occurrence of 2
default. All rights, powers, and remedies of Lender in connection with this Note and any Loan Document are cumulative
and not exclusive and shall be in addition to any other rights, powers, or remedies provided by law or equity. Lender may -
enforce any security interest or lien given or provided for under this Note or any other Loan Document in such manner and
in such order, as to all or any part of the Collateral as Lender, in its sole judgment, deems to be necessary or appropriate.
Botrower, to the extent Borrower can, waives amy and all rights, obligations, or defenses now or hereafter established by
law relating to the foregoing. The mortgage, deed of trust or other Security Instrument provides that advances made by
Lender shall become a part of the principal evidenced by this Note, and also states additional conditions under which the
entire Note may be accelerated and become immediately due and payable and will be subject to interest and acceleration
interest. :

3.2 Acceleration and Interest Upon Acceleration. On Borrower's ‘default, and at Lender's option, the entire Indebtedness
including the umpaid balance of the Account Indebtedness for each and every Loan Account, prncipal and amounts
advanced for taxcs, insurance, and other expenses provided herein, accrued unpaid interest and any other amounts owing,
shall become immediately duc and payable without presentment, demand, notice of non-payment, or protest. Interest on
this accelerated amount for each Loan Account shall be 4.00% per annum above the stated interest rate provided for herein
for that Loan Account. The interest on all other accelerated amounts not atwibutable to any Loan Account shall be
calculated based on Lender’s selection, in its sole discretion, of one or more of the interest rates applicable to Loan
Accounts hereunder, plus 4.00% per annum added to such interest rate(s) in effect at that ime. -

Form 1471 - Prormssory Note and Loan Agreement Page: 40f10

79



83/25/2684 17:33 53686285504 PAGE B84

Loan Nunaber: 3779467
Customer Number: 0671772196

PROMISSORY NOTE AND LOAN AGREEMENT

3.3 Waiver. Any delay, failure or discontinuance of Lender in exercising any right or remedy shall not waive that right or
remedy or any other right or remedy. Any explicit waiver of default by Lender must be in writing and signed by Lender.
No waiver of default by Lender shall operate as a waiver of any other default or of the same default on a future occasion.

LOAN AGREEMENT

4. BORROWER'S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. In addition to the representations and warranties described
in other Loan Documents, Borrower makes the following representations and warranties to Lender which remain in effect until
all Indebtedness subject to this Agreement is repaid in full

41 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. All financial staternents and other information both prevlously and hereafter furmished
by Borrower 10 Lender are accurate in cvery matenial respect; there has not beep any material adverse change i the
financial condition of Borrower since the date of the last financial statement provided; Borrower bas no material
liabilities, fixed or contingent, which are pot fully shown or provided for in the said financial statements as of the date
thercof.

4.2 PROFIT AND LOSS INFORMATION. All submitted profit and 1oss information is accurate and complete.

43 SOLVENCY, Borower has sufficient capital to carry on the business and is solvent and able to pay debts as they
toature, and Borrower is generatly paying such debts. Borrower owns property the fair market value of which exceeds
the dollar amount required to pay Borrower's debts.

44 COMPLIANCE WITH LOAN TERMS. Borower is performing on, of is in compliance with, all terms of al
Borrower's other loans and obligations to all other creditors, if any, and all loans and obligations to Lender, whether or
not subject to this Note,

5, SPECIAL LOAN CONDITIONS, COVENANTS AND REQUIREMENTS. Borrower covenants and agrees with Lender as
follows:

’

5.1 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE.
£.1.1 No other financial performance covenants are tmposed at this time unless provided elsewhere herein or in other
Loan Documents.

52 INSURANCE. In addition to the insurance requirements described in other Loan Documents, Borrower shall provide,
maintain and deliver to Lender, fire and extended coverage, flood and any and all other types of insurance in terms and
amounts as may be required by law or Lender from time to time, with loss payable endorsemesits solely in favor of
Lender.

53 FINANCIAL INFORMATION. At Lender’s request, Borrower shall provide to Lender financial information in a form
acceptable to Lender, including, when so required, a cusrent balance sheet and income statement. Iz the case of multiple
Borrowers, financial information must be provided for each Borrower as requested by Lender.

53.1 Finapcial information shall be provided at such times during the term of this Agreement as Lender may request.

5.4 NEGATIVE COVENANTS. In addition to the negadve covenants set forth in other Loan Documents, Borrower will
not tak¢ any of the following actions without the prior written approval of Lender during the term of this Agreement and

uptil all Loans are paid in full:
5.4.1 Sell Borrower's business, abandon or cease businegs operations, ot merge or consohdate with any-third party or
entity.

54.2 Dispose of all or a substantial portion of Borrower's business assets by sale, transfer, lease, gift, abandonment or
- otherwise, except for sales of inventory in the ordinary course of business.
5.43 Mortgage, pledge, lease for a period exceeding one year or otherwise make or allow the filing of a lien on any
Collateral.

55 ENVIRONMENTAL. In addition to the environmental requirersents described in other Loan Documents, Borrower
shall cormply with the following additional requirements: No other environmental requirements arc imposed at this time
unless provided elsewhere herein or in other Loan Documents.
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SECURITY. This is a secured Note. “Collateral” means all real and personal property securing this Note. “Secarity
Instrument” means any deed of trust, mortgage, security agreement or other document granting Lender a lien on, or security
interest in, any reel or personal property as security for this Note. - The terms of all Security Instruments sccuring this Note are
hereby incorporated by reference as a part of this Note as if fully set forth herein. “Loan Docnment” means this Note, and any
loan agreement, guaranty, Security Instrument, and any and all other writings or agreements executed in connection with the
loan or this Note, and all ammendments, modifications and restatements thereof.

The Collateral for this Note is as follows:
6.1 This Note is secured by a real estate Deed of Trust dated 03/01/2004 to be recorded in the official records of El Dorado
~ County, State of California.

6.2 This Note is secured by a security interest in personal property granted by the Security Instruments and 2l additions,
rcPIaccmcnts or amendments thereto as such may be made from time to time,

6.3 By signing below, the undersigned individually and collectively certify that there have been NO CHANGES in the

. ownership, condition, or location of any Collateral previously pledged to Lender, which is also pledged as Collsteral

for this Note.

All liens securing this Note shall continue in effect until the Indebtedness is paid in full, d&cpne any interim period of no
Indebtedness outstanding, and until this Note and the Security Instnunents are terminated.

AGENCY. Each of the undersigned hereby appoints each of the other undersigned as his, her or its agent for purposes of the
within obligations until written notice of termination of such agency is actually received by Lender. This Agency shall include,
but not be limited to, the authority to vote stock or participation certificates required by Lender’s bylaws, request and receive loan
disbursements, and receive on behalf of all the undersigned any check, payment, document or notice given in connection with this
Notc or any Loan Account.

INSPECTION AND ACCESS. While this Note is in effect Borrower will: (a) at Lender's request, furnish information to
Lender relating to Borrower's business and financial affairs, (b) permit Lender to examine Borrower's books and records; and (c)
allow Lender to inspect and appraise Lender's Collateral at reasonable times and places. At Lender's request, Borrower shall
provide to Lender financial information in a form acceptable to Lender, including, when so required, a current balance sheet and
profit and loss statement. In the case of multiple borrowers, financial information must be provided for each Bomower or
othcrwisc as requested by Lender.

REQUIRED ACTIONS. While this Note is in effect Borrower will: (a) maintain all other loans with Lender in a current status;
(b) coruply with all terms and conditions of all other documents executed in connection with this Note; (¢) execute, deliver, file
and or record such documents or instruments, or take such other actions, as may be reasonably required by Lender to effectuate
the intention of this transaction, or to assure the enforceability and collectability of the Indebtedness, Note or any Security
Instrument, Loan Document or lien, or to otherwise protect or enforce the rights of Lender thereunder; and (d) provide to Lender,
at such dmes during the term of this Note as Lender may request, financial information in a form acceptable to Lender, including,
when so required , a current balance sheet and profit and loss statcment. In the case of multiple borrowers, financial information
shall be provided for cach Borrower or otherwise as requested by Lender.

TRANSFER BY LENDER. Lender may sell, transfer or assign this Note or any portion thereof, and deliver to the transferee(s)
(“Noteholder™) all or any portion of the property then held by it as security hereunder, and the Noteholder shall thereupon
become vested with all the power and rights herein given to Lender with respect thereto and at such time the term “Lender” as
herein used shall be deemed to mean and include the Noteholder; and Lender shall thereafter be forever relieved and fully
discharged from any and all liability or responsibility to Borrower, but Lender shall retain all rights and powers hereby given with
respect to property not so transferred, sold or assigned.

FEES AND CHARGES OF ATTORNEYS AND OTHERS. In the event that Lender utilizes the services of attorneys,
accountants, appraisers, consultants, or other professional or outside assistance, including the services of in-house counsel or any
other attorney or professional who is an employee of Lender, the reasonable amount of fees, costs and expenses incurred by
Lender to utilize such persons in connection with any of the following shall be payable by Borrower on demand and Lender may,
at its opdon, add the amount of such expenscs to any Account in this Note, plus an appropnate amount of stock or participation
certificates as required by federal law or regulation or Lender’s bylaws, and charge interest on such amount at the intcrest rate
applicable to such Account:

(a) The preparation, modification or cnforcement of this Note and any other agreement or Loan Document incident to the Note or
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to the Collateral.

(b) Advising Lender concerning its legal rights and obligations with regard to this Note and any other agreement or Loan
Document incident to the Note, or to the Collateral, including advising Lender with regard to the extent of Lender’s rights, if
any, under the provisions of the Farm Credit Act of 1971, as amended, (“Act”), Farm Credit Administration (“FCA”)
regulations, any policy or program of Lender, or any other state or federal law,

(¢) Any litigation, dispute, procceding, or action (whether ternminated or dismissed prior to judgment, reduced to judgement or
otherwise finally resolved), and whether instituted by Lender, Borrower or any other person, relating to this Note, any Loan
Document, the Collateral or Borrower’s affairs;

~ (d) The furtherance of Lender’s interest in any bankruptcy, msolvency, or reorganization case ar proceeding instituted by or

12.

13.

14.

15

16.

17.

agaimst Borrower, including any steps to (i) modify or terminate the automatic stay, (ii) prohibit or condition Borrower’s use
of cash collateral, (iij) object to amy disclosure statement or plan, (iv) propose or confirm a plan, and (v) prosecute or defend
adversary proceedings or contested matters, and take or defend examinations or discovery, whether or not related to any
adversary proceeding or contested matter, whether terminated or dismissed prior to judgment, reduced to judgement or
otherwise finally resolved;

(e) The inspection, verification, protection, collection, processing, sale, liquidation, or d.\sposmon of the Collateral, and

(f) Any of the type of expenses referred to in (a) through (¢) above incurred by Lender in connection with any guaranty of the
Note.

The expenses described herein and clsewhere in this Note shall be m addition to those set forth in any Security Instrument or
Loan Document between Lender and Borrower,

TRANSACTION SUMMARY. All disbursements and repayments of Indebteduess shall be posted on Lepder's accounting
records. Periodically, Lender shall send Borrower a transaction sumrpary, statement or a similar loan accounting. . If Borrower
fails to object to the accoumting in writing within 30 days of its mailing by Lender, Borrower shall have waived any right to
object to the accuracy of the accounting and the accounting may be admitted into evidence by Lender for the purpose of

-establishing the balance due Lender in any legal proceeding arising between the parties.

NOTICES. Borrower shall promptly give written notice to Lender of: (a) any enforcement action brought against Borrower by
any governmental regulatory body or law enforcement authority or any dispute between Borrower and any such authority or
body; (b) any pending or threateped litigation or court proceeding brought against Borrower, (¢) the death or disability of any
Borrower or guarantor; (d) any material adverse change in Borrower's business or financial condition; (¢) the occuzrence of any
default or any event that with a lapse of time or the giving of notice or both would become a default under any obligation of
Borrower to Lender or in which Lender has an interest; (f) any change in management or ownership of Borrower’s business or
operations; (g) any default on loans or credit arrangements with any other creditors; (h) any location change or new location of
Borrower’s office or site of operatiop; (i) any change to an out of state location for any Collateral; (j) restriction, suspension,
revocation or other change in any permit(s), license(s) or authority(ies) required to conduct Borrower’s business.

LOAN CHARGES. If a law, which applies to this Note and which sets maximum loan charges, is finally interpreted so that the
interest or other loan charges collected or to be collected in connection with this Note exceed the permitted limits, then: (a) any
such loan charge shall be reduced by the amount necessary to reduce the charge to the permitted limit; and (b) any sums already
collected which exceeded permiitted limits will be refunded to Borrower, without interest thereon. Lender may choose to make
this refund by reducing the principal Borrower owes under this Note or by making a direct payment to Borrower. If a refund
reduces principal, the reduction will be treated as a partial prepayment. -

DISCLOSURE AND INQUIRIES. By signing this Note, Bortower agrees that Lender may disclose financial information to
other Farm Credit System instimutions, Borrower further authorizes Lender from time to time, 10 make such inquiries and gather
such information as Lender deems necessary and reasonable to administer the loan. Lender is also authorized from time to time
to make credit inquiries, verify credit, verify employment, and obtain credit agency reports regarding Borrower and Borrower’s
business. .

BORROWER'S AUTHORITY. By signing this Note, Borrower warrants that Borrower has legal authority to enter into this
transacton, that the terms and cooditions of this Note and any Security Instrument executed in connection berewith do not
contravene the terms and conditions of any other contract(s) of Borrower, that Borrower's representations in connection with this
loan are truc and accurate, and that Borrower is not tnvolved i, or has any expectations of involvement in, any legal action that
might impair Berrower's financial condition or ability to contmue business.

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE INDEMNITY. Borrower indermifies and agrees to hold Lender harmiess from any losses or

Form 1471 - Promissory Note and Loan Agreement : Page: 7 of 10
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damages suffered by Lender that arise from the release, threatened release, discharge, manufacture, use, storage, transportation or
presence of any hazardous substance in connection with the business of Borrower or on any real property owned or occupied by
Borrower, whether pledged as security for this Note or not. The indemnity covers the officers, directors, agents, and sttorneys of
Lender and extends to attorneys' fees and other costs and expenses incurred by Lender in connection with the foregoing. The
term “hazardous substance” shall mean any material or substance which is now or hereafter considered hazardous or toxic or
subject to any other deleterious classification under any federal, state, or local law. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER
PROVISION OF THIS NOTE OR THE LOAN DOCUMENTS, THIS INDEMNITY SHALL SURVIVE REPAYMENT OF
THE LOAN.

18. OBLIGATIONS OF PERSONS UNDER THIS NOTE. The liability of each Borrower executing this Note shall be that of co-
maker and not that of an endorser, guarantor or accommsodation party and shall be joint and several. The separate property of any
married person executing this Note shall be liable for the loan and Indebtedness evidenced hereby.

19. SPECIFIC WAIVERS OF EACH BORROWER. The Indebtedness of each Borrower is independent of the Indebtedness of
all other Borrowers. Bach Borrower expressly waives any right to require Lender to proceed against any other Borrower, to
proceed against or exhaust any Collateral, to pursue any remedy Lender may have at any time, and the benefit of any statute of’
limitations affecting its lability under this Note or any other Loan Document. Each Botrower waives any and all defenses by
reason of: (a) any disability or other defense of any other Borrower with respect to the Indebtedness owed to Lender, (b) the

termination for any reason whatsoever of the liability of any other Borrower, (c) any act or omission of Lender that directly or - '

indirectly results in or aids the discharge ot release of any other Borrower, any guarantor, or any sccurity provided by any
Borrower or guarantor, (d) the failure by Lender to perfect any security interest or lien on any Collateral, and () an ¢lection of
remedies by Lender, even though that election of remedies, such as a nonjudicial foreclosure with respect to security for this
Note, has destroyed Borrower's rights of subrogation, contribution, reimbursement, indemnity, set off, or other recourse against
another Borrower by the operation of Section 580d of the California Code of Civil Procedure or otherwise or under similar laws
i other jurisdictions. To the extent any waiver of a right by Borrower hereunder may be contrary to applicable law, such waiver
shall be deemed made to the extent allowed by such law. To the extent Nevada law applies, Borrower does pot waive any right
relating to the sale of real property provided under Nevada law. :

19.1 BORROWER FURTHER AGREES. Each Borrower agrees that Lender may at any time, without notice, release all or
any part of the Collateral securing this Notz (including all or any part of the premises covered by any mortgage or deed of
trust), grant extensions, change terms of payment, deferments, renewals or reamortizations of any part of the debt evidenced
by this Note, and release from persopal liability any one or more of the parties who are or may become liable for this debt;
all without affecting the personal liability of any other party. Borrower and endorsers of this Note also severally waive any
and all other defense ¢r right of offset against the holder hereof No Borrower shall have any right of subrogation,
contribution, reimbursement, indemnity, set off, or other recowrsc and waives the benefit of, or any right to participate in
any Collateral until such time as all of the obligations owed by Borrower to Lender under this Note shall-have been paid in
full. Each Borrower, to the extent it may lawfully do so, waives any defense under California anti-deficiency statutes, or
comparable provisions of the laws of any other state to the recovery of a deficiency after a foreclosure sale of such property.

19.2 BORROWER FURTHER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS. Each Borrower represents and wamrants to Lender that it
has established adequate means of obtaining from each other Borrower, on 2 continuing basis, information pertaining to the
businesses, operations and conditions (financial or otherwise) of each other Borrower and its properties, and each Borrower
pow is and will be familiar with the businesses, operations and conditions (financial or otherwise) of each other Borrower
and its properties. Each Borrower waives and relinquishes any duty on the part of Lender (if such duty exists) to disclose to
any Borrower any matter, fact or thing related to the businesses, operations, or conditions (financial or otherwise) of any
other Borrower or its properties. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, each Borrower waives any defenses or
rights arising under or of the kind described in California Civil Code sections 2795, 2808, 2809, 2810, 2815, 2819 through
2825 (inclusive), 2832, 2839, and 2845 through 2850 (inclusive) and similar laws in other jurisdictions.

20. REAL ESTATE SECURED NOTE. This Notz is secured by a Security Instrument which describes how and under what
conditions Trustor may be required to make immediate payment in full of all amounts owed under this Note. One of those
conditions relates to any transfer of the property covered by the Security Instrumnent and to certain other transfers. Refer to each
Security Insttument for the specific conditions and requirements. When the Security Instrument is a Deed of Trust, the Deed of

“Trust provides as follows: ‘

DUE ON SALE OR TRANSFER. In the event the herein-described Property, (including any existing or subsequently
acquired or created Water Asset), or any part thereof, or any intercst therein, i8 transferred or agreed to be transferred,
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without Bencficiary's prior written consent, al! Indebtedness, irrespective of the maturity dates, at the option of the holder
hereof, and without demand or notice, shall immediately become due and payable. As used herein, “transferred” means
sold, conveyed, alienated, exchanged, transferred by gift, furthered encumbered, pledged, hypothecated, made subject to an
option to purchase, ot otherwise disposed of, directly or indirectly, or in trust, voluntarily or involuntarily, by Trustor or by
operation of law or otherwise. Failure to exercise such option shall not constitute a waiver of the right to exercise this option
in the event of subsequent transfer or subsequent agrecment to transfer.

If Trustor is an entity otber than a patural person (such as a corporation or other organization), then all Indebtedness,
irrespective of the maturity date, at the option of Beneficiary, and without demand or notice, shall becorne immediately due
and paysble if: (a) a beneficial interest m Trustor is transferred; (b) there is 8 withdrawsl or removal of a general partner of a
partnership or @ manager of a limited liability company; (c) there is a transfer in the aggregate of more than 25% of the
voting stock of Trustor, if Trustor is a corporation, or there is a transfer in the aggregate of more than 25% of the parmershap
interests or membcrshxp interests, if Trustor is a partnership, limited lisbility company or similar entity; or (d) Trustor is
dissolved or its existence as a legal entity is terminated.

21. NO ORAL AGREEMENTS. The representatives of Lender are not authorized to make any oral agreements or assurances, Do
pot sign this Note if you believe that there are any agreements or understandings between you and Lender that are not set forth in
writing m this Note or the other Loan Documents.

22. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Note is binding on Borrower’s and Lender’s successors and assignees. Borrower shall
not assign this Note without Lender’s ptior written consent. Lender may sell participations in or assign this Note, and may
exchange financial information about Borrower with actual or potential participants or assignees. If a participation is sold or the
Note is assigned, the purchaser will have the nght of set-off against Borrower.

23. SEVERABILITY. If one or more of the provisions of this Note, any Security Insttument or any other Loan Documents should
be deemed or held to be invalid, illegal, unenforceable or against public policy in any respect, the validity, legality, and
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not ju anyway be affected or impaired. -

24. CAPTIONS. Captions used in this Note are mserted only a3 a matter of convenience and for reference, and i no way define,

limit or describe the scope or intent of any term or provision. As used herein, the word “including” means including without
limitation and/or including but not limited to.

25. APPLICABLE LAW. Enforcement of this Note, any Sccurity Iostrument, and any other Loan Document exécuted im
connection herewith shall be governed by and construed in accordance with federal laws to the extent applicable, and shall
otherwise be governed by the Jaws of the state specified in the address of Lender, tn Section 1, unless a Security Instrument
specifies that it shall be governed by the laws of a different state, in which case the law of the state specified in the Security
Instrument shall govern regarding the Security Instrument in question.

26. RETMBURSEMENT OF CHARGES. If any farm credit bank or any other provider of financing or fumding to Lender shall
assess against Lender any fee, cost, charge, or other amount with respect to the Indebtedness, Borrower shall reimburse Leader
on demand for the amount thereof, regardless of whether such assessment arosc from actions taken by Borrower.

27. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING. This Notz, any Security Instrument and modifications
thereof, the Notice of Loan Approval, and any other Loan Docurnent executed by Bormawer in connection herewith, constitute the
entire agreement between Borrower and Lender and supersedes all prior negotiations, commmunications, discussions, oral
agreements, and promises conceming this loan. The Note shall not include any loan application or any written correspondence
submitted by Borrower to Lender that bas not been agreed to by Lender in writing. To the extent that any of the terms or
provisions contained in this Note arc inconsistent with those contained in the Notice of Loan Approval, or in any previous loan
ogreement, Security [nstrument, agreement or Loan Document executed prior to this Note, the terms and provisions contained
herein shall control. Otherwise, such provisicns shall be considered cumulative. This Note may be amended or modified only by
a written instument executed by each party hereto. All exhibits to this Note are considered to be supplemental to and made a part
of this Note.

28. SPECIAL REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS AND COVENANTS.

Form 1471 - Promissory Note and Loan Agreement Page: ¢ of 10
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28.1 JURY TRIAL WAIVER,
Borrower, guarantor(s) and Lender hereby waive their respective rights 1o a jury trial on any claim or cause of acuon based
upon or arising out of this Agreement, the Loan Documents or any of the transactions contcmplated therein, including
contract claims, tort claims, breach of duty claims and al! other common law or statutory claims. Borrower, guarantor(s) and
Lender represent that each has revicwed this waiver and each knowingly and voluntarily waives its jury trial rights. In the
event of litigation, a copy of this' Agreement roay be filed as a Wnttcniconsent 1o 4 trial by the court. ‘L

28.2 LOAN FEE.

The loan fee for this Loan is $1,000.00. ;
28.3 ANNUAL REPORTING. o

Borrower shall furmish Lender as soon as possible, but in no event [atel’ than 120 days after each fiscal year, ﬁnancml reports

for each of the unders:gned, including a balance sheet and a profit and loss statement.

28.4 PARTICIPATE. ‘
Sacramento Valley Farm Credit, FLCA, has the right to participate any of your loan(s) with another lending institution. No
Patronage will be paid on any loan or portion thereof that is participated.

28.5 APPRAISAL FEE.
An appraisal fee of $2,000.00 has been paid by the Borzower,

BY SIGNING, BORROWER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT BORROWER HAS READ AND AGREES TO THE TERMS OF THIS
NOTE, INCLUDING THE LOAN AGREEMENT CONDITIONS, AND HAS RECEIVED A COMPLETED COPY OF THIS
NOTE AND THE RELATED MORTGAGE, DEED OF TRUST QR OTHER SECURITY INSTRUMENTS WITH ALL
APPLICABLE BLANKS FILLED IN PRIOR TO OR AS A PART OF THE CONSUMMATION OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Robert Allen Routon, Individually and as Trustee of
The Routon Family Living Trust dated December 03,
2001

Sheila D. Routon, Individually and as of The
Routon Family Living Trust dated December 03, 2001

INDORSEMENT - The within Note is hereby indorsed by the payee named in the body of said Note as if the name of the payee
were actually executed under the indorsenient.

PAY TO THE ORDER OF U.S. AgBANK, FCB, Wichita, Kangas
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SECRETARY OF STATE

I, Kevin Shelley, Secretary of State of the State of
California, hereby certify:

That the attached transcript of _ -~ page(s) has
been compared with the record on file in this office, of

which it purports to be a copy, and that it is full, true
and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, | execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal of
the State of California this day of

S 292003

O 0%617

Secretary of State

Sec/State Form CE-107 (rev. 1/03)
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ENDORSED - FiLEL

in the office of the Secretury of State

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION of the State of Catitornia
OF
CHATEAU ROUTON, INC, - JUL 2 8 2003
KEVIN SHELLEY
L Secretary of State

The name of this corporation is Chateau Routon, Inc.
I1.

The purpose of the corporation 1s to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a
corporation may be organized under the General Corporation Law of California other
than the banking business, the trust company business or the practice of a profession
permitted to be incorporated by the California Corporations Code.

I11.

The name and address in the State of California of this corporation’s initial agent for
service of process is:

Robert Routon
2700 Omo Ranch Road
Fairplay, California 95684

Iv.

This corporation is authorized to issue two classes of common shares, designated
respectively “Common Stock” and Preferred Stock”, and referred to either as Common
Stock or Common shares and preferred Stock or Preferred shares, respectively.

V.

Common Stock may be issued from time to time in two series, “Series A Common
Stock™ and “Series B Common Stock”. Ten Million (10,000,000) shares of Series A
Common Stock may be issued. Ten Million (10,000,000) shares of Series B Common
Stock may be issued. The rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions of Series A and
Series B shall be equal and identical in all respects, unless otherwise provided by law,
except that, the holders of shares of Series B Common Stock shall have and possess the
exclusive right to notice of shareholders meetings, and the exclusive voting rights on all
matters requiring a vote of the shareholders, including election of directors, except as
otherwise provided by law. The Series A Common Stock shall not be entitled to notice
of shareholders’ meetings or to vote upon the election of directors or upon any other
matters, except as otherwise provided by law. :

ety
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The Preferred shares may be issued from time to time in one or more series. The Board
of Directors 1s authorized to fix the number of shares of any series of Preferred shares
and to determine the designation of any such series. The Board of Directors is also
authorized to determine or alter the nights, preferences, privileges, and restrictions
granted or imposed upon any wholly unissued series of Preferred shares and within the
rights and restrictions stated in any resolution or resolutions of the Board of Directors
originally fixing the number of shares constituting any series, to increase or decrease (but
not below the number of shares of such series then outstanding) the number of shares of
any such series subsequent to the 1ssue of shares of that series.

VII.

The number of directors of the corporation shall not be less than three (3) nor more than
five (5). The board of directors or shareholders shall fix the exact number of directors in
the manner provided in the bylaws, within the limits specified above.

VIIL.

The liability of the directors of the corporation for monetary damages shall be eliminated
to the fullest extent permissible under California law.

VIIL

The corporation is authorized to provide indemnification of agents (as defined in Section
317 of the Corporations Code) for breach of duty to the corporation and its stockholders

through bylaw provisions or through agreements with the agents, or both, in excess of the
indemnification otherwise permitted by Section 317 of the Corporations Code, subject to

the limits on such excess indemnification set forth in Section 204 of the Corporations
Code.

Dated: July 21, 2003

ég%/k@,

B. Paul Husband,ii:ojr;orator
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BY-LAWS
OF

CHATEAU ROUTON, INC,,

A California Corporation

ARTICLE I
OFFICES

Section 1. PRINCIPLE OFFICE. The principal office for the transaction of
business of the corporation is hereby fixed and located at 2700 Omo Ranch Road, Fairplay,
Caljfornia 95684, County of El Dorado, State of California. The location may be changed by
approval of a majority of the authorized Directors, and additional offices may be established and
maintained at such other place or places, either within or without California, as the Board of

Directors may from time to time designate.

Section 2. OTHER OFFICES. Branch or subordinate offices may at any time be
established by the Board of Directors at any place or places where the corporation is qualified to

do business.
ARTICLE II

DIRECTORS - MANAGEMENT

Section 1. RESPONSIBILITY OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS. Subject to the
provisions of the General Corporation Law and to any limitations in the Atrticles of Incorporation

of the corporation relating to action required to be approved by the Shareholders, as that term is

H\CLIENTS\ROUTON WINERY\CORPORATE\BY-LAWS -1-
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defined in Section 153 of the California Corporations Code, or by the outstanding shares, as that
term is defined in Section 152 of the Code, the business and affairs of the corporation shall be
managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the direction of the Board of
Directors. The Board may delegate the management of the day-to-day operation of the business
of the corporation to a management company or other person, proyided that the business and
affairs of the corporation shall be managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised under the

ultimate direction of the Board.

Section 2. STANDARD OF CARE. Each Director shall perform the duties of a
Director, including the duties as a member of any committee of the board upon which the
Director may serve, in good faith, in a manner such Director believes to be in the best interests of
the corporation, and with such care, including reasonable inquiry, as an ordinary prudent person

in a like position would use under similar circumstances. (Sec. 309)

Section 3. EXCEPTION FOR CLOSE CORPORATION. Notwithstanding the
provisions of Section I, in-the event that this corporation shall elect to become a close
corporation as defined in Sec. 158, its Shareholders may enter into a Shareholders’ Agreement as
defined in Sec. 186. Said Agreement may provide for the exercise of corporate powers and the.
management of the business and affairs of this corporation by the Shareholders, provided,
however, such agreement shall, to the extent and so long as the discretion or the powers of the
Board in its management of corporate affairs is controlled by such agreement, impose upon each
Shareholder who is a party thereof, liability for managerial acts performed or omitted by such
person pursuant thereto otherwise imposed upon Directors as provided in Sec. 300(d); and the

Directors shall be relieved to that extent from such liability.

Section 4. NUMBER AND QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS. The
authorized number of Directors shall be not less than three (3); nor more than five (5) until -
changed by a duly adopted amendment to the Articles of Incorporatioh or by an amendment to

this by-law adopted by the vote or written consent of holders of a majority of the outstanding

H\CLIENTS\ROUTON WINERWCORPORATE\BY-LAWS '2'
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shares entitled to vote, as provided in Sec. 212.

Section 5. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE OF DIRECTORS. Directors
shall be elected at each annual meet_ing of the Shareholders by vote of the holders of Class B
common stock, to hold office until the next annual meeting. Each Director, including a Director
elected to fill a vacancy, shall hold office until the expiration of the term for which elected and

until a successor has been elected and qualified.

Section 6. VACANCIES. Vacancies in the Board of Directors may be filled by a
majority of the remaining Directors, though less than a quorum, or by a sole remaining Director,
except that a vacancy created by the removal of a Director by the vote or written consent of the
Shareholders or by court order may be filled only by the vote of a majority of the shares entitled
to vote represented at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present, or by the written consent
of holders of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote. Each Director so elected shall
hold office until the next annual meeting of the Shareholders and until a successor has been

elected and qualified.

A vacancy or vacancies in the Board of Directors shall be deemed to exist in the
event of the death, resignation, or removal of any Director, or if the Board of Directors by
resolution declares vacant the office of a Director who has been declared of unsound mind by an
order of court or convicted of a felony, or if the authorized number of Directors is increased, or if
the shareholders fail, at any meeting of shareholders at which any Director or Directors are

elected, to elect the number of Directors to be voted for at that meeting.

The holders of the Class B common stock may elect a Director or Directors at any
time to fill any vacancy or vacancies not filled by the Directors, but any such election by written

consent shall require the consent of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote.

No reduction of the authorized number of Directors shall have the effect of

HCLIENTSWROUTON WINERYWCORPORATEWBY-LAWS '3-
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removing any Director before that Director’s term of office expires.

Section 7. REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS. The entire Board of Directors or any
individual Director may be removed from office as provided by Secs. 302, 303 and 304 of the
Corporation Code of the State of California. In such case, the remaining Board members may
elect a successor Director to fill such vacancy for the remaining unexpired term of the Director so

removed.

Section 8. NOTICE, PLACE AND MANNER OF MEETINGS. Meetings of the
Board of Directors may be called by the Chairman of the Board, or the President, or any Vice
President, or the Secretary, or any two (2) Directors and shall be held at the principal executive
office of the corporation, unless some other place is designated in the notice of the meeting.
Members of the Board may participate in a meeting through use of a conference telephone or
similar communications equipment so long as all members participating in such a meeting‘ can
hear one another. Accurate minutes of any meeting of the Board or any committee thereof, shall
be maintained as required by Sec. 1500 of the Code by the Secretary or other Officer designated

for that purpose.

Section 9. ORGANIZATION MEETINGS. The organization meetings of the
board of Directors shall be held immediately following the adjournment of the annual meetings

of the Shareholders.

Section 10. OTHER REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetings of the Board of

Directors shall be held at the corporate offices, or such other place as may be designated by the

Board of Directors, as follows:

Time of Regular Meeting:  10:00 a.m.

Date of Regular Meeting: Third Tuesday of Augus;c of each year.

HCLIENTS\ROUTON WINERYACORPORATE'BY-LAWS _4-
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If said day shall fall upon a holiday, such meetings shall be held on the next

succeeding business day thereafter. No notice need to be given of such regular meetings.

Section 11. SPECIAL MEETINGS - NOTICES - WAIVERS. Special meetings
of the Board may be called at any time by any of the aforesaid officers, i.e., by the Chairman of

the Board or the President or any Vice President or the Secretary or any two (2) Directors.

At least forty-eight (48) hours notice of the time and place of special meetings
shall be delivered personally to the Directors or personally communicated to them by a corporate
Officer by telephone or telegraph. If the notice is sent to a Director by letter, it shall be addressed
to him or her at his or her address as it is shown upon the records of the corporation, or if it is not
so shown on such records or is not readily ascertainable, at the place in which the meetings of the
Directors are regularly held. In case such notice is mailed, it shall be deposited in the United
States mail, postage prepaid, in the place in which the principal executive office of the |
corporation is located at least four (4) day prior to the time of the holding of the meeting. Such
mailing, telegraphing, telephoning or delivery as above provided shall be due, legal and personal

notice to such Director.

When all of the Directors are present at any Directors’ meeting, however called or
noticed, and either (i) sign a written consent thereto on the records of such meeting, or (ii) if a
majority of the Directors are present and if those not present sign a waiver of notice of such
meeting or a consent to holding the meeting or an approval of the minutes thereof, whether prior
to or after the holding of such meeting, which said waiver, consent or approval shall be filed with
the Secretary of the corporation, or (iii) if a Director attends a meeting without notice but without
protesting, prior thereto or at its commencement, the lack of notice, then the transactions thereof

are as valid as if had at a meeting regularly called and noticed.

Section 12. SOLE DIRECTOR PROVIDED BY ARTICLES OF
INCORPORATION OR BY-LAWS. In the event only one (1) Director is required by the By-
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Laws or Articles of Incorporation, then any feference herein to notices, waivers, consents,
meetings or other actions by a majority or quorum of the Directors shall be deemed to refer to
such notice, waiver, etc., by such sole Director, who shall have all the rights and duties and shall
be entitled to exercise all of the powers and shall assume all the responsibilities otherwise herein

described as given to a Board of Directors.

Section 13. DIRECTORS ACTION BY UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT.
Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors may be taken without a
meeting and with the same force and effect as if taken by a unanimous vote of Directors, if
authorized by a writing signed individually or collectively by all members of the Board. Such

consent shall be filed with the regular minutes of the Board.

Section 14. QUORUM. A majority of the number of Directors as fixed by the
Articles of Incorporation or By-Laws shall be necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction
of business, and the action of a majority of the Directors present at any meeting at which there is
a quorum, when duly assembled, is valid as a corporate act; provided that a minority of the
Directors, in the absence of a quorum, may adjourn from time to time, but may not transact any
business. A meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to transact business,
notwithstanding the withdrawal of Directors, if any action taken is approved by a majority of the

required quorum for such meeting.

Section 15. NOTICE OF ADJOURNMENT. Notice of the time and place of
holding an adjourned meeting need not be given to absent Directors if the time and place be fixed
at the meeting adjourned and held within twenty-four (24) hours, but if adjourned more than
twenty-four (24) hours, notice shall be given to all Directors no-t present at the time of the

adjournment.

Section 16. COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS. Directors, as such, shall not

receive any stated salary for their services, but by resolution of the Board a fixed sum and
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expense of attendance, if any, may be allowed for attendance at each regular and special meeting
of the Board; provided that nothing herein contained shall be construed to preclude any Director

from serving the corporation in any other capacity and receiving compensation therefor.

Section 17. COMMITTEES. Committees of the Board may be appointed by
resolution passed by a majority of the whole Board. Committees shall be composed of two (2) or
more members of the Board, and shall have such powers of the Board as may be expressly

delegated to it by resolution of the Board of Directors, except those powers expressly made non-

delegable by Sec. 311.

Section 18. ADVISORY DIRECTORS. The Board of Directors from time to
time may elect one or more persons to be Advisory Directors who shall not by such appointment
be members of the Board of Directors. Advisory Directors shall be available from time to time
to perform special assignments specified by the President, to attend meetings of the Board of
Directors upon invitation and to furnish consultation to the Board. The period during which the
title shall be held may be prescribed by the Board of Directors. If no period is prescribed, the
title shall be held at the pleasure of the Board.

Section 19. RESIGNATIONS. Any Director may resign effective upon giving
written notice to the Chairman of the Board, the President, the Secretary or the Board of
Directors of the corporation, unless the notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of such
resignation. If the resignation is effective at a future time, a successor may be elected to take

office when the resignation becomes effective.
ARTICLE II1
OFFICERS

Section 1. OFFICERS. The Officers of the corporation shall be a President, a
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Secretary, and a Chief Financial Officer. The corporation may also have, at the discretion of the
Board of Directors, a Chairman of the Board, one or more Vice Presidents, one or more Assistant
Secretaries, one or more Assistant Treasures, and such other Officers as may be appointed in
accordance with the provisions of Section 3 of this Article III. Any number of offices may be

held by the same person.

Section 2. ELECTION. The Officers of the corporation, except such Officers as
may be appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section 3 or Section 5 of this Article,
shall be chosen annually by the Board of Directors, and each shall hold office until he or she shall
resign or shall be removed or otherwise disqualified to serve, or a successor shall be elected and

qualified.

Section 3. SUBORDINATE OFFICERS, ETC. The Board of Directors may
appoint such other Officers as the business of the corporation may require, each of whom shall
hold office for such period, have such authority and perform such duties as are provided in the

By-Laws or as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine.

Section 4. REMOVAL AND RESIGNATION OF OFFICERS. Subject to the
rights, if any, of an Officer under any contract or employment, any Officer may be removed,
either with or without cause, by the Board of Directors, at any regular or special meeting to the
Board, or, except in case of an Officer chosen by the Board of Directors, by any Officer upon

whom such power of removal may be conferred by the Board of Directors.

Any Officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the corporation.
Any resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of that notice or at any later time
specified in that notice; and, unless otherwise specified in that notice, the acceptance of the
resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. Any resignation is without prejudice to

the rights, if any, of the corporation under any contract to which the Officer is a party.
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Section 5. VACANCIES. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation,
removal, disqualification or any other cause shall be filed in the manner prescribed in the By-

Laws for regular appointments to that office.

Section 6. CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. The Chairman of the Board, if such
an officer be elected, shall, if present, preside at meetings of the Board of Directors and exercise
and perform such other powers and duties as may be from time to time assigned by the Board of
Directors or prescribed by the By-Laws. If there is no President, the Chairman of the Board shall
in addition be the Chief Executive Officer of the corporation and shalyl have the powers and

- duties prescribed in Section 7 of this Article 1.

Section 7. PRESIDENT. Subject to such supervisory powers, if any, as may be
given by the Board of Directors to the Chairman of the Board, if there be such an Officer, the
President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the corporation and shall, subject to the cbntrol
of the Board of Directors, have general supervision, direction and control of the business and
Officers of the corporation. He or she shall preside at all meetings of the Shareholders and in the
absence of the Chairman of the Board, or if there be none, at all meetings of the Board of

Directors. The President shall be ex officio a member of all the standing committees, including

the Executive Committee, if any, and shall have the general powers and duties of management
usually vested in the office of President of a corporation, and shall have such other powers and

duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the By-Laws.

Section 8. VICE PRESIDENT. In the absence or disability of the President, the
Vice Presidents, if any, in order of their rank as fixed by the Board of Directors, or if not ranked,
the Vice President designated by the Board of Directors, shall perform all the duties of the
President, and when so acting shall have all the powers of, and be subject to, all the restrictions
upon, the President. The Vice Presidents shall have such other powers aﬁd perform such other

duties as from time to time may be prescribed for them respectively- by the Board of Directors or

the By-Laws.
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Section 9. SECRETARY. The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, a book
of minutes at the principal office or such other place as the Board of Directors may order, of all
" meetings of Directors and Shareholders, with the time and place of holding, whether regular or
special, and if special, how authorized, the natice thereof given, the names of those present at
Directors’ meetings, the number of shares present or represented at Shareholders’ meetings and

the proceedings thereof.

The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal office or at the office
of the corporation’s transfer agent, a share register, or duplicate share register, showing the
names of the Shareholders and their addresses; the number and classes of shares held by each; the
number and date of certificates issued for the same; and the number and date of cancellation of

every certificate surrendered for cancellation.

The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all the meetings of the
Shareholders and of the Board of Directors required by the By-Laws or by law to be given. He or
she shall keep the seal of the corporation in safe custody, and shall have such other powers and

perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or by the By-Laws.

Section 10. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER. The Chief Financial Officer shall
keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, adequate and correct accounts of the properties and business transactions
of the corporation, including accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains,
losses, caf_)ital, earnings (or surplus) and shares. The books of account shall at all reasonable

times be open to inspection by any Director.

This Officer shall deposit all moneys and other valuables in the name and to the
credit of the corporation with such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors.
He or she shall disburse the funds of the corporation as may be ordered by the Board of

Directors, shall render to the President and Directors, whenever they request it, an account of all
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of his or her transactions and of the financial condition of the corporation, and shall have such
other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the

By-Laws.
ARTICLE IV

SHAREHOLDERS® MEETINGS

Section 1. PLACE OF MEETINGS. All meetings of the Shareholders shall be
held at the principal executive office of the corporation unless some other appropriate and

convenient location be designated for that purpose from time to time by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. ANNUAL MEETINGS. The annual meetings of the Shareholders

shall be held, each year, at the time and on the day folldwing:

Time of Meeting: 9:00 a.m.
Date of Meeting: Third Tuesday of August of each year.

If this day shall be a legal holiday, then the meeting shall be held on the next succeeding
business day, at the same hour. At the annual meeting, the Shareholders shall elect a Board of
Directors, consider reports of the affairs of the corporation and transact such other business as

may be properly brought before the meeting.

~ Section 3. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the Shareholders may be
called at any time by the Board of Directors, the Chairman of the Board, the President, a Vice
President, the Secretary, or by one or more Shareholders holding not less than one-tenth (1/10) of

the common shares then issued. Except as next provided, notice shall be given as for the annual

meeting.
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Upon receipt of a written request addressed to the Chairman, President, Vice
President, or Secretary, mailed or delivered personally to such Officer by any person (other than
the Board) entitled to call a special meeting of Shareholders, such Officer shall cause notice to be
given, to the Shareholders entitled to vote, that a meeting will be held at a time requeéted by the
person or persons calling the meeting, not less than thirty-five (35) nor more than sixty (60) days
after the receipt of such request. If such notice is not given within twenty (20) days after receipt
of such request, the persons calling the meeting may give notice thereof in the manner provided

by these By-Laws or apply to the Superior Court as provided in Sec. 305(c).

Section 4. NOTICE OF MEETINGS - REPORTS. Notice of meetings, annual or
special, shall be given in writing not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before the
date of the meeting to Shareholders entitled to vote thereat. Such notice shall be given by the
Secretary or the Assistant Seéretary, or if there be no such Officer, or in the case of his or her

neglect or refusal, by any Director or Shareholder.

Such notices or any reports shall be given personally or by mail or other means of
written communication as provided in Sec. 601 of the Code and shall be sent to the Shareholder’s
address appearing on the books of the corporation, or supplied by him or her to the corporation

for the purpose of notice, and in the absence thereof, as provided in Sec. 601 of the Code.

Notice of any meeting of Shareholders shall specify the place, the day and the
hour of meeting, and (1) in case of a special meeting, the general nature of the business to be
transacted and no other busin‘ess may be transacted, or (2) in the case of an annual meeting, those
matters which the Board at date of mailing, intends to present for action by the Shareholders. At -
any meetings where Directors are to be elected, notice shall include the names of the nominees, if

any, intended at date of notice to be presented by management for election.

If a Shareholder supplies no address, notice shall be deemed to have been given if

mailed to the place where the principal executive office of the corporation, in California, is
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situated, or published at least once in some newspaper of general circulation in the County of

said principal office.

Notice shall be deemed given at the time it is delivered personally or deposited in
the mail or sent by other means of written communication. The Officer giving such notice or

report shall prepare and file an affidavit or declaration thereof,

When a meeting is adjourned for forty-five (45) days or more, notice of the
adjourned meeting shall be given as in case of an original meeting. Save, as aforesaid, it shall
not be necessary to give any notice of adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an
adjourned meeting other than by announcement at the meeting at which such adjournment is

taken.

Section 5. WAIVER OF NOTICE OR CONSENT BY ABSENT
SHAREHOLDERS. The transactions of any meeting of Shareholders, however called and
noticed, shall be valid as though had at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if a
quorum be present either in person or by proxy, and if; either before or after the meeting, each of
the Shareholders entitled to vote, not present in person or by proxy, Sign a written waiver of
notice, or a consent to the holding of such meeting or an approval of the minutes thereof. All
such waivers, consents or approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the
minutes of the meeting. Attendance shall constitute a waiver of notice unless objection shall be

made as provided in Sec. 601(e).

Section 6. SHAREHOLDERS ACTING WITHOUT A MEETING -
DIRECTORS. Any action which may be taken at a meeting of the Shareholders, may be taken
without a meeting or notice of meeting if authorized by a writing signed by all of the
Shareholders entitled to vote at a meeting for such purpose, and filed with the Secretary of the
corporation, provided, further, that while ordinarily Directors can only be elected by unanimous

written consent under Sec. 603(d), if the Directors fail to fill a vacancy, then a Director to fill that
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vacancy may be elected by the written consent of persons holding a majority of shares entitled to

vote for the election of Directors.

Section 7. OTHER ACTIONS WITHOUT ‘A MEETING. Unless otherwise
provided in the California Corporations Code or the Articles, any action which may be taken at
any annual or special meeting of Shareholders may be taken without a meeting and without prior
notice, if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, signed by the holders of

_outstanding shares having not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to
authorize or take such action at a meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were

present and voted.

Unless the consenfs of all Shareholders entitled to vote have been solicited in

writing,

(1) Notice of any Shareholder approval pursuant to Secs. 310, 317, 1201
or 2007 without a meeting by less than unanimous written consent shall be given at least

ten (10) days before the consummation of the action authorized by such approval, and

(2) Prompt notice shall be given of the taking of any other corporate
action approved by Shareholders without a meeting by less than unanimous written

consent, to each of those Shareholders entitled to vote who have not consented in writing.

Any Shareholder giving a written consent, or the Shareholder’s proxyholders, or a
transferee of the shares of a personal representative of the Shareholder or their respecti.ve proxy-
holders, may revoke the consent by a writing received by the corporation prior to the time that
written consents of the number of shares required to authorize the proposed action have been
filed with the Sec‘retary of the corporation, but may not do so thereafter. Such revocation is

effective upon its receipt by the Secretary of the corporation.
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Section 8. QUORUM. The holders of a majority of the shares entitled to vote
thereat, present in person, or represented by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of
the Shareholders for the transaction of business except as otherwise provided by law, by the
Articles of Incorporation, or by these By-Laws. If, however, such majority shall not be present or
represented at any meeting of the Shareholders, the Shareholders entitled to vote thereat, present
in person, or by proxy, shall have the power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, until the
requisite amount of voting shares shall be present. At such adjourned meeting at which the
requisite amount of voting shares shall be represented, any business may be transacted which

might have been transacted at a meeting as originally notified.

If a quorum be initially present, the Shareholders may continue to transact
business until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough Shareholders to leave less
than a quorum, if any action taken is approved by a majority of the Shareholders required to

initially constitute a quorum.

Section 9. VOTING. Only persons in whose names shares entitled to vote stand
on the stock records of the corporation on the day of any meeting of Shareholders, unless some
other day be fixed by the Board of Directors for the determination of Shareholders of record, and

then on such other day, shall be entitled to vote at such meeting.

Provided the candidate’s name has been placed in nomination prior to the voting
and one or more Shareholder has given notice at the meeting prior to the voting of the
Shareholder’s intent to cumulate the Shareholder’s votes, every Shareholder entitled to vote at
any election for Directors of any corporation for profit may cumulate their votes and give one
candidate a number of votes equal to the number of Directors to be elected multiplied by the
number of votes to which his or her shares are entitled, or distribute his or her votes on the same

principle among as many candidates as he or she thinks fit.

The candidates receiving the highest number of votes up to the number of
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Directors to be elected are elected.

The Board of Directors may fix a time in the future not exceeding sixty (60) days
preceding the date of any meeting of Shareholders or the date fixed for the payment of any
dividend or distributioﬁ, or for the allotment or rights, or when any change or cdnversion or
exchange of shares shall go into effect, as a record date for the determination of the Shareholders
entitled to notice of and to vote at any such meeting, or entitled to receive any such dividend or
distribution, or any allotment of rights, or to exercise the rights in respect to any such change,
conversion or exchange of shares. In such case only Shareholders of record on the date so fixed
shall be entitled to notice of and to vote at such meeting, or to receive such dividends,
distribution or allotment of rights, or to exercise such rights, as the case may be notwithstanding
any transfer of any share on the books of the corporation after any record date fixed as aforesaid.
The Board of Directors may close the books of the corporation against transfers of shares during

the whole or any part of such period.

Section 10. PROXIES. Every Shareholder entitled to vote, or to execute
consents, may do so, either in person or by written proxy, executed in accordance with the

provisions of Secs. 604 and 705 of the Code and filed with the Secretary of the corporation.

Section 11. ORGANIZATION. The President, or in the absence of the President,
any Vice President, shall call the meeting of the Shareholders to order, and shall act as chairman
of the meeting. In the absence of the President and all of the Vice Presidents, Shareholders shall
appointment a chairman for such meeting. The Secretary of the corporation shall act as Secretary
of all meetings of the Shareholders, but in the absence of the Secretary at any meeting of the

Shareholders, the presiding Officer may appoint any person to act as Secretary of the meeting.

Section 12. INSPECTORS OF ELECTION. In advance of any meeting of
Shareholders the Board of Directors may, if they so elect, appoint inspectors of election to act at

such meeting or any adjournment thereof. If inspectors of election be not so appointed, or if any
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persons so appointed fail to appear or refuse to act, the chairman of any such meeting may, and
on the request of any Shareholder or his or her proxy shall, make such appointment at the
meeting in which case the number of inspectors shall be either one (1) or three (3) as determined

by a majority of the Shareholders represented at the meeting.

Section 13. (A) SHAREHOLDERS’ AGREEMENTS. Notwithstanding the
above provisions, in the event this corporation elects to become a close corporation, an
agreement between two (2) or more Shareholders thereof, if in writing and signed by the parties
thereof, may provide that in exercising any voting rights the shares held by them shall be voted as
provided therein or in Sec. 706, and may otherwise modify these provisions as to Shareholders’

meetings and actions.

(B) EFFECT OF SHAREHOLDERS’ AGREEMENTS. Any
Shareholders’ Agreement authorized by Sec. 300(b), shall only be effective to modify the ‘t'e‘rms
of these By-Laws if this corporation elects to become a close corporation with appropriate filing
of or amendment to its Articles as required by Sec. 202 and shall terminate when this corporation
ceases to be a close corporation. Such an agreement cannot waive or alter Secs. 158, (defining
close corporations), 202 (requirements of Articles of Incorporation), 500 and 501 (relative to
distributions), 11 (merger), 1201(e) (reorganization) or Chapters 15 (Records and Reports) or 16
(Rights of Inspection), 18 (Involuntary Dissolution) or 22 (Crimes and Penalties). Any other
provisions of the Code or these By-Laws may be altered or waived thereby, but to the extent they

are not so altered or waived, these By-Laws shall be applicable.
ARTICLE V

CERTIFICATES AND TRANSFER OF SHARES

Section 1. CERTIFICATES FOR SHARES. Certificates for shares shall be of

such form and device as the Board of Directors may designate and shall state the name of the
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record holder of the shares represented thereby; its number; date of issuance; the number of ‘
shares for which it is issued,; a statement of the rights, privileges, preferences and restrictions, if

any; a statement as to the redemption or conversion, if any; a statement of liens or restrictions

upon transfer or voting, if any; if the shares be assessable or, if assessments are colleétible by

personal action, a plain statement of such facts.

All certificates shall be signed in the name of the corporation by the Chairman of
the Board or Vice Chairman of the Board or the President or Vice President and by the Chief
financial Officer or an Assistant Treasurer or the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary, certifying

the number of shares and the class or series of shares owned by the Shareholder.

Any or all of the signatures on the certificate may be facsimile. In case any
Officer, transfer agent, or registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed
on a certificate shall have ceased to be that Officer, transfer agent, or registrar before that |
certificate is issued, it may be issued by the corporation with the same effect as if that person

were an Officer, transfer agent, or registrar at the date of issue.

Section 2. TRANSFER ON THE BOOKS. Upon surrender to the Secretary or
transfer agent of the corporation of a certificate for shares duly endorsed or accompanied by
proper evidence of succession, assignment or authority to transfer, it shall be the duty of the
corporation to issue a new certificate to the person entitled thereto, cancel the old certificate and

record the transaction upon its books.

Section 3. LOST OR DESTROYED CERTIFICATES. Any person claiming a
certificate of stock to be lost or destroyed shall make an affidavit or affirmation of the fact and
shall, if the Directors so require, give the corporation a bond of indemnity, in form and with one
or more sureties satisfactory to the Board, in at least double the value of the stock represented by
said certificate, whereupon a new certificate may be issued in the same tenor and for the same

number of shares as the one alleged to be lost or destroyed.
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Section 4. TRANSFER AGENTS AND REGISTRARS. The Board of Directors
may appoint one or more transfer agents or transfer clerks, and one or more registrars, which
shall be an incorporated bank or trust company, either domestic or foreign, who shall be
appointed at such times and places as the requirements of the corporation may necessitate and the

Board of Directors may designate.

Section 5. CLOSING STOCK TRANSFER BOOKS - RECORD DATE. In
order that the corporati.on may determine the Shareholders entitled to notice of any meeting or to
vote or entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other distribution or allotment of any rights
or entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any other lawful action, the Board may fix, in
advance, a record date, which shall not be more than sixty (60) nor less than ten (10) days prior

to the date of such meeting nor more than sixty (60) days prior to any other action.

If no record date is fixed; the record date for determining Shareholders entitled to
notice of or to vote at a meeting of Shareholders shall be at the close of business on the business
day next preceding the day on which notice is given, or, if notice is waived, at the close of
business on the business day next preceding the day on which the meeting is held. The record
date for determining Shareholders entitled to give consent to corporate action in writing without
a meeting, when no prior action by the Board is necessary, shall be the day on which the first

written consent is given.

The record date for determining Shareholders for any other purpose shall be at the
close of business on the day on which the Board adopts the resolution relating thereto, or the

sixtieth (60™) day prior to the date of such other action, whichever is later.

Section 6. LEGEND CONDITION. In the event any shares of this corporation
are issued pursuant to a permit or exemption therefrom requiring the imposition of a legend
condition, the person or persons issuing or transferring said shares shall make sure said legend

appears on the certificate and shall not be required to transfer any shares free of such legend
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unless an amendment to such permit or a new permit be first issued so authorizing such a

deletion.

Section 7. CLOSE CORPORATION CERTIFICATES. All certificates
representing shares of this corporation, in the event it shall elect to become a close corporation,

shall contain the legend required by Sec. 418(c).
ARTICLE VI

RECORDS - REPORTS - INSPECTION

Section 1. RECORDS. The corporation shall maintain, in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, adequate and correct accounts books and records of its
business and properties. All of such books, records and accounts shall be kept at its principal

executive office in the State of California, as fixed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Section 2. INSPECTION OF BOOKS AND RECORDS. All books and records
provided for in Sec. 1500 shall be open to inspection of the Directors and Shareholders from time

to time and in the manner provided in said Sec. 1600-1602.

Section 3. CERTIFICATION AND INSPECTION OF BY-LAWS. The original
or a copy of these By-Laws, as amended or otherwise altered to date, certified by the Secretary,
shall be kept at the corporations’s principal executive office and shall be open to inspection by
the Shareholders of the corporation at all reasonable times during office hours, as provided in

Sec. 213 of the Corporations Code.

Section 4. CHECKS, DRAFTS, ETC. All checks, drafts, or other orders for
payment of money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness, issued in the name of or payable to

the corporation, shall be signed or endorsed by such person or persons and in such manner as
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shall be determined from time to time by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Section 5. CONTRACTS, ETC. - HOW EXECUTED. The Board of Directors,
except as in the By-Laws otherwise provided, may authorize any Officer or Ofﬁ_cers, agent or
agents, to enter into any contract or execute any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the
corporation. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances. Unless so
authorized by the Board of Directors, no Officer, agent or employee shall have any power or
authority to bind the corporation by any contract or agreement, or to pledge its credit, or to render
it liable for any purpose or to any amount, except as provided in Sec. 313 of the Corporations

Code.
ARTICLE VII

ANNUAL REPORTS

Section 1. REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS, DUE DATE. The Board of
Directors shall cause an annual report to be sent to the Shareholders not later than one hundred
twenty (120) days after the close of the fiscal year, (the fiscal year end shall be June 30 of each
year). This report shall be sent at least fifteen (15) days before the annual meeting of
Shareholders to be held during the next fiscal year and in the manner specified in Section 4 of
Atticle IV of these By-Laws for giving notice to Shareholders of the corporation. The annual
report shall contain a balance sheet as of the end of the fiscal year and an income statement and
statement of changes in financial position for the fiscal year, accompanied by any report of
independent accountants or, if there is no such report, the certificate of an authorized Officer of
the corporation that the statements were prepared without audit from the books and records of the

corporation.

Section 2. WAIVER. The annual report to Shareholders referred to in Section

1501 of the California General Corporation Law is expressly dispensed with so long as this
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corporation shall have less than one hundred (100) Shareholders. However, nothing herein shall
be interpreted as prohibiting the Board of Directors from issuing annual or other periodic reports

to the Shareholders of the corporation as they consider appropriate.
ARTICLE VIII

AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

Section 1. AMENDMENT BY SHAREHOLDERS. New By-Laws may be
adopted or these By-Laws may be amended or repealed by the vote or written consent of holders
of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote; provided, however, that if the Articles of
Incorporation of the corporation set forth the number of authorized Directors of the corporation,
the authorized number of Directors may be changed only by an amendment of the Articles.of

Incorporation.

Section 2. POWERS OF DIRECTORS. Subject to the right of the Shareholders
to adopt, amend or repeal By-Laws, as provided in Section 1 of this Article VIII, and the
limitations of Sec. 204(a)(5) and Sec. 212, the Board of Directors may adopt, amend or repeal
any of these By-Laws other than a By-Law or amendment thereof changing the authorized

number of Directors.

Section 3. RECORD OF AMENDMENTS. Whenever an amendment or new
By-Law is adopted, it shall be copied in the book of By-Laws with the original By-Laws, in the
appropriate place. If any By-Law is repealed, the fact of repeal with the date of the meeting at

which the repeal was enacted or written assent was filed shall be stated in said book.
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ARTICLE IX
CORPORATE SEAL

The corporate seal shall be circular in form, and shall have inscribed thereon the

name of the corporation, the year or date of its incorporation, and the work “California.”

ARTICLE X
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 1. REFERENCES TO CODE SECTIONS. “Sec.” references herein refer
to the equivalent Sections of the California Corporations Code effective January 1, 1977, as

amended.

Section 2. REPRESENTATION OF SHARES IN OTHER CORPORATIONS.
Shares of other corporations standing in the name of this corporation may be voted or represented
and all incidents thereto may be exercised on behalf of the corporation by the Chairman of the

Board, the President or any Vice President and the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary.

Section 3. SUBSIDIARY CORPORATIONS. Shares of this corporation owned
by a subsidiary shall not be entitled to vote on any matter. A subsidiary for these purposesis
defined as a corporation, the shares of which possessing more than 25% of the total combined
voting power of all classes of shares entitled to vote, are owned directly or indirectly through one

(1) or more subsidiaries.
Section 4. INDEMNIFICATION AND LIABILITY. The liability of the directors

of the corporation for monetary damages shall be eliminated to the fullest extend permissible

under California law.
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The corporation is authorized to provide indemnification of agents (as defined in
Section 317 of the California Corporations Code) for breach of duty to the corporation and
shareholders through bylaw provisions or through agreements with the agents, or both, in excess
of the indemnification otherwise permitted by Section 317 of the California Corporations Code,
subject to the limits on such excess indemnifications set forth in Section 204 of the California

Corporations Code.

Section 5. ACCOUNTING YEAR. The accounting year of the corporation shall

be fixed by resolution of the board of Directors.
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CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION OF BY-LAWS

ADOPTION BY INCORPORATOR(S) OR FIRST DIRECTOR(S).

The undersigned person(s) named in the Articles of Incorporation as the

Incorporator(s) or First Director(s) of the above named corporation hereby adopt the same as the

By-Laws of said corporation.

Executed this 319 day of July, 2003.

CERTIFICATE BY SECRETARY

1 DO HEREBY CERTIFY AS FOLLOWS: |
That I am the duly elected, qualified and acting Secretary of the above named corporation,
that the foregoing By-Laws were adopted as the By-Laws of said corporation on the date set forth
above by the person(s) named in the Articles of Incorporation as the Incorporator(s) or First
Director(s) of said corporation.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal
this 31°* day of July, 2003.

- .

- \
LG
'Q"u SN T o
~
Secretary
HIWCLIENTS\ROUTON WINERVCORPORATEBY-LAWS '2 bl
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AGENCY AGREEMENT
1. PARTIES

The parties to this agreement are James Olsen, Olsen Wine Consulting, P.O. Box 500,
Almo, California 94507 (hereinafter “OLSEN") and Chateau Routon, Inc., a California
corporation, located at 2800 Omo Ranch Road, Fair Play, California 95684 (hereinafter “CRI").

2. PURPOSE
WHEREAS, OLSON has contracted with CRI to serve as CRI's winemaster; and

WHEREAS, OLSON pfeéently hold all licenses necessary to legally buy, sell, transport,

store and make wine in California; and
WHEREAS, CRI is a winery in a start-up stage of its operations; and

WHEREAS, CRI wishes to make wine as soon as possible by purchasing appropriate

bulk wine, mixing and bottling it; and

WHEREAS, CRI is in the process of preparing applications for licenses from relevant
state and federal authorities to enable it to make, store, sell, buy and transport wine, but presently
CRI does not have the licenses which enable it to perform the winemaking and related activities

described above; and

WHEREAS, OLSEN and CRI mutually wish to make arrangements by means of this
Agency Agreement whereby OLSEN will purchase appropriate bulk wine, have it transported to
a bottling facility, mix the wine, and have it bottled utilizing labels which would be suitable for

use by CRI, and make it available for CRI to acquire for purposes of sale by CRI upon CRI’s

H\ROUTON WINERY'\CORPORATENAGENCY AGREEMENT 1
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obtaining the necessary licenses;

THEREFORE, the parties agree as set forth below:

3. OLSEN shall act as a disclosed agent for CRI in-performing his duties under this
Agreement. '
4. OLSEN shall establish a separate bank account for money to be received and from

where checks can be written in order to accomplish the purposes of this Agreement.

5. OLSEN agrees that no other funds shall be placed in said account, except for
funds transferred to him by CRI. OLSEN agrees that there will be no co-mingling of money

which he obtains from CRI and any other funds from any other source in said bank account.

6. CRI shall deposit mutually agreed amounts of money into the separate bank
account in OLSEN’s name described in the previous paragraph, to enable OLSEN to purchase

bulk wine, transport, mix, bottle and store wine on CRI’s behalf.

7. CRI hereby grants OLSEN a license to use its trademark, Chateau Routon™, only
in connection with CRI business, and to sub-license the use of CRI's trademark, Chateau Routon
to a bottler, solely in connection with activities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. OLSEN
agrees to use and/or license use of CRI’s trademark, Chateau Rputdn, subject to inspection rights
and quality control rights in CRI, consistent with CRI’s obligations conceming the maintenance

of its own trademark.
8. OLSEN is authorized on behalf of CRI to:

a. Purchase wine;

b. Transport wine;
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c. Bottle wine; and
d. Store wine.

e. Purchase barrels, barrel racks as necessary for wine storage.

9. CRI will pay all authorized expenses, and hold OLSEN harmless from any claims,

demands, and/or judgments based upon authorized expenses incurred hereunder.

10.  Authorization for expenses shall be in writing and obtained by OLSEN prior to
committing to make any purchases and/or other obligations which relate to this Agreement.

Authorization for expenses must be signed by an officer of CRI.

11.  OLSEN agrees not to sell, transfer, hypothecate and/or otherwise encumber wine
and/or any other property of CRI and/or in which CRI has a beneficial interest, including but not
limited to wine and other property acquired by OLSEN as CRI’s agent hereunder, except to CRI,

unless a duly authorized officer of CRI consents in writing.

Dated: _3//73 , 2004

CHATEAU ROUTON, INC.

N Db — Byg/ﬁf//&gﬁz

J{A&f’s OLSEN ROBERT ALLEN ROUTON, President
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Independent Contractor Agreement

This Agreement is made between Chateau Routon, Inc. ("Client"), with a principal place of business at
2800 Omo Ranch Road, Fair Play, CA 95684, and Vines, Vows and Beyond ("Contractor"), with a
principal place of business at 8181 Folsom Blvd., Space 112, Sacramento, CA 95826.

1. Services to be Performed

Contractor agrees to perform the following services: Event Facility Coordinator. This would entail, contact
with potentia) customer to disseminate site information, meeting at site to show facility, coordinating and
collecting fees, coordinating with customer for rental of equipment, dishes, etc., being on site for events,
and making referrals to vendors as needed. Contractor will inform Client of any obvious repairs needed to
insure a safe environment for customers.

2. Payment

In consideration for the services to be performed by Contractor, Client agrees to pay Contractor at the rate
of 20% of total fees collected for rental of event facility including cleanup fees, equipment rental fees, and
referral fees. :

3. Terms of Payment

Upon completing Contractor's services under this Agreement, Contractor shall submit an invoice. Client
shall pay Contractor within 30 days from the date of Contractor's invoice.

4. Late Fees

Late payments by Client shall be subject to late penalty fees of 5 % per month from the due date until the
amount is paid.

5. Expenses

Contractor shall be responsible for all expenses incurred while performing services under this Agreement
unless specifically asked by the Client who shall reimburse Contractor for the following expenses that are
directly atiributable to work performed under this Agreement:

e travel expenses other than normal commuting, including airfares, rental vehicles and highway
mileage in company or personal vehicles at 37.5 cents per mile

o telephone, fax, online and telegraph charges

¢ postage and courier services

¢ printing and reproduction

e computer services, and

o other expenses resulting from the work performed under this Agreement.

Contractor shall submit an itemized statement of such expenses. Client shall pay Contractor within 30 days
from the date of each statement.

6. Materials

Contractor will furnish all materials and equipment used to provide the services required by this
Agreement. )

7. Term of Agreement
This agreement will become effective when signed by both parties and will terminate on the earlier oft

¢ the date a party terminates the Agreement as provided below.

© 2002 Nolo Independent Contractor Agreement Page 1
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8. Terminating the Agreement

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving 30 days written notice of termination.
Contractor shall be entitled to full payment for services performed prior to the date of termination.

9. Independent Contractor Status

Contractor is an independent contractor, not Client's employee. Coutractor's employees or subcontractors
are not Client's employees. Contractor and Client agree to the following rights consistent with an
independent contractor relationship. '

¢ Contractor has the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement,

¢ Contractor has the sole right to contro! and direct the means, manner and method by which the
services required by this Agreement will be performed.

»  Contractor has the right to hire assistants as subcontractors, or to use employees to provide the
services required by this Agreement.

e The Coatractor or Contractor's employees or subcontractors shall perform the services required by
this Agreement.

*  Neither Contractor nor Contractor's employees or subcontractors shall receive any training from
Client in the skills necessary to perform the services required by this Agreement.

¢ Client shall not require Contractor or Contractor’s employees or subcontractors to devote full time
to performing the services required by this Agreement.

e Neither Contractor nor Contractor's employees or subcontractors are eligible to participate in any
employee pension, health, vacation pay, sick pay or other fringe beaefit plan of Client.
10. Local, State and Federal Taxes

Contractor shall pay all income taxes and FICA {Social Security and Medicare taxes) incurred while
performing services under this Agreement. Client will not:

e withhold FICA from Contractor’s payments or make FICA payments on Contractor's behalt
¢ make state or federal unemployment compensation contributions on Contractor's behalf, or
¢ withhold state or federal income tax from Contractor’s payments.

The charges included here do not include taxes. If Contractor is required to pay any federal, state or local
sales, use, property or value added taxes based on the services provided under this Agreement, the taxes
shall be separately billed to Client. Client shall be responsible for paying any interest or penalties incurred
due to late payment or nonpayment of any taxes by Client.

11. Exclusive Agreement

This is the entire Agreement between Contractor and Client.

12. Modifying the Agreement

This Agreement can be re-evaluated every three months as the business grows to determine if the hours
Contractor puts in are consistent with realistic cormpensation fees and/or Client expectation of services.

This Agreement may be modified only in writing signed by both parties.

13. Resolving Disputes

If a dispute arises under this Agreement, the parties agree to first try to resolve the dispute with the help of
a mutually agreed-upon mediator in Sacramento, Amador, or El Dorado Counties. Any costs and fees other
than attorney fees associated with the mediation shal! be shared equally by the parties. If it proves
impossible 1o arrive at a mutually satisfactory solution through mediation, the parties agree to submit the

© 2002 Nolo Independent Contractor Agreerment Page 2
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dispute to a mutually agreed-upon arbitrator in Sacramento, Amador, or El Dorado Counties. Judgment
upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court having jurisdiction to do so. Costs of
arbitration, including attorney fees, will be allocated by the arbitrator.

14, Limited Liability

NEITHER PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIABLE FOR THE OTHER'S LOST PROFITS,
OR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER IN AN ACTION IN
CONTRACT OR TORT, EVEN IF THE PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED BY THE OTHER PARTY OF
THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

15. Notices

All notices and other communications in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
considered given as follows:

»  when delivered personally to the recipient's address as stated on this Agreement;

» three days after being deposited in the United States mail, with postage prepaid to the recipient's
address as stated on this Agreement; or

¢ when sent by fax or electronic mail, such notice is effective upon receipt provided that a duplicate
* copy of the notice is promptly given by first class mail, or the recipient delivers a written
confirmation of receipt.
16. No Partnership

This Agreement does not create a partnership relationship. Neither party has authority to enter into
contracts on the other's behalf.

17. Applicable Law
This Agreement will be governed by the [aws of the State of California.

18. Assignment

Contractor may not assign or subcontract any rights or delegate any of its duties under this Agreernent
without Client's prior written approval.

Signatures

Client: Chateau Routon, Inc.

By:

Signature
Typed or Printed Name: Robert Allen Routon
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Date:

Contractor: Vines, Vows and Beyond
By:

Signature
Typed or Printed Name: Linda Sordj
Title: Sole Proprietor
Date:

© 2002 Nolo Independent Contractor Agreement Page 3
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2002 BOTTLING / PACKAGING AGREEMENT

This agreement is made this 3rd day of December, 2002 between McNab Ridge Winery (Winery)
and Olsen Wine Consulting (Client).

T MS AND CONDITIONS:
. CL ENT AGREES TO THE SCHEDULE OF FEES AN SERVICES, KNOWN AS EXHIBIT “A" (attached).

2. EACH PARTY WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL (B.A.T.F)
AND STATE OF CALIFORNIA (A.B.C) LICENSING REQUIREMENTS.

3. CLIENT SHALL PROVIDE THE WINERY WITH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE FOR CLIENT'S PROPERTY, WHICH
INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO BULK WINE AND PERSONAL PROPERTY, IN STORAGE AT THE WINERY. ALL
SAID PROPERTY WILL BE COVERED BY CLIENT'S INSURANCE.

4. BILLING FOR WINERY SERVICES SHALL BE SEMI-MONTHLY. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES SHALL BE NET 30 DAYS.
PAST DUE ACCOUNTS SHALL BE CHARGED A LATE FEE OF 1.5% ON THE UNPAID BALANCE. ALL FEES SHALL
BE PAID IN FULL PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF PRODUCTS AND SUPPLIES BY CLIENT.

5. CLIENT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL GOVERNMENT LEVIED ASSESSMENTS.

6. TERM OF AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL TERMINATE ON AUGUST 31, 2003 UNLESS EXTENDED AND
AGREED TO IN WRITING BY BOTH PARTIES PRIOR TO THE ANNIVERSARY DATE.

7. FORCE MAJEURE. NEITHER WINERY OR CLIENT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE IN ANY WAY FOR ANY
DEFAULT IN THE PERFORMANCE HEREOF ARISING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM CAUSES BEYOND THE
CONTROL OF THE WINERY OR CLIENT INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO FIRE, FLOOD, WAR, EMBARGO, STRIKE,
BOYCOTT, LOCKOUT, LABOR DIFFICULTY, ACCIDENT, EXPLOSION, RIOT, INSURRECTION, SHORTAGE OF FUEL
OR OTHER MATERIALS, MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN, ACTS OF GOD CR EXPROPRIATION OF WINERY BY
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY, OR FOR ANY FAILURE OF ANY KIND IF THE SAME SHALL BE CAUSED IN ANY WAY
BY FEDERAL OR OTHER GOVERNMENT AUTHORITY.

8. WINE QUALITY DISCLAIMER. WINERY MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY REGARDING THE
CONDITION OF THE WINE BEING BOTTLED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT, UNLESS SUCH WINE HAS BEEN
PROCESSED AT THE WINERY, IN WHICH CASE WINERY IS OBLIGATED TO PROVIDE COMPETENT WINEMAKING IN
ACCORDANCE WITH PREVAILING QUALITY STANDARDS IN THE CALIFORNIA WINE INDUSTRY. WINERY MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY REGARDING THE MERCHANTABILITY OF THE WINE, THAT THE WINE 1S NOT
CONTAMINATED OR ADULTERATED WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE CALIFORNIA FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE.
OR THAT IT IS PURE WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE FEDERAL PURE FOOD AND DRUG ACT. WINERY MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS AND IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CORK TAINT, OXYGEN LEVELS, FiLL LEVEL FLUCTUATION DUE
TO STORAGE OR ANY OTHER DEFECT IN WINE. WHICH IS CAUSED BY AN ACT OUTSIDE THE DIRECT CONTROL OF
WINERY. WINERY MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY REGARDING CORK OR GLASS STERILITY. IN
ADDITION, BECAUSE WINE QUALITY IS STRONGLY AFFECTED BY FACTORS QUTSIDE THE CONTROL OF ANY
WINERY, SUCH AS GROWING CONDITIONS AND SEASONAL VARIATION, WINERY MAKES NO WINE SENSORY
QUALITY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY, INCLUDING BUT LIMITED TO, TASTE AND AROMA.

9. OWNERSHIP OF GOODS. THE CLIENT REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS TO THE WINERY THAT THE CLIENT HAS
LAWFUL POSSESSION OF THE LEGAL RIGHT AND AUTHORITY TO STORE ALL OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED
IN THIS AGREEMENT. ALL BULK WINE PROGRAM WINES MUST BE REMOVED BY JULY 1ST UNLESS CONTRACTED
FOR BOTTLING. IF CLIENT HAS NOT REMOVED WINE(S) BY JULY 18T, CLIENT AGREES TO ALLOW WINERY TO
REMOVE, TRANSFER, OR OTHERWISE DISPOSE OF THE WINE(S) AT CLIENT'S COST, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, TRANSPORTATION, LABOR COSTS, AND OUTSIDE STORAGE AND PROCESSING FEES.

2350 McNab Ranch Road, Ukiah, CA 95482 ¢ Phone 707-462-2423 * Fax 707-462-9263
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10. WAREHOUSE'S LIEN. IT 1S AGREED THAT THE WINERY WILL HAVE A GENERAL LIEN AGAINST THE CLIENT
AND ANY AND ALL PROPERTY DEPOSITED WITH IT, OR HERETOFORE OR HEREAFTER DEPOSITED WITHIT,
AND ON THE PROCEEDS FROM THE SALE THEREOF FOR ALL CHARGES PROVIDED HEREIN, INCLUDING STORAGE
CHARGES, CLAIMS FOR MONEY ADVANCED, INTEREST, INSURANCE, TRANSPORTATION, LABOR, DUNNAGE,
WRAPPING, WEIGHING, COOPERING, AND ALL OTHER CHARGES AND EXPENSES IN RELATION TO SUCH
PROPERTY OR ANY PART THEREOF, FOR ALL EXPENSES NECESSARY FOR PRESERVATION OF THE PROPERTY,
ALL REASONABLE CHARGES AND EXPENSES FOR NOTICE AND ADVERTISEMENT OF SALE AND SALE OF THE
PROPERTY WHERE DEFAULT HAS BEEN MADE, AND FOR ALL COSTS INCLUDING COURT COSTS AND
REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES IN COLLECTING CHARGES OR ENFORCING THIS LIEN, OR DEFENDING ITSELF
IN THE EVENT THE WINERY IS MADE PARTY TO ANY LITIGATION CONCERNING THE STORED PROPERTY. THE
CLIENT PROMISES TO PAY ALL CHARGES UPON DEMAND WHEN DUE AND THE WINERY MAY, AT {TS OPTION,
BRING SUIT FOR DELINQUENT CHARGES WITHOUT FIRST FORECLOSING (TS LIEN. IF CLIENT IS IN DEFAULT ON
PAYMENTS IN EXCESS OF THIRTY (30) DAYS, WINERY MAY SELL CLIENT'S PRODUCT AT THE WINERY IN
SUFFICIENT QUANTITIES TO PAY FOR SUCH DEFAULT. ANY SALE SHALL BE AT MARKET RATES. WHICH WILL
BE DETERMINED BY WINERY CONTACTING A BROKER IN THE INDUSTRY. NO SALE WILL OCCUR WITHOUT
WINERY GIVING CLIENT AT LEAST 5 DAYS NOTICE OF INTENT TO SELL. SUCH NOTICE NEED NOT SPECIFY THE
TERMS OF THE SALE, ONLY THAT IT WILL BE AT MARKET RATES.

11. OTHER. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE INTERPRETED ACCORDING TO THE LAWS OF CALIFORNIA. IN THE EVENT
OF A DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHICH INCLUDES A COLLECTION EFFORT BY
EITHER PARTY, THE PLACE OF PERFORMANCE SHALL BE UKIAH, CALIFORNIA, AND THE PREVAILING PARTY
IN THE COURT OF LAW SHALL BE ENTITLED TO REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES AND OTHER COSTS AS MAY
BE FIXED BY THE COURT. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING UPON AND INURE TO THE BENEFIT OF THE
HEIRS, EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OF THE PARTIES. NEITHER PARTY TO
THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LIABLE IN ANY WAY FOR ANY DEFAULT IN THE

PERFORMANCE HEREQF ARISING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM CAUSES BEYOND THE CONTROL OF SUCH
PARTY.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, THE PARTIES HERETO MAVE CAUSED THE AGREEMENT TO BE EXECUTED AS OF THE
DATE FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN.

CLIEN
- 12/3/2002 \(:M/ OQW 12/3/2002

Richard Parducci’ ¥ "~ DATE Jim Ofse DATE
for PLC,LLC, d.b.a. McNab Ridge Winery for Olsen-Wine Consulting

2350 McNab Ranch Road, Ukiah, CA 95482 » Phone 707-462-2423 « Fax 707-462-9263
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May 20, 2004 |

Robert Routon
Chateau Robton! |
2700 Omo Ranch §
Somerset, CA 9568

Mr. Routon:

From the informati
grower of Portuga

[

WiLLiaA) J. STERHANS

B5/26/2084 087:85 53086205564 PAGE 01

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

WEIGHTS AND MEASURES
WILLIAM J, STEPHANS ‘ 311 Fair Lane
Agricultural Commissioner Placerville, CA 85667
Sealer of Weights and Measures (530) 621-5520
(530) 626-4756 FAX

eldcag@atasteofeldorado.co

bn provided to this office | can state that you are the largest
wine grape varietals in the Fair Play Viticulture Appellation.

Agriculture Comn
Sealer of Weights

nd Measures

(78

- Protacting Agriculture, People and the Environment -
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Chateau Routon

Evaluation of
Chateau Routon, Fair Play, CA.
Business Opportunity

I. Introduction

This report was prepared by David Bradwell, Ph.D., economic consultant of Pinole, CA. at the request of
Mr. Robert Routon, founder and President of Chateau Routon Inc., the “Company”, a proposed inte-
grated vineyard and winery and associated public meeting place for wedding ceremonies and receptions,
corporate and professional gatherings and private parties. The report examines the four essentials of a
successful business plan, namely, Materiel, Marketing, Management and Money.

In other words, are the physical resources, equipment, and facilities adequate to carry out the desired
plan? Have potential consumers and the channels through which they may be reached been identified?
Have labelling, packaging, price structures, and freight issues been examined?

Does the management possess the requisite skills and motivation to create a viable work team? And, will
the expected revenues be adequate to cover expected expenses and provide a competitive return on
investment?

I1. Conclusions

1. The Company’s management has assembled an experienced professional team with the diversified
background needed to bring this project from an exciting concept into physical reality.

2. The proposed Chateau Routon development, with the employment of average management skills
should prove profitable for its investors and founders.

3. The Company’s management have selected a niche market in the overall market for California wines
which is comparatively under-developed, namely the production of Portuguese style port wines. This
variety of wine appeals to the sophisticated, mature drinker. Such persons constitute a growing segment
of the State and the Nation’s demographic composition.

4. The Routon’s manifold friends and business contacts in the construction and insurance fields and in
the breeding of purebred, prize-winning Arabian horses position them favorably among a discerning,
affluent group who would welcome the opportunity to be associated with such a project, as investors
and as members of an exclusive wine club.

5. The Planning Department of El Dorado County looks favorably on this project as an‘innovative
approach to increasing personal income and employment in the County while enhancing the
physical environment and making sustainable and profitable use of the County’s hillside
agricultural land.

6. Our overall professional opinion is that hotwithstanding any recent downtum in certain
segments of the wine industry, this project contains all the right ingredients to be socially and
financially highly successful.

August 3, 2004 . -1- DB:c:\wine\wine10.003.fm

/57



Chateau Routon

IH. Description of the Project

The project consists of a developing vineyard specializing primarily in Portuguese style port wine grapes
and a winery for the processing of these grapes and housing of a tasting room and meeting room for wed-
dings and other events.

It will be the first winery on the Omo Ranch Road for persons entering the Fair Play agricultural and
wine producing area from Sacramento and points West. Omo Ranch Road is in Southem El Dorado
County, Califomnia, facing the foothills to the Sierra Nevada mountain range. At least eleven other winer-
ies are located in the ‘Fair Play” area. This is sufficient to provide a critical mass for wine tasting tours
and limousine services have been established for this purpose.

The distinctive building will be clearly visible from the Omo Ranch Road. Access to and from the pro-
posed winery provides good visibility in both directions. The Ascension Arabian Horse Ranch owned by
Mr. & Mrs. Routon adjoins the winery site. Over thirty purebred Arabian foals and mares grazing in the
fields add to the scenic beauty of the site. Behind the winery is a tree-lined creekbed which will be land-
scaped for the enjoyment of the winery’s visitors.

While port wine will constitute the flagship product of the Winery, Barbera, Petit Syrah,
Zinfandels, and other varieties will bé produced, not only from the Chateau’s vineyards, but from other
neighboring wine grape growers, and other select sources.

The Fair Play Area in particular and Southern El Dorado County, plus adjacent Amador County are
being discovered as locations producing high quality wines.

The developing vineyards on the slopes adjoining the Ascension Arabians Ranch are particularly suited

in respect to soil conditions, climate and topography for the growing of Portuguese style port wine. This
recommendation was made after an exhaustive study by members of the Enology Department of the Uni-
versity of Califomia, Davis, and then implemented by the founders with excellent initial results.

IV. Methodology

1. Initial Consultation : .

The Consultant met with the founder, reviewed the Architect’s working drawings and was taken for a
visit to the site, including the hillside overlooking the winery site and proposed additional wine grape
growing acreage.

2. Field Survey

The Consultant surveyed the Fair Play area to determine what facilities would be competitive with or
complementary to Chateau Routon. Since Chateau Routon is producing a unique variety of wine for that
appellation there is no direct and immediate competition for the winery’s

products.

There are a few locations, notably Fitzpatrick Winery and the Barkley Homestead, that have sleeping
accommodations for members of a bridal party that may wish to stay in the area
immediately before or after a ceremony at the Chateau Routon.

August 3, 2004 -2- — DB:c:\wine\wine10.003.fm
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3. Internet Research

The Consultant conducted an extensive Internet search for information on winemaking in general and
port wine making in particular and reviewed his archival records on wine production.

A series of computer program modules were written to estimate the costs and revenues associated with
the three revenue generating components of the project, namely the sale of wine grapes, the sale of port
wine, plus the hosting and organization of weddings, and other events.

4. Report Preparation

This report was prepared based on the results of these investigations. Separate spreadsheets
were prepared for the vineyard, the winery, and the proposed Events Program as well as a
Consolidated Income Statement and Estimate of Capital Requirements.

V. Marketing

1. Wine Grapes

Wine grapes from the Company’s surplus to the needs of the proposed winery will be sold to other win-
eries. Wine grapes from the Routon’s neighboring Ascension Farms vineyard destined for the Chateau
Routon winery will be available at a discount below contemporary market prices.

2. Fine Wines

Chateau Routon wines will be marketed through the following channels:

a) By sales on a regular basis to the Corporation’s investors and wine club members.

b) By sales to persons discovering the winery and its products through word of mouth
advertising and signing up for regular deliveries of cases of port wine.

¢) By on-line ordering from an appropriate internet website.

d) By visits to the Winery’s tasting room.

e) Through contact with the winery through attendance at weddings and other events held at the
winery.

f) Through sales to religious organizations for sacramental purposes.

Our current analysis of the potential market suggests that sales through distributorships will be neither
necessary nor desirable. Items a) through f) above all offer a higher markup than could be achieved
through a distributor network.

The tasting room will provide a welcoming atmosphere with suitable motifs associated with the produc-
tion and consumption of Port Wine. Other varieties of wine will be available for visitors with other vari-
etal preferences. Also, pictures, clothing, pottery and other items will be available for purchase in the
tasting room.

The tasting room will have other items for sale including lithographs displaying the flora and fauna of
the Chateau Routon and associated Ascension Arabians horse ranch. The landscaped creekside area will
include ponds for the cultivation of koi and water lilies and include paths for walking and areas for relax-
ation. -

3. Weddings and other Events

Wineries are becoming increasingly popular and fashionable for weddings and receptions. Rental fees as
low as $1,000 plus $17.00/guest for unlimited wine or soft drinks are available in the

Livermore and Napa Valleys. Prices as high as $7,500 are charged at well known wineries with fully
equipped event centers. '
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In the year 2001 there were over 200,000 weddings in California, not including the substantial number
of California residents who make their way to Reno or Las Vegas, Nevada for their
weddings.

The average California wedding costs $20,000, of which approximately $2,700 is spent on hiring the
facilities in which the wedding and reception take place.

The cost elements of a wedding include:

The bride’s, bridesmaids’ and groom’s attire Food and wine

Hair, Make-up & Nails : Stationery, invitations, etc.
Floral boutonnieres, bouquets and displays Music and entertainment
Photographer and/or videographer Order of Service

A Minister Rings and other jewelry

A wedding advisor or coordinator

Chateau Routon will provide this service ranging from “Day of the Wedding” coordination to Full Ser-
vice Wedding Planning and Purchasing Assistance. The wedding coordinator will cooperate with family
members and outside wedding coordinators to ensure that the bridal party and guests enjoy a memorable,
safe and happy event at the Chateau.

These services are generally supplied by small businesses and individual entrepreneurs. Chateau Routon
will maintain a roster of proven companies and individuals whose names will be made available to inter-
ested couples. These firms and individuals will pay a royalty or commission to the Chateau for the refer-
ral.

5. Professional Meetings

Architects, attorneys, chiropractors, physicians, realtors, teachers, and other professional groups need a
location away from their daily round of activities, to keep up with developments on their respective
fields. Chateau Routon will provide an ideal environment for such meetings,

particularly for groups located in the Greater Sacramento area, but also for Bay Area groups.

6. Accommodations

No overnight accommodation is currently planned for the Chateau Routon. However, there is plenty of
overnight lodging available in the area including: ‘

The Shenandoah Inn in Plymouth, California
The Fitzpatrick Winery in the Fair Play area
The Barkley Homestead in the Fair Play area
Hotels & motels in Sutter Creek, Jackson & Placerville

VI. About the Product

1. The Unique History of Port Wine .

Port Wine has a long and honorable history. The Douro region of Portuc'al has made fine wines for hun-
dreds of years and some of the original families are still engaged in the trade. Port wine came to promi-
nence when the conflict between the British and the French reached a point where

supplies of wine from the Bordeaux Region of France were cut off and the British upper classes turned to
Portugal for their wine supplies. (See Appendices)
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2. Comparative Consumption Statistics

Britain, to this day remains a major importer of port wine. In 2002 Britain imported 1,046,000 cases or
12.6 million 750ml bottles of port vs. 4.9 million bottles by the United States.With a

population only 20% of the United States, Britain consumed one bottle of imported port per year for
every 4.3 persons, while the United States consumed the equivalent of one bottle for every 51.2 persons/
year. Clearly, the potential for increasing U.S. per capita and total consumption is very high.

Port wine consumption in the United States is in fact growing. 1998 consumption was 4.3 million bottles
vs. 4.8 million bottles in 2002, an increase of 3%/year. Thus, the annual increase in United States
imported port wine consumption exceeds Chateau Routon’s initial production by a factor of four. An
attractive website is planned having links to other regional and wine industry sites. This will make Cha-
teau Routon a nation and world serving facility in addition to its regional markets.

3. Interpolation for Local Markets
Another way of assessing the market potential of Chateau Routon Port would be to look at the population
of Sacramento County, the San Francisco Bay Area and the State of California. W

Location Sacramento Bay Area California
Population g 1,269,000 5,500,000 34,501,000
Estimated Annual Bottles 24,785 107,422 673,350 .
Consumption of Cases 2,066 18,952 56,154

Imported Port Wine

We may conclude from the above figures that penetration of the Bay Area market for imported port to
the extent of 17%, or the statewide market to the extent of 5%, will completely absorb Chateau Routon’s
output. In the import market there is a direct product comparison and a price and delivery advantage for
Chateau Routon. Determining the extent to which Chateau Routon port will make inroads into the mar-
kets for other fine wines, or capture new wine drinkers, is more speculative at this stage.

VII. Proposed Staffing

There are two distinct components to consider in the staffing of the project. The founders will be the
common factor in both teams.

1) The Design/Construction Team

2) The Operations Team-

1) Design/Construction Team

- Robert Routon has selected an experienced team of professionals to design the project and guide it

through its construction phase. The Routons, who have had successful business experience in a diversity
of agricultural and service businesses, will maintain an active overview of all aspects of the Vineyard

operation and development.
The Design/Construction Team includes:

Robert & Sheila Routon, Founder, President and Secretary of the Company, respectively.
Neil Moore, P.E. Engineer of Record
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James Whitmarsh, Assoc A.LA., Building Designer
Keith Delapp, P.E. Civil Engineer

Martha McDonnell, P.E., Geotechnical Consultant
David Kantz, P.E.& Geologist, Waste Water Engineer
B. Paul Husband, Esq. Attorney of Record

Resumes of the project team can be made available on request.

2) Operations Team

The Company management will set guidelines for and approve and monitor the annual budgets of the
Vineyards and Winery and have final authority in respect to the selection, promotion, demotion or
release of all key employees.

They will use their manifold business contacts in the sale of the corporation’s common stock and
approve and monitor key banking and other external professional relationships.

For operational purposes the corporation will hire the following professional staff:

a) Vineyard Manager

Overseeing of the vineyard developmcnt and management will be the responsibility of a
consulting vineyard manager drawn from a short list recommended by the Department of Enology
at the University of California, Davis.

He/she will be responsible for the establishment and maintenance of the vineyard including

selection of nursery stock, configuration of trellises and irrigation systems, irrigation and pruning pro-
grams, detection and eradication of disease conditions, estimation of crop yields, testing for sugar con-
tent, fertilization, mowing, harvesting and other related duties.

b) Winemaker/Winery Manager

An experienced winemaker will be hired with a proven record in the field.

The Winery Manager will work closely with the Vineyard Manager in respect to harvest timing, manage-
ment of the crush; supervision of fermentation, storage, bottling and management of the wine inventory,
arranging shipping schedules, plus overall financial management of the

winery. In that regard he/she will be assisted by a full-time administrative assistant/bookkeeper.

¢) Senior Sales Person
A wine salesperson with a proven track record will be hired to develop and implement the wine market-

ing program.

His/her responsibilities will include:

Recommending the stocking, decoration and staffng of the tasting room
Managing the wine club roster and ensuring punctual deliveries

Recommending advertising and other promotional programs

Observing industry conditions affecting pricing and other policies

Encouraging selected retail outlets to carry a full range of Chateau Routon wines

d) Events Coordinator/Wedding Planner
The events coordinator’s responsibility will be to locate, schedule and assist wedding parties and other
groups seeking day use rental of the Chateau. He/she will contract to serve as a wedding coordinator
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when the bridal party requires this service and to cooperate with external wedding planners already
selected. He/she will maintain an up-to-date listing of all competent local

providers of wedding and events related services and monitor their performance at each event. He/she
will prepare an annual revenue and expenditure budget and recommend advertising and promotional pro-
grams to maximize group use of the winery and hilltop facility. This position will be filled by an inde-
pendent contractor working on a payment by results basis.

The founders, the vineyard manager, the winery manager and the marketer will constitute the core man-
agement team of Chateau Routon. They will be assisted by clerical and blue collar staff as indicated in
Tables 1-3.

VIII. Governmental Regulation / Approval

Traffic flow, disposal of waste materials, impact on water supplies have been taken into account in the
design process, so that a Negative Declaration is anticipated for Environmental Review
purposes.

The facility wll be subject to Licensing and Inspection by the State of California and the Alcohol,
Tobacco and Firearms Division of the U.S. Treasury.

The corporation was incorporated under the laws of the State of California.
An Offering Circular in conformity with standard practices has been prepared by the
corporation’s attorney.

IX. Risk Factors

1. Climate & Weather Conditions

Like all agricultural operations, wine grape production is subject to the vagaries of the weather.
Late frosts, high or low rainfall, inadequate hours of sunshine can all impact the volume and
quality of the grapes produced.

2. Over- and Under-Production

The total revenues of Chateau Routon could be adversely affected by excessively low or

excessively high production. A shortfall in production reduces vineyard and winery output, and unless
prices can be increased proportionately, leads to a reduction in revenues. '

On the other hand, a glut in production for the wine industry as a whole, forces prices down, again
potentially reducing profits.

3. Imitators

In its early years Chateau Routon will be sheltered against these effects, in that:

a) There is a 3-S5 year time lag in converting acreage from the production of one variety of grape to
another, and

b) Port wine is an exceptionally lorig lived wine, and can be kept 20, 30, or more years without spoiling,
so a large inventory can smooth out the cash flow.

4. Insect - and airborne Viral & Bacterial Infestation
Grape vines are subject to various pests such as phlloxera, Pierce’s Disease, Leaf Roll, etc.
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However, the Fair Play area is subject to annual frosts and with the growth in organic production, the
kinds of disease outbreaks that have decimated long established vineyards in warmer areas are less likely
to occur.

5.Health Wamnings _

The consuming public periodically receive health scares in which a product like wine, and
particularly a fortified, high alcohol content wine like port receives negative publicity from health
researchers.

6. Fashion/Fad Factors

Similarly, wine varieties go through phases of favor and disfavor with the consuming public, influenced
by wine writers pointing to new trends. In this regard, the many unique qualities of Chateau Routon
make it highly likely that one or more publicists will pick up the “Chatean

Routon Story.” However, such free advertising must be considered strictly temporary and the Corpora-
tion itself will need to promote vigorously to maintain any such spike in sales volume.

7. Eventual Management Transition

The founders, Robert and Sheila Routon have been very successful in a number of challenging busi-
nesses. AS they approach their retirement years, the ability of their sons and the key

executive staff to remain a cohesive, creative team will significantly impact the bottom line of

the Corporation.

8. Lack of Legal Product Protection

While copyright protection can be secured for the label, the product and associated production
processes-are not patentable. All successful trends attract imitators. In lieu of patent protection, we have
the possibility in the initial years of building up a brand image that gives the Fair Play appellation and
the Chateau Routon label an unassailable level of brand loyalty.

9. Quality Control

The essence of maintaining a positive public image of the label will be the maintenance of high stan-
dards of quality control in the vineyard and the winery. Also, all public contact employees need to be
well screened and trained in the maintenance of courteous and businesslike attitudes.

X. Capitalization:

Two groups of investors are envisaged for the project, each receiving up to 500,000 shares with a share
price of $10.00 per share. In other words the estimated maximum capitalization of the projectis at a
$10,000,000 (ten million dollars) level. The project can proceed on a reduced scale through the sale of
250,000 shares.

Group A investors will acquire up to 500,000 shares at $10.00 each with a minimum individual commit-
ment of 500 shares. Group A will not have voting rights.

Group B will also receive 500,000 shares and possess voting rights and will make the following contri-
butions to the project:

1) Feasibility.Studies, Planning and Design:

a) Searching in Fair Play and other Californian appellations for a suitable site for the vineyards and win-
ery.

b. Conducting regional analyses, climate studies, soil tests and comparative analyses with other wine
producing regions on a global basis to determine the optimum varieties for the chosen location.

¢) In-depth consultation with a team of experts from University of California, Davis to prepare a
detailed report on the wine producing capabilities of the area.
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d) Having established the preferred varieties and the production potential, locating the various elements
of the planning and design team, including architects, civil and mechanical engineers, hydrologists, enol-
ogists, accounting and legal specialists for the creation of the winery and associated vineyard.

¢) Entering into negotiations with El Dorado County officials regarding the proposed change in land use
and estimating associated traffic, water and air resource impacts.

f) Determining State and Federal regulatory requirements in respect to the manufacture, storage, label-
ling and sale of on- and off-premise sales of alcoholic beverages.

g) Creation of an Offering Circular, Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws for the proposed Corporation
which will own and operate the project.

h) Selection of a winemaker and other key personnel for the proposed project.

i) Locating potential investors for the proposed project.

The total time expended on the above, primarily by Mr. and Mrs. Routon, over almost a decade, is in
excess of 5,500 hours. Mr. and Mrs. Routon’s billing rate for these services already sunk into the project
is imputed to be 100.00/hour. On certain projects Mr. Routon’s billing rate is $250.00/hour. This totals
$550,000 in personal services.

2) Provision of a Call Option on the Existing Ascension Farms Vineyard’s Production:

Mr. and Mrs. Routon have developed grape acreage on the slopes adjoining the proposed development,
growing varieties of Zinfandels, Tintacou, Torega, Sousal and Berberra grapes, all premium wine grapes,
virtually unavailable elsewhere in the Fair Play area. A Call Option granting CR1 a 10% discount from
the market value of all grapes supplied by AFV is estimated to have a present value in perpetuity of
$182,600.

3) Value Of 30 year Lease on a 30 acre parcel adjoining Ascension Farms, with extension to 50 Years:
This parcel will contain t he Chateau structure itself, including public assembly areas and wine produc-
tion facilities, the associated parking lot, a tree shaded creekside walk, and the vineyard.

The value of a 50 year lease does not differ significantly from the value of the land in fee simple.

The property is appraised at $475,000.

4) Provision of Suitable Ambience:

The contiguous property, owned by Mr. and Mrs. Routon, Ascension Farm, provides an important intan-
gible benefit to the subject property in the form of the ambience provided by grazing purebred Arabian
horses. No valuation of this benefit has been attempted.

5) Summation of Contributions of Mr. and Mrs. Routon to the Project:

1) Feasibility Studies, Planning and Design: $550,000
2) Provision of a Call Option on port wine grape supply $1,610,000
3) Value Of 30 year Lease, renewable for an additional 20 years: . $475.000
Total: $2,535,000

XI. Estimated Revenues & Expenditures

1. Conversion Factors & Production Parameters
In the following tables certain productivity assumptions are made and vineyard units of product differ
from winery units. '

One acre produces 4-6 tons of grapes annually with a long term average of 5.0 tons/acre
The wine volume is assumed to be 80% of the grape tonnage
A case of wine consists of 12 750 ml bottles
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12 x 750 ml = 9 liters per case = 2.37 U.S. gallons

One U.S. gallon = 3.79 liters

One barrel = 60 U.S. gallons

One U.S. gallon = 8.337 1bs of juice

So, one ton of grapes is equivalent to 2000 x 0.8/(8.337x2.37) = 81 cases of wine.

Initial capacity of the winery is expected to be 3,000 cases/year, increasing over the ten year period of
the analysis to 15,000 cases/year. _

Year One of the attached projections is assumed to be the year following completion of the

Chateau building.

The tables which follow are based on a ten year projection of the revenues and expenditures _
associated with the creation, development and marketing of the products of a vertically integrated Vine-
yard+Winery operation, with associated indoor and outdoor places for corporate,

professional, private meetings, weddings, birthday parties and other events.

2. Vineyard

The vineyard growth projections (see Table 1) are based on an existing 12 acres of productive vineyard
with the addition of at least 25 acres in three increments. The vineyard production

will be phased to match the growth in demand for the products of the winery.

3. Winery
The revenue and expenditure estimates for the winery shown in Table 2 assume a growth rate in produc-
tion and sales of 20%/year increasing from an initial 3,000 cases/year to 15,000 cases/year.

4.Events
The Events related revenues and expenditures are found on Table 3. Starting with an average of one
event/week, events are assumed to expand to the equivalent of 173 weddings in the tenth year.

5. Consolidated Profit & Loss Statement

In Table 4 the before tax profits from the preceding three tables are summarized and the estimated
expenses of the working board members, plus corporate insurance subtracted to arrive at an
overall before tax profit picture.

We expect the Corporation to achieve a net profit of $897,485in its fifth year of operation and
before tax profits to exceed $2.5 million/year by its tenth year.

6. Capital Requirements
The capital requirements listed in Table 5 are based on the Architect and Engineers’ estimates of the cost
of developing the winery and associated vineyards.

7. Company Valuation
In Table 5 an estimate is made of the value of the Corporation in its fifth year of operation,

using the ‘Bank of America’ method for determining the value of closely held companies.

While the Chateau Routon is expected to have between 500 and 1,000 stockholders, an active
market in its shares after the initial distribution seems unlikely.
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Table 2 Winery Operations: Revenues & Expenditures
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Table 5§

Chateau Routon
Estimated Fifth Year Valuation

A. Estimated Capital Requirements:

01 Unimproved Land 475000
02 Bldg Constn 1400000
03 Landscaping 100000
04 Road+Parking : 100000
05 Fees, Permits 61000
06 Septic Sys Waste Storage 48000
07 Winery Eqpt 255000
08 Vineyard Development 500000
09 Soft Costs: Legal Arch Eng 168000
10 Total Fixed Capital Reqmts , 3107000

B. Fifth Year Valuation:

Assume return on fixed capital = 8.0%/year
Assume return on Goodwill  =20%/year

Fifth year annual Net Profit = $897,485 (From Table 4)

(See page 17)

8% of $3,107,000 ' = $248,560

Residual Earnings: $897,485 - $248,560
= $648,925

Value of Goodwill:

$697,485/0.20 = §$3,244,625

Total Value = Value of Fixed Capital + Value of Goodwill
=$ 3,107,000 + $3,244,625
= $6,351,625, increasing to $14.5 million in the tenth year.

C. Yalue of Call Option on Ascension Farm Vineyards’ Grapes:

With a Call Option from AFV, CRI is assured of at least 60 tons/year

of a variety not otherwise available in the Fair Play area.

CRY’s own vineyard will have no port wine grape production until the third year.
Thereafter, up to the maximum production of CRI and AFV vineyards

combined, the long run utilization of AFV grapes will depend on market conditions.
The Present Value of this AFV input in perpetuity is estimated to be $1,610,000.

August 3, 2004 ‘ -18- DB:C:\wine2\wine5.004.fm
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Late Bottled Vintage (LBV)

died, swaelings
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This site' '

News Cultivation of the Vine
Events _— . - .
The characteristics of the climate, topography e soil in the Douro affect the degree to whicl
Help resources can be profitably used and the activities that develop around them. -
' Informatlon' It was the co-existence of several types of quality wine in the Demarcated Region of the

determined the need for the criteria that are applied to selecting and sharing the musts that &

Port and Douro ¢ i
in the region.

Wines Institute

Organization of the Thus, of the entire amount of land under vines, only 26 000 ha are authorised for Port Wine. Tl

Sector are considered appropriate for this wine are selected according to a criteria of quality based o
Method, and classified according to a scale of quality that ranges from A to F. This method
History climatic and agricultural parameters that are important in determining the quality poten

vineyard. Vines must be at least 5 years old before they can be considered as apt to produc
Furthermore, the beneficio coefficient that is attributed to a vineyard is calculated on the

The Douro Region ; ene !
registered characteristics of each vineyard.

Viticulture

Viticulture, the main activity of most farmers in the region, takes place under particul:

Commercial Sector climateric conditions, on stony soil that cannot be put to any other use.

Enology

Before a vineyard can be planted on the very steep slopes, the land has to be shape
Port Wine Types terraces. The manner by which the vines are traiped is the one that best overcomes t!
imposed upon them by the climate, the sail, the needs of the plants and the production goals.

Tourism and

Gastronomy In many cases, almond and olives trees are planted around the edges of the vineyards.
Statistics . .
Assessment of vineyards Scoring Method
Port Wine ,
Companies Factors considered Minimum score Maximum score
Legislation Soil and Climate
Location -50 600
Library Altitude -900 240
Slope of land 1 101
Bedrock ] -400 100
Rough matter 0 80
Exposure -30 100
Shelter 0 60
Agricultural
Yield -900 120
Vine stock -300 420
Planting density -50 50
Training system -500 100
Age 0 60
Classification of parcels
Class Score
A >1200
B between 1001 and 1200 points
C between 801 and 1000 points
http://www ivp.pt/uk/Viticultura/ 8/3/2004

-19-
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D between 601 and 800 points
E between 401 and 600 points
F between 201 and 400 points

Preparation of the land
Man's role was fundamental to the creating of the terraces that are so typical of the entire regic

Before the advent of the phylloxera that first appeared in t
1862, vineyards consisted of 1-2 rows of vines planted .
irregularly-shaped terraces. These terraces were "torn in strig
top to the bottom of the hillsides, their retaining walls we
stones and rocks, their height depended on the siope of the I¢
earth had to be worked to prepare the soil for planting. ’
density was 3000 to 3500 vines per hectare.

Phylloxera is a microscopic insect - a
nematode - that attacks the roots of
European vines, causing serious damage to vineyards. Chemicals are not |
very effective in the fight against this plague. Although in the past carbon |l
sulfide was injected into the soil with some result, it has proven ineffective
in most vineyards. The only way to overcome this situation is to use
phylloxera-resistant rootstock (American vines) upon which European vines
are grafted.

AAfter the phyllioxera epidemic, the devastated smalt terraces,
were abandoned and new, wider and steeper terraces were
without supporting walls and allowing for a greater plan
g (approximately 6000 vines per hectare). It was then, too, th
were planted according to the natural slope of the land. Mec
impossible on these terraces as there are no or few access r¢
steeper vineyards are heavily planted. Because of this and the
labour that this type of terraces implies, these have little by lit

abandoned.

The introduction of mechanisation to the region at the end of the 60's and early 70's led to the
of 2 new system.

These are horizontal terraces with eartern supporting walls, each bearing
1-2 rows of vines planted far enough apart for a small tractor to move
between them and with a low planting density of some 3000 to 3 500
vines/ha. Given the need of large plots of land for this type of vineyard, it
is not suitable for smaltholdings.

- Even more recently, as an alternative to
the wide terraces, vines are being
planted in vertical rows rising up the
steeper hillsides (the so-called vinhas ao alto). With a plar
similar to that of traditional vineyards, some 4 500 to 5 000 p
this system is better adapted to small plots of land with up to
and can be worked by mechanical means using pulleys os
tractors.

Methods for Training the Vines

Traditionally, the vines in the region are grown low, close to the ground. The single or doubl

. unilateral and bilateral cordons are the methods most frequently used for training the vines. !
be occasionally found but this method is not commonly used nor is it permitted for Port Wine.

Training Method N©° of buds/vine Type of Pruning
Simple Guyot 5-6 Short
Double Guyot 8§-12 Mixed
Unilateral cordon 8 Mixed
Bilateral cordon 12 Mixed
http://www ivp.pt/uk/Viticultura/ 8/3/2004
-20-
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Q
Although traditionally vines reach a height of 1 metre, today the top may be as much as 1m

above the ground. The first wire is placed at a height of approximately Om60 and this is ft
single or double wire 30-35 cm above it, as a first support for the shoots, and the last wire, th:
1m40 to 1m50 from the ground. :

Cultivation Practices

The cultivation practices (digging, scarifying, weeding, debudding, fertilizing, spraying agair
pests, pruning and grafting) are the same as those used in other winemaking regions, althou
much more difficult to perform in the Douro due to the rigorous climate and the topography of 1

Weed Control

Mixed techniques in which the soil is dug over around the vines (by mechanical means wt
and herbicides are applied. Usually two applications of herbicide and two or three diggings.

Digging in: Few farmers do not apply herbicides, limiting themselves to digging in the weeds.
apply herbicides around the vines and dig in the weeds in the space between rows.

Cultivation

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr [May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct
Fertilization X X

Tying of shoots to wires X x X

Digginé around vines X x
Cont. ripening/Vintage X X X

Removal of excess
shoots

Debudding X X

Laying out of training
wires and posts

Grafting X
Digging around vines X
Application of herbicides X X X X
Pruning ) X x

Plowing of soil between
rows

Replanting x X

Spraying against fungi
and pests.

Varietals

The wide range of types of vines that exist in the Douro and that adapt themselves to different
climatic conditions is proof of the Region's ability to offer optimal conditions for vines. The
varietals, most of them native to the region, are grafted onto different types of rootstock,
chosen according to their compatibility with the varietal and the characteristics of the soil in
which they are to be planted.

The types of vines that may be planted in the Region, as is the case in all demarci
is regulated by a Decree-Law that lists the authorized varietals, those that are re:
and the percentage percentage according to which each may be planted.

Today, winemakers have chosen to plant fewer, carefully chosen varietais
vineyards. The most noteworthy red wine varietals are: Tinta Amarela, Tinta B
Roriz, Touriga Francesa, Touriga Nacional and Tinto C30; predominant white gr:
are Malvasia Fina, Viosinho , Donzelinho and Gouveio.

As regards productivity, the vines grown in the Region are not known for their high yield. The
maximum authorized vield is of 55 hi/ha (approximately 7 500 Kg/ha). Average yield is of
approximately 30 hifha (4 100 kg/ha).

http://www ivp.pt/uk/Viticultura/ 8/3/2004
-21-
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White Grape
Varieties

Red Grape Varieties

Minimum 60%

Maximum 40%

Minimum 60%

Maximum 4(

Esgana C3o Arinto Bastardo Cornifesto
Folgas3o Boal Mourisco Tinto Donzelinho
Gouveio ou Verdelho | Cercial Tinta Amarela Malvasia
Malvasia Fina Cédega Tinta Barroca Periquita
Rabigato Malvasia Corada Tinta Francisca Rufete
Viosinho Moscate! Galego Tinta Roriz Tinta Barca

Donzelinho Branco Tinto Cdo

Samarrinho Touriga Francesa

Touriga Nacional
Rootstock

The most frequently used rootstock following the phylloxera invasion was the Rupestris dt
hybrids of Berlandieri with Riparia (420-A, S04) and of Berlandieri with Rupestris such as R9¢
1103 P, and also 196-17, were introduced. The former are used in deeper and cooler soils and
hot, dry and rocky slopes.

i Aegdo ]{Q

http://www.ivp.pt/uk/Viticultura/

.22

The Port ana Douro Wines Institute is an official body belonging to the Ministry of Agricultu
Copyright 2001 - Port and Dourc Wines Institute.
Site developed in conjunction with Front-end Multimédia.

8/3/2004
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Often Used Terms
On Portugal Wine Labels

Adega - Originally a wine cellar or cave often used now to simply indicate a wine producer

Branco - A white wine.

Bruto - Dry sparkling wine.

Casta - Grape variety.

Casta predominante - Predominant grape variety.

Colheita - The year of vintage.

Engarrafado por - Bottled by..

Engarrafado na Origem or na Quinta - Estate bottled wine.

Engarrafado na Regiao - Bottled in the region of origin but not from any particular property’
orvineyard.

Carrafa - A wine bottle - meia-garrafa: a half-bottle.
Carrafao - A 5-liter jug of basic quality table wine.

Garrafeira Literally a wine cellar. But this is also a legal term indicating, for a red wine,
lengthy aging in bulk (two years) and bottle (one year). White wines must be aged six
months in bulk and six months in bottle before release. A garrafeira is a producer’'s top wine.
Its quality depends on the producer's standards.

Quinta - A vineyard with a dwelling and vinification facilities. Roughly equivalent to the
French term "chateau.”

Produzido por - Produced by.

" Reserva - A reserve wine which has met certain legal requirements. The terms especial and
partrcular added to this term have no legal definition; they are just embellishments.

Seco - Dry most often seen on white wine labels.

Meio-Seco - Half-dry - usually indicates an off-dry or slightly sweet Vinho Verde or sparkling
wine.

Tinto - Red Wine.
Vinho - Wine.
Vinha - Vineyard.

Vinho Espumante - sparkling wine made by one of several natural methods, usuaily the
classic methode champenoise.

Vinho Espumoso - Artificially carbonated sparkling wine.

http://www thewineman.com/portgual appndx.htm , 8/3/2004
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Pittsburg Post-Gazette, touting truth in advertising as the best reason for health considerations
on wine labels.

Page updated April 13, 2004
Except as noted, site design & content © 1999-2004 by Jim LaMar. All rights reserved.

http://www.winepros.org/consumerism/labels. htm ‘ 8/3/2004
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Understanding Wine Labels (Part 1)
THE BASICS

The label on a bottle of wine undergoes more regulatory and creative scrutiny than perhaps any
label on any other commodity. After a design is created and selected, the label must pass muster
from the government agency that controls wine production as well as the various government
agencles controlling importation and sale in every country where the wine is distributed,

There are collectors of wine fabels who don't consume wine and consumers of wine who base
their purchases entirely on the appeal of the labels. Understanding wine labels can be difficult
and intimidating for the consumer who is primarily interested in the taste of the contents.
Knowing what information labels are permitted to and are required to provide can help.

Surprisingly, very little of the information on the label tells how the product in the bottle may be
expected to taste, In fact, descriptions-which often appear on back labels are completely
~unregulated and frequently are composed of "buzz words” that appeal to the public palate, rather
than being actual notes based on an unbiased tasting of the contents.

The consumer can make better buying decisions by initially knowing the basic facts required on
wine labels, subsequently absorbing the idea of what aromas and flavors to expect from regiona/
wine characteristics, and finally considering how this information combines to reveal the tastes
beneath the cork. The place to start is with the requirements.

LA

LEGAL ENTANGLEMENTS

Local laws dictate label information for the point of sale where the wine is marketed, rather than
where the wine is made. There can be great variation in labeling requirements from country to
country. America, for instance, uniquely requires the LGovernment Warning on wine labels, s0
wines from outside the U.S. may either have labels printed especially for exporting to the
American market or may have "strip labels” glued on each bottle with the necessary information.
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Class 7 Aperitif Wine wine having an alcoholic content of not less than 15 percent
by volume, compounded from grape wine containing added
brandy or alcohol, flavored with herbs and other natural
aromatic flavoring materials

Class 8 Imitation Wine wine containing synthetic materials

Class 9 Retsina Wine grape table wine fermented or flavored with resin

An additional distinctive or fanciful proprietary identifying name Is permitted in accordance with
common trade practice. If a varietal or type with varietal significance (such as "Meritage”) is
used, if a generic term is used, if the name is qualified with the word "brand,” or if the wine is
labeled with the year the grapes were harvested (vintage dated), an appellation of origin is
mandatory, disclosing the true place of origin of the wine.

@ Alcohol content must be stated on any wines containing more than 14% alcohol by volume.
These wines, even if the level of alcohol is reached naturally, are considered "fortified” and taxed
a a rate four times higher than wines under 14%. For wines under 14%, either the alcohol
content may be stated or the designations "Table Wine" or "Light Wine™ may be used, both
phrases implying alcohol content within a range of 7% to 14%.

A latitude of 1% over or under the stated level is permitted on wines above 14%. A greater
latitude of 1.5% is allowed on wines under 14% (aithough in no case is it allowed to exceed
14%). Many wines are labeled "alcohol 12.5% by volume” to take full advantage of this
tolerance. The variation is permitted for two reasons: evaporation during aging is not entirely -
controllable and the common method of measuring alcohol content, using an Ebulliometer, was
not entirely accurate. Modern wineries frequently have fairly sophisticated chemistry labs on-site
and are able take more precise measurements using a gas chromatograph.

@ The name and address of the bottler must appear on the label of all American wines,
immediately preceded by the words "bottled by."

If the bottler also made at least 75% of the wine by fermenting the must and clarifying the
resulting wine, the terms "produced and bottied by” may be used.

"Made and bottled by" may be used either if the named winery fermented and clarified a
minimum of 10% of the wine, if the named winery changed the class of the wine (see #2) by
adding alcohol, brandy, or carbonatlon or if the named winery produced sparklmg wine by
secondary fermentation.

"Cellared,” "Vinted,” or "Prepared” means the named winery subjected the wine to cellar
treatment, that are specified in the regulations, such as clarification or barrel aging, at that
location. "Blended and bottled by” means that the named winery mixed the wine with other wine
of the same class and type at that location.

@ The wine industry was mandated by the U.S. Congress in 1977 to use metric size bottles as
the industry standard. As a result, we no fonger use the terms 'pint', 'fifth’, 'half-gallon’ or
'gallon’. For tax purposes, however, all wineries are required to report production in gallons, not
liters.

The net volume of the contents can take the form of either the authorized metric standard of fill
prescribed in the regulations or non-standard. If the metric standards of fill are used, the
equivalent U.S. measurement in fiuid ounces may also appear as foliows: 3 liters (101 fl. 0z.);
1.5 liters (50.7 fl. 0z.); 1 liter (33.8 fl. 0z.); 750 mi (25.4 fl. 0z.); 500 m! (16.9 1. 0z.); 375 ml
(12.7 fl. 0z.); 187 m! (6.3 fl. 0z.); 100 m! (3.4 A. 0z.); and 50 mil (1.7 fl. 0z.). For sizes larger
than 3 liters, the containers must be filled and labeled in quantities of even liters (4 liters, 5
liters, 6 liters, etc.).
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The net contents need not be stated on any label if "blown, etched, sandblasted, marked by N
underglaze coloring, or otherwise permanently marked by any method approved by the Director,

in the sides, front, or back of the bottie, in letters and figures so as to be plainly legible under

ordinary circumstances.” The net contents statement also must not be obscured in any manner,

such as being covered, even partially, by an applied label.

If the measurement of the net contents is non-standard, the net contents statement must appear
on a label affixed to the front of the bottie.

For tax purposes and to satisfy Truth in Labeling laws, any size designation on a botte must be
filled to within 1% of that size. The TTB has the right to pull samples off the bottling line to
insure uniform fill levels. If the fill is too low, the winery could conceivably bottle an extra bottle
or two. However, if the fill level is too high, the winery would be under-reporting the number of
(usually 2.4 gallon) cases bottied, thereby paying less Federal tax.

VINTAGE DATING

A vintage year may be used on labels of wine produced in the U.S. when 95% comes from
grapes harvested and fermented within that calendar year and which is labeled with an
appellation more specific than a country name. The requirement doesn't call for 100% in order to
allow for the producer to use newer wine to "top" barrels from which evaporation occurs over the
period of months or years as the wine ages.

In Australia and most of the European Union countries, the minimum to qualify for vintage dating
is only 85%. Only a few specific regions, such as Bordeaux, require the higher standard of 95%.
Other wine-producing countries, including Chile and South Africa, require that only 75% of the
wine be grown, harvested, and fermented within the "vintage” year to use it on labels. Canada"
has the same standard as the U.5.: 95%.

A lower standard allows wineries to make products more consistent from year to year. A higher
standard preserves the difference and distinctiveness that occur between vintages.

FURTHER LEGAL ENTANGLEMENTS

DECLARATION OF SULFITES
Any wine bottled after July 9, 1987, must have a label affixed that is a declaration of sulfites. The
label may be either front, back, strip, or neck, but it must be on every bottle.

Sulfur (or sulphur) is a non-metallic element that is one of the most common present in nature.
It is used to maintain the stability and potency of some medications, also in the production of
gunpowder, matches, fertilizers and fumigants, to vulcanize rubber, and as a part of common
compounds used to preserve a wide variety of foods and food products, including to prevent
melanosis ("black spot™) on shrimp and lobster, to "condition” dough, to bleach food starches,
and to inhibit "browning” in bottled iemon juice and virtually all processed potatoes. Sulfur is
readily digested by the human body and is one small component of fats, bodily fluids, and
skeletal minerals and Is essential to life itself.

Wine producers worldwide have been using sulfur for centuries, primarily to prevent spoilage
from bacteria and oxidation and to improve color. The wine industry would readily accept an
alternative that has the benefits of suifur without the potential side effects, but no other
compound has yet been found that provides all the beneficial effects of sulfur while being so
relatively benign.

According to the U.S. Food and Drug Administration, approximately 1% of the population has
some sensitivity to sulfur compounds and sulfites and about 5% of asthma sufferers can have
adverse sulfite reactions. Asthmatics who depend on corticosteroids are especially prone to
sulfite sensitivity and can have severe reactions (the Mayo Clinic web site has additional
information).
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Prior to enactment, the BATF (now known as TTB) informed the wine industry a sulfite disclosure
requirement was pending. They allowed the wineries, through the Wine Institute, to suggest the
criteria that would be used. Large wineries used their economic leverage and political power to
make certain the regulation would apply to all wines bottled, including those from wineries that
use low-sulfur technology and even those that do no sulfur additions whatsoever, '

The maximum amount of sulfites allowed in wine sold in the U.S.A., to legally avoid affixing a
sulfite disclosure statement, is only 10 ppm. The maximum legal limit for sulfites in wine in most
countrles is about 335-350 parts per million. In practice, the average amount of sulfites in
bottled wine is between 20 and 50 ppm. This is @ much lower level than virtually all sulfur-
containing processed foods, which may range from as little as 6 to 6,000 ppm. The maximum
legal limit for sulfites in dried fruit, for example, is 2000 parts per million.

Some sulfur is naturally occurring in the environment and in grapes, as well as in nearly all fruit
and vegetables. Even without the addition of sulfur, yeast fermentation produces a natural sulfur
level of between 15-20 ppm, so it is virtually impossible to avoid this labeling requirement. There
are no wines that are sulfite-free.

GOVERNMENT HEALTH WARNING

Any alcoholic beverage bottied or imported for sale or distribution in the United States since
November 18, 1989, must have a health warning statement on the label. These warnings may
contain any of several specific messages, such as:

GOVERNMENT WARNING: (1) ACCORDING TO THE SURGEON GENERAL, WOMEN SHOULD NOT BACK

DRINK ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES DURING PREGNANCY BECAUSE OF THE RISK OF BIRTH DEFECTS. o LEGAL

(2) CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES IMPAIRS YOUR ABILITY TODRIVE A CAR OR

OPERATE MACHINERY, ANO MAY CAUSE HEALTH PROBLEMS. ENTANGLE..)

DIETARY INFORMATION

In spring, 2004, the TTB announced it will begin allowing wine labels to provide information on
calorie, carbohydrate, and protein content. They issued a temporary ruling to provide guidance
for wine producers and are beginning to accept public comment aimed at establishing formal
policy guidelines and whether this information should be optional or mandatory.

LEGALITY IN TRANSITION

The issues surrounding the labeling of "Organic Wine" is both compiex and convoluted. It can
best be explained by specialists in organic issues, so we direct you there. Clearing up the
Confusion About Organic Wine, on the Organic Consumers Association site, brings tranparency to
this tangent. One of our contributors also has an opinion and poses the question, "Is Qrganic
Wine Just Another Marketing Ploy?".

NO LEGAL STANDING .

In addition to the mandatory list, there are terms that commonly appear on wine labels that
have no legal definition or regulation. They are primarily marketing terms used to encourage
purchase or to designate levels of price and/or quality within a brand line.

"The word Reserve is so prolific in the marketplace that its meaning has been lost, resulting in
consumer confusion,” to quote the Wine Institute, from its 1594 petition_to the BATF (TTB)
requesting a definition and ruling on usage. This includes many forms, such as "Proprietor's
Reserve”, "Winemaker's Reserve”, etc. Some countries in the European Common Market will not
aliow the importation of any U.S. wines using unregulated terms on the labels. Such terms as
"Special Selection”, "Private Stock”, "Limited Release”, or any other implication of rarity or
quality are in the same category.

Now that we've cleared all the regulation hurdles, we’'ll explore how wine labels present some
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PORTUGAL - The Origin of Port Wine

The origins of the vine and of wine production in the wild territories which
. - 3| later became the cradle of Port wine are lost in the distance of centuries.
Much can be guessed as to what happened during the long period lying in
between those misty ancestors and the advent and expansion of the famous
"Vinho de Emharque” later on known as Vinho do Porto or simply Porto or
S Port; however this long lapse of time is no more than a shadowy and rather
hazy background, or better still, the pre-history of Porto. Port's real life and history only begins with the
building up and development of its trade, which dates back to the second half of the 17th century. In
1703 Portugal signed the Methween Treaty with Great Britain. It granted preferential business
increased, thus firmly

establishing duties to Porto.

By the middie of the 18th century, during the reign of Dom José and the Marquis
of Pombal's government, a great crisis occurred, with serious and complex causes
and consequences which deeply shook the Douro, the Port Wine trade and

even the Portuguese economy. In order to face this situation a powerful Company
was created 1n 1736 with special royal prerogatives, which immediately ventured
to conceive and accomplish the huge task of demarcating the "Alto Douro”. This
fact makes Port's birthplace the first great wine region in the world to be
demarcated.

THE DEMARCATED REGION

The Alto Douro, the Demarcated Region of Douro, stretches along the river Douro's valley from
Barqueiros, some 100 Km upstream from Oporto, to Barca de Alva and along the valleys of its
tributaries Corgo, Jorto, Pinhio, Tua, etc. Sheltered from the Atlantic winds by high mountain ranges its
soil consists essentially of schists of the Cambric and the Pre-Cambric. It is a rough territory, scorching
in summer and cold in winter made up of narrow and rugged valleys; poor in its dryness, in the
steepness of 1ts stony slopes bumnt by the pityless summer sun, in its almost monoculture, in its minute
yield per vine, but rich in its picturesque beauty, rich in possessing an unique soil and chimate enabling
1t to produce an incomparable wine. The river that has given it its name is its back-bone, its immemorial
highway. Régua 1s its commercial centre; its geographic centre is approximately Pinhao

Its area covers about 240,000 hectares, but the vineyards cover not much more than one tenth. The
vineyards, some 83,000, are all classified through the 'Cadastro” (register) of the Region. This
"Cadastro” is held by the "Casa do Douro” (Association of the WineGrowers) in Régua.

THE VINEYARDS

The vine was and is still cultivated on terraces supported by stone wall: made of the lentiful schist and
more recently on platforms held up by natural slopes or even on T
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tracts of sloping land without walls or ramps. The terraces as well as the platforms usually follow the
contours of the hillside, thus changing the steep and rocky valleys of the Douro Region into gigantic and
wonderful stairways. The low-growing vines are set up in parallel trellises: rows of vines supported on
wires and wood or stone props.

Opposite to what happens in most other famous wine regions.. numerous noble varieties of vines are
used in the Upper Douro.

THE VINTAGE

By the end of September, early October starts the vintage. This culminates a whole year of hard work
and sacrifice, of care and love. Joy reigns, bands of pickers arrive from neighbouring mountain villages,
some of them still to the sound of typical melodies.

| The grapes which traditionally were transported by men to the "lagares”,
i where they would be trodden and kneaded, are nowadays mostly
transported by trucks and fermented in modern fermentation vats that

j took the place of the old "lagares”, rectangular not very deep stone tanks.
[

i The must ferments until a desired peint; then, so as to stop the

i fermentation, a certain amount of wine brandy is added, roughly about
 one fifth of its volume. Later the wine will be racked and stored awaiting
its journey to the Entrepdt of Gaia.

THE ENTREPOT

Some time after the vintage the wine travels to Oporto, or better said to the Entrepdt of Caia, duly
accompanied by a "Certificate of Birth” issued by the Casa do Douro.

The Entrepdt is in reality an extension of the Demarcated Douro Region, situated at the mouth of the
niver Douro, a few paces from the Atlantic. It is a small area, defined by law in 1926, but where the Port
Wine Shippers’ lodges have allways traditionally been located. It is a minute enclave, in the very ancient
Vila de Gaia facing Oporto, soaring up the steep slopes covered with old houses and Port lodges divided
by narrow streets most of which come down to the nver.

The Entrep6t, under the strict control of the Port Wine Institute, acts as a sort of seclusion where the
wine matures calmly, solemnly and honestly until it reaches the perfection and refinement it is so
worldly famous for. All the shipping firmns, at present 38, are obliged to have their lodges there; the
greater part of them are open to visitors. The "Associag@o dos Exportadores de Vinho do

Porto" (Association of the Port Wine Shippers) with its head-office at the Palacio da Bolsa (Stock
Exchange Palace) in Oporto is an organization associating the referred firms. Recently an Entrep6t at
Régua has also been created.

PORT WINE - DIFFERENT TYPES

Port Wine 1s a designation, a name of origin and not a type of wine. There are, in fact, different types of
Port: some age in wood casks, others in bottles. The former are generally the result of wine blendings so
as to keep up the wine's vitality and also to maintain the style and quality of a specific brand, as a rule
no datc or vear appears on the label. The latter generally come from only one harvest.

Some of the main types on the market are described below:

WHITE - produced from white grapes, aged in cask, product of several blends, 1t can be sweet or dry.
Modemn trend 1s directed towards the dry or extra-dry white Ports that are unique apentives.

RED AND RUBY - also aged in cask and the product of several blends, they are usually young and
http://www.thewineman.com/port150.htm 8/2/2004
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sweet, somewhat bodied and fruity. They are dessert wines also much used in cocktails and mixtures.

TAWNY -aged in the same way, it is very often older, more elegant and open in colour, Half-dry or
sweet it can reach the highest quality and the tonality of burnt topaz. Great dessert wine, the ‘tawny' is
also the most versatile of Ports: it can be appreciated as an aperitive or on any occasion.

As already said before, these wines cannot show any date on their label. However, and according to the
Regulation of Special Types, issued by the Port Wine Institute, the following special cases may be
considered: .

PORT WINES WITH AN INDICATION OF AGE - They are usually, tawnies of very good quality,
stating on the label, after special approval by the Port Wine Institute, and besides the date of bottling,
one of the following indications of age according to their character: 10 years old, 20 years old, 30 years
old and 40 years old.

PORT WINES WITH THE DATE OF HARVEST - These are Ports of one single good quality
harvest, aged in cask (never less than 7 years) to which the Port Wine Institute confers the right of using
the corresponding date. The label must state not only the year of the harvest but also the date of bottling
and that they have been aged in cask. '

VINTAGE - This is the Port Wine of one single harvest produced in a year of outstanding quality, rich
1n color and full-bodied, fine both in 'bouquet’ and taste. It is bottled approximately between the second
and the third year of age, maturing henceforth in the bottle. It is a dessert or even after-dessert wine.
Besides the narne of the firm, the label shows always the year of the vintage, the designation
"VINTAGE."

L.B.V. LATE BOTTLED VINTAGE) - This is also the Port of one single harvest. It is produced in a
good quality year, red, with some body and fine 'bouquet’ and taste. Bottled approximately between the
fourth and sixth year of age, its label will show not only the year of the harvest but also the date of
bottling and the designation L.B.V., or this in full.

GUARANTEE OF CENUINENESS AND QUALITY

One of the tasks of the Port Wine Institute 1s to guarantee officially the genuineness of Port, The final
point of a complex control action is the issuing for all Port bottled in Portugal of the "Guarantee Seals”
and for all Port shipped of the "Certificates of Origin”.

This short guide to Port, this world famous wine, a product of a unique wine country and of the Douro's
wine-growers tenacity and of love and work...

Source: Instituto Do Vinhe Do Porto

Resources: Port Glasses | Reading Port Wine Labels |
Portuguese Wine History

Home | Adicle Index | FreeWine-Meyssietter | Email

Copyright 1999 - 2001 The Wineman International
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Located in Northeast Portugal, within the Douro River basin, surrounded by craggy mountains
veary particular soil and climacteric characteristics, this region spreads over a total area of a;
250 000 hectares and is divided into three sub-regions that differ greatly from each other
regards the weather but also for socio-economical reasons.

The existing characteristics in the Douro region affect the economic use that is made of
resources and the activities developed there.

In the old days, viticulture was only greatly widespread in the upper stretches of the Douro Ri
why many authors adopted the expression “Upper Douro” when they referred to the winem
known today as the Baixo and Upper Corgo.

One of the original demarcators that separated the so-called "Alto Doura” from the "Douro Su
upper Douro) was the Cachdo de Valeira canyon. This geological obstacle consisted of a !}
outcrop that prevented navigation beyond this obstacle. The differences between the two are:
visible, be it only the spreading vineyards below it.

Later, with the removal of the block of granite during the reign of queen Dona Maria 1I, vitict
eastwards, albeit less extensively so in the truly Upper Douro.

Following the administrative reforms of 1936, the area below the canyon was subdivided ir
regicns, the Baixo Corgo and the Upper Corgo, and these designations were also applied to
wines produced in both these sub-regions. The Lower Corgo has the largest amount of land ur
extends from Barqueiros on the North bank of the Douro and Barrd on the South bank, to the
the Corgo River and the Ribeiro de Temilobos flow into the Douro at Régua.

The Upper Corgo extends upstream from that point to the Cach3oc de Valeira and is less ¢
vineyards. The Upper Douro, the name now exclusively applied to the area above the Cacha:
extends east up to the Spanish border.

8/2/2004
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Description of the Sub-Regions

Sub-Region Total Area (ha) % | Area under Vines (ha) % of Tota
Lower Corgo 45.000 18 13.492 29,¢
Upper Corgo 95.000 38 17.036 17,¢
Upper Douro 110.000 44 8.060 7,3
Total 250.000 38.588 15,4

Structure of the vineyards
Vines cover approximately 15.4% of ali the land in the region.

The land under vines is worked by approximately 33 000 farmers, each owning an average o
vines. Small farmers are very representative in the production of Port Wine.

Small plots under vines can be found throughout the region; large vineyards are mostly lo
‘Upper Douro.

Number n
Subregiso | Vot | Mesunder | Avermgemmberof | ¢
farmers.
Lower Corgo ©13.338 1,01 4,7
Upper Corgo 13.690 1,24 4,1
Upper Douro 6.052 1,33 3,5
Total 33.080 1,17 4,2
Distribution in % of plots by sub-region (ha)
<0,5|05-1 1-3 3-5 5-10 10 - 20 20 - 30
Lower Corgo 83,52 10,85 4,28 0,72 0,40 0,11 0,0.
Upper Corgo 85,57 8,45 4,68 0,74 0,38 0,14 0,0.
Upper Douro 79,37 12,55 6,39 0,97 0,53 0,16 0,0
Total 83,71 10,19 4,76 0,76 0,12 0,12 G,0.

Source: Casa do Douro 1996

.

The Soil

As far as the origin of the soil is concerned, most of the Demarcated Region,
particularly along the Douro River and its tributaries, is schistose with some B8
granite around the edges. There are two basic types of schistose soil: B

(I) - That soil that has been greatly affected by the actions of Man as he has
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broken it up and built the terraces prior to planting the vines, namely by digging down deeply
the vertically-layered rock to break up, thus totally altering its original disposition and creatin
its original morphology, added to which he has applied fertilizers. This is the type of soil that «
in the great majority of the land under vines and is designated, according to FAO/UNESCO (1
anthrosoil. In this soil, the profile consists of an Ap (anthropic) horizontal plane that varies
depending on how deeply it has been scarified (1.00m to 1.30m) and to the width of the i
generally full of stones and rocks (R). The Ap horizontal plane is sub-divided in two layers: the
deep, results from the digging that is done each year around the roots of the vines; the secor
here until it reaches bedrock. These layers may be either distric or euritic according to whet
moreacid of whether the pH is more neutral.

(XX) - The second type consists of units of soil where Man's actions have been less aggressive
maintains its original profile, with some changes but only on the surface. Again, according to F
(1988), this is sub-divided into three main groups:

(a) Leptosoil - the dominant soil unit of the land that is not under vines and consisting of
principle characteristics is the presence of bedrock at less than 30cm below the surface, gene
ACR or, less often, an AbwCR profile. These are them sub-divided into three sub-units: lithic
distric (acid); umbric (acid and rich in organic matter, in the higher regions), and less frequ
(not very acid, more frequent in the Upper Douro).

(b) Pre-Cambrian - where the topsoil is thicker than 30cm and, as a rule, consisting of a seri
horizontal planes, with some pre-cambrian (Bw) planes. The dominant sub-units are either dist
(as in the case of the leptosail).

(c) Riverine - soil resulting from recent alluvial deposits, located in areas of sedimentation, Tt
restricted area, mostly in the Vilariga Valley. These are equally sub-divided into either distr
according to their acidity or lack of it.

As regards the physical and chemical characteristics of the soil: (I) most of the topsoil con
mixed with particles of broken schistous rock that also penetrate between the vertical layers ¢
protects it from water erosion, enables water to seep down to great depths to the roots of tl
holds the heat from the sun, thus avoiding wide ranges of daytime temperatures and helping t
mature; (ii) contains little organic matter {1.5%); (iii) is predominantly acid (pH H20 between
although some is not so acid (pH H20 between 5.6 and 6.5) and, in both cases, is low in exchi
and magnesium; (iv) generally very low in extractable phosphorus (<50 mg.kg-1} with me¢
levels of extractable potassium (50 to 100 mg.kg-1).

Climate

The unique nature of the climate in the Douro is due to its location given that JEEREEES
the Mar3o and Montemuro mountains serve as barriers that protect the §
region from the humid west winds that blow in from the Atlantic. Located in
deep valleys, protected by mountains, the climate in the region is
characterized by very cold winters and hot, dry summers.

The amount of rainfall varies throughout the region but in regular amounts
all year, It is heaviest in December and lanuary (in March, in some areas)
and lightest in July or August. During the wettest months, monthly rainfall
ranges from 50.6 mm (Barca d'Alva, Upper Douro) to 204.3 mm (Fontes, Lower Corgo). Durii
months, it may be as Low as 6.9 mm (Murga, Upper Corgo) or as high as 16.2 mm (Mesac
Corge). In terms of the annual rainfall, this ranges from 1 200 mm (Fontes) and 380 mm (Barc¢
effect, one can say that the amount of rain decreases as one goes from Barqueiros to the Spani

.

The amount of sunlight, a factor that is of great importance in describing the climate of any
particufar interest in the Douro as it enables one to better understand the behaviour of
different situations. The north bank of the river is influenced by the dry southerly winds, where
bank is exposed to the colder and damper northerly winds and receives less sun. Ave
temperatures range from 11.8 to 16.59 C. The highest average annual temperatures are fou
Douro River and in the valleys through which its tributaries run, especially those that flow
north bank (namely that of the Tua and the Vilariga rivers). As regards the range of daily
temperatures, the highest temperatures are recorded in Barca d'Alva and the lowest in Fonte!
be explained by the distance that separates these two locations from the Atlantic.
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Porto: a wine with a history

For almost two millennia, a unique viticultural landscape rose on the schistous hilisides
along the Douro River valley and that has produced an exceptional wine. More than a
gift of Nature, Port Wine is at heart the expression of this history, a collective cultural 3
heritage of work and experience, know-how and art, that has built up from generation
to generation. Port Wine was, and is, a key product for the national economy and even
more, a symbolic asset that represents Portugal throughout the world.

The history of vineyards in the Upper Douro is a long and ancient one. There is no lack
of archeological discoveries and documented references to witness the cultural &
persistence of viticulture from past eras. 3

Remains of stone treading tanks and casks dating back at least to the 3rd and 4th .
centuries ¢an be found throughout the region. The designation Port Wine, however, only appea
second half of the 17th century at a time of the expansion of Douro viticulture and rapid gr
exports.

“ During the last third of the 17th century, at a time of .
B between the maritime empires in the North, the Flemish an
£ Toma Rmcreased their demand for Iberian wines, to the detriment o
I]xtt‘c Bordeaux and other regions of France England importe

quantities of Port Wine. In 1703, the Treaty of Metht
DICQ \ diplomatic seal of approval on this trade by exchanging f

Tourism and q. { \)British textiles on the Portuguese markets.
Gastronomy Yy g wu
Statistics w " Production of Douro wines, stimulated by the rising British
very high prices, tried to adapt itself to the new requirements of the market. However, as it |
Port Wine with all great wines, active trading instigated rivalries that often gave rise to fraud and infractio
Companies
It then happened that, as of the middle of the 18th century, exports stagnated althougt
Legislation continued to grow. Prices dropped like a stone and the British decided not to buy any more 1
accused the farmers of doctoring their wines.
Library
g Consequently, the great Douro farmers, desirous of protecting the
petitioned the government of the future Marquis of Pombal to
4 Companhia Geral dos Vinhos do Aito Doure. This new institution, es
3 Royal Charter on 10 September 1756, was directed at ensuring the g
product, avoiding fraud, balancing production and trade, and stabilisin
first “demarcation of the mountains” was implemented. The bor
winemaking region were delimited by 335 stone markers bearing
designation which indicated the best quality wine, the only one tr
exported to England, commonly known as fine wine. The concept of
vines was defined.
During the second half of the 19th century, a series of factors came
mark the turning point from the Douro of the time of the Marquis of P
Douro of today. The destruction caused by oidium during the 1850's v
a decade later, by the ravages of the phylloxera that destroyed most of the vineyards in the
region. In 1865, the new trading freedom regime that was extended to the region led to the of
line of demarcation, thus enabling vineyards to expand rapidly to the area of the Upper Dour
effects of the phylloxara appeared later and less victentely.
This was followed by new methods for preparing the land, new planting techniques for vines,
of the best regional species of vines for grafting, the rational use of fertilisers and pest
parfacting of winemaking procedures
http://www ivp. pt/uk/Historia/ ' 8/3/2004
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By the end of the century, the impact of the phylloxera was clearly evident in the manner by w!
was forced to become reorganised.

At the end of the 1880's, whilst the vineyards were siowly being rebuilt and spreading over .
than before, the Douro was faced with another crisis, one that would prove more destruct
diseases of the vine, fraud. Imitations of Port Wine were invading our main markets where su
Ports, Hamburg Ports and Tarragona Ports were being sold at prices far below those of authent
And the market suffered.

Trade was declining, farmers were destitute, the Douro was a picture of misery.

The Portuguese dictator, Jodo Franco, upon assuming office cn 10 May 1907, signed a decree

regulate the production, sale, export and control of Port Wine, based on the principles ap

Marquis of Pombal 150 years earlier in defence of the name. New lines of demarcation were d

the area of production which now included the Upper Douro. Once again, exports of Port Wir

shipped across the bar of the Douro River or from the harbour at Leixdes and the Porto den
origin was reserved exclusively for fortified wines from the Douro region that contained a minim

of alcohol. Responsibility for defending and controlling the denomination of origin was ¢

Viticultural Committee for the Douro Region.

On the other hand, the decree of 27 June of the same year that regulated the brandy trade p
distillation of Douro wines and forced producers to buy the spirits they needed for fortifying
from other winemaking regions, a measure that was violently contested. The excessive enlarg
demarcated region was also the subject of heated debates, so much so, that the following
Ferreirta do Amaral's government (Decree of 27 November) preferred a demarcation by pa
resulted in a total area similar to the one that exists today (Decree-Law of 26 June 1986) wt
correspoqd's to the one established by decree on 10 December 1921.

Exports rose at a totally unexpected rate to more than one hundred thousand pipes in 1
volume of trade that would only be surpassed at the end of the 1970's.

In spite of all the above, however, the situation in the Douro villages suffered little improveme
and hunger worsened as taxes and the cost of products rose at the end of the monarchy an
First Republic. The political and social unrest of the first quarter of the 20th century proved to t
most turbulent periods in the history of the Douro, with violent demonstrations, political me.
the burning of trains carrying brandy from the South of the country, attacks on City Hall
Offices. '

The new regime that was born with the military uprising of 28 May 1926 enforced new chi
organization of the Port Wine trade and to Douro agricuiture and brought about stricter
controf.

In 1926, the government created the Bonded Area, or Entreposto, in Vila Nova de
Gaia, an area that was to act as an extension of the demarcated region. All
companies connected to the Port Wine trade were forced to build lodges within this
area if they wished to age their wines. In practice, this was the end of all trade direct
from the Douro.

In 1932, the associative regime created the Farmers' Guilds, consisting of owners of land who
of-households, on which local trade unions held a seat. The Guilds that were formed on a coun
associated themselves to the Syndicated Federation of Farmers of the Douro Region - the Cas:
the entity responsible for protecting and disciplining production. Later regulations (Decree of 3(
granted this entity the power to prepare and maintain the register of vineyards, to apportion
for fortified wine among producers, to supply grape brandy to winemakers, to supervise the v
the demarcated region and to issue the documents that had to accompany aH wine transportec
Entreposto.

The Port Wine Shippers' Guild was created in 1933 as a sectorial association that would e
discipline the trade.

The activities of the Casa do Dourc and of the Port Wine Shippers' Guild were coordinated by t
Institute, an entity created that same year with a mandate to study and promote the quality,
dissemination of the product. .

The register of vineyards was updated. Each year, according to the location, the nature of
varieties and age of the vines, the Casa do Douro apportions licences amongst all the registere

http://www.ivp.pt/uk/Historia/ ‘ 8/3/2004
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produce a set amount of fortified wine, according to their classification (from A, the best, to
price. This is the beneficio system.

The associative, or cooperative, movement began to gain strength in the 1950's and by the
the next decade represented about 10% of all growers and all regional production.

This form of organization was extinguished following the 1374 Revolution, although the Casa d
the Port Wine Institute retained their basic responsibilities for defending the quality of the denc
turn, the Port Wine Shippers' Guild became the Port Wine Shippers' Association and, more
Association of Port Wine Companies.

Most Port Wine shippers have joined to form groups of companies. At the same time, some of
companies have invested heavily in production by purchasing their own estates and viney
replanting. On the other hand, some farmers have, since 1978, decided to enter the commer:
sell their own production directly, thus returning to a custom that ended in 1926. 1986 saw ths

sociation of Producers-Bottiers of Por ine, directed namely at the sale of this wine
the Douro estates and under the respective farmers' own labels.

In 1995, the Demarcated Region of the Dou
again re-organised from an institutional poin
has been endowed with an interprofessional
[ [nterprofessional Commission for the Demarc
of the Douro (CIRDD) - on which farmers ar
%% had equal representation and a joint goal:
and contro! the production and sale of win
Bl region entitled to the denomination of orig
introduced did, however, respect the histor
B and social heritage and traditions of the
followed the guidelines set forth in the
= ~- legislation for demarcated winemaking re
specialised sub committees, one for the Porto denomation or origin and the other for the remz
wines of the region, the VQPRD, made up the CIRDD Board of Directors which was responsibl
the regulations that applied, under law, to each of these two sectors.

This organisational model was altered in 2003, when the CIRDD was replaced by an Inte
Council which is a part of the'Douro and Port Wine Institute.

AR N T A N , R N N N S T I O AR AT )

= The Port and Douro Wines Institute is an official body belonging to the Ministry of Agricuftu
X Copyright 2001 - Port and Douro Wines Institute.
'_(}in";\(;-g-ﬁg. Site developed in conjunction with Front-end Multimédia.
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The IVP, by merging with the CIRDD and incorporating the latter’s responsibilities, staff and
transformed into the Port and Douro Wines Institute (IVDP), an interprofessional public instit
the boundary between its public and private roles is assured by the way that the respective re
of the Administration and the Interprofessional Council have been allocated.

The duties of the IVDP are as follows:

a) Recommend the strategic guidelines and execute the viticultural and winemaking policies for
b) Promote the convergence of interests of production and trade in defence of the general int
Region;

c) Control, promote and defend the DDR’'s appellations of origin and geographical indication:
control the remaining wines and wine products that are produced, made-up or transit through
without prejudice to the prerogatives and duties of the Institute of the Vine and Wine (IVV); .
d) Discipline, control and supervise the production and trade of wines produced in the DDR, |
guarantee their quality, and sanction all infractions of the rules and regulations governing wir
products from that Region, without prejudice to the prerogatives and duties of the Institute of
Wine (IW);

e) Promote and administer all aids for guiding, regulating and organising the Douro and Port w
as well as those for Terras Durienses wine when, under law, expressly autherised to do so by t
of Finance and of Agriculture, Rural Development and Fisheries;

f) Encourage the adoption of the best viticultural, winemaking and technological development
g) Assume all other duties and responsibilities for the DDR viticultural and winemaking set
Government may attribute it.

The IVDP has four internal organs: the Interprofessional Council; the Board; the Auditing Con
the Advisory Committee. Coordination of the sector is assumed by the Interprofessional Cot
duties and responsibilities that are directly reserved for the Government are exercised by the
and the interaction between thess two bodies is assured by the Chairman of the Board wh:
Chairman of the Interprofessiomal Councii. On the other hand, the deliberations of the latter c¢
its respective duties and responsibilities, are binding on the Board, which, as an executive
implement them. Execution of the deliberations of the Interprofessional Council and the Boarc
to confirmation by the Auditing Committae. If so reguested by either the Interprofessional C
Board, the Advisory Committee may pronounce itself on ali matters that those bodies deem rele

Regarding the composition of the internal organs, the Interprofessional Council assures that pr
trade are represented in this body, in equal proportions, in strict observance of criteria that qu
the various interests of both these sectors are truly and fairly represented. The Board is app¢

8/3/2004
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Government so as to guarantee the independent and objective exercise of the role of the
Auditory Committee mirrors the interprofessional nature of the institution, regardless of the
Chairman is a Registered Chartered Accountant appointed by the Ministry of Finance. Lastly,
Committee is composed of individuals of recognised merit in fields that are of importance to 1
its wines.

IVDP head office in Regua | IVDP branch in Porto
Solares | Airport Shops

caF = O T e T MoeT A - 7, = ~ = T meuaeg
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The Port and Douro Wines Institute is an official body belonging to the Ministry of Agricultu
Copyright 2001 - Port and Douro Wines Institute.
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Tourism and

Commercial Sector

Although one generally links the Port Wine production with the Douro region and its market
Nova de Gaia, the situation is not exactly so. Firstly even though the productive process b
Douro Demarcated Region, it in fact only finishes after an ageing period which can last for sey
even decades: this maturation process does not occur necessarily in Douro - on the contrary,
wine matures in warehouses in Vila Nova de Gaia. Secondly nowadays Port Wine is also direc
from the Douro region.

When Spring arrives, a large proportion of the new wine destined for sale is carried from the
to Vila Nova de Gaia, the city situated in front of Oporto.

In the past the only transport route was the river itself. The rabelos, boats with a flat bottomr
sail, were loaded with barrels and then made the long and risky journey through the abl
tumultuous waters which could only be sailed painstackingly.

In the past the only transport route was the ..~
river itself. The rabelos, boats with a flat -
bottom and square sail, were loaded with .
barrels and then made the long and risky
journey through the almost always
tumultuous waters which could only be sailed
painstackingly.

Gastronomy Until 1986 all Port Wine had to be traded from

Vila Nova de Gaia. The legislation which came BB
v Statistics into force on 26th June of that same year
opened the way for trading from the

Port Wine demarcated region. Some wine-growers then

Companies began marketing their production directly,
thus enhancing the concept of Produzido e

Legislation Engarrafado na Origem (estate bottled).

Library However, what could have been a great step towards the significant reinforcement of the
economical agents of the Douro region in the business of Port Wine has had, until nowadays,
effects. For example, in 1996, even though there were about 30 of bottler-producers - nine ot
co-operatives - registered at the Port Wine Institute, their share of Port Wine sales did not pass
Thus, almost all of the trade is still in the hands of the exporting companies based in Vila N
some of which descend from families that settled in Oporto in the 17th century. Kopke (establi:
by Christiano Kopke), Burmester (established by John Nash and Heinz Burmester in 1730)
(established in 1678 by the Croft family) are names of centenary companies that still op
market.

From them onwards, Port Wine has played an important role in the Portuguese economy, spe

its impact on the Balance of Trade: it is worth mentioning that over the last 200 years the rev

to Port Wine has represented around 20% of the national exports’ total.

Until 1965 the United Kingdom was the main importer of Port Wine. In that same year it was ¢

France, in 1982 by Belgium-Luxembourg and in 1991 by Holland.

When Portugal joined the Eurcpean Community in the mid-80's, it was nct surprising that 94¢

were destined for the EEC. Currently, France is still the largest market with a quota of more -

the total trade, followed by the Dutch, Portuguese and Beigian markets, each of them wit}

betwean 12% and 15%. The United Kingdom how appears in Sth place, consuming about 10%
http-//www ivp.pt/uk/SectorComercial/ 8/2/2004
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In terms of packaging there have been significant changes over the last decades. Until the en:
exports were mostly done in bulk. After a period of continue fall, this type of sale stabilised
90's, thus representing around 20% of the total amount of exported Port Wine. This was then f
period of relative increase, reaching 22% in 1994. In the following year the bulk trade rect
increase, with its share ascending up to 24%. )

However, this evolution is directly related to the announcement of the temporary suspension of
trade from July 1996. The genesis of this suspension lies within the goal of defending the pre
Wine, impeding frauds and other illicit practices capable of negatively affecting its inm
conpsumers. :

It is true that Port Wine does not hold the same share in the economical activity as it once
importance is still manifest. First be, for what it represents for the economy of a vast region of
Secondly, for the relative importance of its revenue: more than 2/3 of the wine exports and

the exports of agricultural food products.

In order to continue to present Port Wine as a symbol of Portugal a strategy of quality must
this capitalising its image. Emphasis, therefore, must be given to the Special Categories as,
inclusion in the premium segment, they are important as a long term means of reinforcing the
this product has gained throughout its life over three centuries.

Copyright 2001 - Port and Douro Wines Institute.
Site developed in conjunction with Front-end Multimédia.
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Portuguese National Legislation

Decree-law no. 460/76 of 9th June 1976

Grants the Port Wine Institute the exclusive right to acquire "aguardentes” and other vinic s
supply them to producers and traders for their use in the production and treatment of Port Wit
Douro Delimited Region and the Gaia Bonded Area.

Ministerial order no. 195/85 of 10th April 1985
Approves grape varieties and their percentage in the vineyards of each producing region.

Decree-law no. 86/86 of 7th May 1986
Authorises the direct export of estate bottled Port Wine, so far as it meets certain criteria.

Decree-law no. 166/86 of 26th June 1986
Regulation of the "Denomination of Origin" Port.

Decree-law no. 390/86 of 21st November 1986
Analytical characteristics for spirits and wine brandies.

Decree-law no. 192/88 of 30th May 1988
Reformulation of the Port Wine Institute's Organic Law.

Decree-law no. 313/88 of 7th September 1988
Consultative Committee of Tasters - compilation of various dispersed legal diplomas; responsil
Consultative Committee,

Decree-law no. 326/88 of 23rd September 1988
Regulations applicable to Fortified Wines in general.

Decree-law no. 89/89 of 25th March 1989
Changes to the area of the Gaia Bonded Area.

Ministerial order no. 1223/90 of 20th December 1990
Updates the prices of the seal of guarantee placed onto Port Wine bottles,

Departmental dispatch of I5th March 1991, from the Department of State for Alimentsz
Liberalisation of the purchase of wine brandy.

Decree-law no. 41/92 of 31st March 1992
Equal representation of the producers and shippers in the Genera! Council of the Port Wine Inst

Decree-law no. 91/93 of 24th March 1993

Set up of a progressive policy of placing the vines legalised by taw 43/80 on the same par
legal vines in the Douro Demarcated Region, so that the first can be used in the production of v
“origin demomination" status.

Cabinet of the Secretary of State for Agricultural Markets and Alimentary Qui
November 1993

Regulation of the technical-administrative process to control the "aguardente" to be used in
the production of Port wine.

Ministerial order no. 111//95 of 3rd February 1995

8/3/2004
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9
Establishes the Port Wine Institutes, competence in controlling the circulation of products
producing sector (Port wine and related products).

Decree-law no. 74/95 of 19th April 1995
Statutes of Inter-professional Commission of the Douro Delimited Region - it creates the Inter
Commission of the Douro Delimited Region, defines its organic structure, competence, functioni

Decree-law no. 75/95 of 15th April 1995
Changes to the Organic Law of the Port Wine Institute.

Decree-kaw no. 76/95 of 19th April 1995
Changes on the Statutes of the "Casa do Douro" in order to allow for the creation of Inter
Commission of the Douro Demarcated Region.

Decree-law no. 137/95 of 14th June 1995

Tributary regime over wine products (the taxes which fall on the "Port Generoso Wine", b
mentioned in the Decree-law no. 83/92, of 7th May, are paid to the regional controlling bo
declaration of production is presented).

Decree-law no. 264-A/95 of 12th October 1955
Anticipates the possibility of temporarily suspending the export of Port Wine in bulk,

Ministerial order no. 1247-A/95 of 17th October 1995
Suspension of the dispatch of Port Wine in bulk from 1st July 1996.

Ministerial Order no.525-A/96 of 30th September 1996
Rules regulations the transport of wine and wine-related products (lading documents).

Decree-law no. 251/96 of 24th December 1996
Adjustment of the maximum yield per ha to 60.5 hi/ha.

e i Decree-law po. 83/97 of 9th April 1997
Plantation and cultivation of vine; rules which should be met by vineyard owners (areas large
m2) and administrative procedures for the management and control of viticultura!l potential.

Decree-law no. 173/97 of 16th July 1997
Taxes on Port Wine and the wine-derived products used in its production.

Certification of the Porto Denomination of Origin on documents accompanying sh
viticultural products within the European Union

With a view to complying with the European Commission’s Directive CEE.2238/93 dated 2!
regarding the documents that must accompany shipments in transit of viticultural products, ;
Portuguese government Decree number 111 dated 3 February 1995 that defines the viticull
responsible for enforcing the aforementioned Directive and sets the national dispositions that i
observed when shipping these products, a protocol of cooperation was signed between the
Genera!l of Customs, the Institute of Wine and Vine and the Port Wine Institute, in order tc
standardise the administrative procedures related to the said documents.

The regulations governing these administrative procedures came into effect on 1 QOctober 1
detailed in the following documents: Administrative Transit Cocument (DAA) and Simplified A
Document {DAS), pre-issued by the IVP for certifying the Porto Denomination of Origin of w
within the European Union.

Briefly, these regulations stipulate the following:
1. shipments of Port Wine to another Member State within the European Union

All shipments of Port Wine from Portugal to another State with the European Union must be i
by a DAA (mode! 163 and 169/A} or a DAS (model 170}, as the case may be, containing ¢
reference number exciusively issued by the Port Wine Institute. The documents must be auth
the IVP (document items 23 and 14, respectively}.

2. Shipments of Port Wine within Portugal

http://www.ivp.pt/uk/Legislacao/ 8/3/2004
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All Port Wine that is sold within Portugal and that transits from one fiscal depot to anotl
accompanied by a DAA (model 169/B) containing a pre-printed reference number exclusively i:
Port Wine Institute. This documents does not require IVP authentication.

3. Exports of Port Wine

All exports of Port Wine from Portugal to third countries must be accompanied by the Certific
Denomination of Origin issued exclusively by the Port Wine Institute and by the duly cor
documents described in (2) above that are required for Customs purposes and that are not,
authenticated by the IVP.

Validation of the Certificate of Porto Denomination of Origin shall be performed at the same
application for the said Certificate (RCDO) is entered into the computerised records, under the \

4. Authentication of accompanying documents

Authentication of the Certificate of Porto Denomination of Origin on the DAA and DAS docum
obtained at the IVP offices in Porto, Vila Nova de Gaia or Peso da Régua.

Operators must first apply for the said Certificate, by means of the RCDO, at the IVP office:
Peso da Regua, for purposes of the administrative confirmation of the respective records anc
adjustment to the balance of accounts through the computerised system. No DAA or DAS at
document will be authenticated without this computerised validation.

European Union Legislation

CE 692/96 of Commission dated 17 April 1996, amending EEC 3201190 that stipulates the
governing the use of designations and the presentation of wines and musts ~ in JOCE L
18.4.96. .

Draft Council Regulation amending EEC 822/87 that establishes the organisation of the comme
market - in JOCE NC 125145 dated 27.4.96.

CE 1648/96 of Commission dated 30 July 1996, that alters, for the third time, EEC 35901 85 r
analytical certificate and report foreseen for the importation of wines, grape juices and musts
2071 7 dated 17.8.96.

CE 1254/96 of Commission dated 4 July 1996, establishing the methods for applying EEC 221!
as regards the declarations of harvest, production and stock of products from the viticultura
JOCE L 166/14 dated 5.7.96.

R

The Port and Douro Wines Institute is an official body belonging to the Ministry of Agriculty
Copyright 2001 - Port and Douro Wines Institute.
Site developed in conjunction with Front-end Multimédia.
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Portuguese National Legislation

Decree-law no. 460 /76 of 9th June 1976

Grants the Port Wine Institute the exclusive right to acquire "aguardentes® and other vinic s
supply them to producers and traders for their use in the production and treatment of Port Wit
Douro Delimited Region and the Gaia Bonded Area.

Ministerial order no. 195/85 of 10th April 1985
Approves grape varieties and their percentage in the vineyards of each producing region.

Decree-law no. 86/86 of 7th May 1986
Authorises the direct export of estate bottled Port Wine, so far as it meets certain criteria.

Decree-law no. 166 /86 of 26th June 1986
Regulation of the "Denomination of Origin” Port.

Decree-law no. 390/86 of 21st November 1986
Analytical characteristics for spirits and wine brandies.

Decree-law no. 192 /88 of 30th May 1988

Reformulation of the Port Wine Institute's Organic Law.

Decree-law no. 313/88 of 7th September 1988
Consultative Committee of Tasters - compilation of various dispersed legal diplomas; responsil
Consultative Committee.

Decree-law no. 326 /88 of 23rd September 1988
Regulations applicable to Fortified Wines in general.

Decree-law no. 89/89 of 25th March 1989
Changes to the area of the Gaia Bonded Area.

Ministerial order no. 1223/90 of 20th December 1990
Updates the prices of the seal of guarantee placed onto Port Wine bottles.

Departmental dispatch of ISth March 1991, from the Department of State for Alimentaz
Liberalisation of the purchase of wine brandy.

Decree-law no. 41/92 of 31st March 1992
Equal representation of the producers and shippers in the General Council of the Port Wine Inst

Decree-law no. 91/93 of 24th March 1993

Set up of 2 progressive policy of placing the vines legalised by Law 43/80 on the same par
legal vines in the Douro Demarcated Region, so that the first can be used in the production of v
"origin dencmination” status.

Cabinet of the Secretary of State for Agricultural Markets and Alimentary Qui
November 1993

Regulation of the technical-administrative process to control the "aguardente” to be used in
the production of Port wine,

Ministerial order no. 111//95 of 3rd February 1995

8/3/2004
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Establishes the Port Wine Institutes, competence in controlling the circulation of products
producing sector (Port wine and related products).

Decree-law no. 74/95 of 19th April 1995
Statutes of Inter-professional Commission of the Douro Delimited Region - it creates the Inter
-Commission of the Douro Delimited Region, defines its organic structure, competence, functioni

Decree-law no. 75/95 of 19th April 1995
Changes to the Organic Law of the Port Wine Institute.

Decree-law no. 76/95 of 19th April 1995
Changes on the Statutes of the "Casa do Douro® in order to allow for the creation of Inter
Commission of the Douro Demarcated Region.

Decree-law no. 137 /95 of 14th June 1995

Tributary regime over wine products (the taxes which fall on the "Port Generoso Wine”, b
mentioned in the Decree-law no. 83/92, of 7th May, are paid to the regional controlling bo:
declaration of production is presented).

Decree-law no. 264-A/95 of 12th October 1995
Anticipates the possibility of temporarily suspending the export of Port Wine in bulk.

Ministerial order no. 1247-A/95 of 17th October 1995
Suspension of the dispatch of Port Wine in bulk from 1st July 1996.

Minister.ial Order no.525-A/96 of 30th September 1996
Rules regulations the transport of wine and wine-related products (lading documents).

Decree-law no. 251/96 of 24th December 1996
Adjustment of the maximum yield per ha to 60.5 hi/ha.

I | Decree-law no. 83/97 of 9th April 1997
Plantation and cultivation of vine; rules which should be met by vineyard owners (areas large
m2) and administrative procedures for the management and control of viticultural potential.

,

Decree-law no. 173/97 of 16th July 1997
Taxes on Port Wine and the wine-derived products used in its production.

Certification of the Porto Denomination of Origin on documents accompanying sh
viticultural products within the European Union

With a view to complying with the European Commission’s Directive CEE 2238/93 dated 2
regarding the documents that must accompany shipments in transit of viticultural products,
Portuguese government Decree number 111 dated 3 February 1995 that defines the viticult
rasponsible for enforcing the aforementioned Directive and sets the national dispositions that
observed when shipping these products, a protocol of cooperation was signed between the
General of Customs, the Institute of Wine and Vine and the Port Wine Institute, in order tc
standardise the administrative procedures related to the said documents.

The regulations governing these administrative procedures came into effect on 1 October 1
detailed in the following documents: Administrative Transit Document (DAA) and Simplified At
Document (DAS), pre-issued by the IVP for certifying the Porto Denomination of Origin of w
within the European Union.

Briefly, these regulations stipulate the following:

1. Shipments of Port Wine to another Member State within the European Union

All shipments of Port Wine from Portuga! to another State with the European Union must be
by a DAA (model 169 and 169/A) or a DAS (model 170), as the case may be, containing &
reference number exclusively issued by the Port Wine Institute. The documents must be auth
the IVP (document itemns 23 and 14, respectively).

2. Shipments of Port Wine within Portugal

http://www ivp.pt/uk/Legislacao/ 8/3/2004
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All Port Wine that is sold within Portugal and that transits from one fiscal depot to anotl
accompanied by a DAA (model 169/B) containing a pre-printed reference number exclusively i
Port Wine Institute. This documents does not require IVP authentication.

3. Exports of Port Wine

All exports of Port Wine from Portugal to third countries must be accompanied by the Certific
Denomination of Origin issued exclusively by the Port Wine Institute and by the duly cor
documents described in (2) above that are required for Customs purposes and that are not,
authenticated by the IVP.

Validation of the Certificate of Porto Denomination of Origin shall be performed at the same
application for the said Certificate (RCDO) is entered into the computerised records, under the t

4. Authentication of accompanying documents

Authentication of the Certificate of Porto Denomination of Origin on the DAA and DAS docum
obtained at the IVP offices in Porto, Vila Nova de Gaia or Peso da Régua.

Operators must first apply for the said Certificate, by means of the RCDO, at the IVP office:

Peso da Régua, for purposes of the administrative confirmation of the respective records anc

adjustment to the balance of accounts through the computerised system. No DAA or DAS ac
‘ document will be authenticated without this computerised validation.

European.Union Legislation

CE 692/96 of Commission dated 17 April 1996, amending EEC 3201190 that stipulates the
governing the use of designations and the presentation of wines and musts --in JOCE L !
18.4.96.

Draft Council Regulation amending EEC 822/87 that establishes the organisation of the commo
market - in JOCE NC 125145 dated 27.4.96.

CE 1648/96 of Commission dated 30 July 1996, that alters, for the third time, EEC 35901 85 r
analytical certificate and report foreseen for the importation of wines, grape juices and musts
2071 7 dated 17.8.96.

CE 1294/96 of Commission dated 4 July 1996, establishing the methods for applying EEC 221¢
as regards the declarations of harvest, production and stock of products from the viticultura
JOCE L 166/14 dated 5.7.96.

: 3’ The Port and Douro Wines Institute is an official body belonging to the Ministry of Agricultu
- ]/\ Copyright 2001 - Port and Douro Wines Institute.
F et Aogin Site developed in conjunction with Front-end Multimédia.
http://www ivp.pt/uk/Legislacao/ 8/3/2004

- 44b -

/G



696221 SIvEEl (966162 61780} €002
197°€6 povzLL  |009'2E pORVEL 2002
6v8'59L 256861 |L00°EY GvEgSL 1002
v8y°98 vSGv6L  |0£0TY 125251 0002
08r'SLL £16'86) __|/01°EY 998561 6661
INIM INIM | AGNvaE
Q3131140480 1404 a3aav 1SN | sev3A

sedid seny 0Gg HuN

NOIO3Y A3LvIUVANIA O¥NOA IHL NI NOLLONAO¥Ud 3NIM

Langvil

/75

.45 -



oo

SL'y [BBSOL 69L°96¢ | |[EE'Y |BESOL ZEB'PLY | |62'F [995°0L 20L°Lor | [9S'y |[BEFOL 669°'82¢ | [6E'Y [OLY¥OL 890" L LY 10l

809 [L6 LO0'S 98'9 (28 9L0'S 84’9 (9L L'y 669 (89 L9y 20'9 0L L18°E SY3IHLO

SY'E |L [e744 0'y ¥ LstL S¢'v (oL SLE S&'r (vl SLS vL's [ZL €ES ‘d34 HJ3ZD
9s‘’s 8L 906 L¥'9 (02 6LL°L €8’y (L2 668 oL's {21 LES L6'S |olL 0ss 303349
90'9 |9 Lee 6€'S |6 LEY ov's (L aye 05'L 1§ 59¢ EL'L |6 965 0JIX3INW
£9't |0Z 899 L&'t |8l 819 LL'E (9L 0SS £E'y |02 Z6L 8L'E (L1 . S96 YYYOANY
619 il L09 99's |LL L¥S 26°S |21 99 99'9 |2t 8EL §6°'S Ll 209 AONVYINI4
96's |OL L+S 6L's [LL 965 vy's oL N:14 509 |ZL GL9 Lr'a |t LE9 vidLsny
06’9 |LL 9¢9 89°'c |oL 689 G6'9 (21 0ZL LE'8 |6 259 66'L |oOL BEL ANVIV3Z M3IN
609 |2t GE9 92’9 |€2 oLe'L 629 |8L 000°L Sv't |6L GS2'L £€L'9 |02 L0Z'L AVMYON
29'9 (02 Z6L°L L9'L {5¢ L89°L vl L2 £6E°1L 60°L {92 6L9°L 8L'L (Bt ) g8eL NVdVv(
0Z‘v |88 LtZe’e €6't [06 LLO}Y 2Z's |vL [4: 1282 B6'Y |SS 2Ly 25’y |6¢ ¥00°¢ TI1Zvu8
¥S's |6% 092 LL'S |¥S 9082 £9'S |S6S gLLe L8'S |9 |44 A £8'S |oY 602 ANvi3y!
£2°S vy £90°2 LE'S [EV 260°¢ rb's {9 2sé’e 0s's iy ive'Z S6'S |Ll¥ Z6L°2 N3JQ3Ims
6L'S {LL L1E'E S6'S |vL L86'E Zv's ILL yOL'E L0'9 |£8 LOS'Y LL'9 8L L92'y ANV TYIZLIMS
Lo’y jeet YLy b SL'y |82t SLLY 9Ly |E2L 209 ZE'V |L2L Ly6'v LS’y |6LL 828'% ATVLI
90'v [52L [ 2100 LL'y 621 744 vE'Y |LEL B6GE'S 2S'y }9G1L LYE'9 v’y |eStL LOL'9 Nivds
82't 681 S6Z°L Lty {591 #6559 ar't |9LL £90°L 00'S |¥SiL ¥L6'9 S8’y [LLL 8EY L HUYYWNIQ
ZG't |LBE 8s2'2L SY'E |Svy S¢8'ElL 09t (9LE 69L°¢CL L8'€ |¥BE 99L'ElL ZL'E |9LE L09°¢L ANVINYIO
€2°L |8LL 985°LL Zv'g |LZE oL8've 098 |B¥Z L1261 66°'L [8BZ 6LL°02 0z's |LLE SOv'EZ VYQVYNVYD
SL'OL |L9E ZEBCE Sb'6 |£9¢€ LyB0E vL'6 |BEE ys8Le Sr'oL jLOY 8z¢ '8¢t 0z’ [69¢ L2e’Le ¥sShn
LS'E |ESE'L EESEY EL'E [¥SZL 6S0°Zv 9L't {p6O'L 086°9¢ 88t [L00°L 0G1'GE £8°E {LELL SrO'6E XNTWNIO138
60t |Z09'L L29°vvp 0z'e {voL'L 8LL'BY LE't |0S6°L L8L'BS 0S't [6SLL L8Y'GS LE'E |LYL'L LLL'ZS GNYTI0H
L2's jeeLt LLL'ES §9'S (666 944705 22’ (220l £66°LY 99'S |9v0'L Z2B62°ES EE'S lgbL'L 0ZeZ'LS WOQOND Q3LIND
LL'y [BEPL L1609 S6'v |9Sv'L 508'v9 68 |25b°L 888°t9 00'S [6LS°L LLO'LL €6°V |Lby'L 092°v9 WONL¥0d
9E’E (2S2°E 0ZE'86 6E'E {p6L'E LLE' LB Bb’'t |v6L'E ¥60°00L | [BS'E [LOL'E €50°00L | |ES'E [L66°2 6LL'SB JONVYS
a4)li/3 | s 6 4o sased oL 3,01 aujl|f3 | saill 6 j0 $3%82 1 3,01 65)1|/3 | 5341 6 jo $9SEI QL 3,01 o/ | S92 6 jo sased 0L 3.0l a3 | saim 6 jo sasen 01 3 .01 S1INUYIN

6661 0002 1002 2002 £002 IVJIONINd

INIM 1Y0d 40 S3TvS - 2 319Vl




-Ly-

00°'00L 00°'001L 00’001 00’001 00'00L 00'00L 00'001L 00‘00L 00°'00L 00°001L aviol

98°0 9Z'L LL'O 'L LL'0 gL't 59°'0 00'tL 89'0 £6'0 SH3IHLO0

L0'0 90'0 00 ¥0°'0 600 600 £L0 £L'0 LL'o £L'o 'd38 HD32D
LL'o £€2'0 6L'0 82'0 0z'o 220 LL'0 £L'o oL'o €L'o 323349
80°'0 80°0 80°'0 oL'o Lo'0 80°0 S0'0 600 80'0 vL'o O2IX3NW
6L'0 LL'o LL'o SL°0 SL'0 £L'o 6L°0 8L'0 91’0 vL'0 Y3H30aNY
oL0 SL'0 oL'o €L0 LL'0 9L'0 ZL'o LL'o LL'o SL'O ANVINIA
oL'o L0 LL'0 yL'0 60°0 ~{zL'o ZL'o gL'0 LL'o SL'0 Vidisny
01’0 910 600 LL'o LL'0 gL'o 80°0 S0 01’0 8L'0 ANVIV3IZ M3N
LL'0 g9L'0 Lz'o Le'o LL'0 YAl BL'0 62'0 6L'0 62'0 AVYMYON
8L'0 0g'0 £€2'0 Lv'o oz'o ¥£°0 sz'o 6£'0 8L'0 LE'0 Nvdvr
£8°0 ¥8'0 s8'0 L6°0 oL'o $8°0 €50 85'0 Ly'o 6¥°0 11Zvyd8
Ly'o 29'0 LS50 89°0 FANY) 89°0 ‘0 LS'0 8t'0 LS50 ANVY13YI
Ly'0 Z5'0 Ly'o 050 v¥'0 550 Sv'0 SS'0 6€£°'0 £6°0 NIA3IMS
L9'0 v8°0 oL'o 96'0 €L'0 26’0 08°0 SO'L SL'0 0L ANVIY3IZLIMS
SL'L gL' oz'L SL'L gL'l gL't z2'L St'L pL'L L't AVl
B8L'L gL'l 12l gL'l ot’'L Le'L 6v°L gy'L Ly'L 6L NIVdS
6L'L 8L SS°L 8S'L L9°L gL'l 't 191 o't 181 AYVYWN3A
S9't 60't 8L'y £€'e SS't 86'¢ 89°E LO'E L9'€ Lot ANVIAYID
89°L 262 80't 86'S st'2 LL'y 9L'2 £8't 50't 69'S VAVYNYD
ov'E LE'8 (52> 'L oz'e £8'9 06°t v6'8 vs'e 29’9 vsn
LL'zi 66'0L 6L'LL tL'0L qe'0L LO'6 $9'6 oz's L8'ol 05'6 XNT-ANID138
ZL'stL 9z'LL z0'9L v8'LL 9y ‘8L Zs'vL S8'91 v6'ZL ZL'9L y8TL ANVII0H
89°0L 9S5'EL 6£'6 v2'zL L9'6 LL'vL zo'ol Ev'zL SpiLL Z6'EL WOCJONIM Q31INN
LS'EL BE'SL 69°'CL 29'G1L SL'EL L9'Sl £L'GL 95'91L 06'tl £9'GL IvoN1H0d
89°'0¢ 8've 20’0t 9v'eZ £2°'0¢ G58'v2 LL'62 vE'Ee 6L1'82 yL'EZ JONYYS

fiuenb apan Kijuenb 8pen Kipuenb 2pen Kipuenb pen Kinuenb spen
JO awnioA JO awnjoA jo awnon JO awnjoa JO 3WINJOA S1INUYW TVdIDNIYD
6661 000<Z L1002 2002 £002

LINYYN A (%) INIM LHOd 40 S3TVS - € 318vL

.



IwVI

9°'S o't 9'9 €'y v'0 L't o'L- L0 L v'9 'L L's /'t €0 L'y VLol

m.or 6'vL- L'9- g'2L [o0L- G'L Z'y 1'8- 26" L'e 2oL S'L- 8'CL- [B'E §0L- SUIHILO

v'Sy- |6'9LL S'8lL L'er {Lty- S'LE" 8'y 6'LEL Z'6vlL 6’9 [ 4 Z'ES Z'EL |L'8L- €L ‘'d3d HO31D
S'e 2'69 L'SL $'9L |8'LL L'0t €' |12 L'ee- 9'G Sty g£'op- 8'6L (9Lt S'Z N 3203349
't v'ee- z'Le- O'LL- | E'LS S'vE 0 o'oz- 6'61L- 0'6E |O've- 3'S 6'v- {2'09 £'2S (0010 €)'
9'9 6'LL £'61L 6°L 'y L L'e |9 o'LL- L'SL {L'Se 6'tYy |8'CL- |Z'8BL- 9'8Z- vYHHOANY
v'iZ |82 oL '8 L'z 6'0L- 9'y Z'vi S'6lL p'zL {9°L 'L 9'oL- |L'8" r'gL- ONVYINIS
9L L' L'‘oe L'z L'eL ‘oL ) 1'9- |2'2L- 9'LL- 2'LL [9't2 S'LE 0'9 L't L's- VIiyLSnNy
vt {92 6'¢" L'gL (Q'L- 6'6 §'6- 951 Sy 9'6L |E've- S'6" 8'c fLLL z'tlL ONVIV3Z M3N
9’y 6'LZ L'EE L'e 8'v6 1’001 S'0 L'e g'ie 9'8lL |6'S S'se 8'6- |9'9 8't- AVMYON
2'L 9'22- 'Ll 6'vL |8'2C o'ty 8'v- |6CL- (WA 0'z- |0o'te 502 L'8 5'0¢- g'te- NVYdvr
£'s- |[2'8 'z P'LL |O'E 0'Le 6'S 1'gL- gel: 9'v- |9'se- 0'ez- 2'6-  [L'Ot- 6'8L- RIVA2.1s
60 9y 9'g L'y 5’6 't §'Z- [§'L L [ 4 9'GL- o'zl L'0- JL'EL- £'yl- ONVI3d)
9'zL |82 v'6 92 2L Pl €L £'9 L't ‘'L |82 o'y 2's  [s'et- v'9- N3IQIMS
L'0 FAYA 4 44 L'yl L'y 0'oe 6'8- (8t 5'G- L'OL |L'8 L'GL 8L o'L- €'G- T ONVIYIZLIMS
't 9'G- 9'L- 6'L L'y L'9 ¥'0 o'v- 9'E- 8't p'e 'L Sy S'9- £z ATVl
0’8 2z 0t o4 L'z £'q o'y g'g Lt r'y g'gl '8l z'z- |9°L- 8't- NIVdS
09 8'0 8'9 FAL 6'CL- Z2'oL- oL L'9 8'L z'eL |LeL- L'e- L'gs |O°LL 9'L NYYWN3Q
6'C L's L'g 8'L- 8'vL g'zL 'y 9'GlL- o'zl L'S £2 Z'8 z'e L'e- £ ANVWYHIO
S't 9'8¢t S'EY S'9L |6'e8 L'yt 2'2 Z've- 9'ze- [RVANEE F 1 6'L 9’z L'oL o'El VYAYNVO
9tz (20 6t 6'g- (90 £'9- 2'es (L9 L'6" g'vL 1£'02 9LE 9'Le- |v'6- 0'62- vsn
L'y 6'0 0's 'y gL Ve 8’0 8'Z1- L'zt Z'E 6'L- 6'v- L't je'eL L'Li XNT-ANIOT3A8
L's 0's- L'o- S't v'g L'oL £'s vl 5’02 o't 8'6- £'9- 6't- |0°L- 6'v- ANYII0OH
8'L- |9'SL 9'9 'L 8Ll G'G- 9’ €2 G'e- ‘8 v'e o'tlL 8's- JO'vL vL WOQ9INIX Q3LINN
vL 90 0’8 6t €L €9 2t 2'o- A 22 L'8 [ [ £'8- S'6- WON1¥O0d
o'y £e 9L 8'0 8'L- o't 8¢ 0’0 62 o't 6'C oo 9'tL- v'e- 6'v- JONVY4
eoud apes jo | [ eopud apeJi jo | [ 8o1d apeay jo | [ adud apeJi jo | | eond ape} jo

‘J9AR Kpuenb awnoa || Jeae Anuenb awnjoa PETY: Auenb awnoa | { Jane Knuenb swnjon || ‘sane fnuenb awnoa | | g1 3aNdyA IVdIONINd

6661 0002 L1002 2002 £002

(% uy Jeak snoinaid syy 03 pasedwod se) INIM LH0d 40 SITVS 40 NOILNTOAT - v 318VL




Q9N

Iov -

82't |eL8'8 (182292 | [ev'E JLL6'8 6¥0'G(Z LG'E 1£96'8 LEE'€8Z | |09'E |LL9'8 v,0'182 | [ES'E |OL9'8 BEO'ELZ Wiol
LE'Y |¥S L80°2 LE'S |ES vesz L8’y [Bb gLL'z S6'v |EF L68°L LE'V (9¥ 0z8'L SY3HLO
yO'E |L o8l E€E'E ¥ 601 LL'e |6 LOE 9z'v |EL 14:14 8BS’y {OL Sev ‘d3d HO3ZD
9€'s (8L 898 £2'9 {oz [ ZANN oLy oz £98 €Sy (1t zZ9v 96's |OL v0S 303349
1Sy |5 Lz 8Lt |8 LLe 8b'E {9 6L S6'y ¥ 002 L9'v |L 962 OJIX3W
gc'e |0Z 665 £€9'€ [LL 8vs 8S't |9t 20§ oL’y 6L L 05’ (9L L0S VHHOANY
v’y |6 LSE oSy |6 L9E v’y |6 69€ BE'v |8 LZE LE'Y (8 962 QNYINIA
es'y |8 6EE ev'y {OL LBE vb'y |6 1225 v’y |otL 8Ly S5’y {6 65€ vI¥LSNY
'Y S voZ L8'v |§ £02 1§’y |S Lee 88'p |G 807 £0°S |S eee ANVIV3IZ M3N
oL'v |8 (24 o'y |EL LOS os't |9 (52 00's |8 EPE vP's {L £VE AVMHON
L1's |8t £28 50'9 |22 60Z'L 50'9 |0z 890°L 90'9 |¥2 yEE'L 6L'9 [LL 9oL NYdVI
(8'E |¥8 8€6°¢ Lv'y |S8 YoVt (S'y |69 1 24: ¥4 vZ'y |8V £28°L 06't |Z¥ vt Tizvg
29'v [LE Jeezt S8‘v |SE £56°L L0’'s 19¢€ 0zZ9'L LO'S |Z¢ LZr'tL 90°’S |SZ 65LL ONV13I
lov'y [2€ L9Z't 6E'v |2¢€ 6vZ°L 'y |28 v9Z'L og's |2€ £80°L S0'v |82 610°L N3a3ms
SP'E |S§ LoL’t 9v'y (99 0£9°C LL'E {89 682°¢ 88 |2L LOS'Z 2Ly |19 12:14r4 ONVYIY3IZLIMS
oL'E |ELL 95L°¢ 9L'e [0zl Lsov SL'E {9LL 0€6'E £8°E |6LL L8OV 96'¢ [OLL ZL6'E AL
SG'E [BLL LOL'E oLt |tZt 9E0'Y £8°c |BZL Liv'y SL'E |2vL €6L'Y g8'e [EVL Z00'S NIVdS
LE'E |SPL 62E¥ vb'e |ZEL v60°'Y 85t |LEL Ley'y 29'e |StL GSL'E L(S'E |pZL L96°E NAVINNIQ
SL't |8SE yaL'oL vL'E jeev 6p6'LL £E'E |SGE 65901 9z't |0S¢E L1620l GE'E |EVE SYEOL ANVINY3ID
L'y LY L19L Zr's |vL Lege 6L'S |09 0z8'¢ LE'S {08 L9B'E vL'S |68 LLL'Y YQVNVD
29'v {90t ELVY S8y |BLL VEL'S EL'G |LLL 9ZY's oL's zel £v0'9 vS'y |9EL SPS'S vsn
0E't [ELZ°L 142: WA 8v'E |SBLL BEV'LE LS'E |EPO'L 0L6°2E 86’ (096 £26°0€ LS'E |590'L S99'EE XNTWNID138
642 |80S'L £E8'LE P8’ {ELO'L geLey LL'E [998'L LSZ'ES 12'c {0L9°L siz'ay LL'E |8VO°L ZLL9Y ANVII0H
SP'E [BSY 9z L gL't |oLe S05°ZL oL't |e2r LoL'rL 88°'¢ |96¢€ EPBEL LL'E |9ES L06°LL N
LL'E |60E°L sLey G8'E {SLE'L PLS'SH 96°'t {60£°L 209'9¢ 90’y {9cZv'L 680°2G gL'y |SOE'L £vs'8Yy WoNLYHOd
yL'E |680°E GGE'LB 6L'E |650°E v68°L8 62'C |¥SO'E Z6%°06 gL't |£56'2 £v6'68 92't |vLB'2Z 9v5'28 JONVYS
onl/3 | sean e o sases oL [ 3,01 e/3 | sa1m 6 Jo sasea o1 | 3 0L enil/3 | sam 6 josased oL | 3Ol a3 | sam 6o sesed oL | 3 01 e/ | senl 6 josased oL | 3 0L S1INNYYN
6661L 0002 L00Z 2002 €002 TvdIONIdd

S1¥0d QYVONVLS 40 SI1VS - § 319V1L

/X



Y LIUT YY NI CUGHI VS T PIoT S € UithGus 1 77 aiw @ 229 77 v =), —roio; — <0 2 s S i = i - S

i
A whole wnew way ta o2y
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Contact Vino!

Advertise on Vino!

Tell a Friendl
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Winery Login
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Vino! Newsletter

Sign up fer our free
monthly newsletter:

—

Wine Countries

Explore great wine
countries of the world
in this section.
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Chilel

Francel

1taiyl

New Zealandl

Por‘cugall
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Food and Wine

A monthly review of
California cusine,
wines, and recipes
from David Barich and
Tom Ingalls,

Current Recipe -
The Art of Grilling
Grilied Tenderloin of
Beef with fresh
Horseradish and
Watercress Sauces.

http://www vino.com/explore/article. asp? AID=199& CID=11&Cat=1

Vino Search ® web € vino.com

Search: r

Wine, Food, and Travel!

Portuguese Wine
How to Buy, Store, Serve and Drink Port Wine

Each type of Port Wine has distinctly different characteristics.
Thus, before buying a bottle of Port, you must carefuily read
the label and consider when it is that you plan to drink it.

There are different arcmas to Port Wine according to the type
and age of the wine. Younger Ports are fruity and adapt
themselves well to a wide range of occasions, whereas old
Tawny Ports, 20 or more years old, as well as Dated or
Vintage Ports, with their more complex bouguets, are best
drunk in a calm setting, one that is somewhat solemn and
involves a degree of ritual.

1997
"\‘T_ch PORY

When is Port Wine ideal for drinking? How long can one store
a bottie of Port at home?

Ruby Ports should not be kept very long in bottle as they risk
losing their typical vitality. There is also no great advantage
in keeping young Tawny Ports in bottie for very long.

On the other hand, Vintage Ports can calmly age in bottle due to their high tannin
content. In effect, these wines are not ready for drinking until they have reached
10, 20 or more years of age.

Botties of Vintage Port must be laid down on their side for storing so as to ensure
that the corks do not dry out.

Tawny Ports with indication of age - 10, 20, 30 or "More than 40 years old" and
Dated Ports can be perfectly well kept in a private cellar for some time. These
wines should be drunk in the first years after bottling. All Port Wine should be
protected from direct light, heat and vibrations. A well-aired and relatively dark
room may be a good place to store them. As fong as there are no great
variations in the room temperature, Port Wine can withstand relatively high
temperatures (20°C).

Vintage Port requires more careful handling. Once a bottle is laid down you
should avoid handling it as any brusque movement can cause the deposit that it
throws in bottle to break fose and to muddy the wine. A few hours before you
plan to drink a Vintage, the wine should be decanted intc a crystal decanter,
without the stopper, and left to breathe.

The corks on very old bottles of Vintage Port must te removed with great care as

-50- D6/

QOr,t
w

8/3/2004



vino! wine Countries: EXPIOre roriugal / Wine / How to Buy, Store, Serve and Urnnk ro... rageZorsZ

<o
Ads b
the effects of time and the sugars in the wine may make it stick to the bottle and
make it friable.
Wine
The following method can be used to ensure that the wine remains clear and free Stop
of any cork particles. First heat a pair of iron tongs untii they are red hot and Rose
then press them around the neck of the bottle, a little below the cork, for a few Portt
seconds. Next, place a pair of cold tongs, some ice or a cold wet cloth around the Engr
neck in the same place. The difference in temperature will cause the glass to nam
break off cleanly. laserg
Tradition demands that, when it is served, the Port always moves around the
table in a clockwise direction, that is, from left to right. The decanter is placed
before the host who serves the person on his left who then serves himself and
then passes it to the person on his left, and so on. The host is allowed to perform Offic
a "backhander" that is, after serving his guest, to tilt the decanter to the right to Glas
fill his own glass before passing it on to his left. The
Glas
The origins of this ritual are unknown but, according to one legend, thisis to In st
avoid arousing the ire of the devil that always lurks behind your left shoulder. to sh
Another story says that by using your right hand to pass the bottle, you cannot WY D
stab your neighbour with your sword - always assuming you are not left-handed!
Except for Vintage and Late Bottled Vintage, Port may be served chilied but
never "on the rocks", except in the case of White Port which, when mixed with Win«
tonic water, ice and a slice of lemon, is a8 delightful long drink in warm weather. Fcc
©2004 Vino.com The ideal glasses for serving Port are those that enable the wines to show the full \Qflg:
o C potential of their bouquets: tulip-shaped stem glasses, not too small, wider at
the base than at the rim, are perfect. Fill about one-third of the glass, grasp the etc F
stem between your fingers and gently swirl the wine around to release the The:
aromas. - ' Wine
WAWWY ¢
Ideally, a bottie of Vintage should be drunk the same day it is opened or else it
will fose many of its fine qualities. On the other hand, bottles of cther Ports may
be drunk over longer periods of time as long as they are carefully stoppered and
kept in a cool, dark place. The
Unig
botth
Free
http://www.ivp.pt/uk/Turismo/turismo3.shtm ﬁe('
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California QuickFacts

Lage 1w &

Sacramento
People QuickFacts County California
Population, 2003 estimate 1,330,711 35,484,453
Population, percent change, April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2003 8.8% 4.8%
Population, 2000 1,223,499 33,871,648
Population, percent change, 1990 to 2000 14.7% 13.6%
Persons under 5 years old, percent, 2000 7.3% 7.3%
Persons under 18 years old, percent, 2000 27.6% 27.3%
Persons 65 years old and over, percent, 2000 11.1% 10.6%
Female persons, percent, 2000 ' 51.1% 50.2%
" White persons, percent, 2000 (a) 64.0% 59.5%
Black or African American persons, percent, 2000 (a) 10.0% 6.7%
American Indian and Alaska Native persons, percent, 2000 (a) 1.1% 1.0%
Asian persons, percent, 2000 (a) 11.0% 10.9%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander, percent, 2000 (a) : 0.6% .. 0.3%
Persons reporting some other race, percent, 2000 (a) 7.5% 16.8%
Persons reporting two or more races, percent, 2000 5.8% 4.7%
Persons of Hispanic or Latino origin, percent, 2000 (b) 16.0% 32.4%
White persons, not of Hispanic/Latino origin, percent, 2000 57.8% 45 7%
Living in same house in 1995 and 2000', pct age 5+, 2000 47.5% 50.2%
Foreign bom persons, percent, 2000 16.1% 26.2%
Language other than English spoken at home, pct age 5+, 2000 24 4% 39.5%
High school graduates, percent of persons age 25+, 2000 83.3% 75.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher, pct of persons age 25+, 2000 24.8% 26.6%
Persons with a disability, age 5+, 2000 224,148 5,923,361
Mean travel time to work (minutes), workers age 16+, 2000 254 27.7
" Housing units, 2002 492,506 12,507,767
Homeownership rate, 2000 58.2% - 56.9%
Housing units in multi-unit structures, percent, 2060 27.4% 31.4%
Median value of owner-occupied housing units, 2000 $144,200 $211,500
~ Households, 2000 ' 453,602 * 11,502,870
Persons per household, 2000 2.64 2.87
Median housshoid income, 1998 $43,816 $47,493
Per capita money income, 1999 $21,142 $22,711
Persons beiow poverty, percent, 1999 14.1% 14.2%
http://quickfacts.census gov/qfd/states/06/06067. html ls2. 8/3/2004
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California QuickFacts

People QuickFacts California USA
Population, 2003 estimate 35,484,453 290,809,777
Population, percent change, April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2003 4.8% 3.3%
Population, 2000 33,871,648 281,421,906
Population, percent change, 1990 to 2000 13.6% 13.1%
Persons under 5 years old, percent, 2000 7.3% 6.8%
Persons under 18 years old, percent, 2000 27.3% 25.7%
Persons 65 years old and over, percent, 2000 10.6% 12.4%
Female persons, percent, 2000 50.2% 50.9%
White persons, percent, 2000 (a) 59.5% 75.1%
Black or African American persons, percent, 2000 (a) 6.7% 12.3%
American Indian and Alaska Native persons, percent, 2000 (a) 1.0% 0.9%
Asian persons, percent, 2000 (a). 10.9% 3.6%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander, percent, 2000 (a) 0.3% 0.1%
Persons reporting some other race, percent, 2000 (a) 16.8% - 5.5%
Persons reporting two or more races, percent, 2000 47% 2.4%
Persons of Hispanic or Latino origin, percent, 2000 (b) 32.4% 12.5%
White persons, not of Hispanic/Latino origin, percent, 2000 46.7% 69.1%
Living in same house in 1995 and 2000', pct age 5+, 2000 50.2% 54.1%
Foreign bom persons, percent, 2000 26.2% - 11.1%
Language other than English spoken at home, pct age 5+, 2000 - 39.5% 17.9%
High school graduates, percent of persons age 25+, 2000 76.8% 80.4%
Bachelor's degree or higher, pct of persons age 25+, 2000 26.6% 24.4%
Persons with a disability, age 5+, 2000 5,923,361 49,746,248
Mean trave! time to work (minutes), workers age 16+, 2000 27.7 255
Housing units, 2002 12,507,767 119,302,132
Homeownership rate, 2000 56.9% €8.2%
Housing units in multi-unit structures, percent, 2000 31.4% 26.4%
Median value of owner-occupied housing units, 2000 $211,500 $115,600
Households, 2000 11,502,870 105,480,101
Persons per household, 2000 2.87 2.59
Median household income, 1599 $47,493 $41,994
Per capita money income, 1999 $22,711 321,587
Persons below poverty, percent, 1999 14.2% 12.4%
hup://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/06000. html 8/3/2004
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Business QuickFacts

California USA

Private nonfarm establishments with paid employees, 2001

806,733 7,095,302

Private nonfarm employment, 2001

13,239,616 115,061,184

Private nonfarm employment, percent change 2000-2001

2.8% 0.9%

Nonemployer establishments, 2000

2,103,178 16,529,855

Manufacturers shipments, 1997 ($1000)

379,612,443 3,842,061,405

Retail sales, 1997 ($1000) 263,118,346 2,460,886,012
Retail sales per capita, 1997 $8,167 $9,190
Minority-owned firms, percent of total, 1997 28.8% 14.6%
Women-owned firms, percent of total, 1997 27.3% 26.0%

Housing units authorized by building permits, 2002

159,573 1,747,678

Federal funds and grants, 2002 ($1000)

206,401,495 1,901,247,889

Geography QuickFacts California USA

Land area, 2000 (square miles) 155,959 3,537,438

Persons per square mile, 2000 217.2 79.6
06

FIPS Code

|

(a) Includes persons reporting only one race.
{b) Hispanics may be of any race, so ako are included in applicable race cateqgories.

EN: Feotnote on this #em for this area in place of data

NA: Not available

D: Suppressed to avoid disclosure of confidential nformation

X: Not applicable

S: Suppressed; does not meet publication standards

Z: Value greater than zero but less than half unit of measure shown
F Fever than 100 firmrs

Source U.S. Census Bureau: State and County QuickfFacts. Data derived from Population Estimates, 2000 Census of Poputation and Housing, 1990 Census of
Poputation and Housing, Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates, County Business Patierns, 1997 Economic Census, Minority- and Women-Owned Business,

Building Permits, Consofidated Federal Funds Report, 1997 Census of Govermnments

Last Revised: Friday, 09-Jul-2004 09:00:30 EOT

N

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/06000.html
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National Vital
Statistics Reports
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SAFER-HEALTHIER-PEOPLE™

Volume 52, Number 11

December 19, 2003

Births, Marriages, Divorces, and Deaths:
Provisional Data for June 2003

NOTE: Detailed tal

- Warehouse” are now included in this report. -

l'e's‘_yo‘h': bmhs,deams,mamages anddworc% that were prewoustyavallableonlymihe NCHSWeb s'i-t_éfs:"'fjfata

Table A. Provisional vital statistics for the United States, June 2003
{Rates for infant deaths are deaths under 1 year per 1,000 live births; fertility rates are live births per 1,000 women ages 1544 years; all other rates are per 1,000 total

population. Data are subject to monthly reporting variation; see "Technical Notes”)

June January-June 12 months ending with June
Number Rate Number Rate Number Rate

ltem 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 200 2002 2003 2002 2001

Lvebiths . .. ............... 337,000 328,000 14.1 13.3 1986000 1961000 138 138 4,047,000 4012000 140 14..0 143

Ferdlityrate. .. .... .. ... ... 65.9 64.4 --- 644 838 65.1 64.7 65.6

Deaths . .......... ... ... ... 194,000 188,000 8.1 79 1213000 1,243000 84 83 2402000 2432000 8.3 8.5 85

Infantdeaths . .. ......... ... 2,200 2,300 6.7 6.9 13,400 14,100 87 72 26,900 27,800 6.6 6.8 6.8

Natural increase . .. .. .. ....... 143,000 140,000 6.0 60 773000 712000 54 S50 1645000 1,580,000 5.7 5.5 5.8
Mamiages'. .. .. ............. 26000 227,000 95 9.6 1012000 1,030,000 70 72 223000 2270000 7.7 79 84

DVOICES® . . . e 39 4.0 40

Population base
(inmillions), . ... ... ... . ... .. 2811 2881 ces eee .- --- 2800 2869 2839

... Gategory not applicable.
- - - Data not available.

'Marriage rales may be underestmated cue to incomplete reporting in Oxizhoma; see “Technical Notes.”

Divarce rales excude data for California, Hawaii, Inctana, Louisiana, and Owlzhoma. Populations for these rates also exclude these States.

NOTE: Figures inciude 2ll revisions received from the States and, therefore, may differ from those previously published; see “Technica Notes."

Technical Notes

Data shown here are provisional and include only events
occuming within the United States (50 States and the District of
Columbia). TablesA and B provide monthly, year-to-date, and
12-month ending counts and rates for births, deaths, and mamiages
and 12-month ending rates for divorces. Tables 1-3 present monthly
and year-to-dale counts of births, deaths, mamiages, and divorces
and 12-month ending counts and rates of infani deaths as reported
by each State. Mortality data exclude fetal deaths. Delay in the
receipt of certificates in a registration office may result in a low figure

* for a given month followed by a high figure for the month(s) in which

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

NATIONAL CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS

- 56 -

ihe delayed records were received. Data for previous months include
revisions States might have provided to correct for delayed
reporting; therefore, figures may differ from those previously pub-
lished. Totals for births, deaths, and infant deaths are by State of
residence and, therefore, in eflect, exclude events to nonresidents of
the United Stales. The effect of excluding evenis o nonresidents
from the U.S. totals is small. Events fo nonresidents of the United
Slates are included in all mamiage and divorce figures. Divorce
figures include reported annuiments.

Until 1998, provisional totals for births, marmiages, and divorces
for the entire United States included cormections for observed
differences between provisional and final figures. These corrections

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

NATIONAL VITAL STATISTICS SYSTEM

F0G



2 National Vital Statistics Reports, Vol. 52, No. 11, December 19, 2003

Table B. Provisional number of live births, marriages, deaths, and infant deaths and rates, by month: United States,

January 2002-June 2003
[Data are provisional and are subject to monthly reporting variation; see “Technical Notes”)
Live births Mariages Deaths Infant deaths
Rate per 1,000 women
ages 1544 years
Rate per 1,000 Seasonally Rate per 1,000 Rate per 1,000 Rate per 1,000
Period Number  populaon  Unadiusted adjusted’ Numbter population®  Number  population  Number live births
2002
danuary . ... 331,000 13.6 62.9 65.8 113,000 4.8 226,000 9.3 2,400 7.2
February . ................ 305,000 13.8 64.1 65.2 152,000 68 209,000 35 2,200 7.2
March . ....... ... ... 332,000 13.6 63.4 64.6 156,000 6.4 226,000 93 2,500 7.3
April . 325,000 13.8 63.8 646 172,000 7.3 200,000 8.4 2,400 7.3
May ... 340,000 13.9 64.5 64.9 211,000 8.6 200,000 8.2 2,400 6.9
June. .. 328,000 13.9 64.4 63.5 227,000 9.6 188,000 79 2,300 6.9
July oo 358,000 14.6 68.0 85.1 237,000 9.7 193,000 78 2,300 6.4
August. .. .. 360,000 147 68.3 85.8 235,000 9.6 190,000 78 2,200 6.4
September . ............... 349,000 147 8.5 64.8 216,000 9.1 190,000 80 2,200 6.4
October. . ................ 348,000 141 65.7 66.2 214,000 8.7 200,000 82 2,300 6.8
November. .. .............. 318,000 13.4 62.3 64.7 157,000 6.6 201,000 84 2,200 6.7
December. .. .............. 330,000 13.4 62.5 63.0 165,000 6.7 215,000 a7 2,300 6.9
2003:
Janvary ...l 330,000 134 62.6 654 141,000 5.7 220,000 89 2,300 6.9
February . .. .............. 307,000 13.8 64.3 65.5 146,000 6.6 203,000 9.1 2,200 7.0
March . .. .. ... ... ... .. 336,000 13.6 63.7 65.2 154,000 6.2 209,000 8.5 2,300 6.9
April .. 331,000 138 - 64.7 65.5 168,000 70 191,000 8.0 2,100 6.4
May . ... e 345,000 140 65.4 65.7 178,000 7.2 196,000 79 2,200 6.4
Jume . L. 337,000 14.1 65.9 65.0 226,000 9.5 194,000 8.1 2,200 6.7

Tre method of seasonal adjustment, developed by the U.S. Census Bureau, is described in The X-11 Varant of the Census Method it Seasonal Adustment Program, Technical Paper No. 15 {1967

revision).

2Mariage rates may be underestimated due to incomplete reporting in Oklahoma; see “Technical Netes.” '
NOTE; Figures include all revisions received from the States and, therefore, may differ from these previously published, see “Technical Notes."

served to compensate for delays in reporting. Beginning with data for
January 1998, these monthly corrections for births, mamages, and
divorces have been dropped. Further information on these changes has
been provided in the National Vital Stalistics Reports presenting pro-
visional data for January, February, and March 1939 (vol. 48, nos. 1,
2, and 4, respectively) available at hitp//www.cdc.gov/nchs.

Moreover, the National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) ceased
publishing divorce counts and rates based on provisional data from the
combined 50 States because il is no longer slalistically feasible to
calculate estimates of monthly divorce counts for nonrepording States
(Califomia, Hawaii, Indiana, Louisiana, and Oklahoma). Instead, NCHS
pubiishes only the 12-month divorce rates shown in table A, based
solely on the combined counts and populations for reporting States and
the District ot Columbia. Aggregate 1-month, cumulative counts and
rates, and 12-month counts for divorces have been dropped because
of their very limited uselulness when based on less than the full
complement of States. Monthly mamage and divorce counts as
reported by each State will continue 1o be shown in table 3.

Mamiage and divorce counis for Oklahoma are not included in
table 3 showing provisional data by State because of incomplete
reporiing. For the purpose of calculating 12-month divorce rales shown
in table A, Oklahoma is treated as a nonreporting State (see earier
discussion). Since all other States report marmiages, mamiage rales
shown in tables A and B include Oklahcema data. The impact of the
missing mamages on the national rate is negligible {estimated at less
than 1 percent).

-57-

Population estimates used for computing rates originate from the
U.S. Census Bureau and are based on the 2000 census. Monthly rates
are based on populations estimated for the specific month. Year-to-date
rates are averages of monthly rates that have been weighted by the
number of days in the corresponding months. Rates for 12-month
periods are the sum of events for the period per population estimated
at the midpeint of the pericd. Populations have been estimated by
NCHS for the 12-month divorce rates based on the 45 reporting States
and the District of Columbia. Because monthly infant mortality rates are
based on relatively few events, they are highly variable, and compari-
sons of monthly infant morality rates should be interpreted cautiously.

List of Detailed Tahles

1. Provisional number of live biths and deaths: Each State, June

2002 and 2003, and cumulative figures, 2001-2003. .. ... ... 3
2. Provisional number of deaths under 1 year and infant mortality

rales: Each State, 12 months ending with June 2002 and

2003 . 4
3. Provisional number of marriages and divorces: Each State, June

2002 and 2003, and cumulative figures, 2001-2003. .. ... ... 5
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<
Table 3. Provisional number of marriages and divorces: Each State, June 2002 and 2003, and cumulative figures,
2001-2003
[By State of occurrence. Divorces include reported annulments]
Marriages Divorces
June January-June June January-June
Area 2003 2002 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2003 2002 2001
Alabama. . ................. 4,897 5,154 20,610 20,334 20,360 1977 1,953 11471 13,001 12,519
Alaska .. ... ... 591 350 2,465 2,230 2,3% 272 60 1,830 1,174 1,327
Arizoma' L 1,008 3439 16,422 19,657 21,602 805 1597 10,561 13,600 11,835
APKANSAS. . . o\ttiee 3,960 4,188 17,631 18,199 18,632 1,377 1,320 8,308 7343 8,602
Cafomia. ..o 21,358 18,118 99,578 91,501 113,283 .- ces
Colorado. . .. 3,986 3,10t 15,889 15,500 15,585 1,648 1,719 9557 10,557 10,432
Comnedticlt . ... ..ot 2,007 2,114 7,295 7,393 7982 . 738 748 5,103 4670 5,497
Delaware. . . . ......ovvnnn. . 513 434 213 1,982 2424 63 139 1,085 1,355 1,599
District of Columbia . . .......... 338 301 1437 1,431 2,687 2 50 288 364 965
Flofidd ... ooeee e 14,550 13,028 81,104 84,036 80,626 7,726 8,004 41897 418% 43,354
GEOIGA . .o 6,180 6,030 23,683 27,133 20,132 2,932 2,368 18,370 15,501 12,660
Hawad . ...oee e 2489 2,240 13,035 12,170 11,821 .- 264 .- 1,959 2,353
AR, .. i 1,360 1453 5,427 5972 6,338 645 557 3627 3,501 3,489
MAOIS ..o ot 9124 9,029 35,573 35,802 43,271 3030 3167 17,276 18,524 20,953
ndiana. .. ... 4,058 6,281 23123 21,059 20,624 .- .- .- . .-
IOWa .o 2373 2,215 8,681 7,594 8916 606 651 3,795 4,168 4760
Kansas. ................... 2,045 2,404 8,475 8,661 9,217 813 956 4379 5,386 4,155
Kermueky. . . v ooe e oo 3821 4,140 17,565 16,633 15,825 1869 1,831 10,663 10,526 10,508
LOUISAN. . . oo 3870 4,009 20,093 16,960 18,622 .- -
Maine. ..o 1,207 1,146 3,209 3102 4,166 623 346 2,652 1514 2,990
Marland. .. ... 4218 4243 16,370 16,549 16,868 1,165 1430 7,394 7,792 6,538
Massachusetls . .............. 3801 3,376 14,903 13,415 16,291 751 1,908 6,967 8,53 8,067
Michigan. . .. ............ ... 6827 7,152 25,185 26,216 26,257 3,221 3,071 18,086 18,836 19,950
MInneseta . . ... 3,742 4,789 12,605 12,861 14,035 1247 1,062 7,478 7,615 7,595
MisSSSippi. . . ..o 1746 1,862 8,394 9,083 - 8,753 1673 885 7293 | 6843 - 725
MISSOUM . . . oot 4,974 5,482 19,826 19,685 20,428 1926 2,109 11,332 11,583 12,050
MOMtana . . .. ....oiu 905 739 2520 2,363 2,395 270 200 1397 1,138 1,838
Nebraska .. ................ 1,564 1,514 5,981 5421 6,730 581 655 3227 .3,357 3,060
Nevada. .. ........c...vunn.. 12,551 11,370 71,292 65,587 78,857 1421 2,409 8,105 11,561 7,348
New Hampshite. . ... .......... 950 1,021 4,005 4117 4,030 400 292 2,241 2,657 2,759
New Jersey . . ..o, 5,683 4428 24,756 19,460 24,589 3,085 2,850 14,943 15,688 15,799
New Mexico®® .. ............. 813 1,312 5016 7,647 7,946 858 534 4,080 3,880 4,458
New York' .. ... ... 11,740 13,694 54,655 59,832 70,004 3477 6,499 82 36,263 34,410
North Carolina. ... ............ 4,29 5,664 20,666 26,207 24,148 2674 4,305 13,353 17,724 19,159
North Dakota . ............... 539 517 1717 1,604 1,409 164 175 852 983 947
OO v 10,340 7.908 31814 32,438 u,772 4377 4583 21828 2209 22,500
Oklahoma . .................
OMgON. . .o 2,199 2412 8853 10,385 11,151 995 1,399 6493 8484 8,021
Pennsyhania . .. ............. 7,916 6,984 32,806 31,651 29,806 3327 3,145 17,827 17,961 18,365
Rhode lsfand . ... ... ... ... .. 1,038 1,085 3432 3,358 3,732 286 233 1740 1,628 1,712
South Carofina . .............. 4716 3,701 15377 15,999 20914 1082 1,116 5,849 599 7527
SouthDakota. ............... 826 820 2,686 2,748 2,944 218 202 1218 1,316 1,215
Tennessee. . ... ... ... 6,605 5,071 35,695 33,209 40,538 2180 263 14,427 16,824 14,946
TeXas. ..o 16,300 21,088 80,533 105,217 104,766 6,430 9214 37452 45,025 42,480
Ulah oo 149 2986 6,027 7218 9,540 500 749 4,097 4,406 4918
VEIMONt . ..o 424 440 1,844 1,800 1,800 151 152 1285 1,508 1,219
Virginia. .. 6,784 6,783 28,571 29,750 31,044 2,780 2,592 14,569 15,187 14,844
Washington ... ... ... 4,023 3,227 17,090 16,133 18,167 2,108 1,801 13,333 12,849 13,443
West Virginia . ... ... ......... 1,358 1,591 5,759 6,452 5,660 622 551 4290 4709 4792
WISCONSIn . ..ot 4,433 4,006 13,583 13,403 14,235 1,371 1,480 9092 9,040 9,013
Wyoming. . ... ... 555 §18 1997 1,983 2,471 185 22 1,386 1,407 1,457
Pueo RICO . .. ... ... 2,310 2,083 12,063 11,505 14,954 720 1728 9,225 8,105 8,356

- - - Da not available.

‘Figures for mardages include licenses issued for some counties.
Figures for masriages are marfiage icenses issued.

3Figures for divorces include estmates for some counties.

NOTE: Figures include all revisions received from the States and, therefore, may differ from those previously pudlished: see “Technical Notes,”
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}Wedding Packages

Wedding Packages | Our Facility | Receptions | Video & Photo Packages | We

RIO HOME B Cakes & Flowers | Build Your Own Package | Wedding Guide |
HOTEL ROOMS |
PLAN YOUR TRIP r Lo
: The Beginning Package
o Half Hour of Chapel Time
GAMING ' Wedding Planner to Coordinate
“*Sunday-Thursday Only
ENTERTAINMENT
$150
DINING -
THINGS TO DO r
Masquerade
EVENT CALENDAR :
Half Hour of Chape! Time
Wedding Planner to Coordinate
PROMOS & NEWS Rio Memories Photo Package
Rio Wedding Photo Album
CONVENTIONS & CROUPS Single Rose Presentation with Your Choice of Ribbon Color
Groom's Boutonniere to Match
RIO SECCO GOLF Rio Wedding Certificate Holder
e e i s e 1 e e Traditional Recorded Music
'{\WEDDINGS Bottie of Rio Champagne
A - St B O T Ry S T DL TR i v ttsunday_Thursday Only

$375

ALL-SUITE
HOTEL & CASINO

N

Confetti

Half Hour of Chape! Time
Wedding Planner to Coordinate
Rio Memories Photo Package

Rio Wedding Photo Album

Bride’'s Hand-tied Bouquet of Gerber
-Daisies with your choice of Ribbon Color
Groom's Boutonniere to Match
Rio Wedding Certificate Holder
Pianist for Ceremony
Bottle of Rio Champagne

$495.00 Sunday through Thursday
$695.00 Friday, Saturday and Holidays

[\
r
Mardi Gras*
Half Hour of Chapel Time
‘ Wedding Planner to Coordinate
http://www harrahs.com/our_casinos/rlv/weddings/wedding_pkgs.html 8/2/2004
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Rio Memories Photo Package
Rio Wedding Photo Album
Garden Mix Colonial Bride's Bouquet
Groom's Single Rose Boutonniere
Rio Wedding Certificate Holder
Personalized Video of Ceremony
Pianist for Ceremony
Bottle of Champagne
Limo to Courthouse or 1 Hour Leisure Ride

$795 Sunday through Thursday
$995 Friday, Saturday or Holidays

*Add a two night stay in standard suite One Mornings Breakfast in Bed at an additional
v

r
Tango

One Hour of Chapel Time
Wedding Planner to Coordinate
Ipanema Photo Package
Rio Wedding Photo Album
Personalized Video of Ceremony
Rose Colonial Bride's Bouquet
Groom’s Special Boutonniere to Match
Single Rose Presentation for Maid of Honor
Single Rose Boutonniere for Best Man
Pianist for Ceremony
Rio Wedding Certificate Holder
Champagne and Strawberry Kiss Amenity
One Night Stay in a Standard Suite
One Hour Limousine to Courthouse or
-Leisure Ride

$1,325 Sunday Through Thursday
$1,525 Friday, Saturday and Holiday Weekends

N

Samba

One Hour of Chapel Time
Wedding Planner to Coordinate
Ipanema One Hour Photo Package
Rio Wedding Photo Album
Personalized Wedding Video
Half Dozen Rose Satin Wrapped Bride’s Bouquet
Groom’s Boutonniere to Match
Double Rose Presentation for Maid of Honor
Single Rose Boutonniere for Best Man
Rio Wedding Certificate Holder
Pianist for Ceremony
Limousine to Courthouse or 1 Hour Leisure Ride
Champagne and "Strawberry’s Kiss” Amenity for Two in Suite
*One Night Stay in Honeymoon Suite
One Day Admission for Two to Rio’s Exclusive SpaCne Morning’s, Breakfast in Be
Custom-designed, Tiered Wedding Cake by award winning Rio Hatel Pastry Chef
*Dinner for two in one of Rio’s Restaurants

$2,500 Sunday through Thursday
$2,700 Friday, Saturday and Holidays

N

http://www harrahs.com/our_casinos/rlv/weddings/wedding pkgs.html 8/2/2004
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Camivale
One Hour of Chapel Time
Wedding Planner to Coordinate
Carnivale Two Hour Photo Package
Timeless Moments Video Package
One Dozen Rose Satin Wrapped Bride’s Bouquet
Groom’s Boutonniere to Match
Garden Mix Nosegay for Maid of Honor
Single Rose Boutonniere for Best Man
Amenity Gift Baskets for Maid of Honor and Best Man
Rio Wedding Certificate Holder
Pianist for Ceremony
Limousine to Courthouse or 1 Hour Leisure Ride
Champagne and "Strawberry’s Kiss” Amenity for Two in Suite
*Two Night Stay in a Honeymoon Suite
50 Minute Swedish Massage for Two in Rio’s Salon and Spa
Breakfast in Bed for Both Days of your Stay
Custom-designed, Tiered Wedding Cake by award winning Rio Hotel Pastry Chet
*Dinner for two in one of Ric’s Restaurants

$4,425 Sunday through Thursday
$4,650 Friday, Saturday and Holidays

+ $50.00 Minister fee due and payable at time of event.
"« All items depticted are subject to availability.
* All Packages DO NOT Include Applicable Taxes and are Subject to Change wit
Notice.
¢ 10% Discount available for Platinum Total Reward Members * -
¢ 15% Discount available for Diamond Total Reward Members
* Total Rewards discount does not apply to “The Beginning Package”

For additional information or reservations, call 1-888-746-5625 or dick here to email.

w
r
Weddings at the Rio
3700 West Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, NV 83103
(702)777-7986 fax(702)777-7849
weddings@Ilvrio.harrahs.com
-

[Select Casino >>> | ~]

Know When to Stop Before You Start.® Gambling Problem? Call 1-800-522-4700.

Total Rewards | Reservations | Qur Casinos
Home | Hot Deals | Promos and News | Play For Fun | About Us | Allian
Employment | Contact Us | Help | Search

Privacy | Security | Legal
© 2004, Harrah's Operating Company, Inc. All rights reserved.

http://www.harrahs.com/our_casinos/rlv/weddings/wedding_pkgs.htm] 8/2/2004
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Home -> Business
A&E

AP Top News
Archive
Business
Calendar
Classifieds
Contact Us
Days Gone By
Editorial
Education
Features

Fun & Games
Get Wheels Now
Homefinder
Local History
Local News
Lotteries
Marketplace
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Navigatlon : - R Home ~> Business

Mark Twain
Movies
National News
Obituaries
Pirates Cove
Reunions
Religion
School Calendar
School Menus
Senior Menus
Site Map
Sports
Subscribe

Tri-State News

View Site Map
Visit Hannibal
Weddings

Easy Keyword Navigation

Go!

How to use our Keyword Navigation

Search the Archives Here

Weather

O 75° Hannibal, MO - current/forecast
2 75° Quincy, IL - current/forecast

= 79° st, Louis, MO - current/forecast
Ca 750 Columbia, MO -~ current/forecast

Calendar
S M T
1 2 3
8 9 10
15 16 17
22 23 24
29 30 31

Upcoming Events:
July 31:

August
T F s
5 6 7
12 13 14
19 20 21
26 27 28

Tracy Byrd to perform at Pike County

Fair .
July 31:

Starry Nights Continues to Dazzle
Summer Visitors to Hannibal

Web Mail

username:
———————

password:

B [ _togin]

http://www hannibal net/stories/100703/bus_ 1007030012 shtml

Web posted Tuesday, October 7, 2003

Wedding expenses cut,
through advertising

ST. LOUIS (AP) -- Faced with planning an expensive
wedding on short notice, Troy Kioha and Geneen Pazur
were worried if they could say "I do” without going
broke.

Expecting to pay about $20,000 for the large but not
extravagant celebration, the couple did what many
businesses would do -- they found sponsors.

In exchange for allowing the advertising, the couple
could recejve services at deep discounts or even free.
Kloha and Pazur thought it was a perfect plan.

Sponsors say they get a captive audience, people who
are in the frame of mind to think about weddings,
events and celebrations.

The sponsorship doesn’t include billboards or signs on
the back of tuxedos. Most of the advertising occurs
outside the ceremonial part of the wedding, with only a
few printed lines on the back of the program.

Instead, the sponsors are more visible at the rehearsal
and reception. In many cases, a farge board at the
reception lists the name and services of each sponsor. A
placecard in front of the wedding cake names the
bakery. Flower arrangements on each table name the
florist. Sponsors also are aliowed to attend the wedding
and hand out business cards and can be included on the
couple’'s wedding Web site,

Tom and Sabrina Anderson of Wakefieid, N.H., plan to
write a book about their 1999 wedding, which was
sponsored.

"The best thing about having a sponsored wedding was

the ability to have a huge fairy-tale wedding without the

debt," said Tom Anderson, who estimated he and his
wife saved more than $30,000. "We didn't have to
sacrifice anything because we couldn't afford it.

"The sponsored wedding allows you to invite everyone
you want to. You talk to business owners about giving
you the best product they have because they want to -
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Subscribe to the e-mail edition of
Hannibal.net.

Your Daily Twain

An author values a compliment even
when it comes from a source of doubtful

competency.

-- Mark Twain
Click here for more on Mark Twain

Discussion Boards

What happened to KSDK? What's this
KTVO? Who cares what's going on in
Kirksville? - Sick Lobster

» Click Here To Respond

» Post a Message on Any Topic

Peolis

To win the presidential election, what
should be Sen. John Kerry's top priority?

c The war in Iraq
" National security
" The economy

€ Values
Submit '

View Results

http://www.hannibal.net/stories/100703/bus_1007030012.shtml
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impress the guests.” .

He said finding sponsors can take up to a year. Top Stuff

L . » S tires; P165.
Kioha and Pazur didn't have that much time. Kloha mounted on 4-

proposed in July, then his mother asked if the couple » Wal-Mart 16 |
could get married over Thanksgiving weekend. So, Kloha 34 Chevy m...
and Pazur got in touch with Todd Weiss and Debbie Lay,
a couple whose Web site lists more than a dozen
sponsors they would like to thank.

» View Top A

Weiss, an athletic trainer at Villanova University in
Philadelphia, says he and his fiancee have already saved
about $15,000 with the discounts and donations to their
wedding. :

Weiss wams that sponsored weddings involve plenty of
hard work. He went through 80 vendors before one
agreed.

"It's actually more work than if we'd done it ourselves,”
Weiss said.

Weiss and Lay were aided when a TV interview helped
spread the word about what they were trying to do.

The couple now has sponsors providing the rings, food,
tuxedos, reception room, cake and paper products either
for free or for a discount. They're even negotiating on a
sponsored honeymoon package. Vendors range from
Kansas City -- Lay's hometown -- to Atlanta.

Traci Harrison-Madge, owner-operator of The Cakery
Company in Kansas City, says she had been fooking to
sponsor a wedding for four years before supplying the
wedding cake for Weiss and Lay.

"Now more people are wanting to use my cakes and
other products for their sponsored weddings," Harrisen-
Madge said. "It is a great way to get your name out in
the community without gambling on expensive
advertising, which may or may not work.

"You also get to meet great people at every event, and
most people get to taste your product and see what kind
of work you are able to do. When they have their own
events, they will think of the great cake that they had
before."

Kioha and Pazur say they may not be able to find a
sponsor for everything, since their wedding is only two
months away.

"If we don't get sponsors, we'll stili pay for it ourselves,”
Pazur said.

Printsr Frizrdiy Varsion
e-mail this story 1o a friengd

Discuss thiz articie

¢

e-mail comments to the editor

8/2/2004
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Wedding Expenses

Members

Sanctuary - Complimentary

Pastor $ 175.00

Church Organist for consultation, wedding rehearsal, ceremony
$175.00 (for each additional rehearsal) $50.00

Soloist $75.00

Wedding Director $75.00

All expense checks are due one month prior to the wedding.

Rooms are available in the church for a reception, photography and a receiving
line. ' -

If you wish to reserve other areas of the church, please talk with your Wedding
Director or the church secretary at the time you complete your ﬂ#v wedding
application (114KB).

Non-Members

Sanctuary $ 500.00

Pastor $200.00

Church Organist for consultation, wedding rehearsal, ceremony
$200.00 (for each additional rehearsal) $50.00

Soloist $75.00

Wedding Director $75.00

The criteria for payment of wedding fees is based on active church membership
of no less than one year at the time of application. While we encourage those
persons seeking spiritual fulfiliment to consider joining Westminster
Presbyterian Church, doing so after having made an application for your
wedding does not relieve you of payment of the associated wedding fees.
Children of active church members will not be responsible for the church-use
fee. All other associated fees will still apply. Grandchildren or siblings of active
members will be considered as non-members and all fees will apply. Fifty
percent of the church-use fee is due one month from the date you receive your
approval letter. The balance of the church-use fee and other payments are due
one month prior to your wedding.

Rooms are available in the church for a reception, photdgraphy anda réceiving
line. if you wish to reserve other areas of the church, please talk with your
Wedding Director or the church secretary at the ime you complete your

http //www westminster-church.org/wpcF/Congregational Care/weddingexpenses.htm 8/2/2004
-66-
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if you should decide not to hold your wedding in Westminster
Presbyterian Church, we would apprec%if@‘_‘ﬁpg from you so that we
can remove your scheduled date from our calendar.

Site Map | Directions | Contact Us | Open Positions | Search
PC USA | Pittsburgh Presbytery | USC Township | USC Community

Copyright © 2002-2004, Westminster Presbyterian Church, All Rights Reserved
Comments or questions about this site? Contact the webmaster

http://www.westminster-church.org/wpcF/Congregational Care/weddingexpenses.htm 8/2/2004
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The Traditional Breakdown of Wedding Expenses

\ | By Lei Lydle
iFounder and Editor
KA Last Updated: 4/1/2004

Although you will find different variations of this list in almost every book or magazine you

pick up, I have found that this is the most common and traditional division of wedding
expenses.

If you are looking for some new ways to break-up the wedding expenses, read the article
entitled "New Options For Wedding Expenses".

Bride

¢ Wedding ring for the grcom.

.,

Y Wedding gift for the groom.

7t Gifts for the bridal attendants.

¥r  Personal stationery.

¥¢  Medical examination and blood test.

Ye Accommodations for out-of-town attendants.

Groom

¥t The bride's engagement and wedding rings.
¥+ Wedding gift fdr the bride.

¥ Gifts for the best man and ushers.

7 Groom's wedding attire.

¥¢  Bride's bouguet and going away corsage.

Tr Boutonnieres for attendants and fathers.

¥:  Medical examination and blood test.

Y¢  Marriage license.

http://www atlantabridal.com/budget/traditional asn

I/
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Affairs
Elegance

The "Angel on yo
shoulder” making
special day is eve
you have dreame

click here for d
LOCAL SERVICE

1 Fabulous Eve

A Scripture For
>>

Affairs of Elega
The "Angel on yo
shoulder” making
special day is eve
you have dreams¢

amykelli >>

An Artful Affair

8/2/2004
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¥ Clergymen's fee, We turn your eve
work of art.
% Honeymoon expenses.

Atlanta Events

Bride and Groom Jointly weddings by D
Your Total Resou
¥ Gifts of appreciation for parents or others who helped with the wedding. Event Planning,
Coordination, Prc
Management

¢ Expenses of items desired which have exceeded original budget allocations.

Bride's Family ' be DazZled eve
?: Engagement party. , _ ‘ ‘ Custom Weddir
Atlanta >>

7: Ceremony cost: location, music, rentals, and all related expenses.

¥z Entire cost of reception: food, beverage, entertainment, rental items, decorations, DreamMakers y
wedding cake. & Event Plannii

S —

¥: Bride's wedding attire and accessories. Enchanting E
- nchanting Eve

w

%

A wedding gift for the couple. .. e e e
eventologie >>

“

.

: Wedding invitations, announcements and mailing costs.

¥ Bridesmaids' bouguets. Fabulous Funct

]

: Bridesmaids' luncheon.
Heart & Soul W

] >>
* Photography. Commited to ma

wedding day all y
Personal wedding attire. to be.

2,
v

b

¥t Floral decorations.
Innovative Eve

7r Special items such as ring bearers pillow, toasting goblets, etc. Planners >>

-
- f "
Groom's Family It's Your Day E

Design Team >

¥+ Rehearsal dinner party. e e e

. ) ) K Coleman Wec
¥t Personal wedding attire. Events >>

¥r  Travel and accommeodations for groom's family,
Magical Memor

#z  Wedding gift for the bride and groom. \geddfng SLLECVE
anning, >

¥ Any general expense they wish to contribute. e e e
New Beginning

Attendants | Consulting >>
¥ Wedding attire for themselves. Once in a Lifeti
Events >>
¥ Any travel expenses. S
¥ Wedding gift for bride and groom. Southern Elega
http://www atlantabridal. com/budget/traditional.asp _ o _ 8/2/2004
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% Showers or Bachelor parties.

Comments (2) Submit Comments...

Posted by: groom from on 4/1/2004

To answer the bride's father regarding a reception for the donors to historic landmarks, if

the groom is treating the reception like a business opportunity, he should pay accordingly. -

The real question is how to tactifully raise the issue

Posted by: S Willims from Spokane Washington on 3/23/2004

Good and simple, but I am the brides father. The reception is for 300 guests. There will be
30 people I know. Most of the guest will be people who have donated sum of money to
restoration of historic landmarks. The groom is a fund raiser for these landmarks. Who
pays for reception?

Wedding Date: Late August

hitp://www.atlantabridal.com/budget/traditional 0.

Qt

Wedding Consu
Imagine a stress
wedding! Southe
Elegance can ma
happen!

Spa Party Creat

StoryBook Wed
Consulting >>

Dedicated to helg
create a celebrat
unigue, so cuttin:
that your guests
home wanting m

To Have and to

Watermark We
>>

Voted 2003 wed
Professional of tt
the Professional !
Guild of Atlanta

Weddings By D.

A Wedding Con
LLC >>

A Wedding Con
>>

AMS Entertainn

An Affair to Rei
>>

Consultants Un
>>

Sealand Events

Social Butterfly

Soirée!, Ltd, >>

Swank >>

Unforgettable ¢

8/2/2004
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VINEYARDS * WINERY

Custom Winemaking Agreement

(Revised July, 2004)
This Agreement dated Tialy 21,204 between Jessic’s Grove Winery (“Winery™) and Chadeau
ouftn ., (*Client”) is for the purpose of custom winemaking and the attachment

titled *“Custom Winemaking Fee Schedule” is incorporated as part of this Agreement.
The following winemaking services are provided by at Winery.

Custom Crush:

The Custorn Crush fee includes all of the following services only, in this sequence:
o Extensive sorting of grapes, culling and weighing poor quality grape clusters (may be .
excluded with a fee reduction)
Desteming
Crush
Standard yeast inoculation
2 - 3 daily pumpovers duning fermentation
Ferment up to 7 days
Press
Two rackings, post primary fermentation
Storage for first 30 days from crush (subsequent storage per fee schedule attachcd)
Standard Winemaking procedures

® 8 & o & » B & >

The Winery requires that all fruit be delivered to the Winery’s premises in 1/2 ton Macro Bins. If
the Client does not have access to the Macro Bins and trailers, they may be rented from the
Winery per the fees in the attached schedule, upon availability. Please call to reserve the
equipment in advance.

The Winery discards gross juice lees from white settlings and red wine production lees unless
otherwise agreed on in advance.

Additional services requested by the client will be charged per the attached schedule, or by the
man-hour as needed. Minimum fees may apply.

Bulk Wipe Storpge:

Bulk Wine storage inchudes the following services:
e Monthly tank management [What docs that mean?]
*  Weekly headspace management, including gassing if necessary

1978 . Furner Road « Fodi, GCalyfornia 95249
12Q9) 568-0880 o Faw (2Q9) $68-2728 « Mobile (2Q9) #87-6957
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e SO2 additions as necessary
¢  Thermostat-regulated cooling
¢ Monthly Lab Analysis

Clients must have all wine(s) out by July 15® of the next calendar year. If the Client has not
removed the wine(s) by July 15™ of the next calendar year, the Winery has the right to move the
wines to an alternative storage facility of its choice at the Client’s expense.

Sto i of Wine in B
The barrel storage fee is inclusive of the following scmces
* Monthly topping
* Monthly inventory
o SO2 additions as pecessary
¢ Monthly lab analysis

Empty barrels are tested for leaks, rinsed with Ozone, and treated with SO2 gas to sterilize them.
We cannot guarantee that stored barrels will not develop leaks. Wevnllattemptto&epaxrleaksxf
they occur, Emptybanelfeesarcreferredﬁomthemhcdfeewhedme

[The following should be deleted fOzmcusewclcanbarmlshasbecomestandardoperaung

procedure: During the cleaning of our Client’s barrels, we give the Client the choice of cleaning

their barrels with hot and cold water, or using the Ozone barrel cleaner. Pleaseco-suttmr
winemaking staff to discuss the benefits of both methods.)

Wine i col:

Receiying: Grape clusters will be sorted with all culls weighed and logged separately. All grape
c}ustzrspassmgtbcsomngprocessmﬂbecmshedanddcstemmed The resulting st will be
pumped to a fermentation tank.

S02 Addition: 30 - 503ramsper1/2wnofpaasmm~mcmbwulﬁtewﬂlbea(k!uimﬂxegtm
during crush at the crusher. :

Cold Soak or Settle: "IhgheatkpaceshallbeblankctedwrthCOZ Thcthermosmhllbcsetaﬂs
degrees F.

Acidulation: TheTAshallbcadjustedmO70grmns/100nﬂmthﬁxeaddxﬁonofﬁlmcamd The
Winery will provide the acid used to make the adjustment and this oostm]lbcpa&sedontoﬁxe
Client.

Yeast and Nytrients: Standard yeast strain shall be Red Star Premier Cuvée. Addrﬁonwxllbeata
rate of 2 pounds per 1,000 gallons, along with 4 pounds/1, OOOSallonsofSuperfoodand4
pounds/1,000 gallons DAP. Other nutrients may be added for an additional chargé

Cap Management: The initial pump-over will be non-aerative and will take place t tbe morming
after cold soaking is complete, and last for one minute for each ton at the fermentor. Non-aerative
pumpovers will continue at the rate of twice each day for one mimte per ton until the
fermentation begins. Once the fermentation is underway, three daily pumpovers will be
completed, not to exceed 45 minutes each. Pumpovers will be over the top by sprinklerorhand-

o e




held hose. Once the fermentation has reached 5 brix, the length of each pump-overva]l be
reduced accordingly. :

Temperature: Thedrennostatoomoﬂmgﬂ]emkcoobngjacketswdlbese:alSSdegreesF
maximum for the entire length of the fermentation.

_@__R_egm;g Press at O degrees brix (unless otherwise instructed by the Client). Pumaoc will be
pressed using a standard press program not to exceed 2 bars of pressure in the final press cycle.
Free run and press wine will be combined. Rice hulls will be supplied free ofctn.rée if needed to
facilitate pressing.

Malo-Lactic Fermentation: The wine will be inoculated for malo-lactic fermcmnmm
Vinoflora Oenos frecze-dried culture at a rate of 25 grams per 1,000 gallons. Tthmcrywﬂl
supply the ML culture and the cost will be passed on to the Client. ‘

Storage: Storage post completion of the Malo-Lactic fermentation shall be at températur:s
between 60 — 65 degrees F.

Young Wine Treatment: First racking off of primary yeast lees will be three to seven chys after
pressing. The free SO2 will be.adjusted to 35 ppm, unless otherwise specified by tﬁe Client.

Second raclkang will be approximately 2 ~ 3 months afier pressing, or before if shxppai prior to
then. SO2 will then be re-adjusted to a level as described above.

Tank Storage Configuration: The Winery shall make reasonable efforts to store wine in topped

tanks. If this is not possible, headspace will be managed by using CO2 orArgonga.mmth
weekly monitoring of the tank’s headspace.

In the interest of keeping lots separate, the Client agrees to manage surplus wine post initial
racking so as to allow the Winery to store wines in topped tanks without blending, and to avoid
additional tank storage for a relatively small lot of excess wine. One option is racking to barrel
and storing separately. In this case, all barrels and racks are to be provided by the Client at a
storage charge per the attached table of fees.

Analysis: The Winery shall perform frequent analyses for Brix, pH, TA and VA for each
Fermentor. Analysis shall be for brix, TA, and pH. Near completion of secondary fermentation,
analyses will be performed for ethanol, residual sugar, pH, TA, VA and malic acid. Post
fermentation analyses shall be on a monthly basis for free SO2, total SO2 and volatile acidity.

Laboratory Analygis:

All winemaking fuoctions performed at the Winery require a predetermined array of routine
laboratory analysis. The Winery will perform a reasonable number of analysis including regular
free and total SO2, VA, RS, TA, pH, residual sugar and malic acid per standard winemaking
operating procedures.
Addm°nalord1ﬁ'erentanalyesmﬂbesentoutuponrequestandchargedacoordmgtome
attached table of fecs.
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Bottling Fees:

Choice of mobile bottling line is based on reputation and availability. In addition td the bottling
line costs, the Winery also supplies the staff (9 — 12 employees), forklift, storage ofbouhng
supplies, and other items in support of each bottling event. The fee for bottling, as hoted in the
attached table of fecs, encompasses all of these factors.

If labels to be used for bottling are not legally approved, the Winery can submit the applicable
labe] approval form to the TTB. The fee for processing the label approval forms is shown in the
attached fee schedule. Artwork must be supplied as a digital file companble with our printer’s
systems, or additional fees will apply. .

The Winery must have a copy of the TTB approval for each label on its premises prior to labeling
anty wines. This is required by law.

Payment Terms:
Net 30 Days from [ovoice Date

Fmance Chargm&l.axepaymcnts are charged at 1.5% per month (18% aonual rate) on past due
balances. Late payments will be applied first to finance charges, thentoﬂ:eoldwtouxstandmg
balance.

Both parties agres upon entering into this contract that producing wine from grapes is a natural
process with imherent risks. The Wipery is contracting to provide a prooess to the Client.
Winemaking is not an exact process. It involves microbial and other factors contributing to the
final outcome. The Client bears the ultimate responsibility for the end product.

Jessie’s Grove Winery Client Name: cla?m [Z Jonw Farc
Dated: Ty 21, 2004 Dated: &1 — OY%
Print Name: _Nigke Sikeat's Print Name: &) 'é LQJE »
itle: _ Presdeat Title: /0 el tdp, T
Sign: l Sign: / P
Address; 1953 West Turner Road Mailing Address: _ (- Hre Jon Tac
(009 6026475 Po b o/
Fax #: (209) 368-2728 P 2 / . o o566

ContactPhonc._iSO 620 58'/?
S 30 620 S30Y
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Jossle's Grove Winery
Custom Crush Contract
Tadie of Fose
|
Whole Cluster '
Crugh Fees: _Sorting Press :
Less than 23 tons $ 325 ] 500 | ;
24-100 tons $ 30 $ 475
101-300 tons $ 275 $ 450
301+ tons $ 25 $ 400

Only received in 1/2 ton Macro Bins

Tons based on gross tons received on the Winery's preimises and logged on weight ﬁgs.

* For non-gorting crush fees, use the table above less $50/ton.

$ 100 pertani/day

$ 4 per bin/day (minkmum 1 full dpy rental)

1/2 ton Macro Bins:
Trallers: $ 20 pertrailec/day  (méinmum 1 full day rental)
Wine Movements:
Bamre!l Movements (In or Out); . $ 5 perbarmel {menimum $175 per iot)
Tank-to-tank (inciudes transport): $ 003 per galion (minémum $175 ger iot)
One-time Inttlal buik wine set-up charge: (minimum $276 per iot)
(nciudes receiving/shipping lab. panels)
Barred Fermentation:
$ 0.40 pergaiion (ménimurm $600 per iot)
25% surcharga of Market Price of Barrels & Racks :
Tank Eormentation with Osk Chips:
Ssat-up Fee: $ 125 pertank
Chips: 25% surcharge
Extended Maceration;
$ 100 per tank/day
MicroOxygenation:
Set-up Fee: $ 100 per tank
Monthly Fee: $ 300 .per tank/month

Page 1 of 3
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Extibit to Crush Agreement . ; e

Jossie's Grove Winery
Custom Crush Contract
Table of Fees
Styck Fermentation: (Only applies for musts with sugars excesding 28 brix st crush,
or must with nutrient deficiency.)
Yoaut & other required Adkitions: 25% surcharge
Man-hour charge. $ 35 per man-hour
Tank Storage:
Bulk Wine Storage In Tank is based on Gallons/Lot
Gallons/lot 1,000 - 4,000 | 4,001 - 15,000 15,001 +
$ 013 $ 0412 $ 0.10 | per month
Per Lot Fee: $ 200 pes lot (nciudes morthly lebe)
Barrel Storsge:
White Wines Only, Stiming: $ 2 per barreltreatment
All Wines, Full S8arvice: $ 8 per bamel/month (méinémum $175 per jot)
Empty Barreis: $ 5 per barrel/month
Washing Barrels:
Hot/Cold Water: $ 2 per barrel (minsmumn $35 fos)
Ozone Cleaner: $ 17 perbamrel (minimum $175 fee)
(nchudas hoticokd vaster treatmact)
Additional Labe:
Post-Blanding Labs.: $ 145 per blendAot

Total SO2 $ 22.50
VA $ 3500
Page 2 of 3
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25% surcharge

Set-up Fee. $ 175

Cold Stabliization, White ijnes; Please call for quote.

Flitration of Wines: :
galions:[ < 4,000 4,001-7,500 7,501 +

pergalion]  $ 015 $ 012 $0.11 | (minkmum $250 per ot)
Material  (DE, pads, etc.): 26% surcharge
Set-up Fee: $ 175
TTB Label Approval: $ 50 perlabel
Per Case Charge: $ A00 percese
Set-up & Electrical Fee: $ 450 perday
Extraordinary man hours from

standard bottiings: 3 35 per manhour

25% surcharge on additona) material expenses beyond
the standard bottling material required

Receiving Glass:
8toring Glaas more than 48 hours: $8 perpaliet (minimum $70 fes)
Agditional Services: $ 35 man-hour
25% surcharge on outside expenses
Late Dellvery of Fruit:

Fruit received sfter 2.00 pm is subject to $100/fon additional fee uniess the
the Cliert approves the crush for the tate fruit continue the following day.

$ 100 perton
Appties to fruit received after 2:00 pm only

The Winery, at its sole descretion has the final decision on continued crushes past
normal workday hours, considering among other factors, the safety of the staff,

Page 3 of 3
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Wines From Down Under Turn Up More on Restaurants’ Lists; A crush.of °°

imports from Australia and New Zealand is squeezing Cahforma vintners out
of the lucrative market.:[HOME EDITION]

Melinda Fulmer. The Los Angeles Times. Los Angeles, Calif.: Feb 26, 2003. pg. C.1

Full Text (1178 words)
Copyright The Times Mirror Company; Los Angeles Times 2003. Allrights reserved.)

CORRECTION: SEE CORRECTION APPENDED, Australian wines -- A Feb. 26 article in the Business section
about the popularity of Australian wines on restaurants’ lists incorrectly implied that more wine was imported
from France'to the U.S. than from any other country. In fact, ltalian wines are the No. 1 imported wine by
volume, with Australian wine second. French wine is third.

When restaurant owner Victor Clulla revamped his wine list [ast month it wasn't to include the latest California
cult Cabernets.

In fact, 2 number of California wines slipped off the list as vintages from Australia, New Zealand and Italy were
added. The reason? Simple economics: The imports were a better value.

"California wines used to be great and affordable," says Ciulla, managing partner of Twin Palms, a trendy tent-
topped bistro in Pasadena. But incredsingly, he finds them overpriced.

“It's like they're trying to compete with expensive French wines," Ciulla says.

For California’s $13.4-billion wine industry, the sentiment expressed by Ciulla -- and echoed by other
restaurateurs -- represents a troubling new reality: At the lower end of the market, California vintners are being
undercut by cheap rivals from overseas, especially Down Under. And at the higher end, they are now bumping
up against some of the most [egendary names in wine.

"Why should | pay Bryant [Family Vineyard of Napa] $150 for their wine ... 2s opposed to a Lafite Rothschild,
which has a century behind it and is the same price?" asks Frank Delzio, who owns Josie in Santa Monica with
his wife, Josie Le Balch.

in all, the restaurant business accounts for about 20% to 30% of Cazlifornia wine sales, according to analysts.
Exact figures on how much this segment of the wine market may have fallen off aren't available. But anecdotally,
at least, a pattern seems to be emerging: More restaurants are nudging off wines from Napa, Sonoma and
eisewhere in the Gaolden State in favor of imparts of similar quality.

Among those turning up their noses at California wines are national chains such as Morton's of Chicago. Many
people in the restaurant industry are "swi chmg to lower-priced imports that deliver equal quality to California
wines at sometimes significant discounts,” says Ronn Wiegand, publisher of the Napa-based Restaurant Wine
guide.

Far California vintners, the most immediate threat on the low end is coming from the Australians, who make
much of the same varietal wines but at lower cost, thanks in part to cheaper land. The volume of Australian wine
imported to the U.S. last year surged 51% to 29.4 million gallons, according to consulting firm Gomberg,

. Fredrikson & Associates. That knocked France out of the top import spot for the first time.

"l marve!l that we have been able to keep our share of the market as strong as it has been," says John De Luca,
president of the San Francisco-based Wine Institute, which represents California vintners.

To compete in the years ahead, De Luca contands, wine makers in the state will have to continue to make
strides in their quality and turn to more environmentally friendly growing methods, which they can then use as a

http://pqasb.pqarchiver.com/latimeé/29547341l.htm1’7MAC=451dfa9ed71446a0744e8016... 12/1/2003
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selling paint.

But restaurant owners, sqmme!iersA and others argue that the solution is much simpler: After a decade of
inflation, California wineries are going to have to dial back their prices if they want to boost sales.

They aré "having a bit of a comeuppance," Wiegand says. "Prices are too hi i
: . . gh and they have been too
three or four years. | think by the end of the year, you'll see an avalanche ofdiscounts.‘Y ‘o0 high for

Indeed, Rick Boyer of Jekel Vineyards in Monterey County acknowled ) ) )

: et \ ges that the escalating prices of Californi
\_Nlc?e hav.e fop_ened t[he dofor for a lot of foreign competition," which in turn has hurt his salesgtg restaurants! Tr'r:;a
industry is facing a slew of new rivals, "and they are lower-cost producers than ours " " :
where our big issue is.” P urselves,” he says. "That is

Still, Jekel and other vintners would prefer to focus on improving quality -- rather tha i i
fear of cheapening their image. g o4 4 " Wssling over price - for

"Let everyone else go down"in price, says Michael Mondavi, chairman of Oakville-based Rob i

=ryone el § ) . - ert Mondav
Even w!th his winery's restaurant sales down about 5% this year over last, “we're not dumping our price \lNCeorp.
don't think it's good for the health of the brand long-term.” '

Instead, Mondavi has started advertising and has hit the road visfting restaurant custo i
1S . mers in as man
cities a2 week to persuade them to stock his wines and tout them to diners. 2y as four

He may be too late at some restaurants,.'however. At Twin Palms, for example, Ciulla has d o
Coastal selection. ' pie. s dropped Mondavi's

In some cases, eateries are replacing their California wines not because the forei ition is nec i
A e : gn competition is necessa
cheaper, but because the restaurants are having a tough time marking up the price to pa;t)rons. i

The reason: Customers have become familiar with many California brands and are thus sensitive to the
premiums that restauran't‘s tack.on. By comparison, some restaurant owners say, many overseas wines remain
relatively unknown, and it's easier to get away with a higher markup on them.

Certainly, Mondavi, Kendall-Jackson and other U.S. brands still constitute the bulk of the wine list at many
restaurants. And some California vintners insist that though imports may have cutinto their sales, the addition of
brands from overseas also has helped broaden the market for some types of wines, such as Sauvignon Blanc.

Yeton the whole, executives and analysts say, the growth of imports at restaurants has come at the expense of
California wineries, which can ill afford to lose more business at a time when many are struggling with a siow
economy and a glut of grapes.

At |Mo‘gton‘s, imports ngw make up 25% of the wine list, up from 20% just a couple of years ago, according to
Tylor Field, beverage director at the 65-restaurant chain. "Our biggest growth category over '
has been Australian red wines,” Field notes. s3este gory over the last two years

In many cases, "you are getﬁng the sams quality wine for 2bout half the price,” he says, addi '
Australian brands have "tremendous amounts of flavor.” " ‘ 7~ ng fnat some of the

Field says he anticipates hi; Mne list becoming even more diverse as other regions throughout the world add to
the competition for California vintners, Now, he says, "we're starting to see some really good wine coming out of
South Africa.” ) .

[Reference]
Message No: 13358

[IHlustration]

http://pqasb.pqarchiver.com/latimes/295473411 htm]?MAC=451dfa9ed71446a0744¢8016... 12/1/2003

> 3¢




)

Caption: GRAPHIC: Oz imports; CREDIT: Los Angeles Times; PHOTO: UNCORKING SA : i

knocked France out pf the top import spotin the U.S. for the first time last year.; PHOTOG%REASP}-TELEJFSJ?./‘\I;un Js @
Chun Los.Ang’eIes' Times; PH(_DTO: MESSAGE IN A BOTTLE: Australia and New Zealand wines haVe replgc;d
some California wines on the list at Twin Palms restaurant in Pasadena. Restaurant business accounts for about
20% to 30% of California wine sales.; PHOTOGRAPHER: Myung J. Chun Los Angeles Times; PHOTO: =oes
SEEKING BETTER VALUE: Victor Ciulla of Twin Palms restaurant says California wines are clJver riced ;
PHOTOGRAPHER: Alexander Gallardo Los Angeles Times P )

"Credit: Times Staff Writer
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State's wine and grape sector increases during tough times
Issue Date: July 7, 2004

By Kate Campbell
Assistant Editor

With growth up nearly 40 percent in the past four years, experts say California wineries and vineyards have demonstrated
remarkable resiliency. A recent study puts the segment's overall financial contribution to the state's economy at about
$45.4 billion, making wine the No. 1 finished agricultural product in the state.

yhese findings and many others are included in an 81-page report released jointly in June by the Wine Institute and
California Association of Winegrape Growers at the World Trade Club in San Francisco. The two organizations
commissioned the wine business consulting firm, MKF Group, LLP, to prepare the comprehensive study, "Economic
Impact of California Wine 2004."

“*= The report updates the original economic impact study published in 2000, and offers a snapshot of wine and grape

-« growing practices that have surged even while faced with some exceptionally challenging times. The report provides solid
data on this agricultural activity that can be used in public policy discussions with state and federal legislators and other
key officials.

The report acknowledges that California grape growers and vintners faced a triple threat during the past four or five
years: an economic downturn, grape and wine oversupply and intense competition from overseas. Growth was calculated
by comparing all revenues, taxes and wages created by the production and sale of wine. The economic impact report
issued in 2000 found the industry generated nearly $33 billion in 1998,

"Our great California wine industry created more than 200,000 jobs, billions in economic activity, and preserved
agricultural land and the family farm," said Wine Institute President and CEO Robert P. Koch. "It's very generous in
charitable giving and brings joy and pleasure to millions of people.”

Koch said that despite the challenges of intense global competition, trade barriers, agricultural pests and the constant
threat of increased taxes and regulations, the state's wine sector is strong and a major contributor to the economic vitality
of California. ‘

"There are thousands of wineries and growers that represent the California wine industry,” Koch said. "The actions of
state governments and the federal government play a heavy role in the health of our industry. It's very important that
regulators and lawmakers have a better appreciation of what this great industry is contributing despite some difficult trade
barriers."

For example, Koch pointed out that 16 states still prevent the sale of wine in supermarkets. In 24 states, regulations do
not allow wine to be shipped directly to the consumer,

“In most instances, it's opposition from wholesalers that keep remaining states from openi‘ng," Koch said. "Internationally,
we have an industry that is a great ambassador for our state, our country and our culture. It was not long ago that the
California and U.S. wine industries were used as an easy bargaining chip in trade negotiations with the international
community.”

Koch said that has changed as the value of wine exports has grown and recognition has increased among trade
negotiators in Washington, D.C., and elsewhere, on the importance of specialty crops.

“This study offers a concrete understanding of how California's wine industry influences the state's economic, export,
employment and tax revenue picture," said California Association of Winegrape Growers President Karen Ross. "On the
other side of the coin are the intangibles that we cannot assign a dollar amount to: stewardship of natural resources and
the environment, preservation of agricultural land and open space and overall enhancement of Californians' lifestyles.

"All of these stem from the innovation and entrepreneurial spirit of winegrape growers working hand~i>n-hand with vintners
to filter California's unique climate, land and character into a remarkable beverage," Ross said. "We also are very
dedicated to research and in using the best options in technology and science, the most innovative practices that will
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keep us competitive.”

One message Ross said she hoped public policymakers will get from the report is the importance of continuing to invest
and partner with the industry in research and in producing academic programs that will lead the best and the brightést
students to be a part of the industry.

"It's a wonderful thing to be able to represent and work for the California wine community,” she said. "It's a treasure of the
state and a true reflection of our climate, our land, our commitment to quality and our unique personalities. There are
many, many stories that come come from the California wine community that truly do reflect our commitment to California
and to being a signature product that all Californians can be proud of."

The MKF research indicates that California’s wine and grape-growing activities, along‘with affiliated businesses, provide
nearly 208,000 full-time equivalent jobs, with a total of $7.8 billion in gross wages. In the past four years, more than
62,500 jobs were added at a compound annual rate of more than 9 percent during a period of rising unemployment in
California.

The state now has about 1,049 physical wineries, which is up 24 percent from four years ago. The number of winegrape
growers now stands at about 4,805, up 9 percent. Along with impressive job, growth the report found that wages paid to
California workers have grown to more than $7.5 billion, a 77 percent increase.

Wineries produce more than 3 billion bottles of wine a year, which is up 20 percent, with a retail value of more than $15
billion a year, which is 24 percent higher than four years ago.

California received $1.9 billion in taxes and other business licenses and fees in 2002, compared to $1 billion in 1998. The
federal government, other states and local municipalities collect an additional $3.7 billion in tax revenues a year from the
California wine and grape community. The report also shows that wine generates higher taxes than most sectors
because, as a regulated business, it pays excise taxes to state and federal governments.

The wine regions of California are increasingly popular tourist destinations. Visitors to California wineries have increased
from 10.7 million in 1999 to 14.8 million in 2002, with tourism expenditures of $1.3 billion. Actual tourist spending rose
more slowly than the number of tourists, as local travel has replaced long-distance tourism in the post-Sept. 11 era.

California, which produces about 92 percent of all U.S. wine, is the fourth largest wine producer in the world after France,
ftaly and Spain, accounting for $643 million in wine exports in 2003, up from $537 million in 1998.

The MKF report points out that the achievements of California’s wine sector are particularly impressive because growth
occurred during a weak economy and an increasingly competitive environment stemming from aggressive pricing of
imports, grape production outpacing consumption, and wholesaler/retailer consolidation, among other reasons.

Researcher Vic Motta of St. Helena-based MKF Group noted that ongoing challenges continue as many vintners and
growers make capital investments to transition their operations for production of the growing category of premium wines.

undisputed, dominate player in the U.S. wine market," Motto said. "California is an agricultural juggernaut. It leads the
nation in farm production and farm income and has done so for more than five decades. Wine in now California's No. 1
finished agricultural product and it is the fastest growing major agricultural product.

"In contrast to the three largest wine-producing countries, France, ltaly and Spain, California's producers and growers
don't receive the array of financial support and subsidies granted to their European competitors. And, in contrast to
Europe, the California wine industry is a growth industry where the individual growers and wineries are self-supporting
and profitable.” :

Permission for use is granted, however, credit must be made to the California Farm Bureau Federation when reprinting
this item. (Tep)

7/13/2004 11:53 AM

http://www.cfbf.com/agalert/2004/07_07_04_2_aa.cfm

Q

- ‘
‘During the past three decades, the California wine industry has experienced and continues to enjoy strong growth as the




